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3denfiu / VISION

Us=nsuruds:Toginisdsnugaauazm
Js:nuddalhimuiznuiiu=n1Inisiiullas
ACUANYEIN

To make people realize the benefits of
the life insurance and choose insurance
coverage which is suitable for their
financial position and value of life.




n1sna / MISSION

usunumwuuwum Wugurtunisasy
AWLUAININSGUTRAUUS: yunnNNau
asemisunlaincumddn trALUzUNOU
N1S21JLLUN1IINISuLa: usmsnds nula
dauddunu A uaswUinJuRDAIUASIT
ua:in2IuUSs=auLUIKINYDIUS:INA

The Company is determined to be a
leader in establishing financial security
for all groups of people and protecting
their value of life by offering financial
advice and impressive service through
its sincere agents, partners, and employees
who are experts in the field.

BANGKOK LIFE ASSURANCE PCL.
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Message From Chairman of
the Board of Directors

Chairman of the Board of Directors
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Low interest rate environment has been challenging for Life
insurance industry for many years. Although Thailand’s policy
rate and Thai government bonds’ yield picked up slightly in
2018, the overall bond market was still fluctuated by foreign
fund flow. Furthermore, the equity market also became more
volatile. Nonetheless, the Company had closely monitored
the situation and, due to prudent planning, had been able to
respond in a timely manner to generate satisfactory invest-
ment return. In addition, life insurance companies need to
be prepared for the new mortality table, which was effective
since mid-2018, and the new financial reporting standard
as well as risk-based capital requirement, which will soon
become effective. The Company had accordingly altered
sales strategy by increasing protection and health insurance
products in the sales mix.

Apart from external factors, there were also changes to
Bangkok Life Assurance Pcl’ s Bancassurance channel during
this past year. To handle these changes, the Company has to
revamp product portfolio in Bancassurance channel, resulting
in temporary effect to the Company’s operational result. In
2018, the Company had first year premium of 8,101 million
baht and net premium of 39,588 million baht, a decrease of
32 percent and 8 percent, respectively, from 2017. However,
the Company has achieved a net profit of 4,926 million baht,
an increase of 35 percent, thanks to the long-term plan to
improve sales strategy, control expenses, together with the
impact from reserve reversal.

The Company has been dedicating continuous effort to
adapt business strategy and improve business plan. We
revamp our sales strategy by increasing sales of protection
products, reducing our short-term portfolio, and improving
rider attachment ratio. We also apply investment strategy that
is adaptive to changing business environments. Furthermore,
we plan to expand the total number of agents and financial
advisors, while cultivating them to become professionals.
In addition, we focus on creating a trusting and outstanding
brand. Last but not least, the Company acknowledges the im-
portance of digital transformation and is adopting technology
to develop our services. Above all, we are mindful of enterprise
risk management and reiterate our commitment to operating
business with transparency and good corporate governance.

On behalf of the Board of Directors, | would like to take
this opportunity to express our gratitude to our customers,
shareholders, life insurance agents, financial advisors, and
the Company’s business partners who have always trusted
and supported the Company. Besides this, | wish to thank
the Company’s executives and employees for their unity
and spirit, their tremendous dedication in developing our
organization, and their honesty and sincerity in providing
good services to customers; which are the key factors to the
Company’s success throughout our long history.
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Message From the President
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President and Chief Executive Officer
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Throughout this past 5 months since | have joined Bangkok
Life Assurance Pcl. | have seen the dedication that the
Company’s executives, employees, life insurance agents
and financial advisors have made to adapt strategies and
operations responsively to changing business environment;
including the fluctuation in bond and equity market from
stagnant economic growth and risks from foreign economic
policies, the change in mortality table, the development of
Office of Insurance Commission’s policies, the upcoming new
financial reporting standard, and also the internal impact from
change in Bancassurance channel.

During 2018, the Company has changed product mix target
by increasing the proportion of protection products and riders,
especially health insurance products, to meet with customers’
needs and create sustainable growth for the Company. In
addition, addressing the importance of the upcoming digital
age, we have launched “BLA Happy Life Mobile Application”
to provide customers with fast and convenient services; such
as checking policy details, paying premiums, and redeeming
privileges.

For operational result of 2018, although our first-year
premium of 8,101 million baht and net premium of 39,588
million baht were decreasing from last year for 32 percent
and 8 percent, respectively. The Company has made a
net profit of 4,926 million baht, an increase of 35 percent.
This was because of our effort in efficiently utilizing our
expenses, the increase in investment income of 6 percent to
12,202 million baht and the reverse of reserve. In addition, our
assets have been continuously growing to 324,553 million
baht in 2018, while the capital adequacy ratio (CAR] was
260 percent, higher than the 140 percent level required by
regulations.

In terms of the Company’s direction, we are aiming
for strong and sustainable growth by balancing premiums
received from each sales distribution channel. Also, we
plan to improve our employees’ competency and develop
professional life insurance agents and financial advisors
that precisely understand customers’ need. Furthermore,
we will offer products that cover every aspect of customers’
insurance requirement. Last but not least, we are determined
to adopt new technology to continuously develop our
services to customers, business partners, life insurance agents,
financial advisors and employees.

On behalf of the Company, | would like to express my
appreciation to our customers, business partners, life
insurance agents and financial advisors for giving their trust
and support to the Company over the past years. | would
also like to thanks our management team and employees
for their commitment, responsibility, teamwork, continuous
self-development, and sincerity which are the core values
to encourage the Company’s strong and sustainable growth.
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A010UNMINISEU
Financial Overview
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Consolidated financial statements

Separate financial statements

2018 2017 2016 20157  2014"* 2018 2017 2016 20157 20147

Statements of financial (million baht)

position
Total assets 324,578 308,729 282,356 249,576 215590 324,553 308,729 282,359 249,577 215,588
Investment assets 314,047 298,993 272,338 240,804 208,680 314,066 299,046 272,382 240,813 208,680
Total liabilities 286,070 269,964 249,027 222,585 190,013 286,058 269,943 249,018 222,579 190,009
Insurance contract liabilities 283,238 265,978 243,099 216,851 186,660 283,238 265,978 243,099 216,851 186,660
Total owners’ equity 38,508 38,765 33,329 26,990 25576 38,496 38,786 33,341 26998 25579
Statements of income (million baht)
Gross written premiums 40,892 44,039 43333 44840 51,810 40,892 44,039 43333 44840 51,810

less cancel and refund

- First year premiums less 8,101 11,947 11,149 13,627 19,069 8,101 11,947 11,149 13,627 19,069

cancel and refund
- Renewal year premiums less 32,791 32,093 32,183 31,213 32,742 32,791 32,093 32,183 31213 32,742
cancel and refund

Investment income 12255 11,552 10,600 9910 8593 12202 11,552 10,600 9,910 8,593
Life policy reserves increase 17,313 23,183 26,104 29,874 40,818 17,313 23,183 26,104 29,874 40,818

from previous year
Net income 4960 3627 5100 4,108 2650 4926 3645 5122 4113 2,653
Share capital or share capital

information
Share capital - issued and (million 1,708 1,708 1,706 1,704 1,698 1,708 1,708 1,706 1,704 1,698

fully paid-up share)
Price per book value (baht) 2255 2270 19.54 15.84 15.06 2254 2271 19.54 15.85 15.07
Earnings per share (baht) 2.91 213 3.00 2.41 1.56 2.89 214 3.00 2.42 1.57
Dividend per share’® (baht) 0.72 0.54 0.75 0.64 0.91 0.72 0.54 0.75 0.64 0.91
Dividend payout (%) 2474 2535 2500 2656 5833 2491 2523 2500 26.45 57.96
Stock price at period end (baht) 26.25 35.25 53.00 55.50 46.00 26.25 35.25 53.00 55.50 46.00
Note " The Company recognised the effect as a result of such change in accounting policy “Employee benefits” by restating its prior years’ financial

statements, presented as comparative information, as if it had always adopted employee benefits accounting.

" The Company recognised the effect as a result of such change in accounting policy “Insurance contracts” financial statements, presented as

comparative information, as if it had always adopted insurance contracts accounting.

’ The Company paid stock dividend at the rate of 5 existing shares to 2 new shares in during the year 2014.
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2561 2560 2559 25587 2557 2561 2560 2559 2558 25577
DAIINIUNNINARDY
SamshudunindvuIusioviidumuiiou (wWh) 821 453 644 482 450 819 459 643 482 450
Sanshumuisuiilseiuduieiy (w) 1705 1703 1650 1401 1256 1705 1703 1650 1401 1256
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Sanauenldanelunssunlseiusase sty (%) 1490 1399 1267 1169 957 1486 1396 1264 1166 957

ETmmamammumnmm\w;u (%)  4.60 4.65 5.20 5.06 5.41 4.60 4.65 5.20 5.06 5.41
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srnandudseviaduvesiiau (wh) 715 666 704 773 699 716 666 704 773 699
a”mwahuwﬁaumnﬁzyzmm:ﬁuﬁwiaﬁuw%wﬁamu (W) 090 089 08 09 089 090 089 089 090 0.89
dasmsiadgivla

evseiudosu (%) (715) 163 (3.36) (1345) 3258 (7.15) 163  (3.36) (13.45) 3258
Wevssiudetiuan (%) (3219) 7.15 (18.18) (28.54) 81.01 (32.19) 7.15 (18.18) (28.54) 81.01
funiwdau (%) 513 934 1313 1576 2549 513 934 1313 1577 2549
lsamsul) (%) 3676 (28.89) 2415 5504 (39.47) 3514 (28.84) 2453 5506 (39.41)
aMTIANNINEINDDDIIUNBIU (RBC) (%) 260 252 252 309 409

g vssufineannmanisuulsmnenstudBeemausslomindneu Adetesldd 2558 iuasousn Taeusudoundsumaiulieuithuuans
wWiswiey Tnefewefowinssmldufifmuulemensiadinaninlaenasn
2 yEnufinnaannisiasuulsuenstydidesduanussiuie Adeteduls 2550 uafousn Tasysudoundesumssuliouithuusne
wWiswiey Tnefewefowinssmldufifmuulemensiadinaninlaenasn
# usanandlldihumsasessulaegasurad
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Financial Ratios

Consolidated financial statements

Separate financial statements

2018 2017 2016 20157 2014'% 2018 2017 2016 2015” 2014

Liquidity ratio
Current ratio (times)  8.21 453 644 482 450 819 459 643 4.82 4.50
Premium receivable turnover (days) 17.05 17.03 1650 14.01 1256 17.05 17.03 1650 14.01 12.56
Profitability ratio
Profit on underwriting to net premium written (%) 10.38 5.98 8.91 8.15 3.15 10.29 6.02 8.94 8.17 3.16
Underwriting expenses to premium written (%) 1490 1399 1267 11.69 957 1486 1396 1264 11.66 9.57
Investment vyield (%) 460 465 520 506 @ 541 460 465 520 506 541
Net profit margin (%) 9.21 6.44 9.20 7.42 4.33 9.16 6.47 9.24 7.43 4.33
Return on equity (%) 12.84 1006 1691 1563 11.08 1275 10.11 1698 1565 11.09
Efficiency ratio
Return on total asset (%) 157 1.23 1.92 1.77 1.37 1.56 1.23 1.93 1.77 1.37
Asset turnover (times) 0.17 0.19 0.21 0.24 0.32 0.17 0.19 0.21 0.24 0.32
Financial ratio
Debt per equity (times) 7.43 6.96 7.47 8.25 7.43 743 6.96 7.47 8.24 7.43
Policy reserve to capital fund (times) 7.15 6.66 7.04 7.73 6.99 7.16 6.66 7.04 7.73 6.99
Insurance contract liabilities to

investment asset (times)  0.90 0.89 0.89 0.90 0.89 0.90 0.89 0.89 0.90 0.89
Growth rate
Gross written premiums (%) (7.15) 163 (3.36) (13.45) 3258 (7.15) 163 (3.36) (13.45) 3258
First year premiums (%) (32.19) 715 (18.18) (2854) 81.01 (32.19) 715 (18.18) (28.54) 81.01
Total assets (%) 513 934 1313 1576 2549 513 934 1313 1577 2549
Net income (%) 36.76 (28.89) 2415 5504 (39.47) 3514 (28.84) 2453 5506 (39.41)
Capital Adequacy Ratio (RBC) (%) 260 252 252 309 409
Note " The Company recognised the effect as a result of such change in accounting policy “Employee benefits” by restating its prior years’ financial

statements, presented as comparative information, as if it had always adopted employee benefits accounting.

" The Company recognised the effect as a result of such change in accounting policy “Insurance contracts” financial statements, presented as

comparative information, as if it had always adopted insurance contracts accounting.

" This ratio has not been audited by CPA.
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fSnsa /
FAITH

davoumsus:AugiadenuBud Lavu
asanasulids:grguthuds:logdua:s
AtuAINIsMUs:NuEdN

Happily provide life insurance coverage
and be willing to help people understand
the benefits and value of the life

insurance.

sudndgou /
RESPONSIBILITY

JavuthaudSanazifavadugnsni
JnqUs:asAnlasuuounuiemsluaii
finua Us:waiinuniuassgussa
501if'wua:lmsw§n§ua.u§5u

Be determined to accomplish goals and
objectives in due time. Be professional,
ethical and respect the rights of other.




3

qsJta /
SINCERITY

aswnnulizutalianAlwazguifiaae
dounisusnishus:AUTaiuAWAMAKUIY
ImsdoarsuanistidoyaniUawensily
asJul

Be trustworthy for customers by
providing them with impressive service
beyond their expectation. Be open and
straightforward in communicating with
others and in disclosing information.

A

wasuiau /
SELF-
DEVELOPMENT

dadudouthkuendaiau GroUANSIEY
Ud2IK1AWSTH 9 Wewuiaulaogy
adnaveuasdottios auiadudnawdisa
tuondw

Have a clear goal, creativity and
eagerness to seek new knowledge that
can contribute to continual self-devel-
opment and ultimate success in the
profession.

5

n1Jauwunu /
TEAMWORK

nJuBisneglinuie Dnisuszaiu
Jueguls:ansniw yadugronueh
slisounueensasiiassa Wumastauas
(WulnsdotWousauau

Be proactive at work and efficient
in coordinating and communicating
with others to attain desired results.
Be supportive of and friendly with
co-workers.

BANGKOK LIFE ASSURANCE PCL. — U38n nsJinwUs:Augan 1ia (urau) 27



Js:=a0usun
Corporate Milestones

2494 - 23 GunAUy
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10 Wwgu
(April 10)

2519
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2522
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2543
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2546
(2003)

2550
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WUQS A2J 9NYIA WSU1FASIANAaNAN Wasung
Fu lancuwly Aan:Weounaaiusenlos (g
“Us8n guadanus:nugia na”

Major Kuang Aphaiwong, PhrayaSrivisarnvaja,
and Mr. Chin Sophonpanich registered the
Company named “Suksawasdi Life Assurance
Company Limited”

wWagudollu “usen nsadeuds:nugan 1ina”

The Company was renamed “Krungsiam
Assurance Company Limited.”

AcuBU Tancuwdy Gauasmsailnatiusn &
wa1dbussiUs:NUFIN0E1335I7 uldusu
KuEtRUSINAUSNWaINassia (IFCCA) Tag
AtUJe asssu=na Wugoulnsiasasouniu Mr.
K.V.Claridge F.I.A. iBgasncunindinmans
Us=nugdnyaiusen Swiss Reinsurance adu
MsoulAsIasuLa:Ans:uvaIANSIHU

Mr. Chin Sophonpanich had the foresight
to see that the time was right for the Company
to earnestly conduct life insurance business,
and so commissioned the international
consulting firm, IFCCA, working with Mr. Vai
Vathanakul and Mr. K.V. Claridge, F.I.A., an
actuarial science specialist from Swiss
Reinsurance Company Ltd., to implement
a new organizational structure and new
systems.

usEn nsydgnuds:nudda na lawasugown
wWuussen nsainwds:nugda Mina

Krungsiam Assurance Company Limited was
renamed to Bangkok Life Assurance Co., Ltd.

lasutususaantunwuiasiu 1SO 9002:1994
AN International Certifications Ltd., Auckland,
New Zealand (ICL) lumsaitunisnsusssu
Us=nudrads=innaioy

The Company was awarded 1SO 9002:1994
certification from International Certifications
Ltd., Auckland, New Zealand (ICL), for its work
with ordinary life insurance.

laens:aus:uuusmsneunmwiduuiasiiu IS0
9001:2000 A1n International Certification
Ltd., Auckland, New Zealand (ICL) Tunas
anunisnsusssuds=nugdads:zinnaiicyuas
msusnisanA daduusdnds:nugiauriusn
AIASU 1S0 9001 dud

The Company was awarded SO 9001:2000
certification from International Certifications
Ltd., Auckland, New Zealand (ICL), for its work
with ordinary life insurance policies and
services rendered to customers. The Company
was the first life insurance company in Thailand
to receive IS0 9001 standards.

usEn nsainwds:nugda 0o laran:wWeuuds
anwiduusenumauiia Wealkusenbnow
Usstalunisusmisianis asaadould uastwu
Us:ansnawlunisiianutweliusnisnaun
Us=oou

Bangkok Life Assurance Limited was
registered as a public company (Pcl.) in
order to build transparency in management
and accountability and to increase work
efficiency so as to better serve the public.




2554
(2011)

2555
(2012)

2556 - 2561
(2013 - 2018)

2557
(2014)

HuusEnUs:Aug3aUHILSNRTASUN1S3USISUU
ACUMWINAOSHIUISO 9001: 2008 1N International
Certifications Ltd., Auckland, New Zealand
(ICL) arunisantdiudnunsusssyaidoy ag
Us=nudda ua:chods:Aunau

Became the first life insurance company
to receive IS0 9001:2008 certification from
International Certifications Ltd., Auckland,
New Zealand (ICL] for ordinary life insurance
policy, life insurance, operations, and group
insurance operations.

us¥n nsatnwds:Auddn 100 (ukigu) usen
KaNNSWEINMSNaINUSIUUKAI NA LA:USEN
nsJinwds:nune na (ukigu) souutnmay
wusias 3B Us:mAuleuiennuwseutunis
JLuUMSsTusgIssuMutrnuUsgUNNNaU
TnodRuAUSNuIMsGURWSaUTKIauaLa:AUUEL
umsasnands:znunoualnunisasiiius

Bangkok Life Assurance Pcl., BBL Asset
Management Company Limited, and Bangkok
Insurance Pcl. formed the “3B” Alliance,
announcing the integrated financial planning
services to all groups of people, and forming
a team of financial advisors prepared to
offer advice on how to build financial security
with life protection and wealth creation.

usENlasus33a USENUS:AUTIARDNISUSNS
nu@ulavasdduaadosulosnasn Autud
2559 usENlasuUs1I3a “UsENUs:AUTIORDMS
UsSHIsOLaU duau 1 Us:AU 2558” aanaundiu
AtUzNSSUNSMAULa=dJIlEsuNIsUs:Noussia
Js=nune (AUn.)

usenlasusiyda Thailand's Corporate Brand
Rising Star 2013 Us=AU 2556 wa:sida “Thai-
land’s Top Corporate Brands” 4 Ugau Taun
U 2558-2561 Tagwduusenian:ioulu
mamhénns‘wsjﬁ'ﬁgarhuusudmﬂ'nSQJanTu
HudnssNAUs:NUFINUaUS:AUNY NNHANGNOS
ACUTWICUBEAdasSUa:NIsUNg awiainsad
UK1INg1ag SouAUnaIanannNSwe LK J
Js:infilne

usEnlasuN1sSusaIs:UUATUNIWLINSTIU ISO
9001:2008 1n International Certification
Ltd., Auckland, New Zealand (ICL) duns
dduiunsusssiarioutiugutunnd Tag
J330unnd1iniiuang1tauni1ssusais:uu
AtuNIw IS0 9001:2008

The Company was recognized by the Office of
Insurance Commission (0IC) with multiple
Awards won since 2004 and notable achieve-
ment as “Life Insurance Company with the
Most Outstanding Management” in 2016.

The Company won “Thailand’s Corporate
Brand Rising Star Award” in 2013 and for four
consecutive years form 2015 to 2018 was
named “Thailand’s Top Corporate Brands” as
the listed insurance company with the high-
est rate of growth in corporate brand value,
an award given by Chulalongkorn University’s
Faculty of Commerce and Accountancy and
the Stock Exchange of Thailand.

The Company was certified 1ISO 9001: 2008
compliant by International Certification Ltd.,
Auckland, New Zealand (ICL] as its ordinary
life insurance policy operations for all
branches since 2015.

usunldsusiiasuwealAnslusila AsIA 4
Us=AU w.A. 2556 (NACC Integrity Awards 2013)
INYSAYALKINMSOTUIIUGITHANSSSUINUIA
TUsala Dasusssulasassousstutunisus=nau
§sf1 Andidniiuncuznssunisdainuuas
Usiudsiunisniasaurigna

usenlasusidanugsuBasa:uAludoumiAny
guslnadildu (Call Center) mndtnauncu:
nssumsAunselduslna (anu.) 3 Udou mun
anu. Ta0msiads:noalu U 2557-2558 uas
2560

The Company received the 2013 NACC In-
tegrity 4" Annual Award from the National
Anti-Corruption Commission in recognition
of its good governance, transparency and
ethical business conduct.

In the three consecutive years 2014, 2015,
and 2017 the Company received an “Out-
standing” Call Center rating from the
Consumer Protection Board (CPB) for its
excellent service in handling complaints
and resolving problems for customers.
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30 nanAU W.fl. 2557
(October 30, 2014)

2558
(2015)

2559
(2016)

2560
(2017)
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U§l§anTIIUI’]U’mn:lUEJULﬂU 1,708,000,000 un

The Company'’s registered capital reached
a total of 1,708,000,000 baht.

us¥nlasusiuda ESG 100 Company Anandu
Tneweud tumusasAnshbuadduiuloatdu
Grudswodou diAu wassssuriiuia (ESG)
dnsusiida ESG 100 Wusiidadunsitfosd
WuReousulunilan

us¥nlasusiida Thailand Top Company
Awards 3 Udou aiucl 2558-2560 @131
msUs:Au 0unditussAnsssiilngAus:au
AwESIs:augigasUs:ine Tagunidnends
nomsAIng sounu Ungans Business+

usenlasuuauUs=N1ANISSUSDIS:UU
u1asiIu ISO/IEC 27001:2013 KSoN1sSUSDJ
prasIIuNIsIanisaduiunsdasane
asauinf (Information Security Manage-
ment Systems (ISMS]) .anusen yls wosna
wonRwWAFU (UszinAlne) 41ra 3 1SO/IEC
27001:2013 dotduuinsyuainanyiiu
drunissnsinnubunilasanetiius:uu
aNsauLnFiYdIDIANS

The Company received an “ESG 100 Company
Award” from the Thaipat Institute for out-
standing results in working for the environment,
society, and good governance.

For 3 years in a row from 2015 through 2017,
the Company received a “Thailand Top
Company Award” as one of the most successful
businesses in the nation in the insurance
industry category, a rating sponsored by
the University of the Thai Chamber of
Commerce (UTCC] together with “Business +”
Magazine.

The Company received ISO/IEC
27001:2013 certification from Bureau
Veritas Services Future Applications
(Thailand) for maintaining its information
security management systems (ISMS).

usunlasunissusaiszuuuiasiau 1SO
22301:2012 KSanisSusaJszuuuINSTIU
N1sUSKIsA2UGaLloIN1IssAA (Business
Continuity Management Systems (BCMS])
41N Bureau Veritas Certification (Thailand)
Ltd. 33 1SO 22301:2012 ﬁol‘fJumnsjwumnaﬁ'
goalumsusmisiamsiuan1aanga walaadu
Awlbduau wasnNuEsIaIY Ro1AndU
A USENDS:UUNISUSHISAUHBLHEINTY
sshogubUs:ansnw

o

The Company received 1SO 22301:2012
certification in Business Continuity
Management Systems (BCMS) from Bureau
Veritas Certification (Thailand) Ltd. ISO
22301:2012 is an international standard for
crisis management to protect against
uncertainty and potential risks that may arise,
enabling the Company to function effectively
with no interruption.

lasunisus:lountunIwianIsUs=guaIioy
gtioru (Annual General Meeting: AGM)
Us=iU 2558 aognzuuu 100 Azuuuldu tus=au
“Blar+aundsiiudegny” WulA 2 Gaderu
logduiAudilasugainulng duiAVUSEN
Aan:wWeulng wa:druiniuAtuNssUNISMAU

nannswelaznaranannswe

The Company was recognized for quality
management of its 2015 Annual General
Meeting (AGM) with a full 100-point “Excellent
and Exemplary” rating for the second year
in a row by the Thai Investors Association,
Thai Listed Companies Association, and the
Securities and Exchange Commission.




usEnlduns:AuNISUSKISTONISIUAINTA
druun TngdiunsasaIsSusasnuNIWUIASTIU
ISO 9001:2015 AWAUIAUANYEUNISGILTU
AnssulirdinuFanuasatE@uaungu Tog
3ins KT IOIEIRNS:NUAIUEILISOlUNIS
ndudauaIanm wa:gidoulade ua:muuonig
GoUAUBIANUARINSAINAD INBtKaNANLA:]]
Udouladeinanauynwu (Engagement) co
oJANSoEIBIEU

nsJinwUs:Aug3nsusiida “oJAnsnDyan
wusudgign” nsesiida “Thailand’'s Top
Corporate Brand Value” 4 U§ou aaudd 2558-
2561 Toetudlnsiinwds:AugsadualAnsas
YamUUSUGDIANSEIFN 46,327 Auuintukuan
ssfiUs:Auisua:Us:ALEI0 FauanIdifnenmw
ANULUAJYDIRIANS LaANUFoURUS1BU
daensiinwus:Augan

usenldasunisus:lountuniwianisus:gu
aUrudtioru (Annual General Meeting, AGM)
Us=A10 2560 tus:au “Gidou” TnvauAudiiasy
gainulng dunuuncuNSSUMSMAUKANNSWE
ua:nananannswe LasauiAuusEnian:lieu

2561 usenlasunisinduaunisiInuqQua
fianisidueiusenaan:ilou (Corporate
Governance Rating, CG Rating) tus:du “dun”
K8o“4 mn” WUUR 6 Aacenu TngaurAud)
@suaniunssumsusening (10D)

usenlasuAn@Eantdu 1tu 90 USEN AtuNTs
WA1stu1s1dda Visionary Board Award log
daurpudaEsuanigunssunisusening (10D)
Woudheusdndivansiuu Corporate Governance
Report of Thai Listed Companies (CGR)
Us=$10 2561 Tus:AuduIn Ko 80 Asuu
Julluaztntaguanasuunuun ioKugoundas
3U

The Company elevated its management
level above the previous year as it passed
the quality audit for the IS0 9001:2015 Standard.
This added clarity and consistency to
operations by including analysis of risk
factors affecting ability to respond to
customers and stakeholders and finding
ways to respond to their needs, creating more
lasting engagement between customers
and stakeholders and the organization.

Bangkok Life Assurance received “Thailand’s
Top Corporate Brand Value” award, as it
has since 2015 now four years in a row, as
the organization with the highest “brand
value” in the category of accident and life
insurance. Bangkok Life Assurance’s “highest
corporate brand value” was assessed at
46,327 million baht, reflecting the Bangkok
Life Assurance’s potential, stability, and the
confidence people have in the organization.

The Company was given a rating of
“excellent” for its Annual General Meeting
(AGM] by the Thai Investors Association,
Securities and Exchange Commission, and
Thai Listed Companies Association in their
2017 Annual Quality Assessment.

The Company was awarded a good Corporate
Governance Rating for SET listed companies
(CG Rating) of “Very Good,” or “4 Stars,” for the
6" year in a row by the Thai Institute of
Directors Association (I0D).

The Company was one of 90 nominated for
the Visionary Board Award by the Thai
Institute of Directors Association (I0D),
based on the Company’s score on the 2018
Corporate Governance Report of Thai Listed
Companies (CGR) 80 points or more as well
as its return numbers for shareholders over
the three previous years.
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[AsJd51JUSHN
Organization Structure
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nUsnuAtuNSsUNIS
Advisors to Board of Directors

ACUzNSSUNISUSHISAD LAY
Risk Management Committee

ACUNSSUNISASSHILLIA:WAISTUIATODULLNU
Nomination and

Remuneration Committee

AtUzNssuNsUs:zDuuanisunuaau
Performance Assessment
and Evaluation Committee

drentuamans

Actuary Department

FAUgUSNISNISLWNE

Medical Service Center

dhomsaanauadoansalAns

Marketing & Corporate
Communication Department

Usssruirinnusmisdhoue
Chief Distribution Officer (CDO)

doMsvy
RN ARNERIVY]
Agent Division

agmsyggaInd
daniuunisiiu
Bancassurance Division

angds:nudn
Life Operation Division

aroinalulagansaulns
Information
Technology Division
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ATUSNSSUNIS
Board of Directors

ACUzNSSUNISAAUQUANINISNG

ACU:NSSUNISUSKIS
Executive Board of Directors

nssumsQﬁnmsltmu'ua:
Js=sauinnuinusKis
President and Chief Executive
Officer (CEO)

Good Corporate Governance
Committee

AtU=NSSUNISaJnu

Investment Committee

ACUNSSUNISASIATDU

Audit Committee

dhensodou
Internal Audit Department

dannminunisuguasiu

Compliance Office

¢heusmsaUEe)
Risk Management Department

a&anngrug
Legal Office

Usssrudnthnusischenisou
Chief Financial Officer (CFO)

dgnagnsua:oiuou
§SN9JANS

Corporate Strategy

& Planning Division

dguskisnsSwensuana
Human Resource
Management Division

dangutydlazNIsuu
dreonmsainu .

Do Accounting &
Investment Division . L
Finance Division
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ATCUZNSSUNNIS

Board of Directors

0s.fAS NSIASUD
Dr. Siri Ganjarerndee

SA.01sJA nJudsanalng
Assoc. Prof. Damrong Thawesaengskulthai

unJadgaao lancuwly

Ms. Chollada Sophonpanich

ungguns astuuunge

Mr. Sunthorn Arunanondchai

u1Jadns swezsu

Mrs. Savitri Ramyarupa

UNgLNA dFdUJAA:
Mr. Vetit Assawamangcla

uJauny §HSWUUﬁ

Mrs. Komkai Thusaranon

ureilus AYs:
Mr. Minoru Kimura

U.a.3sIFAsuT Fuadan
M.L. Jiraseth Sukhasvasti



ungUszwus oS
Mr. Praphant Asava-aree

unglnl du:
Mr. Koji Ichiba

uelyu lancuwiy
Mr. Chone Sophonpanich

uNggdY gouan
Mr. Yuichi Honda

ungwuUa Ssotugena
Mr. Panus Thiravanitkul

unJus:lwasstu aunsy

Mrs. Prapaivan Limsong




0S.AS NISIASUN
707

Dr. Siri Ganjarerndee
70 Years old

dszsunguznssums

Us=sruncuznssunisanu
Us=s1untuNSSUNISASSHILE:WAISTUIAIOULINU
dszsruncuznssumsUs:iiudanisufuaiiu

Chairman of the Board of Directors

Chairman of the Investment Committee

Chairman of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee
Chairman of the Performance Assessment and Evaluation Committee

AtUACUMSANW / Nsausuy

o 13uanLan Monetary Economics, and Econometrics & Operations Research,
Monash University, Australia

. ﬂ%wngﬂw Economic Statistics and Monetary Economics, University of Sydney,
Australia

. 'Llnszynﬁm% (\insftiun) Economic Statistics, University of Sydney, Australia

o MANGAIFLINTITAVFY anfuInenmInananu Jui 5/2550

. 'vm“’ﬂgm Advanced Management Program, éuﬁ 113/2538 Harvard Business School

o 1iangn 3 Audit Committee Program (ACP) Uil 6/2548 danAnavlaiuaniunIsuns
v3EnIngy .

e nangns Directors Certification Program (DCP) jufl 60/2548 aixnAxgvla3aantii
nysuMIUsEnlng .

e Mangm3 Directors Accreditation Program (DAP) uil 4/2546 aanANsaINan1iu
nysumMIUsEnlng

dszaunmsaimanu
usennian:Wwoulunaranannsweguridssinalng

fa. 61 - iagiu dsEpmunTIiMs U3 ngowmseiudin nin evn)

a.A. 60 - agifu dsgsuanznITnnsUssilunansUfifiou viEn ngemw
Useiudin in (@)

w.A. 60 - A 61 SmnMIUsEsUnsINMs UEh ngewmwissiudin i Gvnaw)

5.A.59 - {lagriu UHUALENTINMIANYU U3 njommwiseiudin im (vna)

5.A.59 - W.A. 61 B MUANLNTINMILANT V3T njawmuseiudin iid (wvna)

2553 - {lagriu UJ3L5UNTIUNMIFTINUALANTANAADUUNY VBN N8N
Uaeiudin 91in @)

2546 - 5.A. 59 NTINMILINT V3N npswmdseiudin iia (vnaw)

2542 - {lagriu NTINMIBETE VIEN ngemwlseiudin e ()

2557 - n.A. 61 NTIUMIBATE YSLHIUNTINMEATINEDY UAZUIZHUNTINNG
YINTANUELY V3N [50BU LaUR iR (vnpu)

2557 - n.A. 61 NTINMIDRIZUALNTINNIATINEBU USHN alfis e ()

2550 - 2555 NIINMIDNIE NFINNMINTIFDY LATNITNNTATIUASAMUA
Anauuny U5EN ndwulny weuddd 100 (vnsw)

2547 - gl NIINNTDATE NTINNNIATINNOY  NTINNIATIINNTAUN
Ampuunuuaziiuguaians vism dulasan uweds
A (WAIBL)

2545 - 2546 NIINNMIBEIT NTINMIATIEBL SnsmInssnnagdamsival
LLaxni‘mmi;ﬁﬂmﬂwm‘ SIS Y AR (MvNTU)

2543 - e 60 | 989ULHIUNTINNTUALUTEEIUNTIUNIATIVEDY UTHN
1hiuRalng Sin @)

2543 - n.W. 61 N7INM3DaTE UIL5NUNTINNTINTINEDY  LAZNIINNIINIIT
uazimuaraauuwny USEM Tnad Woasde e @)

2542 - 2557 389U3257UNTINNNT YTTEIWNTINMIVINT Uazlseou
NIINMINTINOU V3N UseRndimnn ia (uvnsu)

KU28JIUDUC

2561 - {lagriu NITUNIENHUNINEN AN TR UALLTLEUAMLNTINMT
mIduuazningau wﬁwmﬁaq’[wﬁﬂﬁﬁm%iw

2559 - {lagriu J351UNTINMTUALUTEFIUNTINATATINUATATAN
Fnauul UiE nidlmae i

2553 - {lagriu UNTTUMIWANTTUUTNIM I NN IUTUUFsELUMSRY
LazIUUIENIU @1TNNIUANENITNMINAIUITLULIIBNT
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EDUCATION / TRAINING

e Ph.D., Monetary Economics and Econometrics & Operations Research, Monash
University, Australia

e M.Ec., Economic Statistics and Monetary Economics, University of Sydney, Australia

e B.Ec. (Hons.), Economic Statistics, University of Sydney, Australia

e Certificate of Executive Program, Capital Market Academy, Class of 5/2007

o Certificate of Advanced Management Program, Class 113/1995, Harvard Business
School

e Certificate of Audit Committee Program (ACP), Class of 6/2005, Thai Institute of
Directors Association

o Certificate of Directors Certification Program (DCP), Class of 60/2005, Thai Institute
of Directors Association

o Certificate of Directors Accreditation Program (DAP), Class of 4/2003, Thai Institute
of Directors Association

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE
Listed Companies in SET

Mar 18 - Present Chairman of the Board of Directors, Bangkok Life Assurance Pcl.

Oct 17 - Present Chairman of the Performance Assessment and Evaluation
Committee, Bangkok Life Assurance Pcl.

May 17 - Mar 18 Acting Chairman, Bangkok Life Assurance Pcl.

Dec 16 - Present Chairman of the Investment Committee, Bangkok Life
Assurance Pcl.

Dec 16 - May 18 Chairman of the Executive Committee, Bangkok Life Assurance Pcl.

2010 - Present Chairman of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee,
Bangkok Life Assurance Pcl.

2013 - Dec 16 Member of Executive Committee, Bangkok Life Assurance Pcl.

1999 - Present Independent Director, Bangkok Life Assurance Pcl.

2015 - Jul 18 Independent Director, Chairman of the Audit Committee and
Chairman of the Risk Management Committee, Raimon Land Pcl.

2014 - Jul 18 Independent Director and Member of the Audit Committee,
Samitivej Pcl.

2007 - 2012 Independent Director, Member of the Audit Committee
and Member of Nominating and Remuneration Committee,
Thoresen Thai Agencies Pcl.

2004 - Present Independent Director, Member of the Audit Committee,
Member of Nominating and Remuneration Committee and
Corporate Governance Committee, Indorama Ventures Pcl.

2002 - 2003 Independent Director, Member of the Audit Committee, Acting
President, and President, TMB Bank Pcl.

2000 - Apr 17 Vice Chairman, Board of Director and Chairman of the Audit
Committee, Thai Vegetable Oil Pcl.

2000 - Feb 18 Independent Director, Chairman of the Audit Committee and
Member of Nominating and Remuneration Committee, The
Post Publishing Pcl.

1999 - 2014 Vice Chairman, Board of Director, Chairman of the Executive
Committee, and Chairman of the Audit Committee, Prasit
Pattana Pcl.

OTHER ORGANIZATIONS

2018 - Present Member of the University Council and Chairman of Finance
Committee, Sukhothai Thammathirat Open University

2016 - Present Chairman of the Board of Directors, and Chairman of the Com-
pensation and Nomination Committee, TRIS Rating Company Limited

2010 - Present Member of the Public Sector Development Sub-Committee
in Public Finance and Budgetary System, Office of the Public
Sector Development Commission

2009 - 2014 Director, Member of the Risk Management Committee,
Member of the Performance Assessment and Evaluation
Committee, Bank of Thailand

2009 - 2014 Member of the Financial Institutions Policy Committee (FIPC),
Bank of Thailand

2008 - 2009 Member of the Monetary Policy Committee, Bank of Thailand

2003 - Present Director, Member of the Audit Committee, Member of the
Remuneration Committee and Chairman of the Nomination
Committee, TRIS Corporation Limited

2003 - Present Member of the subcommittee for evaluation of state
enterprises performances, State Enterprise Policy Office,
Ministry of Finance

1997 - 1998 Senior Assistant Governor, Bank of Thailand

SHAREHOLDINGS IN THE COMPANY

- No direct and indirect shareholding -
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Mr. Sunthorn Arunanondchai
76 Years old
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Director (Independent Director)
Chairman of the Audit Committee
Member of the Performance Assessment and Evaluation Committee
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EDUCATION / TRAINING

e Honorary Doctor of Business Administration, KhonKaen University, Thailand

e MBA, University of Arkansas, USA

e Bachelor Degree, Southern Arkansas University, USA

e Certificate of National Defense Diploma (Batch 366), National Defense College
of Thailand

e Diploma, Politics and Governance in Democratic Regimes Program for Executives
(Batch 5), King Prajadhipok’s Institute

e Certificate of Executive Program (Batch 6), Capital Market Academy

o Certificate of Directors Certificate Program (DCP), Class of 98/2008, Thai Institute
of Directors Association

o Certificate of Directors Accreditation Program (DAP) CP, Class of 4/2005, Thai
Institute of Directors Association

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Listed Companies in SET

Oct 18 - Present Member of the Performance Assessment and Evaluation
Committee, Bangkok Life Assurance Pcl.

2007 - Present Chairman of the Audit Committee, Bangkok Life Assurance Pcl.

1976 - Present Director and Independent Director, Bangkok Life Assurance Pcl.

2004 - Present Director, Charoen Pokphand Foods Pcl.

OTHER ORGANIZATIONS

2017 - Present Senior Vice Chairman, Charoen Pokphand Group Co., Ltd.
2004 - Present Vice Chairman, Charoen Pokphand Group Co., Ltd.

1998 - Present Chairman, Ek-Chai Distribution System Co., Ltd.

1988 - Present President, CP Land Pcl.

1985 - Present Chairman, Rajburi Sugar Co., Ltd.

SHAREHOLDINGS IN THE COMPANY
579,200 Shares (as of 27 August 2018)

Equivalent to 0.034 percent of all shares with voting rights

- No indirect shareholding -
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Mrs. Komkal Thusaranon
67 Years old
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Director

Chairman of Executive Board of Director

Chairman of the Good Corporate Governance Committee
Member of the Risk Management Committee

Member of Performance Assessment and Evaluation Committee
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EDUCATION / TRAINING

o Master of Development Economics, National Institute of Development Administration

e Bachelor of Business Administration, Chulalongkorn University

e Certificate of Directors Certification Program (DCP) Class of 26/2003, Thai Institute
of Directors Association

e Top Executive Program, Class of 34, Civil Service Development Institute

o Certificate of National Defense Course, National Defense College, Class of 17/2003

e Certificate of Executive Program, Capital Market Academy, Class of 7

e OIC Advance Insurance Program, Class of 1/2011, OIC Advanced Insurance Institute

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Listed Companies in SET

May 18 - Present Chairman of the Executive Committee, Bangkok Life
Assurance Pcl.

Member of Performance Assessment and Evaluation Committee,
Bangkok Life Assurance Pcl.

Member of the Risk Management Committee, Bangkok Life
Assurance Pcl.

Director and Chairman of the Good Corporate Governance

Committee, Bangkok Life Assurance Pcl.

Oct 17 - Present
Apr 14 - Present

Apr 13 - Present

Jul 16 - Feb 17 Executive Director, Member of the Investment Committee,
and Acting President, Bangkok Life Assurance Pcl.

Nov 16 - Present Director of the Audit Committee, Director or the Remunera-
tion and Nominating Committee and Chairman of Enterprise
Risk Management Committee, Thaire Life Assurance Pcl.

Jul 16 - Present Independent Director, Thaire Life Assurance Pcl.

Apr 14 - Jun 16
Jan 13 - Apr 14

Member of the Audit Committee, Bangkok Life Assurance Pcl.
Advisor to the President, Bangkok Life Assurance Pcl.

OTHER ORGANIZATIONS

2008 - 2011 Deputy Secretary General, Office of Insurance Commission
(OIC)

2003 - 2008 Deputy Director General, Department of Insurance, Ministry
of Commerce

2000 - 2003 Senior Professional of Life Insurance, Office of Insurance
Commission, Ministry of Commerce

1996 - 2000 Director, Division of Policy and Information, Department of
Insurance, Ministry of Commerce

1995 - 1996 Director, Office of the Protection for Motor Vehicle Accident
Victims, Department of Insurance, Ministry of Commerce

1993 - 1995 Director, Office of the Secretarial, Department of Insurance,

Ministry of Commerce

SHAREHOLDINGS IN THE COMPANY

- No direct and indirect shareholding -
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Mr. Praphant Asava-aree
62 Years old

nssums (nssumsdas:) |
Us=s1UNSSUNISUSKISAUIEES
NSSUN1SOSIAEDU

Director (Independent Director)
Chairman of the Risk Management Committee
Member of the Audit Committee
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EDUCATION / TRAINING

e Bachelor’s Degree Liberal Arts (Political Science), Faculty of Political Science,
Ramkamhaeng University

e Certificate of Directors Certification Program (DCP) Class of 101/2008, Thai Institute
of Directors Association

e Certificate of Audit Certification Program (ACP) Class of 21/2007, Thai Institute
of Directors Association

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Listed Companies in SET

2016 - Present Member of the Audit Committee, Bangkok Life Assurance Pcl.

2014 - Present Chairman of the Risk Management Committee, Bangkok Life
Assurance Pcl.

2014 - 2016 Member of the Investment Committee, Bangkok Life Assurance Pcl.

2014 - Present Independent Director, Bangkok Life Assurance Pcl.

2007 - Apr 14 Director, Eastern Water Resources Development and
Management Plc.

OTHER ORGANIZATIONS

Jan 18 - Present Director of Executive Committee, The Mall Group

Jan 18 - Present Director, Ranhill Water Technologies (Thai) Ltd.

Jan 18 - Present Director, Anurak Water Treatment Facilities Co., Ltd.

2016 - 2017 Director, Intercarabao Limited (UK)

2015 - Present Director, RFC Propco Limited

2014 - Present Director, BC Andaman Ltd.

2014 - Present Director, BC Golf Resort Management Co., Ltd.

2014 - Present Director, Blue Canyon Holding (Thailand) Ltd.

2014 - Present Director, Blue Canyon Property Corp., Ltd.

2014 - Present Director, Blue Canyon Development Co., Ltd.

2014 - Present Director, Canyon Capital Ltd.

2014 - Present Director, Legacy Resources (Thailand) Ltd.

2014 - Present Director, Murex Co., Ltd.

2014 - Present Director, Pluakdaeng Eastern Estate Co., Ltd.

2009 - Apr 14 Director, Member of the Executive and Investment Committee,
and Member of the Competitiveness Committee, Thai Listed
Companies Association

2007 - May 14 Director, Universal Utilities Company Limited

SHAREHOLDINGS IN THE COMPANY

- No direct and indirect shareholding -
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Director
Executive Director

AtUCUMSANWY / Nsousuy

o Vsayanln iAswgrmansuazauaniusszninelszna Johns Hopkins University

o J3aNad Lﬁi‘}ﬂgmami Upper Second Class Honours, University College London,
England )

e wangn3 Directors Certification Program (DCP) jufl 142/2554 asnauaviainaniu
nsMsuSEnlne .

o ¥ANgns Advanced Audit Committee Program (AACP) Juil 29/2561 auNANGILEIN
anfunssumsusEnng

dssaumisninanu

usennaan:zwWautunaranannswetrkius:inAlng

5.A.60 - ilagtiu NIIMIURENTINMILINS 138N njammilserivdin iin ()

2556 - n.A.59 NITUATASNY VIEN njswmdsziudin e (o)
2554 - n.A. 59 NIIMIURLNTINMILINS 138N njammalserivdin niin ()
2554 - nA.59 | nssmsdamstigl U nqeewussiudin e o)

.. 53 - 5.A. 53
ne. 51 - «.MA. 53

Jeedinnstval U5 ngemmdssiudin S o)
gennpnisenla shemamasaiiinsidu

UIEN npeumUsEiuEin N ()

Senior Dealer, Foreign Exchange Department 5U1ANIN39NNW
NNA (WD)

2541 - 2543

KU28JIUDUY

.0, 2561 - {1991 nyIims Vismdnnindiamanasurindmadn $iin

2561 - {la91fu N33MS 138 il isaBenies Gasn) Siin

2560 - ilagiiu nIRMIaENIINMIRTREe 158N nerfdssiuie $iia
2560 - ilaqiiu MINMI U3 1enan Sidug $rin

2560 - {1991 n33INMs V38 vwnen dngld giewla &a iR

2560 - ilagiiu nyaims U3 dhila i

2560 - 2561 Innovative Finance Consultant, UNICEF

2556 - 2559 NIINMS 13 m s lsadieusd Nin

2555 - 2559 nIIms Vismdnnindiamanasunn fva $iin
2555 - 2559 MTNMS SanANINLHLNIRU g

2555 - 2558 N3N Cambodia Life Insurance Company Plc.

2554 - 2559 MITNMIUAEMINMIVTNS sanesusziudinlng

2551 - 2559 s U5 lowiest 1606 ifn

2545 - {la91fu n3sMs U3 Sanuding $iin

2545 - 2559 N3INM3 V38N 63 1A N

2543 - 2551 Director, Intemational Business 138 n3uai/an in
2540 - 2541 Financial Analyst, Corporate Finance, Morgan Stanley, New York
2539 - {la91fu N3NNI V3 waiwes eaw dwds fin
nsfiouluusen

82,000 U (U Sufl 27 Foman 2561) ;
Anudewaz 0.0048 Tavinuuiiianseanifesioviaun

- ldfimsfievumedan -

EDUCATION / TRAINING

e Master of Economics and International Relations, Johns Hopkins University, USA

® Bachelor of Economics (Upper Second Class Honours), University College London,
England

e Directors Certification Program (DCP), Class 142/2011, Thai Institute of Directors

e Advanced Audit Committee Program (AACP), Class 29/2018, Thai Institute of
Directors

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Listed Companies in SET

Dec 17 - Present Director and Executive Director Bangkok Life Assurance Pcl.
2013 - Jul 16 Member of the Investment Committee Bangkok Life Assurance Pcl.
2011 - Jul 16 Director and Executive Director Bangkok Life Assurance Pcl.
2011 - Jul 16 President, Bangkok Life Assurance Pcl.

Aug 10 - Dec 10
Sep 08 - Aug 10

Executive Vice President, Bangkok Life Assurance Pcl.
Senior Vice President, Financial Institutions Marketing Department,
Bangkok Life Assurance Pcl.

1998 - 2000 Senior Dealer, Foreign Exchange Department, Bangkok Bank Pcl.

OTHER ORGANIZATIONS

Nov 2018 - Present | Director, BBL Asset Management Co., Ltd.

2018 - Present | Director, Veyla Natai Residences (Villas) Co., Ltd.

2017 - Present Director and Member of Audit Committee, Thaisri Insurance Co., Ltd.
2017 - Present Director, Bangkok BTMU Limited

2017 - Present | Director, Bangkok Mitsubishi UFJ Lease Co., Ltd.

2017 - Present | Director, Yenjai Co., Ltd.

2017 - 2018 Innovative Finance Consultant, UNICEF

2013 - 2016 Director, Veyla Cha-am Residences Co., Ltd.

2012 - 2016 Director, BBL Asset Management Co., Ltd.

2012 - 2016 Director, Thai Financial Planners Association

2012 - 2015 Director, Cambodia Life Insurance Company Plc.

2011 - 2016 Director and Executive Director, The Thai Life Assurance Association
2008 - 2016 Director, Ideas 1606 Co., Ltd.

2002 - Present Director, Watana Choedchu Co., Ltd.

2002 - 2016 Director, Three K Co., Ltd.

2000 - 2008 Director, Interational Business, Green Spot Co., Ltd

1997 - 1998 Financial Analyst, Corporate Finance, Morgan Stanley, New York
1996 - Present | Director, Pleasure of Living Co., Ltd

SHAREHOLDINGS IN THE COMPANY

82,000 shares (as of 27 August 2018)
Equivalent to 0.0048 percent of all shares with voting rights

- No indirect shareholding -
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Director (Independent Director)
Member of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee
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EDUCATION / TRAINING

e MBA, Chulalongkorn University

e Bachelor of Science (Economics), Thammasat University

e Advanced Course in General (Non-life) Insurance, Swiss Insurance Training Centre,
Switzerland

e Marine Consequential loss Insurance, Germany

e Insurance School of Japan

e Director Certification Program (DCP) Class 129/2010, Thai Institute of Directors
Association

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Listed Companies in SET

15 Dec 17 - Present
26 Apr 16 - Present

Independent Director, Bangkok Life Assurance Pcl.
Director and Member of the Nomination and Remuneration
Committee Bangkok Life Assurance Pcl.

Director and Chief Executive Officer, Bangkok Insurance Pcl.
Director, Bangkok Insurance Pcl.

Director of the Corporate Governance Committee, Bangkok
Insurance Pcl.

1Jan 16 - 31 Dec 18
22 Apr 11 - Present
25 Feb 11 - Present

2011 - 2015 Director and President, Bangkok Insurance Pcl.

2010 - 2015 President, Bangkok Insurance Pcl.

2007 - 2009 Executive Vice President, Bangkok Insurance Pcl.

2001 - 2007 Senior Vice President, Operations Department, Bangkok
Insurance Pcl.

2000 - 2001 General Manager, Marine Insurance Department, Bangkok
Insurance Pcl.

1993 - 2000 Assistant General Manager, Marine Insurance Department,

Bangkok Insurance Pcl.

OTHER ORGANIZATIONS

1999 - 2000 Vice Chairman, Marine and Transport Insurance Sub —
Committee, The Thai General Insurance Association
1994 - 1996 Vice Chairman, Marine and Transport Insurance Sub —

Committee, The Thai General Insurance Association

SHAREHOLDINGS IN THE COMPANY

931,000 shares (as of 27 August 2018)
Equivalent to 0.0545 percent of all shares with voting rights

Indirect shareholding: 3,000 shares (as of 27 August 2018)
Equivalent to 0.0002 percent of all shares with voting rights
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50JFANENS1ANSY O1SIA
noudganalng
67U

Assoc. Prof. Damrong
Thawesaengskulthai
67 Years old

nssuMs (Nssunisaas:)
NSsSUN1ISasIdou )
ﬂSSUﬂ']Sﬂ'lﬁUQllaﬁ'iﬂ']Shﬂ

Director (Independent Director)
Member of the Audit Committee
Member of the Good Corporate Governance Committee

AtUACUMSANW / Nsausuy

° ll%iytyﬂ‘ﬂ Industrial Engineering & Management, Asian Institute of Technology (A.l.T)
o YInun3 e, (Aeshilen) IrnTsugaamns agmaonsrﬁwﬁwmﬁn
e Diploma of Lead Assessor of ISO-9000, QMI

dszaunmsaimanu

usennaan:wWautunaranannswerkius:inAlng

2557 - {ilariu NITUMIATINEOU V3N ngoumndlseindin e (o)

2557 - ilaqiiu nyINMsMiuguananIma u3sm njemmdseiudin e
(M)

2557 - {lagriu NIINMIBETE VIEN njewmaseiudin inin (vnaw)

KU28JIUDUY

2558 - {lagriu Executive Committee &113AINT

2558 - {lagriu nIIMIRNLAzATIIUsEduRUMWNIANNSEALgANFNEN
(a3

2556 - ilagriu Chair Professor of Innovation Management 3W1avn3ai
NNINeNae

2555 - ilagqiu AUN-QA Expert LSathauvtinenabeniduu

mstioRuluusen

4

- Tfiemenseuazmeson -

EDUCATION / TRAINING

e Master of Engineering in Industrial Engineering, Asian Institute of Technology
(ALT) 1975

e Bachelor of Engineering in Industrial Engineering, Faculty of Engineering,
Chulalongkorn University

e Diploma of Lead Assessor of ISO-9000, QMI

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Listed Companies in SET

2014 - Present Member of the Audit Committee, Bangkok Life Assurance Pcl.

2014 - Present Member of the Good Corporate Governance Committee,
Bangkok Life Assurance Pcl.

2014 - Present Independent Director, Bangkok Life Assurance Pcl.

OTHER ORGANIZATIONS

2015 - Present Executive Committee of Council of Engineers (Thailand)

2015 - Present Director Committee of HE Quality Assessment, ONESQA

2013 - Present Chair Professor of Innovation Management of Chulalongkorn
University

2012 - Present AUN-QA Expert for ASEAN University Network (AUN)

SHAREHOLDINGS IN THE COMPANY

- No direct and indirect shareholding -
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U105 sug=sy
58 U

Mrs. Savitri Ramyarupa
58 Years old

nssuN1s
NSSUNISUSKIS
nssunisainu

Director
Executive Director
Member of the Investment Committee

AtUCDMSANW / Nsausu

o Ustyanln MBA (Finance) snniuudiausmsgsieruniuiesmasnsaliminede

e 13nA3 Economics, Barnard College, Columbia University, USA,

o MANAIFLUINIILAVF F0uIeNMInaanu MAngns 1an.) Juil 17/2556

e ¥angm3 Directors Certification Program (DCP) Uil 176/2556 asnAuavlaInaniu
nysuMsUEEIng

dssaunisaimanu

usnnaan:Wautunarananndweirkius:inAlng
w.A. 60 - flagiu

o o

NITUMTANU VIEN njewmdaeiudin e (o)

2546 - iy NTIIMSLINT VSN njemwiseiudile Sia (Wnsw)
2542 - {lagriu N33MT U3 ngomwiseiudin in (o)
KU28JIUDUY

2552 - ilagiu N33MS V3N 36 Buad fiin

2552 - ilagiiu n35uM3 U3 1de Budawivawiia 9iin

2551 - flaqiiu NIRRT Ui S0eslsd M3 wndih e
2548 - ilagiiu nasums Ui mieseulaads $in

2543 - gy NIIINSEIANST V3N I8N 3@ 9iin

2542 - ilagiiu n35MS V3 oBuiainie e
nstiouluusen

- hifimstioumenss -

Fumedanduiu 233,240 u (27 e 2561)

Anudewaz 0.0137 sovhuiuwiuiiandeanifesioviun

EDUCATION / TRAINING

e MBA in Finance, Sasin Graduate Institute of Business Administration of Chulalongkorn
University

e Bachelor in Economics, Barnard College, Columbia University, USA

e The Top Executive Program, Capital Market Academy, Batch 17/2013

e Certificate of Directors Certification Program (DCP), Class of 176/2013, Thai Institute
of Directors Association

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Listed Companies in SET

May 17 - Present Member of the Investment Committee, Bangkok Life
Assurance Pcl.
Executive Director, Bangkok Life Assurance Pcl.

Director, Bangkok Life Assurance Pcl.

2003 -
1999 -

Present
Present

OTHER ORGANIZATIONS

2009 - Present Director, City Realty Co., Ltd.

2009 - Present Director, Asia Industrial Park Co., Ltd.

2007 - Present Managing Director, Riverside Garden Marina Co., Ltd.
2005 - Present Director, Chatrian Holding Co., Ltd.

2000 - Present Managing Director, Sukhumvit City Co., Ltd.

1999 - Present Director, Asia Sermkij Co., Ltd.

SHAREHOLDINGS IN THE COMPANY

- No direct shareholding -

Indirect shareholding: 223,240 shares (as of 27 August 2018)
Equivalent to 0.0137 percent of all shares with voting rights
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51U

AYS:

Mr. Minoru Kimura

51 Years old

nssunIs

NSSUNISASSKILLA:WASTUIANODULINU

Director

Member of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee

ATUCUMSANWY / Nsausuy

o USyaas Afmansdudin sminenapiiealn ssinedlu

Jssaunisaimanu

usennan:woulunaranannswegurids:inalng

wA. 61 - a9

fa 61 - iagiu
KU2EIUB U
2561 - ilagriu
2561 - ilagriu
2561 - {lagriu
2561 - {lagriu
2561 - {lagriu
2561 - {lagriu
2559 - 2561
2558 - 2559
2557 - 2558
2553 - 2557
nmsfiofuluusEn

&

NIIWNIATINUALANIANAABUUNY VFEN njomwalseiu
Fin MR- (D)
N3NNI U3EN nqemwidseiudiin iin (@)

Executive Officer, Head of Asia Pacific, Nippon Life
Insurance Company

Director and Chairman, Nippon Life Asia Pacific (Regional
HQ) Pte. Ltd. (Singapore)

Director, Nippon Life Global Investors Singapore Ltd.
(Singapore)

Director, Reliance Nippon Life Insurance Company Limited
(India)

Director, Reliance Nippon Life Asset Management Limited
(India)

Commissioner, PT Asuransi Jiwa Sequis Life (Indonesia)
General Manager, International Planning & Operation, Nippon
Life Insurance Company

General Manager, Treasury and Capital Markets, Nippon
Life Insurance Company

General Manager, Separate Account Investment, Nippon
Life Insurance Company

General Manager, Investment Division, Head of Investment
Planning, Nissay Asset Management Corporation

- Tfiemenssuazmedon -

44
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EDUCATION / TRAINING

e BA. in Law, Kyoto University, Japan

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Listed Companies in SET

May 18

Mar 18

Present

Present

Member of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee,
Bangkok Life Assurance Pcl.
Director, Bangkok Life Assurance Pcl.

OTHER ORGANIZATIONS

2018 -

2018 -

2018 -

2018 -

2018 -

2018 -
2016 -

2015 -

2014 -

2010 -

Present

Present

Present

Present

Present

Present
2018

2016

2015

2014

Executive Officer, Head of Asia Pacific, Nippon Life
Insurance Company

Director and Chairman, Nippon Life Asia Pacific (Regional
HQ) Pte. Ltd. (Singapore)

Director, Nippon Life Global Investors Singapore Ltd.
(Singapore)

Director, Reliance Nippon Life Insurance Company Limited
(India)

Director, Reliance Nippon Life Asset Management Limited
(India)

Commissioner, PT Asuransi Jiwa Sequis Life (Indonesia)
General Manager, International Planning & Operation, Nippon
Life Insurance Company

General Manager, Treasury and Capital Markets, Nippon
Life Insurance Company

General Manager, Separate Account Investment, Nippon
Life Insurance Company

General Manager, Investment Division, Head of Investment
Planning, Nissay Asset Management Corporation

SHAREHOLDINGS IN THE COMPANY

- No direct and indirect shareholding -




RBIGEIRRIE
49 U

Mr. Koji Ichiba

49 Years old

nssunIs

Director

ACUIMSANW / Misausuy
o Y3yunas dRMansUadin Doshisha University ﬂi:mﬂnjﬂu
Jszaumsainiau

usennan:zWoulunaranannswegurids:inAlng

w61 - faqiiu N33MT U3EN ngomwiseiudin in (o)

HU28JIUDUS

2561 - {lagriu General Manager, Global Insurance Business,
Nippon Life Insurance Company

2558 - 2561 General Manager, International Planning & Operation,
Nippon Life Insurance Company

2554 - 2558 Seconded to Reliance Life Insurance Company Ltd (India)

2549 - 2554 Deputy General Manager, International Planning &
Operations Department

mstioruluusen

&

- lifiemenssuazmeday -

EDUCATION / TRAINING

e B.A in Law, Doshisha University, Japan
PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Listed Companies in SET

Apr 18 - Present Director, Bangkok Life Assurance Pcl.

OTHER ORGANIZATIONS

2018 - Present General Manager, Global Insurance Business,
Nippon Life Insurance Company
2015 - 2018 General Manager, International Planning & Operation,
Nippon Life Insurance Company
2011 - 2015 Seconded to Reliance Life Insurance Company Ltd (India)
2006 - 2011 Deputy General Manager, International Planning &

Operations Department

SHAREHOLDINGS IN THE COMPANY

- No direct and indirect shareholding -
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Mr. Yuichi Honda

48 Years old

nNSsuMSs
NSSUNISUSKHIS )
NSSUNISUSKISADULEE] |
nssuMsMAUQUANINISNQ

Director

Executive Director

Member of the Risk Management Committee

Member of the Good Corporate Governance Committee

ATUCUMSANW / Nsousuy
o USyaeis Widlseenans Doshisha University ﬂi:mﬁnjﬂu

Jssaunisaimanu

usennan:woulunaranannswegurids:inalng

2559 - {lagriu N33NMILINS NITUMIUSITANNLELY WaZNTINMIAY
quafiansnd v nswmwlseiudiin Sida (@)

2559 - WA.61 | NIWNTAIINUALANIANAABLUNY VFEN njemwalseiu
Fin iR (D)

2558 - {lagriu N33M3 V3N npemwuseiudin e (o)

KU28JIUDUC

2558 - 2559 Director and CEO, Nippon Life Asia Pacific (Regional HQ)
Pte. Ltd.

2552 - 2558 Deputy General Manager, International Business,
Nissay Asset Management Corporation

nstieuluusen

2
& v

- lidfiiemenseuasmeden -

EDUCATION / TRAINING

e BA. in Commerce, Doshisha University, Japan
PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Listed Companies in SET

2016 - Present Executive Director, Member of Risk Management Committee
and Member of Good Corporate Governance Committee,
Bangkok Life Assurance Pcl.

2016 - May 18 Member of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee,
Bangkok Life Assurance Pcl.

2015 - Present Director, Bangkok Life Assurance Pcl.

OTHER ORGANIZATIONS

2015 - 2016 Director and CEO, Nippon Life Asia Pacific (Regional HQ)
Pte. Ltd.
2009 - 2015 Deputy General Manager, International Business, Nissay

Asset Management Corporation

SHAREHOLDINGS IN THE COMPANY

- No direct and indirect shareholding -
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51U

Mrs. Prapaivan Limsong
51 Years old

nssunIs

Director

ATUCDMSANW / Nsausuy

o USanln vimagsie andududinudmsgsieafunsuissmasnsaluminenas

o YSyand anuswdsemaniuaznstyd emnansaluminendy

e %iangn3 Directors Certification Program (DCP) jufi 80/2549 axnANavLaaaaniiu
nysuMsLSEIng

Jssaumisainianu

usennian:zWautunaranannswerkius:inAlng

2548 - ilagiiu ‘ N33UMS U3 ngemwilseiudin e (o)
KU28JIUDUY

2550 - ilagiu n331M3 U3E nualen i

2547 - il N3INM3 U3EN 18U wes uaaidn Siin

2534 - {ilaqiiu N33UM3 V38N 18U uea wadiiud $1in
nstioRutuusEn

31,376,000 ¥ (0 Suil 27 fevnaw 2561) ;
Anufewaz 1.8375 soviunuwiuiifiandeanifesioiun

Vunedansuau 4,000,000 Hu (u St 27 Fovngw 2561)

Anfudouas 0.234 Baviuuiuniinseanfeeioan

EDUCATION / TRAINING

e MBA, Sasin Graduate Institute of Business Administration of Chulalongkorn
University

e Bachelor of Commerce and Accountancy, Chulalongkorn University

o Certificate of Directors Certification Program (DCP), Class of 80/2006 Thai Institute
of Directors Association

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Listed Companies in SET

2005 - Present Director, Bangkok Life Assurance Pcl.

OTHER ORGANIZATIONS

2007 - Present Director, Green Spot Co., Ltd.
2004 - Present Director, NL Asset Co., Ltd.
1991 - Present Director, NL Residence Co., Ltd.

SHAREHOLDINGS IN THE COMPANY

31,376,000 shares (as of 27 August 2018)
Equivalent to 1.8375 percent of all shares with voting rights

Indirect shareholding 4,000,000 shares (as of 27 August 2018)
Equivalent to 0.234 percent of all shares with voting rights
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Ms. Chollada Sophonpanich

38 Years old

nssunIs

Director

AtUCUMSANWY / Nsousuy

o Y3nanin 1335379 Stanford University anigaiuinm

o USaeid LATEIAERS University of Cambridge 89ngs

e Chartered Financial Analyst (CFA), Association of Investment Management and
Research, USA

Jssaunisaimanu

usennan:Wwoulunaranannsweguridssinalng

da. 61 - fagiu Haegdanislval aenagnsuazaneunugsnaesdng uas
FMIEUIINT ABaNUATIENTYIU UTEN njemwyseii
Fim Nin (WD)

5.A.60 - fla91fu N3INMNS VI njemlseiudiia nide (Wnaw)

2554 - ila. 61 HE1ENT AERIUATIENIYY VIS njewmwdssiudin
A (WAIL)

KU28JIUDUY

2553 - 2553 AUSneduneLHUINagNSeeAns L3N nduaven e

2552 - 2552 MBnmsevmnenigauns fulasmIuaziuuwnu
dhiinunsniguuni

2549 - 2551 M3neunagns The Boston Consulting Group

2545 - 2547 wsugns avnulpuneiAssgianvnauazsenitvlszina
SiNIULATEFNINTAN NTENTINITARY

mstioruluusen

110,000 #u (e il 27 Aomnan 2561) }
Anlufaras 0.0064 Tavnuuiifiandaanidesioiun

- hifimatioumedew -

EDUCATION / TRAINING

e Master of Business Administration, Stanford University, USA

e Bachelor of Economics, University of Cambridge, England

e Chartered Financial Analyst (CFA), Association of Investment Management and
Research, USA

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Listed Companies in SET

Mar 18 - Present Executive Vice President, Corporate Strategy & Planning
Division and Acting Vice President, Equity Investment
Department, Bangkok Life Assurance Pcl.

Director, Bangkok Life Assurance Pcl.

Vice President, Equity Investment Department, Bangkok

Life Assurance Pcl.

Dec 17 - Present
2011 - Mar 18

OTHER ORGANIZATIONS

2010 - 2010 Strategy Consultant, Green Spot Co. Ltd.

2009 - 2009 Advisor in Project and Planning, Office of the Deputy Prime
Minister

2006 - 2008 Consultant, The Boston Consulting Group

2002 - 2004 Economist, International and Macroeconomic Policy Bureau,

Ministry of Finance

SHAREHOLDINGS IN THE COMPANY

110,000 shares (as of 27 August 2018)
Equivalent to 0.0064 percent of all shares with voting rights

- No indirect shareholding -
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50 U

Mr. Vetit Assawamangcla
50 Years old

nssunIs

Director

ATUCDMSANW / Nsausuy

° ﬂ%iyiyﬂ‘w Banking, Corporate and Finance Law, Fordham University ﬂM%’gaLN%m
wangasiuivudia wWitTufineam

o Spanesifmanaiudin avinendusssueans

e Advanced Management Program, Harvard Business School, Boston, USA (2559)

e Leading Disruptive Innovation with Design Thinking, Stamford University

e The Asian Financial Leaders Program (AFLP) .

e %angn3 Director Certification Program (DCP) Uil 90/2550 asnAxasLainanii
ﬂiiﬂﬂ’]‘iuiﬂﬂiﬂﬂ

dssaunsaimanu

usnnaan:Wautunarananndwerius:inAlng

w61 - gy N35IMT U3 ngemwuseiudin e (o)
2554 - {lagriu SUNAIINTINW AR (MNBU)
faegdanisivy fiamsaeniwennsyana
Qa“ﬂu’mmsm’a‘[a wammimﬂ‘wiwmmmm
W SunemIenla UIMIuseeuag mﬂmwmnﬁmﬂa
W Hmamim';‘[ﬂ Ufiimminennsyana mﬂmwmmuma
2541 - 2552 Q’ﬁwuwm‘sma‘[a malld deddanilneg
Qﬁ"sﬂmmu’mms Wifienn Iwnaii mﬂwammﬂwm
2534 - 2537 ffins §ninvungrane U3En Uuﬂmuwfﬂ‘wﬂ NA (NVTU)
HU28JIUDUS
- Taid -
mstioruluusen

- lifiiemenssuazmeday -

EDUCATION / TRAINING

e Master Degree in Banking, Corporate and Finance Law, Fordham University, USA
Barrister-at-Law

® Bachelor of Laws, Thammasat University

e Advanced Management Program, Harvard Business School, Boston, USA (2016)

e Leading Disruptive Innovation with Design Thinking, Stamford University

e The Asian Financial Leaders Program (AFLP)

e Director Certification Program (DCP) Class 90/2007 Thai Institute of Directors
Association

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Listed Companies in SET

Apr 18 - Present Director, Bangkok Life Assurance Pcl.

2011 - Present Bangkok Bank Pcl.
Executive Vice President, Manager, Human Resources
department
Senior Vice President, Human Resources department
Senior Vice President, Employee Relationships , Human
Resources department
Senior Vice President, Operation, Human Resources
department

1998 - 2009 Senior Vice President, International Law, Office of the
President
Vice President, International Law, Office of the President
Assistant Vice President, Specialist International Law, Office
of the President

1991 - 1994 Legal Officer, Siam Cement Group Pcl.

OTHER ORGANIZATIONS

- None -

SHAREHOLDINGS IN THE COMPANY

- No direct and indirect shareholding -
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62U

M.L. Jiraseth Sukhasvasti

62 Years old

NsSsSUMS
NSSUNISUSKHIS )
NSSUNISUSKISAULEEJ
nssunisainu
nssumsginmsthod

Director

Executive Director

Member of the Risk Management Committee
Member of Investment Committee

President

ATUCUMSANW / Nsausuy

° ﬂ%tyiy’]IVl MBA, Southeastern Oklahoma State University, USA
o USuaaT \ATHIAMERTITAN I AINENauTINALNY

Jssaunisaimanu

usennaan:Wautunarananndwerius:inAlng

aa. 61 - dagiu NITUMTANY VIEN npewmdaeiudin e (o)

an. 61 - fagifu NFIUMIVINIANNELY VI njamwlsziudiin 91in
(Wvnp)

a.. 61 - gt NITUMILINT V3N ngsimdsziudin Siia (o)

aa. 61 - dagiu nIIuNIRaznIINNMIgIansing U3 ngewmwdssiudin
NAR (Wvnwu)

KU28JIUDUC)

aa 61 - dagiu gunandeuivns anessziudinlng

§.A.60 - n.A. 61 finnssumaginnsing U Weslnessidin shifn
()

8.A.59 - n.A. 61 grwnendhedzms snandsziuiining

2559 - 2560 dszsmdwmihiidhefismameusn U3Em olaie $iia

aA.55 - nA.59 | glwendemInan sanendssiudining

2555 - 2559 dszudmihiichoUjiinis v3s wlawe e

2554 - 2555 soonssmsgdansenladiashuny v3E wlewe siie

2550 - 2554 VP, Bangkok Agency / Agency Administration
U3 olaie $1in

nsfiouluusen

2
&

- ldfiemenseuazmeden -

EDUCATION / TRAINING

e Master of Business Administration, Southeastern Oklahoma State
University, USA
e Bachelor of Economics, Faculty of Economics, Ramkamhaeng University

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Listed Companies in SET

Aug 18 - Present Member of the Investment Committee,
Bangkok Life Assurance Pcl.
Aug 18 - Present Member of the Risk Management Committee,
Bangkok Life Assurance Pcl.
Aug 18 - Present Executive Director, Bangkok Life Assurance Pcl.
Aug 18 - Present Director and President, Bangkok Life Assurance Pcl.

OTHER ORGANIZATIONS

Aug 18 - Present Vice President Administration, The Thai Life Assurance
Association

Aug 17 - Jul 18 Advisor to CEO, Muang Thai Life Assurance Pcl.

Aug 16 - Jul 18 Vice President Technical, The Thai Life Assurance Association

2016 - 2017 Chief External Affairs Officer, American International
Assurance Co., Ltd.

Aug 12 - Jul 16 Vice President Marketing, The Thai Life Assurance
Association

2012 - 2016 Chief Operating Officer, American International Assurance
Co., Ltd.

2011 - 2012 VP and Senior Director of Agency, American International
Assurance Co., Ltd.

2007 - 2011 VP, Bangkok Agency / Agency Administration, American

International Assurance Co., Ltd.

SHAREHOLDINGS IN THE COMPANY

- No direct and indirect shareholding -
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NUSNUIATUZNSSUNNS
Advisors to Board of Directors

uuuuu 71 naaun ueduAnd wanuina
Mr. Deja Tulananda Mr. Pansak Pruksakit
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ATUJUSKHIS

Executive Officers

U.a.3sIASYT Fuadan
M.L. Jiraseth Sukhasvasti

ueEaIAna Jruruudna
Mr. Ruangsak Panyabodegun

unJaiogaaon lancuwdy
Ms. Chollada Sophonpanich

U1J&123159550U auAtusssuly

Ms. Jaruwan Limkhunthammo

UNIEDYFIN HIGIUUW

Ms. Yotsavadee Hongchumpae

uasyy drsicugns
Mrs. Oranuch Samranrit

UNYLEU: SSSUWWUUNA
Mr. Sanor Thampipattanakul

ungauy NIAISICUU

Mr. Anucha Pingkarawat
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U.a.3SIASWT Fradan
62U

M.L. Jiraseth Sukhasvasti

62 Years old

NsSsSUMS
NSSUNISUSKHIS )
NSSUNISUSKISAULEEJ
nssunisainu
nssumsginmsthod

Director

Executive Director

Member of the Risk Management Committee
Member of Investment Committee

President

ATUCUMSANW / Nsausuy

° ﬂ%tyiy’]IVl MBA, Southeastern Oklahoma State University, USA
o USuaaT \ATHIAMERTITAN I AINENauTINALNY

Jssaunisaimanu

usennaan:Wautunarananndwerius:inAlng

aa. 61 - dagiu NITUMTANY VIEN npewmdaeiudin e (o)

a.. 61 - gt NIWMTVINTANNEY U3EN njumwdseiudin $1im
(Wvnp)

a.. 61 - gt NITUMILINT V3N ngsimdsziudin Siia (o)

aa. 61 - dagiu nIIuNIRaznIINNMIgIansing U3 ngewmwdssiudin
MR (WD)

KU28JIUDUC)

aa. 61 - dagiu guwneniheuins anasziuiinine

€.A.60 - nA.61 | fivSnsnssnsgdamsiva Uit devlnedseiugin siie
(N¥INTU)

8.A.59 - n.A. 61 gunandidzins anedsiuiinlng

2559 - 2560 dszsmudmhiidiefianismauen visn wlaie Sif

€A.55 - nA.59 | guwiendhenanaia sanasssiudining

2555 - 2559 dszmudmihiichoUfiinis v3sn wlew $iin

2554 - 2555 soanssmsgdansenladadhung v3Em elae siie

2550 - 2554 VP, Bangkok Agency / Agency Administration
U3t ialoie $iin

misfioRutuusen

4

- lidfiiemenseuasmeden -

EDUCATION / TRAINING

e Master of Business Administration, Southeastern Oklahoma State
University, USA
e Bachelor of Economics, Faculty of Economics, Ramkamhaeng University

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Listed Companies in SET

Aug 18 - Present Member of the Investment Committee,
Bangkok Life Assurance Pcl.
Aug 18 - Present Member of the Risk Management Committee,
Bangkok Life Assurance Pcl.
Aug 18 - Present Executive Director, Bangkok Life Assurance Pcl.
Aug 18 - Present Director and President, Bangkok Life Assurance Pcl.

OTHER ORGANIZATIONS

Aug 18 - Present Vice President Administration, The Thai Life Assurance
Association

Aug 17 - Jul 18 Advisor to CEO, Muang Thai Life Assurance Pcl.

Aug 16 - Jul 18 Vice President Technical, The Thai Life Assurance Association

2016 - 2017 Chief External Affairs Officer, American International
Assurance Co., Ltd.

Aug 12 - Jul 16 Vice president Marketing, The Thai Life Assurance
Association

2012 - 2016 Chief Operating Officer, American International Assurance
Co., Ltd.

2011 - 2012 VP and Senior Director of Agency, American International
Assurance Co., Ltd.

2007 - 2011 VP, Bangkok Agency / Agency Administration, American

International Assurance Co., Ltd.

SHAREHOLDINGS IN THE COMPANY

- No direct and indirect shareholding -

54, ANNUAL REPORT 2018 — s1s1uus=d 2561



ueSolfing Joutuiudna
55 U

Mr. Ruangsak Panyabodegun

55 Years old

sesgiomstoduazuszsurinniniusmschaung
NSSUNISUSKISANULEY] |
nssuNsMNuUQuUaniInNIsha

Senior Executive Vice President, Chief Distribution Officer
Member of the Risk Management Committee
Member of the Good Corporate Governance Committee

ATUCUMSANW / Nsausuy

o USanln Innmansniudia seadndszand (desiue) soududa
Wau3mamans

o 500105 Menenansiudin anadarmans NmINeaINEAIEmans

° qr;myﬁ Fellow, Life Management Institute (FLMI), Life Office Management
Association, USA

o ANAIINIILNUNIIEU (CFP), Financial Planning Standards Board, USA

o Tusuanagreunumaasyu (IP), sninnuanznssumsmiuwanninduas
aaAanNING

° Mﬁngm Marketing Strategies, Life Insurance and Marketing Research Association, USA

. ‘Wﬁnqm Actuarial Course 1991, Singapore Actuarial Society and Singapore
Insurance Institute

dssaunsaimanu

fp.61 - iagiu savfFanstnajuazyszsmudmihiivimsiheaney
VIEN ngmndseiudin N (o)

2559 - ilagiiu Yszunsanns visn Jussie Budhiud lusnine $iifa

2556 - ilagiu nsumMImiuguaiansng uvisn ngamwdssiudin iin
()

2556 - w61 | grwddansvaienila senanain v ngemwussiu
Fig Nia (WD)

2556 - 2558 n3ums v3En Jueate Budaiud Tusnine S1in

2552 - ilagiiu NIIWMILINTANNLELS VIEN ngeinwdieiudia $iie
()

2550 - 2555 fhegiamsbigl senenain V3B nqeumdssiudin shifn
()

2546 - 2550 gemnemsemla munanain U ngemwyseiugin shifn

mstioruluusen

- lifiiomenssuazmeday -

EDUCATION / TRAINING

e Master of Science (Operations Research), National Institute of Development
Administration

e Bachelor of Science, in Mathematics, Kasetsart University

o Fellow, Life Management Institute (FLMI), Life Office Management Association, USA

e Certified Financial Planner (CFP), Financial Planning Standards Board, USA

e Certified Investment Planner License (IP), Office of Securities and Exchange
Commission

o Certificate of Marketing Strategies, Life Insurance and Marketing Research
Association, USA

o Certificate of Actuarial Course 1991, Singapore Actuarial Society and
Singapore Insurance Institute

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Jun 18 - Present Senior Executive Vice President, Chief Distribution Officer
Bangkok Life Assurance Pcl.

2016 - Present Chairman, BLA Insurance Broker Company Limited

2013 - Present Member of the Good Corporate Governance Committee,
Bangkok Life Assurance Pcl.

2013 - May 18 Senior Executive Vice President, Marketing Division,
Bangkok Life Assurance Pcl.

20183 - 2015 Director, BLA Insurance Broker Co., Ltd.

2009 - Present Member of the Risk Management Committee, Bangkok Life
Assurance Pcl.

2007 - 2012 Executive Vice President, Marketing Division, Bangkok Life
Assurance Pcl.

2003 - 2007 Senior Vice President, Marketing Division, Bangkok Life
Assurance Co., Ltd.

SHAREHOLDINGS IN THE COMPANY

- No direct and indirect shareholding -
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Mr. Sanor Thampipattanakul

55 Years old

sosnssuMsginmstrniuazus:siurinniniusmsdhemsou
layIuNIsusSEn

nssun1sainu ,

NSSUNISUSKISANULEYJ |

nssumsmnuUQuan3InIsna

Senior Executive Vice President, Chief Financial Officer
Company Secretary

Member of the Investment Committee

Member of the Risk Management Committee

Member of the Good Corporate Governance Committee

ATUCUMSANW / Nsausuy

o USann iAswgAmansumiugia Western Michigan University anigaisim

o USyaed LATEIAMAanS (V3m3g3ia) URINENRNBATFNERS

e Chartered Financial Analyst (CFA), Association of Investment Management and
Research, USA

e Certified Financial Planner (CFP), Financial Planning Standard Board, USA

o Fellow, Life Management Institute (FLMI), Life Office Management Association, USA

e ¥angn3 Directors Certification Program (DCP) §uii 198/2557 aananadiaiuaniiu
nsumILdsning .

o iangns Audit Committee Program (ACP) Jufi19/2549 danAuaviaiuaniunssums
V3 ng .

e Nangn3 Directors Accreditation Program (DAP) §uii 64/2549 aananasiaiuaniiu
nsumILdsning .

e Mangn3 Effective Minutes Taking (EMT) Jufl 4/2548 aanANaviainaniunisnms
v3sning ‘

e 7angn5 Company Secretary Program (CSP) §uil 2/2544 snANgaiasuaaniu
nIINMIUIE ne

dssaumisninanu

fp.61 - fagdu sasffiansivajuszUszomudmihiiusmsiensidy u3n
nyamwlsEAuEin in (o)

2556 - w61 | grwddanslvaienls awneawmu viEn nqemwlsziu
Fin Nia (WABU)

2551 - {lagriu WWIYNIUTEN Ui ngemwlsziudin e (@nsw)

2550 - 2555 fgegdamslvg semsamu vsn nqemndssiudin
NNA (WD)

2546 - 2549 gomasmsengla memiaou v ngemwissiudin
NNA (WD)

nstiouluusen

100,000 %u (su Sufl 27 Foman 2561) ;
Anuderaz 0.0059 Tviuuiiianeanifesioviaun

TN BNTIUIU 14,000 U (04 'S'uf?i 27 fenan 2561)

Anfiusoras 0.0008 BavINNWUIRENSaaNELITIMAA

EDUCATION / TRAINING

e Master of Economics, Western Michigan University, USA

e Bachelor of Business Administration, Kasetsart University

e Chartered Financial Analyst (CFA), Association of Investment Management and
Research, USA

e Certified Financial Planner (CFP), Financial Planning Standard Board, USA

e Fellow, Life Management Institute (FLMI), Life Office Management Association, USA

e Certificate of Directors Certification Program (DCP), Class of 198/2014, Thai
Institute of Directors Association

e Certificate of Audit Committee Program (ACP), Class of 19/2006, Thai Institute of
Directors Association

o Certificate of Directors Accreditation Program (DCP), Class of 64/2006, Thai Institute
of Directors Association

e Certificate of Effective Minutes Taking Program (EMT), Class of 4/2005, Thai
Institute of Directors Association

e Certificate Company Secretary Program (CSP), Class of 2/2002, Thai Institute of
Directors Association

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Jun 18 - Present Senior Executive Vice President, Chief Financial Officer,
Bangkok Life Assurance Pcl.

2013 - May 18 Senior Executive Vice President, Investment Division, Bangkok
Life Assurance Pcl.

2018 - Present Company Secretary, Bangkok Life Assurance Pcl.

2007 - 2012 Executive Vice President, Investment Division, Bangkok Life
Assurance Pcl.

2003 - 2006 Senior Vice President, Investment Division, Bangkok Life
Assurance Pcl.

SHAREHOLDINGS IN THE COMPANY

100,000 shares (as of 27 August 2018)
Equivalent to 0.0059 percent of all shares with voting rights

Indirect shareholding: 14,000 shares (as of 27 August 2018)
Equivalent to 0.0008 percent of all shares with voting rights
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Ms. Chollada Sophonpanich

38 Years old

Gdregionslkad @1unagnsuaoILgussiivIANSs
NSSUMS

Executive Vice President, Corporate Strategy and Planning Division
Director

AtUCUMSANW / Nsousuy

o Y3nanin 1335379 Stanford University anigaiaim

o USaei3 LATEIAERS University of Cambridge 89ngs

e Chartered Financial Analyst (CFA), Association of Investment Management and
Research, USA

Jssaunisaimanu

usennan:zWwoulunaranannswegurids:inAlng

5.A.60 - ilagtiu N3INMT U3EN nqemwilseiudiin iin (@)

d4p. 61 - a9 fahegdanislval aenagnsuazaneunugsiansdng uaz
INHMIFBUIBMNT FUANWUATIENTU UTEN njemwisziu
Fin iR (DY)

2554 - {la. 61 HE1ENT AERIUATIENIYY VIS njewmwdssiudie
A (WAIBL)

KU28JIUDUY

2553 - 2553 AUSnedunewHuNagNSeeAns L3N nduaven e

2552 - 2552 MBnmsevmnenigauns fulasmIuasiuuwnu
dinunsniguuni

2549 - 2551 M3neunagms The Boston Consulting Group

2545 - 2547 wsugns avnulpuneiAssgiasvnauazsewitvyszing
SiNNULATEFNINTAN NTENTINTARY

mstioruluusen

110,000 #u (e il 27 Aomnan 2561) .
Anlufaraz 0.0064 Tavwuiifiandaanifesiovinn

- hifimafioumedew -

EDUCATION / TRAINING

e Master of Business Administration, Stanford University, USA

e Bachelor of Economics, University of Cambridge, England

e Chartered Financial Analyst (CFA), Association of Investment Management and
Research, USA

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE
Listed Companies in SET

Dec 17 - Present
Mar 18 - Present

Director, Bangkok Life Assurance Pcl.

Executive Vice President, Corporate Strategy & Planning
Division and Acting Vice President, Equity Investment
Department, Bangkok Life Assurance Pcl.

Vice President, Equity Investment Department, Bangkok
Life Assurance Pcl.

2011 - Mar 18

OTHER ORGANIZATIONS

2010 - 2010 Strategy Consultant, Green Spot Co. Ltd.

2009 - 2009 Advisor in Project and Planning, Office of the Deputy Prime
Minister

2006 - 2008 Consultant, The Boston Consulting Group

2002 - 2004 Economist, International and Macroeconomic Policy Bureau,

Ministry of Finance

SHAREHOLDINGS IN THE COMPANY

110,000 shares (as of 27 August 2018)
Equivalent to 0.0064 percent of all shares with voting rights

- No indirect shareholding -
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Ms. Yotsavadee Hongchumpae

43 Years old

e

Qe di

onstkod @ensgnggainiianidunisiu

Executive Vice President, Bancassurance Division

AtUCUMSANWY / Nsousuy

o Yinyanat vImgsie sninenausadudny
e Diploma in International Direct Marketing, UK

dssaunisaimanu

ny 61 - gt fregdamsival aenmszegesmneaniunsidu
VIEN npemUiEiudin Nie )
n.A.59 - n.A 61 dssmuuimatheysshgimaeBuns fusandesld,
Swiss Re Asia Pte. Ltd. Singapore
nA58 - 5.A58 | AUSnsUssomdmifiuins visn newndedussiuiin
NNA (WINBU) )
5.0.56 - wA.58 | nesmIgdanshiniuasdsssudmhiiuims
Vi wiylail dseiudin Wssnalne) e (o)
nW. 55 - W.e 56 nssumandanslug v oneu ladauouduanias
NSiinfe waaws Ussmalny) i
fp.54 - w55 | dudmstesmeiusiinamegsia uish ladudssiudin Siia
a.A.53 - WA 54 | UsEsumemInananensiuasiisinnvgsiamenuiaide
uUBiln U3 10.lod. 1By wuBila iin Aealus
nstioutuusen
- Taiifomenssuagmedion -
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EDUCATION / TRAINING

e Bachelor of Business Administration, Assumption University
e Diploma in International Direct Marketing, UK

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Sep 18 - Present
Jul 16 - Jul 18

Jul 15 - Dec 15
Dec 13 - May 15
Feb 12 - Nov 13
Jun 11 - Feb 12
Aug 10 - May 11

Executive Vice President, Bancassurance Division,
Bangkok Life Assurance Pcl.

Vice President L&H, Swiss Re Asia Pte, Ltd. Singapore
Advisor to the CEO, SCB LIFE Assurance Pcl.

President and Chief Executive Officer, Manulife Insurance
Thailand Pcl.

Chief Executive Officer for AEGON Direct & Affinity Marketing
Services (Thailand) Limited

Chief Corporate Partnership, ING Life (FWD) Thailand
Vice President, Direct & Sponsored Marketing,

AIG Asia Pacific Pte. Ltd. Singapore

SHAREHOLDINGS IN THE COMPANY

- No direct and indirect shareholding -
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Mr. Anucha Pingkarawat

55 Years old

Gdregionmsied ahensigdainiiaioy

Executive Vice President, Agent Division

ATUCDMSANW / Nsausuy

o USanln vimsgsiesmiuguims souludaudmsgsieafunsuiesmasnsal
A ANeNa
o Y3unns eneansiaufin Michigan State University, USA

Uszaumisaiinanu

w61 - fagiu feeddnmslug semamedosmeandny U5En ngenw
Uaziudiin nn () ;

2552 - {ilaqiiu wWhoesurisulad U3Em Suind Suded e

2558 - 2559 seunTINMaRIamMsng) Seuuimasun UiEn adsud
aysen Ysziudin iin (W) '

2557 - 2558 dsgnudhvthiisnenuiangsie U3sh Jud Bumesudiiuug
Tusawnes $iin

2555 - 2557 Director of Accidental & Health U350 talai $1in

2549 - 2555 Director of Agency BKK Zone C, U55% talale s1iin

2547 - 2549 Head of Financial Planner, U35 taloia $1in

mstioruluusen

- laifiemvmsouazmedon -

EDUCATION / TRAINING

e Executive Master of Business Administration, Sasin Graduate Institute of Business
Administration of Chulalongkorn University
e Bachelor of Science, Michigan State University

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Nov 18

2009
2015

2014

2012

2006

2004

Present

Present
2016

2015

2014

2012

2006

Executive Vice President, Agent Division, Bangkok Life
Assurance Pcl.

Franchisee/Owner, Subway Unlink Co., Ltd. Bangkok Thailand
Chief Agency & Brokerage Officer, Allianz C.P General
Insurance Co., Ltd.

Chief Business Development Officer, Wynn International
Broker Co., Ltd.

Director of Accidental & Health, American International
Assurance Co., Ltd.

Director of Agency BKK Zone C, American International
Assurance Co., Ltd.

Head of Financial Planner, American International Assurance
Co., Ltd.

SHAREHOLDINGS IN THE COMPANY

- No direct and indirect shareholding -
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Ms. Jaruwan Limkhunthammo
39 Years old

gdregionmsited areutuduamsiou
SnuiNsgusmischessnis
NSSUNNSUSKISAULEE]

Executive Vice President, Accounting and Finance Division
Acting Administrative Department
Member of the Risk Management Committee

ATUCUMSANW / Nsousuy

o Y3nanin vimsgsiantudin svinedussuemans

o et vdvude (Aesddendudy 1) snminenausssueans

o USanT WATHIANERTUIAN NNAINENaBI AN

o Jauliny#iusunn

o Fellow, Life Management Institute (FLMI), Life Office Management Association, USA
o AanANTBWIUIAEMNMINU AFPTY

o szmatipinsinensdssiudbseaugs Jui 4/2557 andiAnenmsussiudbseaugs

dszaunmsaimanu
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1A 62 - agiiu
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mstioruluusen

2
&

- lidfiemenseuasmeden -

EDUCATION / TRAINING

e Master of Business Administration, Thammasat University

e Bachelor of Accounting (First Class Honors), Thammasat University

e Bachelor of Economics, Ramkhamhaeng University

o Certified Public Accountant

e Fellow, Life Management Institute (FLMI), Life Office Management Association, USA
e Associate Financial Planning (Thailand), AFPT™

e OIC Advance Insurance Program, Class of 4/2014, OIC Advanced Insurance Institute

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

1 Jan 19 - Present Executive Vice President, Accounting and Finance
Division, and Acting Vice President Administrative Department

Bangkok Life Assurance Pcl.

2012 - 31 Dec 18 | Senior Vice President, Accounting and Finance Division,
Bangkok Life Assurance Pcl.

2012 - Present Director, BLA Insurance Broker Co., Ltd.

2002 - 2012 Audit Manager, EY Office Limited

SHAREHOLDINGS IN THE COMPANY

- No direct and indirect shareholding -
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Mrs. Oranuch Samranrit
53 Years old

gawsemsenalda aneds:Auddn

Senior Vice President, Life Operation Division

ATUCDMSANW / Nsausuy

o USanln vimsgsiatiudin smInendunuung

o YIanT UINIgINaTUdin AN INENABTINAILY

e Fellow, Life Management Institute (FLMI), Life Office Management Association, USA
e Certificate of Course Underwriting Life and Health Insurance, LOMA

e Associate, Customer Service, LOMA

o AanANTBWILUINENINMIIIU AFPT™

Jssaunisaimanu

2559 - ilagiiu fewemsemle aeseiudin v nqunwyssiudin
NNA (WINBU)

2556 - 2558 gonnems sedseiuiin Uish ngewwlsziudiin e
()

2555 - 2556 gonnemadhsuimsnunnsssd uiEn njewmwiseiudin
NNA (WINBU)

2549 - 2554 fuivsdunInsssl Bancassurance U3EM njoimwisziu
Fig Nia (WD)

mstioruluusen

- lifiiemenssuazmeday -

EDUCATION / TRAINING

e Master of Business Administration, Ramkhamhaeng University

® Bachelor of Business Administration (B.B.A.), Public Relation, Ramkhamhaeng University
e Fellow, Life Management Institute (FLMI), Life Office Management Association, USA
o Certificate of Course Underwriting Life and Health Insurance, LOMA

e Associate, Customer Service, LOMA

e Associate Financial Planning (Thailand), AFPT™

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

2013 - Present Senior Vice President, Life Operation Division, Bangkok Life
Assurance Pcl.

2013 - 2015 Vice President, Life Operation Division, Bangkok Life
Assurance Pcl.

2012 - 2013 Vice President, Policy Owner Service Department, Bangkok
Life Assurance Pcl.

2006 - 2011 Assistant Vice President, Bancassurance Policy Section,
Bangkok Life Assurance Pcl.

SHAREHOLDINGS IN THE COMPANY

- No direct and indirect shareholding -
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Shareholder and Management

Structure

Aevunelval 10 Suduusnpey USEM ngewwussiudin e () o Juil 27 fenan 2561

The top 10 major shareholders of Bangkok Life Assurance Pcl. as of 27 August, 2018 are as follows:

adun 1990 dadoumstioru (%)
Order Name Proportion of shares held (%)

1 STATE STREET BANK AND TRUST COMPANY* 24.21

2 U3 Saulanaundys i 13.03
Wattanasophonpanich Co., Ltd.

3 BUNANINFINW 1R (NBU) 7.61
Bangkok Bank Pcl.

4 V3 njemwisziudy e (o) 4.60
Bangkok Insurance Pcl.

5 wee3 lanouwily 3.74
Mr. Chatri Sophonpanich

6 U3 anynsleans e 3.68
Jatubhut Holding Co., Ltd.

7 navnuiaimaleiuseesen 3.58
Bualuang Long-Term Equity Fund

8 35w Baoale Taany Wszmelng) e 3.35
MSI Holding (Thailand) Co., Ltd.

9 wiedny Tanouwily 2.65
Mr. Choedchu Sophonpanich

10 noneioenw Aunse 2.39

Mstr. Kongphop Limsong

IAsJas1anN1sIanNis

1. ACUTNSSUNISUSEN

o AUl 2561 AmznIINATUAEMAdIOY 15 vy Ustnausas
nysumMsuguims 2 viu uaznssumsiibiduguims 13 v
Foludnouiifunssumsdasy 5 viw Taonssumsiidduiiaglu
Teandnsfiduau 13 v defunidesay 75 mafingvane

o

MIAUA PNINETDANT

Management Structure

1. Board of Directors

At the end of the year 2018, the Company’s Board of Directors
consisted of 15 directors, including 2 executive officers and 13
non-administrative officers, 5 of whom are independent directors
and 13 of whom reside in the Kingdom of Thailand, more than

75%, as required by law. Their names are as follows:
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Share Ownership

hunds #23215:MSMSIUAUI YoIaull  AAUSA/UNSTE) Wu/an
Order Name of Company Director Position Term of Office Personally Tjussatfinio: (30 &.n. 60 - 27 a.n. 61)
Owned Spouse/Minor Add/Delete
Children (30 Aug. 2017 - 27 Aug. 2018)

1 a9./3 mIRsnd 15£5UNTINAT 26 .8, 2559 - Lu.b. 2562 - - -

Dr. Siri Ganjarerndee LAZNITNNIBITY 26 Apr. 2016 - Apr. 2019
Chairman of the Board
of Directors and
Independent Director

2 wBguNg ajumYidy NI DAY 28 4.8, 2560 - Lu.8). 2563 579,200 - -
Mr. Sunthorn Arunanondchai Independent Director 28 Apr. 2017 - Apr. 2020

3 UNANAY ga‘muv‘i NIINNI 26 1.8, 2559 - .. 2562 - - -
Mrs. Komkai Thusaranon Director 26 Apr. 2016 - Apr. 2019

4 wwlwius dmaen3 nyINMIBNTL 28 3.8, 2560 - 1.8, 2563 - - -
Mr. Praphant Asava-aree Independent Director 28 Apr. 2017 - Apr. 2020

5 wwlou Tanouwis N33MN3 15 5.0. 2560 - 138, 2562 82,000 - 40,000
Mr. Chone Sophonpanich Director 15 Dec. 2017 - Apr. 2019

6 wewila Syadudna nssmIdasy 26 1u.8. 2559 - Lu.8l. 2562 931,000 3,000 -
Mr. Panus Thiravanitkul Independent Director 26 Apr. 2016 - Apr. 2019

7 3A39A niuseanalng nImMIBaTY 28 4.8, 2560 - Lu.8l. 2563 - - -
Assoc.Prof. Damrong Thawesaengskulthai Independent Director 28 Apr. 2017 - Apr. 2020

8  UNEMINI Wyl N330N3 27 1.y, 2561 - .8, 2564 - 233,240 -
Mrs. Savitri Ramyarupa Director 27 Apr. 2018 - Apr. 2021

9 maﬂ‘s;lwa'sim REGIRN NIINNT 28 1.8 2560 - 1.8, 2563 31,376,000 4,000,000 -
Mrs. Prapaivan Limsong Director 28 Apr. 2017 -Apr. 2020

10 uﬂﬂﬁiu‘g Ayae’ NINMT 26 1.8, 2559 - Lal.8. 2562 - - -
Mr. Minioru Kimura' Director 26 Apr. 2016 - Apr. 2019

11 wwled f8us? N3NNI 27 Wb, 2561 - 1.8, 2564 - - -
Mr. Kojii Ichiba® Director 27 Apr. 2018 - Apr. 2021

12 1eyds saud NIINMT 27 1.8, 2561 - L8, 2564 - - -
Mr. Yuichi Honda Director 27 Apr. 2018 - Apr. 2021

13 wnamzaam lanmuwilsy N3NNI 27 1.y, 2561 - 1.8, 2564 110,000 - -
Ms. Chollada Sophonpanich Director 27 Apr. 2018 - Apr. 2021

14 wgiia smavaay NFINMT 27 1.8, 2561 - L8, 2564 - - -
Mr. Vetit Assawamangcla Director 27 Apr. 2018 - Apr. 2021

15 uAdIAImg AUaiaR° nywmsgdanalng 6 6., 2561 - Ly, 2564 - - -
M.L. Jiraseth Sukhasvasti® President 6 Aug. 2018 - Apr. 2021
wpanmilse alug @een)’ N3NNI 26 .8, 2559 - §.A. 2561 - - -
Mr. Masahiro Keno' (Resigned) Director 26 Apr. 2016 - Mar. 2018
wemdding nag (ATUNTY)° NIINNT 29 13.8. 2558 - L4, 2561 - - -
Mr. Kazuhide Toda® (Completing term) Director 29 Apr. 2017 - Apr. 2018
WA [N (@1een)’ n‘;iumi@ﬁmmﬂmﬁ 27 .Y, 2561 - W.A 2561 - - -
Mr. Vipon Vorasowharid® (Resigned) President 27 Apr. 2018 - May 2018

Towil wvptaunz sssufiaune sesfinnsvajuazszonuimihiivimsihsnsidu iwhillaunsauznssumsuisn

flan - UsEn Auisurnudnning Uszmalng) $1i0 (27 a.a. 2561)

weiilug Ayse Idsudendefunssumsuny wissnansls: wlus faneen Tasudedoideiuil 25 fa. 2561

2unplad 38ur Ifsuidendodunssunsun wemdsins as fasumse Watuil 27 wie. 2561

S.0.351A98 Auatan (3 weiosie fiunssumsunu wisdwa simgn fasen Tnsusisdodiotuil 6 enan 2561

Source: TSD (August 27, 2018)

Mr. Sanor Thampipattanakul, Senior Executive Vice President, Chief Financial Officer, serves as Secretary to the Board of Directors.
' Mr. Minioru Kimura was appointed member, which replaced’ Mr. Masahiro Keno who resigned with effect from March 25, 2018

Mr. Kojii Ichiba was appointed member, which replaced® Mr. Kazuhide Toda who resigned after completing term with effect from April 27, 2018

*M.L. Jiraseth Sukhasvasti was appointed member, which replaced® Mr. Vipon Vorasowharid who resigned with effect from August 6, 2018

NFININAEUIRIUIARNALLFET

nssumsBeiisnaasanefiafoyniunisn Sy 5 viu Uszneudis
N.8.39LATBY ﬁgm‘mﬁ wwadnsd suecgl weydd gausn
winlyu Tanaumily uazuvansaam lanuwds 2 au asaefiode
Ty Mr.

Yuichi Honda, Mr.

Directors with Signing Authority

Chone Sophonpanich,

There are 5 Directors with the authority to sign legally
binding agreements on behalf of the Company and their

names are M.L. Jiraseth Sukhasvasti, Mrs. Savitri Ramyarupa,

and

Ms. Chollada Sophonpanich. In this connection, any two

of the aforementioned Directors may act as cosignatories.
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Shareholder and Management

Structure
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Roles and Responsibilities of the Board of Directors

1. Oversee the Company’s business to ensure compliance with
the law, the Company’s objectives and regulations, and any
lawful resolutions adopted by the General Meeting of
Shareholders. Directors must act in good faith and in honesty,
and always in the Company’s best interests.

2. Set the Company’s goals, guidelines, policies, business plans,
and budget. Oversee the Company’s management to ensure
adherence to the established policies.

3. Determine appropriate management structure, establish
administrative committees to help supervise and monitor
various aspects of operations, and appoint executives in

senior levels.
Board of Directors’ Meetings

The Company’s Board of Directors meetings are scheduled in
advance for the entire year so that Directors may be able to set
aside time to attend all meetings, and extraordinary meetings be
called as deemed appropriate. For each of these, the Secretary
to the Board of Directors will send invitations together with
meeting agendas to each Director at least seven days prior to
the meeting, so that the Directors may have enough time
to peruse the materials and be prepared for the meetings.
Accordingly, each Director may propose matters to be added to
the meeting agendas by informing the Secretary to the Board of
Directors.

Apart from regular Board of Directors meetings, the Company
arranges the Independent Director meeting once a year, in order
to ensure the independent of meeting and then recommend
essential, beneficial matters to the Board.

Duties Performed by the Company’s Board of Directors over
the Past Year

In the past year, the Board of Directors met a total of 8 times to
set strategy and directions according to the policy, business plan
and budget, and to approve financial statements to ensure that
the Company’s management was efficient, achieved goals, and
was transparent in alignment with good corporate governance
principles and appropriate risk management under the law and
the policies set at the General Meeting of Shareholders, with
honesty and careful consideration of the Company’s best
interest while maintaining responsibility towards all groups of
shareholders and stakeholders. In addition, the Independent

Director meeting is held once a year.
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Evaluation of the Performance of the Board of Directors

In adherence to good corporate governance, once a year, the
Company Board of Directors performs an assessment on the
committee itself and on all subcommittees in the form of
self-assessments of each individual Director and also of the
assessment of the performance of the Board of Directors and
that of each committee as a whole. The Chairman of the Board
of Directors and the Chairman of each committee act as
assessors. The results of the assessments and the comments
were then analyzed in order for the suggestions to be
implemented for further improvement in the coming year.

Director’s Training

The Company supports each of its Directors to participate in
development training courses to enhance their knowledge in
various fields relating to his/her duties in the positions of Director
and/or Committee Member. At present, out of the total 15, there
are 9 Directors who have taken training in courses on to the
roles and duties of Directors, organized by the Thai Institute of
Directors (IOD), with enrollment details as follows:

aaun s QQIUA{UN Hangos
Order Name Position Course
DCP DAP ACP DCPU

1. Q%A MR NITWMIBAIE 9U 60/2548 9U 4/2546 9U 6/2548 -
Dr. Siri Ganjarerndee Independent Director ~ Class 60/2005  Class 4/2003  Class 6/2005

2. WBFUNT BTNUWITY NIIMMIDATY qu 98/2551 U 4/2548 - -
Mr. Sunthorn Arunanondchai Independent Director ~ Class 98/2008  Class 4/2005

3. wwUswius a3 NIINNIDATE 9u 101/2551 - U 21/2550 -
Mr. Praphant Asava-aree Independent Director Class 101/2008 Class 21/2007

4. wewils Sndsdna NIINNIDEIE qu 129/2553 - - -
Mr. Panus Thiravanitkul Independent Director  Gjass 129/2010

5. WaMn3 susesy NIINMT qu 176/2556 - - -
Mrs. Savitri Ramyarupa Director Class 176/2013

6. wndazlwiss A NI 9u 80/2549 - - -
Mrs. Prapaivan Limsong Director Class 80/2006

7. UNANANY JETIUUN N33 U 26/2546 - Ju 3/2558
Mrs. Komkai Thusaranon Director Class 26/2003 Class 3/2015

8. wwlwu lanuwily N33UN3 U 142/2554 - - -
Mr. Chone Sophonpanich Director Class 142/2011

9. WA dFNvARY N3N 94 90/2550 - -

Director

Mr. Vetit Assawamangcla

Class 90/2007

*DCP : Director Certification Program
*ACP : Audit Committee Program

*DAP : Director Accreditation Program
*DCPU : Director Certification Program Update
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Criteria for Nomination of Directors

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee is responsible for
recruiting suitable qualified candidates. By considering the existing
Directors who have completed their terms in order to hold the
position or external experts including the person that are proposed
from shareholders. By considering the appropriateness of
knowledge, experience, and specific competencies that are useful
to the Company and able to devote sufficient time to the
Company’s work, so that the Board of Directors has appropriate

composition in line with the Company’s policies and business goals.

2. Committees

For effective governance and so as to ensure that it is
thoroughly informed on important matters, the Board of Directors
appoints directors with the relevant expertise to 7 subcommittees,
which are Executive Board of Directors, Investment Committee,
Audit Committee, Risk Management Committee, Nomination and
Remuneration Committee, Good Corporate Governance Committee,
and Performance Assessment and Evaluation Committee. Each
committee has authority, duties, and responsibilities approved by

the Board of Directors as detailed below:

2.1 Executive Board of Directors

Consists of 5 Directors, and met 13 times in 2018 with the

following members in attendance:

1. UWANAEY JETUUN* Y5L5IUNTINMILING

2. wwlyy lanundy 30955 UNIINMTUIS
3. uwWanIng ezl NITWMIVINSG

4. wepydd saumM NIINNILINST

5. u.a33LATHg AUaTaR NITUMIVINSG

S

Mrs. Komkai Thusaranon®
Mr. Chone Sophonpanich
Mrs. Savitri Ramyarupa
Mr. Yuichi Honda

M.L. Jiraseth Sukhasvasti

Chairman of the Committee
Vice Chairman

Committee Member
Committee Member

Committee Member
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With Mr. Sanor Thampipattanakul, Senior Executive Vice President,

Chief Financial Officer, serving as Secretary of the Committee

*Mrs. Komkai Thusaranon was appointed as the Chairman to replace

Dr. Siri Ganjarerndee who resigned on May 10, 2018.
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Scope of Authority and Responsibilities of the Executive

Board of Directors

1. Monitor the Company’s business in accordance with the
objectives, regulations, resolutions of the AGM, and general
policies set by the Board of Directors. This includes the power
to approve and/or give consent to any activities necessary
for the general administration of the Company under the authority
vested by the Board of Directors. Additionally, the Executive
Board of Directors has an obligation to consider matters before
being presented to the Board of Directors for approval.

2. Oversee other business operations of the Company in
accordance with the policy on other business undertaking,
and enterprise risk management policy, and regularly report
results of its operations to the Board of Directors.

Duties Performed by the Executive Board of Directors over
the Past Year

During the year, the Executive Board of Directors convened 13
times to consider strategies, business operation plans, budget,
and to control and monitor the Company’s performance in
various aspects including considering for approvals of important
transactions as assigned by the Board of Directors, and assisting
in consideration and analysis of various matters which have
strategic importance on the Company’s operations, and budget
and asset allocation to be presented to the Board of Directors.

2.2 Audit Committee

The Audit Committee consists of 3 Directors, and met 5 times in
2018 with the following members in attendance:

1. WEgUNI pjuWidy  UIE5UNTINMIATINEDL / AN
wazdszaunisal aansavimind
Tumsasumuaundsionns
JUMINULSEN

2. Wedseius 8rmen3 NITNNMIATIINBY / FHANNFUAL
Uszaumsalamnsaimiingluns
soumMuAmAIBofioTaveunsidu
VI

3. 97998 viusvanalng  nIIMNIATIREDY

1. Mr. Sunthorn

Arunanondchai

Chairman of the Committee /
Knowledgeable and experienced
in credible auditing of Company’s
budget

2. Mr. Praphant Committee Member / Knowledgeable
Asava-aree and experienced in credible auditing
of Company’s budget

3. Assoc.Prof. Damrong Committee Member

Thawesaengskulthai

Tnefnedszan 233 Tanl dewnemarensiasey vhwhindu
LAIYMIALNTINNIATIINDU

PBUIABIUIIITNTIRAT AN URNTELTDIAIENTINMIATINEEL

1. asumuldudsniinemeaumenisiSusgegniesuasileoms

2. sounuldudsmdszuumamuaumelusazszuunisnsasey
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mhenuasaumely areasulianufiureulumsinsan
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3. saumulduisnufifaunguuneiiisadesiugsiauay
MIELHWNNUYBNUTEN

With Mr. Prathan Khajitwiwat, Vice President of Internal Audit

Department serving as Secretary of the committee

Scope of Authority and Responsibilities of the Audit Committee

1. Review and ensure that the Company’s financial reporting is
accurate and provides sufficient information.

2. Review the Company’s internal control and monitoring
systems to ensure they are appropriate and effective. Ensure
independence of the Internal Audit Department, and consider
appointment, transfer, or termination of the Head of Internal
Audit Department and those of other sections responsible
for internal auditing.

3. Review the Company’s compliance with applicable legislations.
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4. Consider, select, and nominate the Company’s external
auditors, propose appropriate remuneration for them, and
meet with the external auditors at least once a year without
the presence of the Company’s management.

5. Review all related transactions or transactions with potential
to cause conflict of interest according to regulations of the
Stock Exchange of Thailand, to ensure that such transactions
are reasonable, proper, and in the best interests of the
Company.

6. Prepare the Audit Committee’s report for disclosure in the
Company’s annual report, which must be signed by the
Chairman of the Audit Committee.

7. Perform other duties assigned by the Board of Directors.

2.3 Risk Management Committee

The Risk Management Committee consists of 7 members,
both Directors and executives, and convened 4 times in 2018,
with the following members in attendance:
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. Mr. Praphant Asava-aree Chairman of the Committee

. Mrs. Komkai Thusaranon Committee Member
. Mr. Yuichi Honda

. M.L. Jiraseth Sukhasvasti

Committee Member
Committee Member
. Mr. Sanor Thampipattanakul Committee Member

. Mr. Ruangsak Panyabodegun Committee Member
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. Ms. Jaruwan Limkhunthammo Committee Member
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With Mrs. Sasithon Thitipakaikaew, Vice President of Risk
Management Department serving as Secretary to the Committee

Scope of Authority and Responsibilities of the Risk

Management Committee

1. Establish a risk management policy framework and strategy
which can identify, assess, monitor, and comprehensively
control the Company’s primary risks, following standards set
by both the government and regulatory agencies.

2. Review the adequacy of current risk management policy
and systems, also the efficiency and effectiveness of the
systems and compliance with established policies, and present
summary reports to the Board of Directors on a regular basis.
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Duties Performed by the Risk Management Committee over
the Past Year

Reviewing the framework policy and risk management strategies

in accordance with the changing risk factors. Acknowledge and

provide comment on the risk assessment results and ensure
that aligned with the company’s business goals.

1. Evaluation and monitoring of the Company’s primary risks
and impacts under the guidelines set for risk appetite and the
level of capital adequacy. Considering the appropriateness
of measurement and the preparation of risk management plans.

2. Supervising management’s operation to ensure that they
are aware of the risks and have adequate risk management
guidelines and in accordance with the specified risk
management plan.

The Risk Management Committee presents the report on its work
to the Board of Directors every quarter.

2.4 Nomination and Remuneration Committee

In 2018, the Nomination and Remuneration Committee consists
of 3 members and convened 5 times.
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1. Dr. Siri Ganjarerndee Chairman of the Committee

2. Mr. Minoru Kimura* Committee Member

3. Mr. Panus Thiravanitkul Committee Member
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With Mr. Sanor Thampipattanakul, Senior Executive Vice President,
Chief Financial Officer, serving as Secretary to the Committee

*Mr. Minoru Kimura was appointed member, which replaced Mr. Yuichi Honda

who resigned which effected on May 10, 2018.

Scope of Authority and Responsibilities of the Nomination

and Remuneration Committee

1. Recruit and select qualified candidates to be directors and/or
senior executives, by considering who would be appropriate
for open positions and making recommendations to the Board
of Directors’ meeting and/or to the Annual General Meeting
of Shareholders as required by the Company’s regulations.

2. Consider, determine, and adjust remuneration and other
benefits for the Board of Directors and those of other executive
positions that are higher or equivalent to Vice President in order
to make sure that they are commensurate with their respective
duties and responsibilities, and make recommendations to the
Board of Directors’ meeting and/or to Annual General Meeting
of Shareholders as required by the Company’s regulations.

3. Perform other tasks as assigned by the Board of Directors.

For further information, please refer to the Nomination and
Remuneration Committee’s annual report for 2018, page 135

2.5 Investment Committee

The Investment Committee consists of 4 Directors. It convened
12 times in 2018, with the following attendees:

Chairman of the Committee
Committee Member
Committee Member
Committee Member

Dr. Siri Ganjarerndee

M.L. Jiraseth Sukhasvasti
Mrs. Savitri Ramyarupa

Mr. Sanor Thampipattanakul

H o
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With Ms. Chollada Sophonpanich, Executive Vice President, Corporate

Strategy & Planning Division, serving as Secretary to the Committee
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Scope of Authority and Responsibilities of the Investment

Committee

1. Determine investment policy, enterprise risk management policy,
and appropriate risk management procedures for risks arising from
investment.

2. Give consideration to approval of investment plans.

3. Monitor investment earnings and arrange for appropriate
internal control systems.

4. Manage the investments of the Company and determine operation
guidelines regarding investment oversight.

5. Ensure good governance, business transparency, and prevention
against conflicts of interests.

6. Provide regular reports on investment to the Board of Directors.

Duties Performed by the Investment Committee over the Past
Year

During the past year, the Investment Committee convened 12
times to establish policies and investment guidelines, to approve
policies and business plans, to control the operations, and to
monitor the Company’s investment resulted and other business
operations to ensure compliance with risk management policies
and management procedures of risks arising from the investment.
The Committee also considered various domestic and foreign
factors that might adversely affect investments. It also determined
and adjusted investment strategies to be in alignment with the
changing market conditions. In addition, the Committee also
gave approval on investments and/or endorsement for policies
important for organizational strategy, business directions,
investment plans, budget, and resource allocation before making
recommendations to the Board of Directors.

In summary, the Investment Committee monitors, oversees, and
exerts control over investment operations in order to achieve the
goals set forth in the business plan in accordance with policies
approved by the Board of Directors.

2.6 Good Corporate Governance Committee

The Good Corporate Governance Committee consists of 5 members.
It convened 3 times in 2018, with the following attendees:
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1. Mrs. Komkai Thusaranon Chairman of the Committee
2. Assoc.Prof. Damrong Thawesaengskulthai Committee Member
3. Mr. Yuichi Honda Committee Member
4. Mr. Ruangsak Panyabodegun Committee Member
5

. Mr. Sanor Thampipattanakul Committee Member

a wva

loafiuvamgmasal indiu gehuenssnindiiumsufifieu
vhiidwaynisausnssansmiuguaianisia

70  ANNUAL REPORT 2018 — s1euus:i1d 2561

With Ms. Supaporn Tipfun, Vice President of Compliance Office
serving as Secretary to the Committee
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Scope of Authority and Responsibilities of the Good

Corporate Governance Committee

1. Propose policy and guideline recommendations on good
corporate governance to the Board of Directors.

2. Establish guidelines for monitoring the Company’s performance
in accordance with the principles of good governance as
required by regulatory bodies and related organizations. It
also regularly reports the progress and performance to the
Board of Directors.

3. Perform regular reviews of the Company’s principles of
good corporate governance to ensure compliance with
international standards and the recommendations of relevant
institutions and agencies.

4. Promote and spread the culture of good corporate governance
to be thoroughly understood by employees at all levels, and
ensure effective implementation of such conducts.

Duties Performed by the Good Corporate Governance
Committee over the Past Year

For more information on the 2018 work of the Good Corporate
Governance Committee please see page 113 of the Good
Corporate Governance Committee’s report.

2.7 Performance Assessment and Evaluation Committee

The Performance Assessment and Evaluation Committee
consists of 3 Directors. It held a total of 3 meeting in 2018 with
the following Directors in attendance:
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1. Dr. Siri Ganjarerndee Chairman of the Committee

2. Mr. Sunthorn Arunanondchai Committee Member

3. Mrs. Komkai Thusaranon Committee Member
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With Mr. Sanor Thampipattanakul, Senior Executive Vice President,

Chief Financial Officer, serving as Secretary to the Committee

Authority and Responsibilities of the Performance Assessment
and Evaluation Committee

Establishes guidelines, procedures and methods for evaluation
the performance of the President which includes performance
evaluation to be performed during the Company’s usual probation
period.

Duties Performed by the Performance Assessment and
Evaluation Committee

During the past year, the Committee held 3 meetings to discuss
and set guidelines, procedures, methodology, and other matters
in relation to performance evaluation, following standards that are
fair and can be consistently used as guidelines in the future.
The Committee also processes the assessment of the performance
of the President.

BANGKOK LIFE ASSURANCE PCL. — US8N ngainwssiugsa s1ria (umnau) 71




[ASJAS1INISDOKULLANISIONIS
Shareholder and Management
Structure

AtUzQUSHIS

Management

ANEHUFNTIDILTENTTIUIU 8 vinu Asedadiell

The Company’s management comprises the following 8 executives:

adun s1wdodusmis s:au
Order Name Position Level
1. N.a37ATHY AYETER nsumsidamsivajuazyszsudmihiims
M.L. Jiraseth Sukhasvasti President and Chief Executive Officer
2. we3avdng HJawgnudina iaq@%mﬂmjLLazﬁi:muLé?mﬁ']ﬁu%msmmw
Mr. Ruangsak Panyabodegun Senior Executive Vice President, Chief Distribution Officer
3. WBLEUE 5INNARIUNA sovifdansluaiuazszomudmihiiuimsihonsiiu
Mr. Sanor Thampipattanakul Senior Executive Vice President, Chief Financial Officer
4. wwampaan lanauwily Aregdamslnaiaenagnsuaznunugsioedng
Ms. Chollada Sophonpanich Executive Vice President, Corporate Strategy & Planning Division
5. WNENILAE MHYNLW AEegdamsluaiasnsegemeaaiunsiu
Ms. Yotsavadee Hongchumpae Executive Vice President, Bancassurance Division
6. weau v Arheddansvaiasmsmetesmanily
Mr. Anucha Pingkarawat Executive Vice President, Agent Division
7. s Anaustal  eefianstnaimetyduazmsidusnsnmsuimsiiegims
Ms. Jaruwan Limkhunthammo  Executive Vice President, Accounting and Finance Division/Acting Administrative
Department
8. wesys Sawans Aewsnsenlaselssiugin

Mrs. Oranuch Samranrit

Senior Vice President, Life Operation Division

auRs Ut uasANASUANTELTBINT NN na)

Scope of Authority and Responsibilities of the President

1. fswnahiilumavimstamszesisnlidulymuingussasd 1.

FooAy nAnUszgNdeulouy mavlag inuznssumsuism
vuA

The President has the authority to manage the Company’s
affairs, in accordance with all objectives, regulations, meeting

resolutions, policies, and orders approved by the Board of

2. figunaendi® uaz/mis Wiussuuninsduiiunslag lums Directors.
vimsfansevuiEmeanUnfuazdudiuuinsudmsians 2. Within the designated scope of authority, the President has
govuiEniiunsialy auveunsunaiiieesnsinns the power to approve and/or endorse any necessary actions
Q"-Vﬂmﬂmﬁ for general administration and management of the Company.

3. ﬂ’lim;lﬁ'ﬁ Lﬁﬂﬁ’] WUNIT AABAIUNTNAUNNIBINNNTINAIT 3. Any approval for execution of tasks or vesting of authority
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by the President on persons to take action in or to enter
into transactions must not be done in such a way that
will render the President, or persons authorized by the
President to approve an operation, liable for conflict of interest
with the Company. In such cases, approval for transactions
must be obtained from the Board of Directors and/or an

Annual General Meeting of Shareholders.
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Board of Directors Meeting Report is as follows:

mistisaudssgulud 2561 (AS))
Meeting Attendance 2018 (Number of Meetings)

ANUNSSUNMIS  ATUENSSUNIS  ATUENSSUNIS  ATUENSSUNIS

AQU=NSSUMS

AINSSUNIS nru:nssumsrjm‘u AcuUs:uva

AfU:

" usen USH1s ainu 0SNFU  USHISAJIUIEY)  assmitlasWnstun  quaiimsid  msURUBU  nssumisdas:
S99 (8 ASJ) (13 Asy) (12 nsy) (5 As) (4 ASa) Anaulnu (3 S) (3 AS) (1 ASI)
Name Board of ~ Executive  Investment Audit Risk (5 nSy) Good Corporate Performance  Independent
Directors Board Committee  Committee  Management Nominationand  Governance  Assessment Committee
(Total 8] (Total 13) (Total 12) (Total 5] Committee Remuneration Committee  and Evaluation  (Total 1)
(Total 4) Committee (Total 3) Committee
(Total 5) (Total 3)
A3.A3 NMIRFA* 8/8 4/13 12/12 5/5 3/3 11
Dr. Siri Ganjarerndee*
WEgUNT pNUWYITY 8/8 5/5 3/3 11
Mr. Sunthorn Arunanondchai
UNANAE gm’luuﬁ* 6/8 9/13 4/4 3/3 3/3 17
Mrs. Komkai Thusaranon®
Wpzils dean3 6/8 5/5 3/4 11
Mr. Praphant Asava-aree
welyu lanuwdy 7/8 13/13
Mr. Chone Sophonpanich
wiewis Sndudna 8/8 5/5 1/1
Mr. Panus Thiravanitkul
A9 usvanalny 8/8 5/5 3/3 17
Assoc.Prof. Damrong
Thawesaengskulthai
U INT wezg 6/8 12/13 10/12
Mrs. Savitri Ramyarupa
wwUszlwnssu famse 8/8
Mrs. Prapaivan Limsong
wedilug Ay’ 6/8 3/5
Mr. Minoru Kimura'
weled Bdue? 6/8
Mr. Koji Ichiba®
WeydY soum 8/8 13/13 4/4 2/5 3/3
Mr. Yuichi Honda
UNFNYRAAN Iﬂﬂm*wﬁ“ﬁ 8/8
Ms. Chollada Sophonpanich
Wania oAlAaL 5/8
Mr. Vetit Assawamangcla
NRATATHY qmaﬁ’aﬁS 4/8 6/13 3/12 1/4
M.L. Jiraseth Sukhasvasti®
weiEeedni Hwanvding 4/4 2/3
Mr. Ruangsak Panyabodegun
UBLEUNE ﬁ‘iiﬂdﬁﬁmuQﬂ 12/12 4/4 3/3
Mr. Sanor Thampipattanakul
mqmam'mpﬁm ﬁu@mﬁﬁuh 4/4
Ms. Jaruwan Limkhunthammo
wwanmalsy ialue’ 2/8
Mr. Masahiro Keno'
wamddine nas 2/8
Mr. Kazuhide Toda®
weIna siaEmgn’ 2/8 3/13 2/12 1/4

Mr. Vipon Vorasowharid®

wnown : Twedlyg Ayse [dSudenifunssumsuny’ wesnedls: aluz faneen Taousisdaulotuil 25 fa. 2561 uazldsuidandunssumsasamuny wy yas seus
flvaansanlutudl 10 w.n. 2561 . o
2ynplad Bous Iﬁ%m@ann‘]unﬁumﬂmu? anddie: ey AsUNsE WoTuN 27 e, 2561
*uadsiasey guadan [asdeniunssumauny® wedwa saismon fiaeen lasusisdviflaTui 6 @.0. 2561
ANy ganuwd [Wsuudvasdudszsmunssunisudms Weduil 10 w.a. 2561 unu as.A3 muwswl fveaesn
Remarks : ' Mr. Minioru Kimura was appointed as a director to replace' Mr. Masahiro Keno, who resigned, and was appointed on March 25, 2018.
® Mr. Kojii Ichiba was appointed member to replaced” Mr. Kazuhide Toda who resigned after completing term with effect from April 27, 2018.
® M.L. Jiraseth Sukhasvasti was appointed as a director to replace® Mr. Vipon Vorasowharid, who resigned, and was appointed on August 6, 2018.
*Mrs. Komkai Thusaranon was appointed as the Chairman of the Committee to replace Dr. Siri Ganjarerndee who resigned on May 10, 2018.
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1. Remuneration of Directors and Executive
Officers

1.1 Remuneration of Directors

Remuneration of Directors consists of meeting attendance
allowance and compensation commensurate with duties and
responsibilities on a par with those of leading companies in the
same business category. The AGM on April 27, 2018 approved
remuneration of Directors in the amount not exceeding 16.70
million baht. Remuneration of Directors during the year
2018 totaled 14.67 million baht. In addition, to support efficient
performance, liability insurance is provided for Directors (Directors
and Officers Liability Insurance), with the Company responsible
for the costs.

1.2 Executive Compensation

Remuneration of Executives consists of salaries and annual
bonuses depending on the business performance and is
comparable to that of companies in the same business category
with similar profitability growth and business value. Remuneration
has been satisfactory in retaining Executive Officers and
motivating them to achieve performance targets. In 2018
remuneration in the total amount of 57,458,582 baht was paid to
8 Executive Officers.

2. Dividend Payment Policy

It is the Company’s policy to pay dividend to shareholders in a
proportion that is no less than 25 percent of net profit after
corporate income tax, on the condition that there has been no
accumulated deficit. The Board of Directors may consider
paying interim dividends to shareholders when it appears that the
Company has sufficient profit to do so, and it will report on such
interim dividend payments to the following General Meeting of
Shareholders.

Remarks : Under the Life Insurance Act B.E. 2535 (Amended by Life Insurance
Act (no.2) B.E. 2551), the Company is to obtain an approval from the Office
of Insurance Commission (OIC) prior to its dividend payment.
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Remuneration of Directors, 2018

advd st fvunlia Midolsq  Andousqy  mdelsay midelsay  AdeUs:u FdeUs:gu Mdousay  mdels  Mdelsgu U
Order Name ACUINSSUMSUSEN  ACUINSSUMS  ACUENSSUMS  ACUNSSUMS ACUNSSUMS  ACUENSSUNTS  ACUNSSUMSASST - ATUANSSUMS  ARINSSUMS Atunssums— Total
Board of usgn USHS ainu 0590V USHISANUIED)  LasWAIsa miuqua Us:tbua das:
Directors Board of  Executive Investment  Audit Risk Mnoulnu fmsna msuUfuanu  Independent
Compensation Directors ~ Committee Committee Committee Management Nomination and Good Corporate Performance Committee
Meeting Meeting Meeting Meeting ~ Committee  Remuneration ~ Governance  Assessment  Meeting
Attendance  Attendance Attendance Attendance  Meeting Committee Committee  and Evaluation Attendance
Allowance  Allowance  Allowance Allowance  Attendance Meeting Meeting Committee  Allowance
Allowance Attendance Attendance Meeting
Allowance Allowance Attendance
Allowance
1 Asf mm%iyﬁ 1,080,000 640,000 320,000 960,000 - - 400,000 - 240,000 80,000 3,720,000
Dr. Siri Ganjarerndee
2 Weguns a’:;muuﬁ??ﬂ 648,000 320,000 - - 400,000 - - - 120,000 40,000 1,528,000
Mr. Sunthorn Arunanondchai
3 UNANAY gmmu‘v‘l 432,000 320,000 720,000 - - 200,000 - 240,000 120,000 40,000 2,072,000
Mrs. Komkai Thusaranon
4 wniseius 8en13 414,000 320,000 - - 200,000 240,000 - - - 40,000 1,214,000
Mr. Praphant Asava-aree
5 ewla ﬁi’ltﬁ‘ﬁf_l'f]a 360,000 320,000 - - - - 200,000 - - 40,000 920,000
Mr. Panus Thiravanitkul
6 SA.AMIA VI%LLN\?NQ@IVIEI 576,000 320,000 - - 200,000 - - 120,000 - 40,000 1,256,000
Assoc.Prof. Damrong
Thawesaengskulthai
7 uNEIAg iuﬂtgﬂ 648,000 320,000 480,000 400,000 - - - - - - 1,848,000
Mrs. Savitri Ramyarupa
8 wwuslwisn Aamse 288,000 320,000 - - - - - - - - 608,000
Mrs. Prapaivan Limsong
9 weilug Ay - 240,000 - - - - 120,000 - - - 360,000
Mr. Minoru Kimura
10 weled 83uz - 240000 - - - - - - - - 240,000
Mr. Koji Ichiba
11 wnia delinas - 240,000 - - - - - - - - 240,000
Mr. Vetit Assawamangcla
12 weangdlss waluy 288000 80000 - - - - - - - - 368,000
Mr. Masahiro Keno
(Resigned)
13 wiwmdding Inag 216,000 80,000 - - - - - - - - 296,000
Mr. Kazuhide Toda
(Completing term)
Sﬂuﬁv’\iéu 4,950,000 3,760,000 1,520,000 1,360,000 800,000 440,000 720,000 360,000 480,000 280,000 14,670,000

Grand Totals
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In 2018 the Company developed and improved product design
to better meet the customer’s financial planning needs and theirs
individual lifestyle. This focused on developing the variety of
products that suitable for life protection planning and wealth
creation planning. In additional, the product design was also
covering in both basic protection and riders to fulfill the desired
goals. At the same time, the Company was developing more
efficient sales tools for increased convenience and comfort to
make a good impression on customers.

Along with the government’s promotion of digital economy where
technologies are integrated to add value to products and services
and to respond to the changing lifestyle of today’s consumers,
the Company is driving its business by using the technology to
create the value-added in developing products and services. The
Company has improved the online sale platform, from product
selection to online purchasing and also received policy document,
contract files, and premium receipts by electronic means
(ePolicy, eEndorse, and eReceipt). Its platform was providing
insured with confidence, convenience, speed and safety, followed
by the Office of Insurance Commission (OIC) standard. The
Company has also developed a wide array of applications and
online tools for its agents, financial advisors, and customers’
convenience such as ‘BLA Smart Customer’ for life insurance
policy services; ‘BLA Smart Fund’ for investors to study fund
features, create virtual investment portfolios, and easily access
their actual portfolios; ‘BLA Smart Agent’ and ‘BLA Smart FA’ for
BLA's life insurance agents and financial advisors’ resources and
services, and ‘BLA Smart Go’ for its sales personnel to
conveniently create financial plans for clients. Besides adding
convenience and comfort, technology helps raise the Company’s
level of competitiveness.

Service

Other aspects of the steady growth of the Company derived from
its commitment to give high-quality service up to international
standards. The Company was first certified by the ISO quality
management system in the year 2000. Since then it has developed
continuously, and now all Company branches nationwide are
certified as 1ISO 9001:2008 compliant.
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TINNUTENY vuUATuaUNTUINMTNANTA FeWmueuuinng
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Tadhazdu

nstrusNIsnsusssudlannsatnd (ePolicy)

Wadunaidenliunientseiuiliazainsunsusssizay
Jondsziusansnidoniunanssaididnnsaindld lnsu3snas
Jadunsussnididnnsadnd lusuuoulnwd PoF ludedinad
fiondsziuld Widsudatianinisziu Sonsussnididnnsetind
(ePolicy) Tisnsnsalss Wunanguuaasdnslfgwieiuiunsusssd
Afuguouienans uazfianuduasaslasanysalmuienand
waziSoulailaszyls wnidansdgampasnsaailvanldde
mutaoﬁssuw%mmnﬁw (Smart Customer)

ISO 9001:2008 is an international standard for certifying an
organization’s excellence in quality and efficiency in internal
operations. An ISO-compliant organization has worked to reach
the highest efficiency, built reliability in various procedures, has
effective internal controls, and is verifiably auditable through
documentation of procedures and work methods, so as to ensure
that personnel at all levels know their duties and responsibilities
and required procedures. Training in skills, knowledge of work
practices, accurate record-keeping, and performance evaluation
against documentation are all required. This includes error
correction and following guidelines protecting against repetition
of errors. All this leads to continuous development of services
that meet the needs and create the highest customer satisfaction.

In 2018 the Company upgraded the operation management to
ISO 9001:2015 standard compliance with the objective of building
a quality management system that ensures customer satisfaction.
This required adding to operational activities for more clarity and
consistency in such issues with the aim of management utilizing
the P-C-D-A cycle, to analyze risk factors negatively affecting the
ability to respond to customer requirements, and to formulate a
strategic plan to protect against such occurrences. This is called
“risk-based thinking,” and its purpose is to make the organization
able to operate sustainably over the long term, with consideration
given to the external environment and the “concept of interested
parties,” which affect operations both at the organizational and
personal levels. This extends to customers, investors, employees,
contractors, and society, of whom the Organization must
understand the needs and expectations as stakeholders, most
especially those who will affect the operations of the Organization.
It is used to determine the direction of response to those needs
and expectations, to enable engagement of the stakeholders
with the Organization. The Company has now passed ISO
9001:2015 quality certification.

The Company’s commitment is to provide the best service.
The reason for developing customer service is to build greater
customer satisfaction, and so new technology has been introduced
to add service capabilities, which include the following:

Providing an electronic policy service (ePolicy)

Those insured for whom it is not convenient to receive policies
in paper format may receive electronic policies. The Company
will send documents and policies through e-mail in pdf format.
An “ePolicy” may be used as proof of insurance rights and full
coverage equivalent to a paper document, with the same terms
and conditions. In the case of loss, it can be manually downloaded
again through the customer application “Smart Customer.”
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Providing SMS service to customers

The Company aims to provide the greater services, give
information of maximum benefit to consumers. Since the
Company recognizes the primary importance of every customer
need, it has added an SMS service channel to supplement normal
documentary notification in various working procedures, such as

1. Issuing new policies

1.1 SMS Notification of policy approval, so the customer will
be confident that the Company cares and will respond with great
speed to insurance requests. Notification of coverage starting
date is also made, immediately letting the customer know the
rights available under coverage terms.

1.2 SMS Notification of under write results to agents, so that
agents can act speedily to bring important benefits to the insured.

2. Policy Owner Service

2.1 SMS reminders are given before expiration of the 7-day
grace period for policy installment payments. This is in addition
to the notification letter the Company sends to the insured 15
days before a due date.

2.2 SMS Notification is given to agents 60 days in advance
of customer’s mature policy, so the agents may help the insured
with new financial planning.

2.3 SMS Notification is made when policy benefits was paid
to insured, so the insured may check benefits received.

2.4 SMS Notification for policy loans and policy surrenders
after approval to ensure the insured acknowledged.

3. Claims

3.1. SMS Notification for claims approval and paid out to
insured and agents, so they may both have confidence the
Company has paid compensation quickly, correctly, and fairly as
per policy agreement.
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3.2 SMS notification is immediately given to the agent when
the insured is admitted to a hospital as an inpatient. This lets the
agent know how to provide advice and facilitate convenient

administration of benefits for the insured.

3.3 To offer fax claim service via networking hospitals
without the insurer have to pay in advance. The service is open
daily from 8:30 - 20:00 hour. There is an SMS to notify the case
consideration and progress of the claim consideration.

Additionally, in 2018 the Company extended service for the
Customer Information Call Center at 02-777-8888 to be open 24
hours per day so customers may contact the Company at any
time. This also increased the ability to give information regarding
policy coverage terms and group policy holder rights on receiving
hospital treatment. The Company also has focused on creating
good customer experiences through development of the following

customer service units:

e A Complaint Unit to manage issues arising from complaints
and to solve problems for customers, with operations under
the supervision of the Company’s Committee. This builds and
improves customer relationships by correcting problems and
providing solutions that are clear, accurate, speedy, and
maintain good relations, so customers have strong, long-lasting

bonds with the Company.

o A Customer Service Center (CSC) is “one-stop service” branch,
providing requested for walk-in customers, for various policy
services such as policies loans, etc., in order to facilitate

convenience and give rapid service to customers.

e Besides the Headquarter branch, the Company has 67
branches nationwide giving various services to customers
such as premium payments and explaining policy rights and

benefits, etc.

Its commitment to continuous development of services has
resulted in the Company receiving awards in the 3 years 2014,
2015, and 2017 from the Office of the Consumer Protection
Board (OIC) and the ISO Certification Institute, for the CSC’s

excellent resolution of consumer problems.

In addition, the Company also provided the relief to the insured
flood victims by offering waiver the renewal premium fee and the
revival fee to alleviate suffering from crisis, in accordance with

the disaster risk management plan.
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Tl 2561 gsfmlsziudindidesusanisdu 627,387.02 duum
wulafisdunndnanfieniurediieoudosay 4.26 WHudesud
snnideiiusnduan 95,684.29 #1utnm anavangasafeaiu
saviieudevay 7.22 Hudethszadedien 8473072 & sy
nngrenaiienuzesiieudosay 30.96 uasidudedselusuau
446,972.02 § M WindunngnaReaiusesiieudesas 3.01
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msvuansiisiuassnayse

nsurance Business Overview

In 2018, the life insurance business had total gross written
premiums of 627,387.02 million baht, an increase of 4.26 percent
over the previous year, while income from first-year premiums
amounted to 95,684.29 million baht, down 7.22 percent from the
previous year. Single premiums was 84,730.72 million baht, an
increase over the previons year of 30.96 percent; and renewals
year premiums was 446,972.02 million baht marked a 3.01 percent

increase over the previous year, with persistency ratio at 83 percent.

.

NMUBIR ANTIAN - SUMAN 2561

Table of Written Premium Income in Life Insurance Business January - December 2018

28 §ULM / Unit: Million Baht

WWesu 2561 2560 %ot/ -

Gross Written Premium 2018 2017 % Growth
eTusn 95,684.29 103,124.82 7.00%
First Year Premiums
\asrszadaidien 84,730.72 64,699.75 30.96%
Single Premiums
Wiedlusnsudetiseadaien 180,415.01 167,824.56 7.50%
First Year Premiums and Single Premiums
Detlsinly 446,972.02 433,900.13 3.01%
Renewal Year Premiums
wiusan 627,387.02 601,724.69 4.26%

Gross Written Premiums

AHa Ao

dhwsuussnlsziudinnfisuudnaineadesugegn 7 Suduusn [Fun
The top 7 life insurance companies based on written premium and market share were as follows:

asnuaaudisfuTnvaswIEnilidesugegn 7 suduusn
Table of The Seven Highest Ranked Companies in Gross Written Premiums

¥ 81ULW / Unit: Million Baht

duau usuen Wesu dauuinain
Ranking Company Gross Written Premium Market Share
1 19.18[818 134,141.56 21.38%
AlA Co., Ltd.
2 vua.dsinedseiudin 94,466.91 15.06%
Muang Thai Life Assurance Pcl.
3 vua. Ineyseiudin 86,267.99 13.75%
Thai Life Insurance Pcl.
4 una.npng-uend Yseiudin 67,035.96 10.68%
Krungthai-AXA Life Insurance Pcl.
5 v, nemdadUsziudin 50,910.61 8.11%
SCB Life Assurance Pcl.
6 vae.ngmwlsEiuEiin 40,892.09 6.52%
Bangkok Life Assurance Pcl.
7 UNR.BAOUT pysen Usziudin 32,981.71 5.26%

Allianz Ayudhya Assurance Pcl.
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Table of The Seven Highest Ranked Companies in First Year Premiums

U8 AU M / Unit: Million Baht

dUAU usun (WWusu doutuinain
Ranking Company Written Premium Market Share
1 va.1alaLe 29,665.04 16.44%
AIA Co., Ltd.
2 yua. Inedseiudin 24,606.15 13.64%
Thai Life Insurance Pcl.
3 vua. s nedseiudin 22,772.93 12.62%
Muang Thai Life Assurance Pcl.
4 una.npng-uent Yssiudin 21,543.84 11.94%
Krungthai-AXA Life Insurance Pcl.
5 e Inpwndindlseiugin 13,937.60 7.73%
SCB Life Assurance Pcl.
6 viRngiwdea Yssiudin 13,483.81 7.47%
Prudential Life Assurance Pcl.
7 UNA. WALURIA Ysziudina 9,013.44 5.00%
FWD Life Insurance Pcl.
8 vae.ngemwlsEiudin 8,101.15 4.49%

Bangkok Life Assurance Pcl.

fan : anaudsEiudinlng
Source : The Thai Life Assurance Association
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Factors Supporting Business Growth
in 2018

1

. Public dissemination of a variety of information about products

and services regarding the government sector and insurance
companies includes continuous promulgation through various
media of knowledge about comprehensive life insurance
business planning, resulting in the life insurance business

receiving more public attention.

.New products being developed make customer needs a

priority, resulting in a choice of solutions that perfectly fit the
needs of all groups and ages, whether coverage for life,
hospital treatment, severe illness, or retirement planning with

pension products etc.

. Using new technology to support the system development,

results in current transactions being done with more
convenience, speed, and efficiency. Besides this, customers
are able to use them as channels to easily search for and
compare products and services and giving wider access to

them.

. Distribution channels are developed to match each target

customer group, increasing the opportunity to expand the

customer base in the different groups.

. Agent development addresses both sales skills and providing

good service, and extends to developing them to become
professional financial advisors with the ability to help
customers make comprehensive and effective financial plans.
This results in customers increasingly viewing the Company as

reliable and its services as trustworthy.

. Government tax reduction has been encouraged to support

insurance business growth, as well.
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Company Marketing Performance

LouNDUANIDYSUT 2561
CHART OF GROSS WRITTEN
PREMIUMS IN 2018

82

HU2® : duuin
Unit : Million Baht

11,946.53
8,101.15

wWesunnssnalky
First Year Premium
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Ul 2561 USENDWESUSIUMIFU 40,892.09 41UUIN A0AININGIJ
vandgdnuvesUnoudesa: 7.15 tuiuoutiduldesuninssia
Thu (WWeTusnsouedhs:nsaden) Nadu 8,101.15 d&uuin anay
ngavanduaiuaslnousosa: 32.19 wasluesuldeld
$1usu 32,790.95 duuin IWUFUNINGILaGeIRuvaIUnou
Soga: 2.18

In 2018, the Company received the gross written premiums
of 40,892.09 million baht, a decrease of 7.15 percent over
the same period in the previous year. Of this number,
written premiums from new business [first year premiums
plus single-premiums) was altogether 8,101.15 million baht,
a decrease from the previous year of 32.19 percent, and
renewal year premiums receipts were 32,790.95 million
baht, an increase over the same period of the
previous year of 2.18 percent.

44,039.21
40.892.09

32,092.68 32,790.95

WwWelnol Uysou
Renewal Year Premium Gross Written Premium

2560 / 2017 2561/ 2018




logwesuurnngainukuiea «) Al | Gross Written Premiums categorized by distribution channel is as follows:

LounbuaaIbeysSusIy
LYNMUIDINIAIKUIEU 2561

CHART OF GROSS WRITTEN
PREMIUMS BY DISTRIBUTION
CHANNELS IN 2018

0.40% 0.10%

dagnusunms gasnuaounu dainuungnsd gasnmuoaulad goamuUs:nunau

Bancassurance  Agent Direct Online Group Life

Channel Channel Marketing Channel Insurance
Channel

25,105.89 13,895.84 164.36 42.15 1,683.85

auuin (Million Baht) &uun (Million Baht) auuin (Million Baht) auun (Million Baht) &uunn (Million Baht)

-11.13% -1.86% +7.34% +114.33% +15.50%

NMnuUUNBlesusouuenaudainitkule U 2561 316U
WWSUSIUAIUIUNIAU 40,892.09 aruuin anajanUnausosas
7.15 Uu U1ANNFDINITHUIEAI ¢ OJT

From the above chart of 2018, total gross written premiums
received amounted to 40,892.09 million baht, a decrease of
7.15 percent. Premiums derived from various channels as
follows:

» dosnasurms Didesudosa: 61.40 Ko 25,105.89 uuin
anasnnUnausdoya: 11.13

» Fosnadounu Dilusudoua: 33.98 3o 13,895.84 &1UUn
anasnnUnausoga: 1.86

> dosmuds:iunau Di0ssusouas 4.12 Ko 1,683.85 &uun
Gulawwudunndnoudosa: 15.50

> dosnuwnenss Dusudosa: 0.40 Ko 164.36 duun @uln
wudunndnoudowa: 7.34

» dosnsooulad Hidesudosa: 0.10 Ko 42.15 druuin @ula
wWudunnUnoudosas 114.33

» The Bancassurance Channel accounted for 61.40 percent
of premiums, or 25,105.89 million baht, a reduction from
the previous year of 11.13 percent.

» The Agent Channel accounted for 33.98 percent of
premiums, or 13,895.84 million baht, a reduction
from the previous year of 1.86 percent

» The Group Life Insurance Channel accounted for 4.12
percent of premiums, or 1,683.85 million baht, an
increase over the previous year of 15.50 percent.

» Direct Marketing accounted for 0.40 percent of premiumes,
or 164.36 million baht, an increase over the previous
year of 7.34 percent.

» The Online Channel accounted for 0.10 percent of
premiums, or 42.15 million baht, an increase over the
previous year of 114.33 percent.
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Chart of New Business Premiums by Distribution Channels in 2018 channel is as follows:

wuunUuaaIlesuINssNAlku
LgnNMUFaINUINKUNEU 2561

[YRIA

CHART OF NEW BUSINESS PREMIUMS
BY DISTRIBUTION CHANNELS
IN 2018

0.70% 0.49%

gosmasuims daimadunu dosmamensy damueaulau dasmuUs:nunau

Bancassurance  Agent Direct Online Group Life

Channel Channel Marketing Channel Insurance
Channel

5,471.77 1,973.61 56.85 39.63 559.29

&uun (Million Baht) &uunn (Million Baht) &uuin (Million Baht) &uun (Million Baht) uuin (Million Baht)

~40.76% -9.27% +7.20% +118.82% +20.62%

NnuouNUbesSunssiituugnaiugdainiitkunel 2561
g136u Wesuuduniau 8,101.15 a1uuin anaJnnunousosa:
32.19 Uu u1ANFaIMITKUNYEI 9 AJT

From the above chart, the total new business premiums
amount received was 8,101.15 million baht, a reduction
from the previous year of 32.19 percent, coming from the
various distribution channels as follows:

» doiniisurnis DWesudonas 67.54 Ko 5,471.77 &uuan
anasmnUnoudosa: 40.76 (uUUDMsi@uTnanasfouiaun
Wosnninmsusuuleuiemsusmisiomsgainmaziemelu
suAs uaznisusuandadouFufuuuasaunswes:osaual
Wolkdaonndoliuaniunisainunsaanauasanid:lAsyIna

> FoInudunu Dusudosa: 24.36 KO 1,973.61 &uuin anas
nndnoudosa: 9.27 Wesuanasnnuleuisandadouniseie
FuAwuUaaUNSWEds:enSIdeal MiENWsIHesu
Nnssitriimsiaulaanal mnwnsuawrzbosudusn
WsouWeds:ASIEeI dosnmadaunubesulud 2561 $udu
1,659.10 duuin WWudunnUnoudosa: 8.68 Wildosny
MunuiuMsIeFUMATEAMUALASOIF3AUAIIMWLINTU
muANudoimsyasnanauazuuliumsidulageissiantiu
hAUEAUAUAUARIAAUAUASEIZINAARSS eI
Jauuds:inAlnginddinugideuauszangutiinoiudiAcunu
N1SULUUSDISUAMUEEIIUMSENTUFIAUINGU
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» The Bancassurance Channel accounted for 67.54
percent, or 5.471.77 million baht of premiums received, a
reduction from the previous year of 40.76 percent, a
substantial reduction in growth due to an adjustment of
bancassurance channel’s policy and management and
product mixed by decreasing the proportion of short-term
products so as to be in line with market and economic
conditions.

» The Agent Channel accounted for 24.36 percent of
premiums received, or 1,973.61 million baht, for a reduction
from the previous year of 9.27 percent. New business
premium income dropped by reduced the amount of single
premiums, causing growth in overall new business
premiums decrease. Considering first-year premiums,
excluded single premiums, receipts from the agent channel
in 2018 accounted for 1,659.10 million baht, an increase of
8.68 percent. This year, following market demand and
growth trends, the agent channel increasingly focused on
health insurance product and whole life product categories
to serve aging society era.




> FosmaUs:Aundu Dwssusosa: 6.90 K3o 559.29 d&1uuin
@ulawwudunndnsusesa: 20.62 udldosniUs:Aunau
UmSLﬁu[nﬁﬁﬁﬁnéauﬁ%uuaﬂimmJLW'UEJﬁUtU'aLﬁUU'nn
Unounddadouieidosas 3.88

» FoInJvrenss Didesusoua: 0.70 Ko 56.85 Aruuin Guln
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» The Group Life Insurance Channel accounted for 6.90
percent of premiums received, or 559.29 million baht, an
increase over the previous year of 20.62 percent. It's shown
a high growth, with a higher proportion of premium
by comparison in the previous year, group life insurance
proportion accounted for only 3.88 percent.

» Direct Marketing accounted for 0.70 percent, or 56.85
million baht of premiums received, an increase over the
previous year of 7.20 percent.

» The Online Channel accounted for 0.49 percent of
premiums received, or 39.63 million baht, an increase
over the previous year of 118.82 percent. This year, there
were more customers interested in using the online
channel the service. Most of the premium income received
was from single premiums.
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With the determination to move the Company forward, the Company has developed
the strategies, expand new distribution channel, focused more on increasing the capability
of sales agents who can offer accurate financial planning to support customer’s risk. The
Company has achieved many awards and recognitions received in 2018.
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Four years in a row, from 2015 through 2018, the Company
was awarded its highest brand value with 46,327 million baht in
the insurance category named “Thailand’s 2018 Top Corporate
Brand Values.” The Company has worked to gain consumer’s
confidence by develop the Company in many aspects, including
focused on product development- inventing new and variety
of products; partnering to develop wider product coverage;
improved the distributional channel- built professional agents and
financial advisors, acquired more agents, provided them the sale
tools; improved quality of service- enhanced new applications and
online channel, continued improvements the operation efficiency;
all aim to maintain the standard level of highest brand value and

be the sustainable Company to give a happiness to Thai people.
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The Company encourages insurance agents and financial
advisors to improve their competence through steps of
professional training and preparation in accord with the
Company’s business strategies to drive toward goals achievement.
Training courses are adapted for every level of sale agents, and
financial advisors, adjusting sales team structures to enhance
productivity nationwide. Additionally, there is development of
systems and technology to support sales, opening of communication
channels between the Company and the agents, and design of new
competitive products. All these tools are developed to help agents
work efficiently and attain success as professionals, and comes
with a focus on life insurance agents and financial advisors
rigorously adhering to ethical practices in their duties as insurance
representatives working for sustainable progress.

The Company has improved and supported quality
development of insurance agents and financial advisors with
training procedures and preparedness development, stressing
strict adherence to strict ethical standards of performance
as life insurance agents, as they develop into agents playing
important roles in the growth, progress and stability of the business
as they advance in their careers. For example,

» Securities Investment Consultant courses are offered on a
continuing basis to agents so they may register as securities
investment advisors. Currently the Company has 1,415 professional
financial advisors trained at leading institutions and licensed by
the Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC).

» Financial advisors may develop to become Certified Financial
Planners (CFP®), able to offer comprehensive financial planning
services including investment, life insurance, tax and inheritance,
and retirement planning. Financial planners give advice and set
up all aspects of financial plans, so as to give customers the
ability to achieve their desired financial goals and have the most
contented post-retirement lives they are able to plan for. Currently
the Company has 19 Certified Financial Planners.

» Financial advisors at the AFPT™ level are professionals with
the ability to give planning services and financial advice in two
areas, namely investment and life insurance. Currently the Company
has 117 AFPT™ financial advisors.

» Thailand National Quality Awards (TNQA), 279 recipients
(Thai Life Insurance Association criteria)

» International Quality Awards (IQA), 286 recipients (Limra
International guidelines)

» Million Dollar Round Table Award (MDRT), 104 recipients,
adding 2 more agents with productive potential at the COT level,
making altogether 106 recipients (MDRT club guidelines)

» Outstanding Life Insurance Agent Award, 2 recipients
(OIC criteria)
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Corporate Governance in the Bancassurance channel for 2018

Bangkok Life Assurance Pcl. and Bangkok Bank Pcl. have
strictly complied with Office of Insurance Commission and Bank
of Thailand requirements as well as those of other government
agencies such as the Revenue Department, which requested
a submission of taxpayers’ health premium information for the
personal income tax deduction from the tax year 2018
onward. The Company has requested bancassurance customers’s
consent prior to submitting their health premium information to

the Revenue Department.

Bancassurance’s Customer Relationships Management

The Company has established good relationship with
customers by maintain the quality of service, and build the good
relationship with business partner by working with honesty in
trade agreements. The Company also organized the activities
such as seminars and marketing activities etc. to make the good

relationship with customers and partners, as follows:

» Training for selling skill by focusing on the sale procedures

and presentation skill

» Product knowledge sharing that sale agents can advice the

precise products to customers.

» Join Bangkok Bank Financial activities such as Money Expo
Event, Thailand Smart Money Event, SET in the City in order to

advise Bancassurance’s product to comsumers.

» Bancassurance’s customer can get the privileges by applying
the BLA Happy Life Club’s Member.
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CUSTOMER RELATIONS
MANAGEMENT
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The Company provided special privileges throughout 2018
making good customer relationship and happiness for everyone.
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BLA Health Check-Up Service

The Company always wishes perfect health for its customers
and because happiness begins with good health, this led the
Company to offer the variety of health check-up packages at

hospital nationwide that customers can choose.

Bangkok Life Assurance Personal Assistance: BLA Assistance Line

Being encouraged and fell comfortable 24/7 with BLA Assistance
Line 02-777-8989: phone-based information service for the
insureds, which include the personal assistance team who you
can beck and call for emergency medical assistance service, ask
for tourist information, and reservation service for airport lounges

around the world with free of charge.

Service for happiness with many special privileges and
activities

To fill customers and their families with happiness, the Company
provided special offers and discount on merchandises and services
at shops and leading department stores nationwide. The customers
can access the information and receive the offer more easily and
faster through SMS, Mobile Application (BLA Happy Life Application)
and Facebook Page: BLA Happy Life.
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Happy Talk 2018
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HAPPY LIFE CLUB ACTIVITIES

Happy Talk 2018

Happy Talk activities by BLA Happy Life Club is the happiness talk
show by Phra Maha Sompong Talaputto, and Master Monk Worawat
Warawatano on the topic “Change the thought with dhama, life may
change” and “Build the protection of your life with the Buddhist’s
Five Precepts.” The inspirational talk activities have been arranged

for the Ubon Ratchathani, Udonthani and Konkaen customers.




Happy Movies 2018
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Happy Movies 2018

The Company organized a yearlong program for BLA Happy
Life Club member: Happy Movies 2018.” This involved viewing
blockbuster movies such as “Pacific Rim 2: Uprising”, a monster
action thriller and hunters from another world return in “The
Predator”, then a fantasy film about a voyage beyond imagination,
“The House with a Clock in its Walls,” an adventure film about
working with a witch and a warlock to protect the human world,
the magic world of “Fantastic Beasts And Where to Find Them
2,” and finishing out the year with action and big-time adventure

in a world of seven peninsulas, “Aquaman.”

Happy Learning 2018

The Company invited kids and family’s customers to open the
world to the community of Bang Phlap, Samut Songkhram Province
in experiencing a new form of learning outside the classroom.
Community natural resources were used to create value through
activities such as making kites, glazed artificial fruit treats, coconut

sugar drops, and organic dishwashing liquid. These activities were

full of happiness and fun for customers and families.
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Happy Travel 2018

Bangkok Life Assurance organized the trip “Experience a City of
Art in the Mist with Phra Maha Vuthichai Vachiramethi or Wor
Vachiramethi” in Chiang Rai Province. Customers got in touch
with the ways of the Karen Tribe, enjoyed experiencing elephants
in the wild, floating on a boat on the River Kok, and participating
in imaginative mulberry paper handicrafts. This was capped with
a Dharma-reliant “welcome the new year” address from Phra

Maha Vutthichai Vachiramethi, philosopher, thinker, and writer, at

Rai Chern Tawan, Chiang Rai Province.
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Bangkok Life Assurance has operated the business according to principles of good
governance and following social and the environmental policies. The Company has taken
action in numerous areas to enhance happiness within the organization and towards other
organizations. This involves working to support good public health, helping young people
have a better quality of life, and seeing that Thai people maintain their customs and culture,
while ensuring they have the types of security suited to their quality of life, get financial
knowledge, and establish the appropriate life plans. During 2018, Bangkok Life Assurance

operated the plan in accordance with its social and environmental policies.
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“Live as You Design™ an activities
for encouraging Thai people to have
adequate life coverage to protect
quality of life
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The financial exhibitions across the nation such as Money
Expo events, SET in the City, Thailand Smart Money, Life Insurance
Day, or the Insurance Week Fair were set up to support the
financial advisors and insurance agents in order to give financial
advice, consultation on comprehensive protection plans such as
insurance, life protection, tax planning, savings, or appropriate

investments plans to Thai People.
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public happiness

[Asanisiau-33 WadunIw nsatnwus:nugda 31aw uisisou

Ui 5 useAlifinn nden 3,500 F3n SanavaLaszansHvh
Tusmuidu-3s tagunwnanea nyamusziudia enan snmoeu
2018 laefifuimIuasnineuIINNIENIas1TUFILATLTEN
Wusfinsaeusnanangoinm ngewmwlssiute Tsonennathyeneg$
winm3wgiansnesuin tvars hmiad uazudsnduisn
NN 10 U3EM SmavaunysEassivh ey iadunsaiiesiie
WITTBMUTNENFIWTENTAUNBFAT FENNUTHIBNNE Melel
WU “Happy Run Happy Health” o n3znsnans1sgs Wwin
w3 Tnefanssuiu-de Wegaamwmsnea nyemmysziudin
mdw ansseu tuidususdiingeumyseiuginlddnsouiunsy
o1nale NIzNTIABIUGY sndousi) 2557 ipsviaduliaulnesiu
aneanmasmeiiagaamiiudeuss Feilindusnuieilisums
movfuiidannnnindsnlasaass Anssuiiuennnngemwisziu
Fadoiuivanuadglunmsguagsnmne-ladsyanau lnead
doisdnliauwisnesnmasmelugluuie Aomsde visnesds
sAoanugrguszsswiissna Tasneldnneaiasiomn (livin
ldane) sshlda$vsugamn suim wazdangdnaniaenias
meiadszansuludoniasme tiasvisangenmasseuludonadin
Fawsialy

Bangkok Life Assurance Half Marathon 2018

Project “Keep Strong” in its fifth year attracted more than 3,500
runners who joined the field in trying their skills in a “Bangkok
Life Assurance Half Marathon for Health and Charity”. Participants
included both executives and employees from the Ministry of Public
Health as well as Company business partners such as Bangkok
Bank, Bangkok Insurance, Bumrungrad Hospital, Bualuang Asset
Management, Vitamilk, and more than 10 leading companies. All
joined in competing for prestigious trophies presented by HRH
Princess Maha Chakri Sirindhorn under the concept “Happy Run,
Happy Health” at the Ministry of Public Health in Nonthaburi.
The Bangkok Life Assurance Half Marathon is a project that the
Company set up jointly with the Department of Health in Ministry
of Public Health in 2014 to promote physical exercise for strong
health among the Thai populace, and this project has received
high praise from the runners. The project also aimed to send
happiness to Thai People, all raised fund returned to society by

providing exercise equipment in public parks.
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We believe that good health cannot be bought, but must be
built by the individual, so having fun was an important part of
the event: running together, creating new friendships, and using
time productively together with family and people they love adds

to the good energy and inspires people to continue exercising.
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Bangkok Life Assurance Youth Athletic Stars 2018

The project is provided a stage for selected top youth athletes
all over Thailand to become competitors on the international stage.
Bangkok Life Assurance joined in sponsorship with the Athletic
Association of Thailand Patron: His Majesty the King, the Sports
Authority of Thailand, the Department of Local Administration, and
three provinces (Surat Thani, Nakhon Ratchasima, and Kamphaeng
Phet) to host the first year of competition for the “Bangkok Life
Assurance Youth Athletic Stars” The underlying concept here
was to reinforce the desire of Thai youngsters turn to exercise so
they will have happier lives. This project involved selecting young
athletes of 12 to 18 years from all over the country in training to
become members of the national track and field team. The project
was launched in October, 2018 and competition for selection
began in all regions for running events of various distances and
field events such as shot put, javelin, discus, and hammer throw
to compete for regional championships. The project this year has
been more successful than anticipated, with more than 5,000
youths participating. A great number of those selected have the
ability and potential to represent their country at international
competitions such as the Asian Games and the Olympic Games.
Numerous athletic “rising stars” in this 3-region, 80-province
competition came on so strong that records were broken and
new records set for each group and every age which was a new
phenomenon in the development of Thai athletics at the youth,

junior youth, and children’s levels (Junior, Youth, and Kids).

Today we see the light at the end of the tunnel: “Look far
ahead, and goals will surely be reached and success will

come.”
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Project to support Athlete Preparedness

Having good health is more than just building strong bodies:
it’s also about security. Protection from risk during exercise or
sports competition is just as important. To boost confidence and
support safety, and alleviate worry of accidents, Bangkok Life
Assurance provided life and accident insurance for athletes and

others.

» Supporting runner safety in “Olympic Day Run 2018” by
providing more than 150 million baht of personal accident insurance;
Reinforce the concept of “promoting health and exercise for a

happier life” for runners who participated the event.
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P Supporting Thai Athletics for the 18" Asian Games in Jakarta
and Palembang, Indonesia, The Company provided 182 million
baht worth of coverage to life insurance and accident insurance
182 athletes and trainers. This is the sixth consecutive year of this
support for the morale and encouragement of Thai athletes and
trainers to help them confidently prepare and enter competition

without anxiety.
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Happiness in Preserving Thal
Heritage and Keeping Traditional
Thal Culture Alive
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The Longboat Racing Tradition in Phichit Province in 2018

Insurance agents and Financial Advisors joined force in
preservation of Thai culture, creating happiness for the people
in the 2018 Kings Cup longboat competition at Phichit Province.
Longboat competition in Phichit began in 1907, when Chao Khun
Phra Tham Tatmuniwong (lam) was abbot of Tha Luang, around
the year 1907. At that time the boat race was scheduled annually
on the 6" day of the 11 lunar month. But there came a year
when the water level of Nan River dropped too quickly and wasn’t
suitable for longboat races, so the date was changed to the 6%
day of the 10" month thereafter. Longboat racing categories
include long boats, with 41-55 rowers, medium-sized ones (31-40),
and small ones with no more than 30 rowers, and then there are
old-style dugout longboats and women’s categories. This year a

new group was added, for young men not over 18.
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Carrying on an Ubon Ratchathani’s Buddhist art tradition with
Candle Festival

The Ubon Ratchathani Candle Festival at Thung Si Mueang
has been a major event for 117 years, visited by a great number
of Thais and foreigners. For the 6" year, under the theme “Honor
the King” for His Majesty King Maha Vajiralongkorn, Rama X on
the auspicious occasion of his 66™ birthday, the Company participated
in the continuation of this beautiful tradition with support for the
Wat Chaiyamongkhon candle carvings. Besides financial support,
the Company acted as a facilitator, providing drinking water, fans,
and hats to relieve the heat for festival participants in pursuance

of the its slogan of “a happier life.”




NANSSUQUASNUFILDNGDU
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Happiness in giving back to nature
and the environment with “BLA Happy
Life Go Green” project
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BLA Health Parks for a Happy Life Project

The more green spaces a society has, the more places where
people can exercise for health, the more value life has. Bangkok
Life Assurance took all proceeds without deduction from the
Bangkok Life Assurance Half Marathon to deliver happiness and
good health to the people with landscaping improvements to the
running track at the Ministry of Public Health Park, continuing
the landscaping project “Health Parks for a Happy Life” with a
sixth location. The Ministry of Public Health Park has an area of
3,480 square meters, and the project involved paving the track
with high-quality rubber surfacing, a benefit to the people which
will significantly reduce the risk of injury compared to the previous

surface.
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The 11t “BHappy?®” project: Join Strength and Spirit, Create
Weirs, Build Forests, Return Value to the Land

The Company, in cooperation with Bangkok Insurance, Pcl., Aioi
Bangkok Insurance Co., Ltd., and Bumrungrad Hospital, organized
activities to build relationships among executives and employees
of all four companies on Saturday, November 24, 2018. This year’s
activities were 11" BHappy® Project, and based around the
slogan “join strength, join hearts, build weirs, build forests; return
value to the Nation.” It was held at the Khao Nam Phu Wildlife
Conservation Promotion and Development Center in Kanchanaburi
Province. Executives and employees participated in tree-planting
and “seed bomb” activities. The “seed bombs were containers
holding many seed varieties, and were shot out at spots along

the way to the weir and salt lick construction projects.

Tasanistuoate usdd Taw Innsu nisluaiAns

Dulasemasedioildmineulussdnamnaulddsusialuns
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The “BLA Happy Life Go Green project” within the organization

There has been a continuous projects in which all Organization

employees participate making our society more liveable.

» Energy-saving projects: public information on these is
spread through the Company’s electronic channels (Smart

(Smart Home) vaJusyn Home)

Twivtn mMssuseanstaluluglvnainaisiu mseenly Electricity An energy preservation campaign by turning off
Uszan wianav dnoulasmafiaaininasiaovane lights during the daytime and when going out for
fdvuulfzyienu Lﬁamuqum{l"ﬁw AU meetings or leaving work involved putting a numbered
Wi wazmsfnsvszuudaminadesneniaines sticker on work desks to control energy use in
fnluTnluadng specific areas, and installation of an automated

computer shutdown system for the Company.
whiszih suwAlduanmIvssvdnih Taensdeneuld 509 Water A campaign for such water-saving principles as
fould wiamslithdh msdin-Dafenhlvainuge  SUPPY wiping things before using water to clean, storing
ms‘l‘*ﬁ'muuﬁ’:vqlﬂﬂ%\i uaz/se nwuguUnsalnsld water for use and reuse, securely closing faucets
e wiviFuRnmeunsuiiuil tilemingedilva after each use, and/or when leaky plumbing is
Tusvdng found, immediately notifying the Organization’s
people responsible for plumbing repair.

» IasinasUszngansweinsns:=aly
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fuinv A szl (Re-use) 159 Scan
ol luedesaanfiamasunumatesiu iean
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» Paper-saving Project

Document
storage

This campaign involves reuse of paper, scanning
and computer storage of documents, instead of
making copies, to reduce the Organization’s use
of paper. This has value not only for preserving
paper resources, but also in reducing the need for
storage space, and enhancing safety by protecting

against fire danger in the workplace.




Tasmahaedsnuduiathluviaelneisnssu
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Destroying | Unneeded documents are sent to commercial

C BT establishments for destruction by boiling, which
leads to the production of recycled “new” paper
products, for efficient use of our forest resources

for environmental conservation.
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» Recycling Project

Setting up boxes to collect white paper documents for recycling

wherever there is a copying machine in the Organization.

» Inasinisiafanssunindiua:ana “Big Cleaning Day”

niugnsgavhezsvieufiaulasna lasauznssns ave. Tu
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» “Big Cleaning Day”

As an ongoing project, the Board has designated the last Friday
of the month at the end of each quarter for the organization’s Safety
and Health Committee cleaning activities, to ensure a safe, orderly

workplace and protect against fire damage to the property.
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» Annual Fire Drills (Headquarter and 8 Branches)

Safety campaign for managements, employees, sales staff, and
people living near Company offices to understand the importance of
safety of life and property in the workplace and participate in properly
protecting against and suppressing fire danger at its onset. This
involves participation of the local Department of Labor Welfare
(Nong Khai) in observing training and fire evacuation practices of
the Nong Khai branch office as well.

The Company also participated in the promotion of a
happiness-creation program aimed at creating a life balance
within the organization involving employees, insurance agents, and
financial consultants participating in “happy workplace” activities
to build happiness at a fundamental level: Happy Body (have good
health), Happy Heart (use the beauty of kindness), Happy Relax
(relax!), Happy Brain (add to your store of knowledge), Happy Soul
(be virtuous), Happy Money (Understand how to spend), Happy
Family (make sure your family is happy), and Happy Social (share
good society). This marks the 6" year in a row the Company has
stressed following these “Happy 8” principles, and sponsored
a great many activities in support of these goals. There are life
insurance sports competitions that help build relationships, yearly
health checkups, blood donation events, employee club activities,
knowledge management through training and seminars, a “Heart
Spa” program, an activity called “the Happiness Flea Market,”
and various activities to promote love and warmth in the family.

To reinforce good family relationships, the Company
organized a dress-up event with Thai traditional costumes during
the Songkran Festival, under the theme “Let’s Have a Refreshing
Happy Songkran!” Here families had the opportunity to come
join in the fun of competitions, making fish sauce sweet mango.

103

BANGKOK LIFE ASSURANCE PCL. — U38n nsJinwds=iug3a 1iia (unisu)




pamsodunudumMsalnu
Company Investment

Performance

amzmsasyulul 2561 femaiuwiudsudrogeionizdng
apnibslunaeanamiuazamemafemnslunmemanningu
Uszmalne Seldsumansznunnilaismehnssmeuaziiadonouan
Uszwna TawlugrenTousnuast 2561 SasnanauunuWusTnIsFLNA
Tnweny 10 T Wnduannszsv 2.55% luegfiszei 2.80% ndowams
Yszguanznssumaulonnemadu (nue) Buiidssaiuayulitu
saneanideulonng Tususidsindnnindludounnmaudnd
wseFasiaiflasnnansuaned) 2560 dewalvidwiivhaagegnuastiéi
1,838.96 90 flouazunIvnglunsoy 1,750 9 - 1,830 90 aEvls
Adlurnenawilizuinmsenamsnimszzasiiasusaiassgialanan
ulinsfafumemsdeeansgawsnifliFamIauguusedu doua
TiSnnwaneuunuiusinssgualneusumanasneyil 251% w
ful 2561 mumeiusuaswisssmalneiusuiusanasnide
wlsnefuadousnluson 7 9 .in 1.50% Wy 1.75% wwiieniu
faiinanavanniwgfususmasmanaemdnniwdilan wiinezd

¥
o

Hadpuanludszimannmaidenseifianudaiauiu lasvhqaman
7l 1,548.37 90 naussuiumduidntipeatfisedy 1,563.88 90
w Aull 2561 Andumadiudiag 10.82% nndiull 2560

dns1wanauunuwusuasang 10 U

Yield on 10 year Thai Government bonds

The investment conditions in 2018 were highly volatile. This
extends to interest rates in the bond market and equity prices
in the Stock Exchange of Thailand, which was affected by both
domestic and foreign factors. In the first half of 2018, the 10-year Thai
government bond yield increased from 2.55 percent to 2.80 percent.
The increase in interest rate supported by MPC signal in supporting
increase in BOT policy rate. At the same time, SET index in January
receives strong buying momentum from the end of 2017. This resulted
in the index reaching its highest point of the year at 1,838.96 points
before dropping to fluctuate between 1,750 and 1,830 points. For
the second half of 2018, expectation of global economy is expected
to slow down due to trade protectionism policies implemented by
the United States of America. As the US exercised more pressure
on her trading partners, Thai 10-year government bond vyield
dropped as low as 2.51 percent by the end of 2018. The fallen
interest moved in the opposite direction to the BOT, which raised
its policy rate for the first time in seven years, from 1.50 percent to
1.75 percent. Similar to interest rate, Thai SET index fell in response
to negative global factor despite have positive domestic factor
particularly progress on national parliamentary election. SET index
fell to the lowest level at 1,548.37 points before closing at 1,563.88
points by the end of 2018, a 10.82 percent drop from the end of 2017.
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At the end of 2018, the Company had total investment assets
of 314,066 million baht, an increase of 5.02 percent from 299,046
million baht in 2017. The majority of investments is in government
bonds and corporate bonds, accounting for approximately
77.56 percent. This year, the Company focused on investing in
private debt instruments which offer higher returns compared to
government bonds. The allocation of investment in stocks stayed
below 10 percent, and the allocation of property fund, infrastructure
funds, and REIT was maintained below 6 percent, so as limit
negative pressure on capital adequacy ratio. The allocation of
short-term investments was increased slightly at the end of the year
to 3.10 percent, in expectation of higher returns in the future and as
a cash reserve to pay maturity benefit in early 2019. The Company
had foreign currency investments in a proportion of 9.10 percent
consisting of 6.25 percent debt instruments and equity securities,

including unit trust, of 2.85 percent, as per details in the table below.

In 2018, the Company recorded net investment income before
gain/losses on foreign exchange of 14,090 million baht, increase
832 million baht, or 6.30 percent from the previous year, with
an average return on investment of 4.60 percent, close to the

4.65 percent return in 2017.

2561/ 2018 2560/ 2017
awuuin Soga: awun Soga:
Million Baht Percent Million Baht Percent
WUEA LazTEMIBULnSUEn 9,746 3.10 3,877 1.30
Cash and Cash Equivalent
WUz wazingNhuain 3,400 1.08 3,810 127
Deposits
Wustng uaziidunad 138,142 43.99 140,454 46.97
Bonds and Treasury Bills
i) uaziSuszETE 105,437 3357 96,804 32.37
Debentures and Long-term Notes
Wunu (amduasulunasuananu) 26,452 8.42 27,068 9.05
Stocks and Equity Funds
mi’.ltla\mu (IFF, Prop, REIT, and Fixed Income) 19,199 6.11 17,447 5.83
Unit Trust (IFF, Prop, REIT, and Fixed Income)
SuldiBulaednsussnliduuseiu 7,798 2.48 7,105 2.38
Policy Loans
WSulvigBudug 3,763 1.20 2,300 0.77
Other Loans
Buq 129 0.04 181 0.06
Other
Aunsndavnuiiovan 314,066 100.00 299,046 100.00

Total Investment Assets

BANGKOK LIFE ASSURANCE PCL. — U38n nsainwds=iud3a 1iia (unsu)

105



MSIASKNU-MSOULA:UamsObuNU
Analysis of Financial Status and
Results of Operations
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Important Events

Investment in Subsidiary Bangkok Life Assurance (Cambodia),
PLC.

At the major shareholders’ meeting in June of 2018 of Bangkok
Life Assurance (Cambodia) Public Limited Company, this
Company subsidiary passed a resolution to cancel operations,
and the subsidiary is reported in the financial statement as
a discontinued operation separate from the Company’s
consolidated profit/loss statement, and the separate financial
statement has included an impairment of the investment in

subsidiary.
Impact of new accounting standards

Over the year, the Company Group adopted both new and revised
financial reporting standards which included accounting
practices issued by the Federation of Accounting Profession and
are mandatory for accounting periods beginning with January 1,
2018. Financial reporting standards have been revised and
organized so that content conforms to international financial
reporting standards. For the most part alterations are in wording
and terminology, interpretation and guidelines for users of these
accounting standards. The use of these standards in practice
has no significant substantive impact on the Group’s financial

statements.

Summary of significant operations

Separate financial statement

In 2018 the Company had net premium written of 39,554 million
baht, a decrease of 8 percent from 42,915 million baht in 2017,
mainly due to the significant reduction in first-year premiums.
First-year premiums of 8,215 million baht showed a reduction of
32 precent from 12,142 million baht in 2017. Renewal year
premiums amounted to 32,821 million baht, an increase of 2
percent, where the decrease in first-year premiums was due to
the Company having previously offered a large quantity of
bancassurance’s medium-term endowment product, whereas in

2018 the Company increasingly focused on long-term products.
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Gross written premiums for 2018 amounted to 40,892 million baht,
down 7 percent from the 2017 total of 44,039 million baht, with
premiums received through the 2018 bancassurance channel
amounting to 61 percent of all premiums, while total premiums
through the agent channel accounted for 34 percent of all
premiums (in 2017 these were 64 percent and 32 percent,

respectively).

Net investment income was 12,202 million baht, gain on
investment sales 1,486 million baht, and profit from gain on
revaluation 62 million baht, for a total income of 13,751 million
baht, an increase over the previous year of 735 million baht,

or 6 percent mainly coming from debenture interest and dividends.

Expenses consisted of life policy reserves increased from prior
year, benefit payments under life policies and claims, commissions
and brokerages expenses, other underwriting expenses and
operating expenses. In 2018 the Company had 48,061 million
baht in expenses, as compared to 52,153 million baht in 2017, a

decrease of 4,092 million baht, or 8 percent.

Profits before income tax expenses rose 1,578 million baht or
38 percent. Profit before income tax expenses in 2018 and 2017
were 5,739 million baht and 4,161 million baht, respectively.
although received first-year premiums were 32 percent lower,
which resulted in net premiums being reduced by 8 percent; this
is because the Company had a 6 percent increase in investment
income while expenses dropped 8 percent, especially from life
policy reserves increased from prior year drop to 25 percent,
resulting in a higher 2018 profit, as in 2017 a special reserve
(LAT reserve) of 660 million baht had been established, while in
2018 the Company did not bear the burden of setting up such a
reserve, and the rise in policy benefits paid out was picked up
by a drop in reserves. The 2018 income tax expenses of 813
million baht, an increase from 2017 of 516 million baht,
amounted to 297 million baht, since the pre-tax profit was
higher. However, after deducting income tax the remaining
profit for 2018 was 4,926 million baht, an increase over 2017’s
3,645 million baht of 1,281 million baht, or 35 percent. This comes
out to a basic net profit per share of 2.89 baht, higher than in

2017, when per-share profit rose 2.14 baht

Consolidated financial statement

The consolidated financial statement showed a 2018 profit of
4,960 million baht, an increase of 1,333 million baht, or 37 percent,
over a 3,627 million baht profit in 2017. From reasons mentioned
in the separate financial statements, and due to operating result
from subsidiaries BLA Insurance Broker, Ltd. (BLAIB), which
has a shareholder proportion of 99 percent, and Bangkok

Life Assurance (Cambodia) Plc., with shareholding at 52 percent.
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Overview of financial position

Separate financial statements

Financial statements for the Company’s financial status on
December 31, 2018 show assets of 324,553 million baht, 5 percent
higher than 2017, when assets were 308,729 million baht, with
total investment of 314,066 million baht being 97 percent of total
assets, resulting from increased investment assets from

Company operations.

The Company has 286,058 million baht of liabilities, an increase
of 6 percent over 2017. A significant item is an increase of 283,238
million baht, from insurance contracts liabilities or 99 percent of
total liabilities. This is 17,259 million baht higher than 2017, and
is the result of growth in Company life insurance operations for

which the Company needs to increase reserves.

On December 31, 2018 the Company had 38,496 million baht in
equity, a decrease of 1 percent from 2017, when its equity was
38,786 million baht. This resulted from loss on valuation of
available-for-sale investments after tax of 4,313 million baht, with
an operational profit of 4,926 million baht, and dividends of 921

million baht were also paid out during the year.

Consolidated financial statement

The consolidated financial statement on December 31, 2018
showed assets of 324,578 million baht and liabilities of 286,070
million baht. This resulted in the consolidated statement showing
12 million baht higher equity than the separate statements. This
was due to setting allowance for impairment of investments in

the subsidiaries.

Financial Ratio
Liquidity ration

In years 2016, 2017, and 2018 the Company had a premiums
receivable turnover rate equal to 16.50, 17.03, and 17.05 days,
respectively, so it can be seen that this turnover rate remained
lower than the Company policy maximum, which provides a
grace period for premium payment of 30-60 days. Additionally,
premiums receivable turnover rates for each year are quite
similar, demonstrating maintenance of the Company’s rates of

premium payment and stability in accord with policies.
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Net Profit Margin

Profitability ratio

The Company had returns on investment assets in years 2016,
2017, and 2018 of 5.20 percent, 4.65 percent, and 4.60 percent,
respectively. The Company’s average investment return was
approximately 5 percent, a bit lower from decreasing in return on

debt securities market rate.

The net profit margins in years 2016, 2017, and 2018 were 9.24
percent, 6.47 percent, and 9.16 percent, respectively. It can be
seen that the increase in ratio from 2017 to 2018 was due to a

reduction in life policy reserves increased from prior year.

Efficiency ratio

In years 2016, 2017, and 2018, the Company had returns on
assets of 1.93 percent, 1.23 percent, and 1.56 percent,
respectively. The increased ratio in 2018 was largely a result of

the increased profit in that year.

Financial Ratio

In years 2016, 2017, and 2018, the Company had debt-to-asset
insurance ratios of 0.89, 0.89, and 0.90 respectively. It can be
seen that the Company has adequate ability to pay off any future

indebtedness to insureds.

901S1UaNdULINUADFUNSWEISIU
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In the past year, life insurance industry continues to face
challenges as the Thai economy has not fully recovered while
there are several risks from the international market, resulting
in only a small increase in the interest. Meanwhile, there was
higher volatility in both the fixed income and equity markets. In
combination with the new mortality table announced by the Office
of Insurance Commission and preparation for the new financial
reporting standard, many insurance companies altered their product
mix in favour of protection and health insurance products while
reducing the proportion of single-premium products. Despite these
difficulties, the industry continues to see positive growth from the

following key factors

1. Aging population trend

Thailand aging population trend continues. Currently, Thailand’s
population totals 68 million with 12 percent in the 65 years or
above bracket. This provides the role for the life insurance
industry to cater for the trend by being one of the saving tools to
alleviate the customer’s burden on health and medical expenses as
well as saving for retirement plan which will become increasingly

important in the future.

2. Life insurance penetration in Thailand remains low

As of 2017, life insurance penetration in Thailand is at 39.5 percent,
implying that there is ample room for growth in the untapped
market. The enforcement of the Fair Market Conduct by the Office
of Insurance Commission will play a role in helping to gain

consumer’s trust in purchasing life insurance products.

3. Personal financial planning needs.

There is growing interest for personal financial planning while life
insurance product is an important tool that fits into the equation.
Life insurance products can help to protect the insured’s
wealth when an unforeseeable event occurs. In addition, there are
products designed to offer both protection and investment return
simultaneously. Lastly, some products are qualified for

tax-deduction and should be considered as part of tax planning.
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4. Digital economy

The fast-moving digital technology allows companies within the
industry to develop new services for their customers such as
new communication channels as well as improve the efficiency
within the organization. As a result, the clients can see improved
convenience, faster response as well as more tailored-made

customer centric products and services.
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Dear Shareholders,

The Company’s corporate governance committee has been appointed by the Company’s Board of Directors to be
responsible for the corporate governance and to ensure compliance with the corporate governance code and the international
guideline. The committee has been observing these code and guideline, monitoring the Company’s operational performance, and
encouraging the Company’s directors, executives, and personnel to employ the key principles of good corporate governance as a
management guideline to ensure efficiency, transparency, and verifiability. It is our desire to instill confidence in our shareholders

and all stakeholders.

In 2018, the good corporate governance committee held a total of 3 meetings to direct and administer the Company’s
management and code of ethics in areas including formulation of policies and practical guidelines, and performance evaluation. The
committee also regularly reviewed the practical guidelines to ensure suitability and accordance with the sustainable business
operation principles. The summary of the main activities is as followed:

1. Improving and revising various policies and practical guidelines to be in accordance with the good corporate governance

principles and the international guidelines, for example,

1.1 Revising the good corporate governance policies and the good corporate governance code to ensure suitability and
accordance with the Corporate Governance Code for Listed Companies 2017 (CG Code), issued by the Securities
and Exchange Commission, Thailand.

1.2 Updating the Company’s corporate governance handbook to ensure accordance of the directors’ performing duties
with the charter of the Company’s Board of Directors.

1.3 Directing and making sure that the Company’s code of ethics was communicated and reinforced to the employees
and the insurance agents as a reminder to conduct oneself and manage one’s duties based on such code. An
animation was created to make the message of the Company’s code of conduct easier to understand and more
interesting.

2. Monitoring and ensuring that the executives and the employees comply with the Company’s policies, guidelines, and code
of ethics, with an emphasis on having the management following the policies and treating the clients with fairness in all
policy servicing activities. Also, further importance was placed on the strict compliance towards the anti-corruption policy
and the regulation on internal data usage and security trading.

3. Directing and ensuring that the Company’s operation was in accordance with the corporate governance code enforced by
the relevant regulatory institute or agency; and reporting the progress and the operational performance to the Board of

Directors

Due to the Company’s adherence to the code of ethics and the good corporate governance code along with demonstrating
corporate social responsibilities towards communities, society, and environment, the Company has received various awards and
ratings from several organizations as followed:
1. The rating conducted by Thailand Institute of Directors (IOD) rated the Company at a “4 stars” level of Corporate
Governance rating (CG rating) or “very good” for the sixth year in a row.

2. The Thai Investor Association and the Securities and Exchange Commission, Thailand rated the Company’s Annual
General Meeting (AGM) 2017 as “Excellent”

3. The Company was selected as one of the ninety companies nominated for the Visionary Board Award held by Thailand
Institute of Directors (IOD) as the Company scored greater than 80 for the Corporate Governance Report of Thai Listed

Companies (CGR) 2018 and delivered returns to its shareholders for the past 3 years.

In addition to ensuring the strict compliance to the Company’s corporate governance policy and code of ethics, the corporate
governance committee determines to enhance the corporate governance work in order to strengthen and instill continuous growth

to the Company in long term, delivering benefits to all stakeholders.

= =

(Mrs. Komkai Thusaranon)
Chairman of the Good Corporate Governance Committee
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Good Corporate Governance
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The Board of Directors recognizes the importance of having good
corporate governance as it leads to sustainable value creation
and effective, transparent and accountable management system.
The Board commits to a business conduct that is honest and
fair to society with a present of shared benefits among

customers, shareholders, and other stakeholders.

To maintain the principles of good corporate governance
that adhere to international standards, the Board has adopted
Corporate Governance Code for Listed Companies 2017 (the
“Code”), issued by the Stock Exchange of Thailand. The Code

consists eight following principles:

Principle 1: Establish Clear Leadership
Role and Responsibilities of the Board

The Board of Directors is aware of its roles and responsibilities,
and therefore conducts continuous reviews of its duties and
responsibilities as specified in Board regulations. Over the past
number of years the Board has focused on developing the
abilities of the business to be competitive, adaptable to
changing factors, and achieving results that produce long-term
benefits. This can be clearly seen in the growth rate in numbers
of financial planning advisors (page 88), the use of technology in
supporting the professional work in all the Organization’s
services (page 76-79). For the Organization to operate well, the
Board has assigned duties and responsibilities for management

to the President and Executive Officers clearly in writing (page 72).

On a par with business success, the Board of Directors gives
importance to fairness to customers and other stakeholders, thus
creating a culture through its policies of good governance and

fair market conduct and through its Code of Conduct Guide.
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Principle 2: Define Objectives that Promote
Sustainable Value Creation

The Board of Directors establishes a Company vision statement
that reflects its commitment to make people realize the benefits
of the life insurance and choose insurance coverage which is
suitable for their financial position and value of life. The Board
also establishes a Company mission statement which reflects its
determination to become a leader in establishing financial
security for all groups of people and protecting their value of life
by offering financial advice and impressive service through its
sincere agents, partners and employees who are experts in the
field (page 12-13), and is in line with the organization values:
faith, responsibility, sincerity, self-development, and teamwork
(page 26-27).

The Board ensures that the Company’s business strategies and
annual plans are consistent with the Company’s objective and
long-term goals with a consideration of the Company’s ecosystem
(competitive landscape, investment return trend, and regulatory
changes etc.) and changes in business opportunities and risk
appetite. In 2018, the Company held a strategy workshop in a
form of a joint meeting between the Board members and top
management to review short-term and mid-range (3-5 years)

business plans and key performance indicators (KPI).

In 2018, the Board established a working committee made up of
top executives to take responsibility for continuous improvement
of service quality towards international standards and to drive
employees, insurance agents and broker, and financial advisors
to achieve the same goal for a creation of sustainability and
shared value among the Company, customers, stakeholders and

society as a whole.

Principle 3: Strengthen Board Efficiency
and Effectiveness

The Board of Directors is in charge of determining the Company’s
governance structure as well as the Board’s composition, which
must consist of directors with appropriate and necessary
qualifications, experience, skills and specializations to achieve of
the organization’s objectives and goals (page 62-63). The Board
comprises of 2 executive directors out of 15 directors. Such
proportion reasonably supports proper checks and balances
and to have important matters receive consideration in a
comprehensive detail. The Board has appointed various
committees to review specific matters, to screen information and

to recommend action for board approval (page 66-71).

The Board has required an annual self-evaluation of performance
be completed for the Board and its committees, along with the
Board members’ evaluation of the Chairman’s performance since
he plays such an important role in policy setting and exercising

governance.
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Principle 4: Ensure Effective CEO and
People Management

The Board assigns responsibility to the Nomination and
Remuneration Committee for determining standards and methods
for nominating properly qualified candidates for the position
of President and Vice President. The Board ensures the
compensation structure of the President and top Executives is

appropriate for their roles and responsibilities.

The Board of Directors assigns responsibility to the Nomination
and Remuneration Committee for determining proper mechanism

in regards to appraising the President’s performance.

In 2018, the Board approved the corporate restructure plan and
human resource management and development plan to ensure
the Company has adequate number of employees with
appropriate level of knowledge, skilled, and experienced

employees.

Principle 5: Nature Innovation and Responsible
Business

The Board of Directors prioritizes and promotes innovation that
creates value for the Company and benefits for its customers and
other stakeholders, which includes shareholders, policyholders,
employees, insurance agents, and financial advisors, business

partners, competitors, communities, society and the environment.

In the past year, the Company has introduced LINE application,
a communication channel through which customers can access
the Company’s information and news at a greater speed and
comfort. The Company also initiated a use of proprietary BLA
Happy Life and BLA Smart Fund mobile phone applications which
offer customer convenience in accessing the Company’s various
services. Additionally, the Company offers many useful
applications that are accessible via the Company’s website or
mobile phone for insurance agents (Smart Agent and Smart
GO applications) and for group insurance customers (GMC
mobile application). The Company is committed to further
develop its website and technologies continuously for a betterment

of services.
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Having observed a rapid growth of technology usage, the Board
also encourages the Company to explore innovations that relate
to life insurance (“InsurTech”), for the development of services
and operations. In 2018, the Company has established a digital
working team who has been assigned to drive this initiative

forward.

Principle 6: Strengthen Effective Risk
Management and Internal Control

The Board of Directors values comprehensive organizational
risk management and understands that risk management as an
important process that helps support the Company’s ability to
achieve its goals and objectives in both the short and long term.
It also helps reduce negative effects and opportunities from
fluctuation of both internal and external risk factors which may
affect the business, so that they remain within an acceptable risk
level. The Company has ensured that relevant departments assess
and follow-up on risk factors, with implementation of an early
warning system adding the capability to effectively determine risk
management measures and plan according to levels of significant
risk to business goals. This will lead to creating value for the
organization, so that it may grow sustainably. Also the Board of
Directors ensures that the Company’s a risk management system
is in accordance with the law and international standards, and
has adequate review, appropriate to the policies and yearly
risk management framework, to ensure with certainty that it is
consistent with variations in environmental conditions and other

factors.

Besides this, the Board understands the importance of having an
effective internal control system as an important component of a
good corporate governance system and an important tool for
Executives to manage various Company risks. Therefore all
departments are required to have appropriate internal controls in
order to enhance the efficiency of business operations. An
independent audit department that reports directly to Audit
Committee makes annual assessments of the adequacy of
internal control systems in accordance with guidelines for internal

control set by regulatory agencies and international standards.

Principle 7: Ensure Disclosure and Financial
Integrity

The Board of Directors stresses the importance of disclosure of
important information relevant to the Company, both financial and
non-financial, that is accurate, complete, timely, in accordance
with relevant rules, standards, and guidelines for practices.
Disclosure is made through channels with easy, equitable and
reliable, accessability with information provided in both Thai and
English so that shareholders and investors may receive timely

news, have convenient access, and get the greatest benefit.
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The Board is responsible for the quality of financial statements
and annotations appearing in the report. The Company’s financial
statements are prepared in accordance with generally accepted
accounting standards of Thailand. Appropriate accounting policies
and practices are always used including making sufficient
disclosures of important information in the Company’s financial
statements. To confirm the accuracy of the Company’s financial
reports, the Board assigns to the Audit Committee the duty of
reviewing them to ensure they have been prepared correctly
according to generally accepted accounting standards and that
there are adequate internal control systems for financial reporting

process.

Principle 8: Ensure Engagement and
Communication with Shareholders

The Board of Directors ensures that shareholders have the
opportunity to participate effectively in decision-making involving
significant corporate matters, in both matters that are specified
by laws and that may affect the way in which the Company
operates its business. The significant matters that appear on the
shareholders’ meeting agenda are to be resolved either as
shareholders’ acknowledgement and/or shareholders’ approval.
Besides, the Board also provides opportunity to minority
shareholders to participate in the meeting by allowing them to
submit additional agendas or nominate qualified candidate for
director position in advance before the shareholders’ meeting

takes place.

The Board ensures accurate, timely and complete disclosure of
shareholder resolutions and preparation of the minutes of the

shareholders’ meetings.
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Dear Shareholders,

The Audit Committee consists of three independent directors appointed by the Company Board of Directors. All have

knowledge, ability, and are fully qualified as per the requirements of the Stock Exchange of Thailand. They act with sufficient

independence, are under no restrictions in obtaining information from management, staff, or stakeholders, and may express opinions

and give advice for the equal benefit of all groups of stakeholders.

In 2018 the Audit Committee convened five times, there were meetings with management, internal auditors, the compliance

office, and external auditors for consultation and exchange of views on relevant agenda items. Important work issues may be

summarized as follows: The Audit Committee

1.

122

Reviewed quarterly and annual financial statements which had previously been audited/reviewed by the external auditors
and reported on them, expressing free and unfettered opinions. Held meetings with executives and external auditors involved
to consider important accounting policies along with the accuracy and completeness of quarterly financial statements and
significant factors having impact on finances. There was also a single meeting with external auditors without management
in attendance so there could be free and open discussion of important information and problems in preparation of financial
statements, where the external auditors expressed no significant concerns. The Audit Committee’s conclusion was that the
Company’s financial reports are reliable, accurate, complete, and in prepared accordance with generally accepted

accounting principles, and with sufficient and appropriate disclosure.

. Performed a review of internal control systems by discussed with internal auditors about observations made in Audit

Department reports, and consulted with external auditors about internal control and Company risks subject under the
purview of auditors. Made assessments of the adequacy of internal controls and risk management done according to the
rules of the Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC), including reviewing compliance with policies and measures
against corruption and money laundering, as well as acknowledging complaints filed with the Company by outside persons
and whistleblowers through various channels, with the ability to directly notify the Audit Committee. In accordance with
principles of good corporate governance. The Committee has concluded that the Company has had adequate internal

controls and careful risk management to support Company operations in achieving their objectives efficiently and effectively.

. Assessed the Company’s internal audit systems to determine whether they were appropriate and effective. Considered and

authorized the Internal Audit Department’s audit plan and monitored its work operations and audit results from quarterly
reports to ensure recommendations were being implemented. The assessment found that the Company’s internal audit
systems are sufficiently independent, the yearly auditing plan is consistent with Company risks and objectives, and

auditing performance is developing steadily to conform to international professional internal auditing standards.

. Reviewed the Company’s compliance with the law in connection with the Thai Securities and Exchange Commission, Stock

Exchange of Thailand’s regulations, and laws related to the Company’s business operations. Considered and approved
work plans of the Compliance Office, which is independent and reports directly to the Audit Committee and whose job is
to monitor and coordinate with various departments within the Company to ensure strict compliance with ethics rules,
regulations, and related orders, receiving quarterly reports on all regulatory changes and of impacts on Company operations
from the adoption of such regulations. In this period the Company has complied with all relevant regulations and

requirements in a proper and timely way.
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5. Considered, nominated, and suggested remuneration amounts for external auditors in 2018, presenting them to the Board
of Directors for approval at the shareholders’ meeting. Assessments were based on nominees’ knowledge, ability,
understanding of and experience in the life insurance business, professional expertise. The auditor’'s compensation amounted
to 1.88 million baht, and non-audit fee was settled at 2.47 million baht as compensation for reviewing the status
of operational funds’ Risk Based Capital (RBC) level and the cost of reviewing the Company’s value using the Embedded
Value (EV) method of actuarial mathematical calculation. For its independence, world-class expertise, knowledge, and

experience in auditing, Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu Jaiyos Advisory Co., Ltd. was chosen as the Company’s external auditor.

6. Reviewed and gave opinions on related transactions and cases involving potential conflicts of interest as specified in
relevant laws and requirements. In this regard, Company transactions were found to be in compliance with regulatory
guidelines of the Stock Exchange of Thailand, fair, to the benefit of the Company, and with pricing at reasonable levels,

exactly as for outside third parties. Disclosures made were adequate, accurate and complete.

7. The Audit Committee made quarterly reports to the Board of Directors on the results of its work, providing opinions and
suggestions that are beneficial for management administration, including a self-evaluation of its own 2018 performance,
reviewing its own charter and giving consideration to the suitability of it structure and composition and the fulfillment of
its own duties within the scope of its responsibility. In result, its own performance has met the overall criteria and best

practices guidelines of the Stock Exchange of Thailand.

In conclusion, the Audit Committee reports that the Company has produced accurate financial reports and offered complete
disclosure of important information, and that there have been adequate and timely internal controls with tight security.
Company governance procedures have followed the law relating to appropriate business practices, and dealt with related transactions
and potential conflicts of interest in ways that put the Company’s interests first. This good governance has extended to risk

management and operations control systems that are effective, transparent, and reliable.

G

(Mr. Sunthorn Arunanondchai)

Chairman of the Audit Committee
February 2019
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Internal Controls and Internal Auditing
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Internal Controls

Bangkok Life Assurance, recognises the importance of internal
control systems as an important strategy for protecting and
managing risks or losses of various kinds which might be incurred
by the Company or its stakeholders. Therefore an appropriately
strict and efficient system of internal controls has been established.
Such a system creates proper confidence that Company operations
will achieve their goals.

The Board of Directors and the Audit Committee has reviewed
the adequacy of the internal control systems put in place
according to the framework of guidelines advanced by The
Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway
Commission (COSO 2013), which has the following five
components:

1. Control Environment

The Company’s Board of Directors stresses the importance of a
good internal control environment, and works with all levels of
management to create a high-level atmosphere (“Tone at the
Top”) within the Company itself and its subsidiaries, which
exemplifying the value of honesty and morality in conducting the
life insurance business, adhering to the principles of fair market
conduct, and moving ahead as intended, with clarity and fairness.

2. Risk Assessment

The Company has risk management policies in writing and
approved by the Board of Directors, and has established a
Risk Management Committee to scrutinize and determine the
framework and scope of risk management and make everyone in
the Organization aware of these policies. A risk management
manual used as a guideline for practices, and employees
are required to have training and be tested on their knowledge
regarding relevant risks within the Company. Levels of acceptable
risk are determined in accord with the ERM (Enterprise Risk
Management) standard. To avoid long-term disruption, the
Company has established operational methods to counteract to
low level of event risk up to disaster recovery. The Company has
also certified the business systems management standard for
continuous operations by ISO/IEC 22301 “Business Continuity
Management System (BCMS).” Besides this, the Company has
established procedures to assess potential corruption in order
to deal with all forms of dishonesty, both internal and external,
and has measures to protect against corruption and money
laundering.
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3. Control Activities

The Company’s internal control policies are published on its
website and its “Smart Home” internal network for financial
activities and primary operations including product design and
development, actuarial premium calculation, premium collection,
underwriting, claim management, reinsurance, and other business
investments. The Company required having clear and adequately
effective internal control procedures consistent with the
Company’s acceptable level of risk. In this connection, the
Company has specified technological control measures to ensure
that the Company’s information technology systems are available
for use at all times, safe from intrusion by unauthorized persons,
and support achievement of goals, which resulted in the
Company being awarded ISO/IEC 27001:2013 certification in

Information Security Management Systems (ISMS).

4. Data/Information and Communications

The Company has information and data communications systems
which are used to make appropriately accurate and timely
decisions and prepare meeting announcements and documents
with vital information for consideration before meetings. The
Company also has a disclosure policy, and a system to ensure
that the use of internal information for trading of securities is
prohibited from use for personal gain by Directors, executives, or
staff. There are severe penalties assessed against anyone found
to use inside information for personal gain. The Company also
has an exclusive communication channel, the “Whistle - blower
Hotline,” for individuals within the Company or outsiders to report
acts of embezzlement, corruption, violations, or failure to comply
with laws or regulations, or false financial reports. Reports may
be made to the Internal Audit Department or Compliance
Office and through the Audit Committee. Complaints may be made
directly to the Committee and to management through
electronic mail (e-mail) or by post, as posted on the Company
website. There are also channels for making complaints and
notifications of defects and problems in work operations for
stakeholders through the Company website or by post to the
Customer Service Center. In this regard, the Company’s
Compliance Office coordinates with Office of Insurance

Commission (OIC).
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5. Monitoring and Evaluation Activities

The Company prepares regular business operations reports
comparing performance with predefined goals, and these are
submitted for consideration to the Executive Boards and the
Company’s Board of Directors. Also, monitoring procedures in
accord with generally accepted organizational standards are in
place for reporting irregularities to persons in charge and review
by someone with power of attorney or the Compliance Office,
and for auditing and follow-up by the Internal Audit Department
to ensure that the Company’s internal control system is
operating effectively. The Internal Audit department and external
auditors provides the Audit Committee with quarterly reports for
evaluating the state of internal control along with recommendation.
The Internal Audit Department also abide by Compliance office
law and regulation, and follow-up on risk management assessments
and danger warning put in place by the Risk Management
Department so as to have the ability to manage risk effectively.
With quarterly reports made to the Risk Management Committee

as well

At the Board of Directors Meeting No. 1/2019, on February 26,
2019, the Board of Directors evaluated the Internal control system
for the year 2018. The annual assessment report was reviewed
by the Audit Committee, who found the controls to be adequate
and appropriate, as the Company had provided for sufficient staff
to effectively implement the system, with ability to protect assets
from being utilised wrongfully or without authorization, or by
persons who have or may have a conflict of interest, or persons
connected with the business operations of other companies, so
that there could be no conflicts of interest.
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Internal Auditing

To assess the adequacy and effectiveness of the internal control
system, risk management system and to ensure Company
operations are in compliance with its good corporate governance
policy and Code of Conduct, the Company has established an
Independent Audit Department which reports directly to the Audit
Committee. An auditing plan has been prepared for risk
assessment using the “Risk Factor Approach” which takes into
account goals, objectives, strategies, and other relevant risk
factors approved by the Audit Committee. The Audit Department
also has charter defining its vision, mission, goals, objectives,
duties, and responsibilities, including auditing rights clearly spelled
out in a manual which auditors use as a guideline for complying
with international professional standards for internal audits:
“llA International Standards for the Professional Practice of
Internal Auditing.” This manual has three key headings: 1. Attribute
Standards, 2. Performance Standards, and 3. Implementation
Standards, All these are aimed at improving operational
efficiency and effectiveness.

According, as per the Charter of the Audit Committee as approved
by the Board of Directors, appointment, transfer, or dismissal of
the chief internal auditing executive must be approved by the
Audit Committee under its authority and responsibility.
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Nature of Related Transactions

The Company and its subsidiaries have business transactions
involving related shareholdings, or participation of shareholders
and/or Directors, when relationships between people or those
related transactions are considered. In such cases, the Company
takes into account the true nature of the relationships to a
greater extent than the legal forms they take or the contracts
behind them. Most of these transactions come about in the
ordinary course of business, with prices at the usual rates. These
are disclosed in the list “Related Transactions,” in the Notes

to Financial Statements for 2018.

Necessity and Reasonableness of Related
Transactions

Related transactions such as these help support the Company’s
operation as in maintaining and expanding its customer base.
They also help build Company business, moving it steadily forward.
They are reviewed by the Audit Committee so as to ensure
compliance with the law and related constraints, and are in the
best interests of the Company in just the same way as are
reasonably priced transactions with third parties in general, and

undergo full, accurate, and complete disclosure.

Approval of Related Transactions

The Company has a multi-level internal control system, organized
by type of transaction, to verify compliance with law, regulations,
and business operation policies which the Company applies to
all transactions in general. To avoid conflict of interest in related
transactions the Board of Directors has established authorization
policies which first and foremost take into account the best
interests of the Company, viewing related transactions as if made
with outside persons with no vested interests. In this way
authorization proceeds under governing principles giving
management the authority to enter into transactions in general
following the normal steps toward approval according to type
and value created, strictly adhering to the orders, regulations and
guidelines issued by the Stock Exchange of Thailand for
disclosure in related transactions by listed companies. The Audit
Committee then reviews the suitability and reasonableness of
such transactions, and includes summary information in its

quarterly reports to the Board of Directors.
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Future Policies on Related Transactions

Future related transactions undertaken by the Company will
be necessary and reasonable as outlined above, and include
detailed evaluation by the Audit Committee. The Company will
comply with Securities and Exchange regulations, notifications,
and orders or requirements of the Stock Exchange of Thailand
and the Securities and Exchange Commission regarding these

matters.

In all cases the Company is committed to conducting its business
with transparency and fairness to customers, partners, and
shareholders, while always following the best interests of the
Company.
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Dear Shareholders,

There are several risk factors challenge in life insurance industry according to the changing of competitive situations and
business models in the digital era. The Company has adapted to enhance financial planning service standards to consist in business
operation risk factors and governance standards by Risk Management Committees which composed of Board of Director members
and Executive Managements that have accountabilities risk management governance. In 2018, in accordance with the approval of
risk management framework and policy of the Board of Directors, the Risk Management Committee convened 4 times and had
assessed the adequacy of risk management efficiency and reported to the Board of Directors every quarter on comprehensive risk

management, covering all significant risks along with measures and risk management plan to action in a timely manner as follows:

1. Capital management and capital adequacy ratio

2. Asset and liability management coupled with liquidity management and investment risk analysis

3. Evaluating the Company’s financial ratios to be used as Early Warning Systems

4. Assessing and prioritizing Corporate risk to in line with business plan and covering major activities of the life insurance
business by risk owners.

5. Operational risk management and reporting.

6. Technology and digital risk management by maintaining Business Continuity Management in accordance with ISO 22301

standards and information technology risk management following ISO/IEC 27001 standards
The actions as outline above, the Risk Management Committee is confident that are efficient and sufficient to mitigate the

direct impact on the Company’s business strategy, which has set the business’s operation goals together with managing the risks

that may arise from both internal and external factors and will be value added to the organization sustainably and transparently.

7//«/ /

(Mr. Praphant Asava-aree)
Chairman of the Risk Management Committee

BANGKOK LIFE ASSURANCE PCL. — USUn nsanwUssriugaa 10 (urou) 131



NISUSKISADUESILE:=UuANULEY ]
Risk Management and Risk Factors

syl 2561 uBnTutiviieglusmnwndanesmswasuuyas
pt9mLH Heluglupumssifiugsia mvgassinemalulad
wazmsiwasuwasngszdsunsmiugua v lddessanades
fisnaintutugisdnldsndesesium Tasmamumuuazwaneu
Fausssunanszwinfemsuimsanudeefievdnidsouazanns
gl wivusideniudensanlemalumsaieyamviuesdns
Widunilelunagnsmsvimsanuidusiidrdn wioanujiina
AflnaednsuazvanassenuIsweuisniiuunyfraialuns
sufugsiia Tasudsnfinszuoums 52y uazdseifiuensdesioan
fladumeluuazmeouen dil

1. anmdsedumsugedu Tugsiauseiudinuazdaemenismne
fimsugeduiige welinsudmsanudeiunagnsvasasdns
senndpeiuguUIMIMLugsiaveniusiing Wifuiesesiie
uaAdeimiBonagnisgdugusssn lunsasusyela
uazrnNTInfisWmansnsensdnanuasnsandniunsugeiu
AoTaUIuaLiusing USsMEvAsTRLNNagEMInaR nagns
funsu3msgnAdasmaimunnszuumslasldimalulad
WazAIA WazMSLANYUSEANEAINDBSYBINISNTINLBEN
seiloy smEsneUsulgedndunAnAuTiuazNUSINRUNL
wiothlugnsidulaateisfunasinsnmuismemsaana

2. anudssdrunaauazaadesdudnsiaenids 1y
AMNLABINIINSISUTidsnanTENUABIEAUISUNBIULaY
HAMBUUAUTINNSANNLIBSLSEN U3EnImIuSmsanuidse
Tasnsdaassidunuasswainnisasmuliaonadeviovidy
AunsusIINUsEAUAuRE 1 mInzan tip¥nmsEiuLduy
nesnuuaznanauwnuanmsasnulveylussiuivansule
etloianszanBnmmauimsanaidssuaznsfiamudas
ssuudananfeudarmthlasmsiieneinnusaulmnans
anudpssunaaluvannmansanumsalfienaiinduy Tiun
anadesandamnenids anudssdunsamu uaz
AaLEBeFLLASAN Walstiunanssmumnmsiadsulwma
AMEAAATIENANIENLABILAUNIMIITUNBIY ARBARUFILE
NNMTIUTBILTEN

ANNUALREPORT2018 —s1801uUs:4102561

During the year 2018, is another year in a rapidly changing
environment in both the business model technology disruption,
regulatory, and governance changes. The Company had taken on
communicate the risks that may occur to the stakeholders of the
Company. By reviewing and driving a culture of awareness of
risk management in order to avoid and reduce losses, but at
the same time also consider opportunities to create value for the
organization to be one of the important risk management
strategies. Following by the corporate values and ethics of the
Company as a business best practice, the Company has
processes to identify and assess risks from both internal and
external factors as follows;

1. Competitive risk In the life insurance business and sales
channels, there is high competition. In order to manage
the Company’s strategic risk in line with partners’ business
models to be as a tool and concrete strategic vision and in
creating motivation and cooperation to be able to expand
the core competencies in competition for both the Company
and partners. The Company had continued to develop
marketing strategies, customer service strategies with
processes development using technology and digital and
increasing the efficiency of sale channels continuously,
including improving the proportion of product mix and cost
management to lead to sustainable growth and maintain

market position.

2. Market risk and interest rate risk are financial risks
that affect the level of company’s capital and return on
investment. The Company had managed the risks by
allocating funds of investment portfolios in accordance with
the appropriate insurance liabilities, in order to maintain
the level of capital ratio and return on investment to the
risk appetite level. This also increased the efficiency of risk
management and monitoring with Early Warning Systems (EWS) by
analyzing market risk sensitivity in a variety of situations that
may occur. Include, interest rate risks, equity risks, and credit
risks to assess the impact of movements according to market
conditions that may affect the level of capital maintenance

as well as the financial positions of the Company.
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3. Technology and digital risks are risk that are likely to

increase as the change of business model, which the
Company had determined to manage information security risks
and to cyber risks under the international standard ISO/IEC
27001 to maintain data security, while the risk of technology
disruption had been implemented under the international
standard ISO 22301, Business Continuity Management (BCP).
The requirements and risk management frameworks also cover
the operations of third parties in the protection of personal
information and other related regulations.

Legal and compliance risks with laws and regulations
caused of non-complied or not fully complied with due to
change in laws, regulations and procedures. The Company
has monitored changes from regulators closely and
communicated with relevant functions, including risk management
and best practice of internal control for employee at all levels
by applying the 3 lines of defense principles as a guideline in
practice.
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Dear Shareholders,

The Board of Directors of Bangkok Life Assurance Pcl. has appointed a Nomination and Remuneration Committee consisting

of three Directors, two of them being Independent Directors. In 2018 the Nomination and Remuneration Committee performed duties

in accordance with the charter and the scope of duties and responsibilities assigned by the Board of Directors. The Committee held

five meetings to fulfil their responsibilities, with key points summarized as follows:

1.

Recruitment of Company’s Directors: The Nomination and Remuneration Committee considered candidates according to
prescribed guidelines and in accordance with related regulatory requirements to make sure that they are capable and can
perform their duties appropriately for the benefits of all stakeholders. Qualified candidates with variety of experiences,
moral and ethics, and sufficient time to serve the Company’s directorship role were considered to replace those five
Directors whose terms were expiring. Four retired directors had been proposed to be appointed for another term. For the
retirement of Mr. Katsuhide Toda, the Committee proposed to appoint Mr. Koji Ichiba as the replacement. In addition,
Mr. Vetit Assawamangcla, a Bangkok Bank executive, was nominated as an additional director to fill a vacant position.
These proposals were made for approval by the Board of Directors prior to submission for consideration at the 2018

Annual General Meeting of Shareholders.

Besides this, in considering recruitment of a qualified candidate to fill the position of resigning Director Mr. Masahiro Keno,

the Committee has nominated Mr. Minoru Kimura as his replacement.

. The Committee considered qualified candidates to fill the position of the resigning President and CEO, both from within

and outside the Company, from leading institutions and variety of professions. The Committee had concluded to propose
M.L. Jiraseth Sukhasvasti as President and CEO, effective on August 6, 2018 to the Board of Directors for approval.

. Considering the appropriate compensation for Directors, President and CEO, as well as the C-suite executives:

the Nomination and Remuneration Committee considered compensation and benefits appropriately to reflect their
duties and responsibilities comparable to those offered by leading companies listed on the SET and in the same industry,
sufficient to attract Directors, President and CEO, as well as the C-suite executives in performing at their best to achieve
goals set by the Board and create suitable long-term benefits for the Company and Shareholders. In this connection,
the 2018 Annual General Meeting of Shareholders approved the remuneration of Directors, at the amount not exceeding
16.7 million baht, as recommended by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee. Details of the remuneration for
directors and executives had been published under the heading of “Remuneration of Directors and Executive Officers”

in this annual report.

. The Board of Directors and Sub-Committee had performed self assessment to review their performance during the past

year on an annual basis. The result had been summarized to the Board for acknowledgement and used as a guideline to

— fan

(Dr. Siri Ganjarerndee)

improve their efficiency.

Chairman of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee
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Dear Shareholders,

The financial statements of Bangkok Life Assurance Pcl. and its subsidiaries have been prepared in accordance with
international financial reporting standards and reporting guidelines prescribed by the Office of Insurance Commission (“OIC”),
regarding criteria, procedures, terms and conditions for preparation and submission of financial statements and operating performance

reports dated March 4, 2016, which has been effective since January 1, 2016 onwards.

The Board of Directors is responsible for the financial statements of Bangkok Life Assurance Pcl. and its subsidiaries, as well as
financial information presented in the annual reports. Consolidated and separate financial statements of the Company and subsidiary
for the year ending December 31, 2018 were prepared in order to ensure confidence that the financial position represented has been
examined using appropriate financial accounting policy, consistently applied, with careful judgment and reasoned calculations, and
that all information has been adequately disclosed in notes to the financial statements so as to accurately and transparently

reflect the Company’s financial position, performance, and cash flow for the benefit of shareholders and investors.

The Board of Directors recognizes the importance of establishing internal control systems and a strong risk management team
in order to ensure that financial information is sufficiently accurate, complete, and reliable to maintain assets and prevent fraud or
significantly irregular operations. To this end, the Board has appointed an Audit Committee consisting of independent directors
who are responsible for reviewing financial reports and ensuring that internal controls, internal audit risk management, and disclosure

of related transactions are sufficient, complete, and appropriate, and that this is all reflected in the current annual report.

The Board of Directors attests that overall internal control systems of Bangkok Life Assurance Pcl. and subsidiaries give
confidence that their financial statements of December 31, 2018 correctly and accurately present both separate and consolidated
financial positions, financial performance, and cash flow in all material respects and in accordance with financial reporting standards
and that this is affirmed by the Company’s approved auditing firm, Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu Jaiyos Audit, Ltd., whose assessment

is included in the auditing section of this annual report.

@,
NN
A M
(Dr. Siri Ganjarerndee) (M.L. Jiraseth Sukhasvasti)

Chairman of the Board of Directors President and Chief Executive Officer
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TO THE SHAREHOLDERS AND BOARD OF DIRECTORS BANGKOK LIFE ASSURANCE PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED

Opinion

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Bangkok Life Assurance Public Company Limited and its subsidiaries (the
“Group”) and the separate financial statements of Bangkok Life Assurance Public Company Limited (the “Company”), which comprise
the consolidated and separate statements of financial position as at December 31, 2018, and the related consolidated and separate
statements of profit or loss and other comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash flows for the year then ended, and notes
to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the accompanying consolidated and separate financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of Bangkok Life Assurance Public Company Limited and its subsidiaries and of Bangkok Life Assurance Public Company
Limited as at December 31, 2018, and financial performance and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Thai
Financial Reporting Standards (“TFRSs”).

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Thai Standards on Auditing (“TSAs”). Our responsibilities under those standards are
further described in the Auditor’'s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated and separate Financial Statements section of our
report. We are independent of the Group in accordance with the Federation of Accounting Professions’ Code of Ethics for
Professional Accountants together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to the audit of the consolidated and separate
financial statements, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements. We believe
that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Emphasis of Matter

We draw attention to Note 13, on June 15, 2018, the Extraordinary Meeting of Shareholder of Bangkok Life Assurance (Cambodia)
Public Limited Company which is a subsidiary of the Company has passed a resolution to cease its operation and proceed with the
voluntary liquidation. The Company classified net loss from Bangkok Life Assurance (Cambodia) Public Limited Company as net loss
from discontinued operation in the consolidated statements of profit or loss and other comprehensive income for the years ended
December 31, 2018 and 2017. Our opinion is not qualified in respect of this matter.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the consolidated
and separate financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the
consolidated and separate financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate
opinion on these matters.

Key Audit Matters

Key Audit Procedures

Revenue recognition - Gross written premium

The Group offers life insurance service to a large number of
policyholders through various type, number of policies and
channels. The Group recognizes premiums as revenue since the
effective date of the policies. The Group has underwriting
process which the date of policy approval may different from the
date of policy effective.

Our key audit procedures were as follows:

e Understanding the revenue recognition - gross written premium
process and related internal control procedures.

e Performing the design and implementation of internal control
procedures related to gross written premium recognition.

e Performing the operating effectiveness testing over the internal
control procedures around revenue recognition process
including related information and technology system.
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Key Audit Matters

Key Audit Procedures

Key audit matters is whether the recognition of gross written
premium is accurately recognized in the correct accounting
period in accordance withThai Financial Reporting Standards.

The accounting policies of revenue recognition and detail
of revenue from written premium were disclosed in Notes 4.2 and
28 to the financial statements, respectively.

e Performing the substantive testing as follows:

- Examining the supporting documents for the gross written
premium including the gross written premium before and
after the reporting period with the policy effective date in the
policies issued to policyholders whether it has been recognized
in an appropriate accounting period.

- Examining the documents that are made through the
General Journal Entries (Journal Entries), especially in relation
to the recognition of gross written premium.

- Performing analytical procedures on financial information
relating to gross written premium.

Reserve for long-term insurance contracts

As at December 31, 2018, the Group had reserves for long-term
insurance contracts of Baht 273,908 million, representing 95.75%
of its total liabilities. These reserves are accumulated for policies
in force, from the inception of insurance policies to the end of
the reporting period. They are calculated based on the net level
premium valuation (NPV), which is an actuarial method using
locked-in assumptions, plus 4% of NPV to buffer the risk of
actual assumptions being different from actual circumstances.
In addition, the Group conducts a liability adequacy test (LAT)
on the reserve at the end of every reporting period, and if the
liability reserve is not sufficient, the Company recognized the
shortfall as additional expense in the statements of income and
the statement of comprehensive income. The liability adequacy
test (LAT) on the reserve is performed based on the Gross
Premium Valuation (GPV), which uses the current best estimate
assumption of the contractual obligations. The assumptions
include mortality rate, discount rate, lapse or surrender rates and
rate of selling and administration expenses, etc.

Changes to assumptions could significantly affect the reserves
for long-term insurance contracts. Key audit matters is whether
the measurement of reserve for long-term insurance contracts is
in accordance with the Thai Financial Reporting Standards.

The accounting policies of reserve for long-term insurance
contract, detail of reserve for long-term insurance contract and
key assumptions used in the measurement of insurance reserve
for long-term insurance contract were disclosed in Notes 4.14.1,
21.1 and 21.5.1 to the financial statements, respectively.

Our key audit procedures were as follows:

e Understanding the reserve for long-term insurance contract
process and related internal control procedures.

e Performing the design and implementation of internal control
procedures related to recognition of reserve for long-term
insurance contracts.

e Performing the operating effectiveness testing over the internal
control procedures around long-term insurance contract process
including related information and technology system.

e Performing the substantive testing as follows:

- The auditor’s actuary expert assessed key data and

a

ssumptions and financial models using the Gross Premium

Valuation method (GPV), which was applied by the management

for the liability adequacy test by testing the data used in

estimating the reserve for long-term insurance contracts
against its sources, evaluating assumptions underlying the
selected financial models and methods used for reserve for
long-term insurance contracts estimation by performing
analytical procedures on the Company’s application of the
experience analysis method, the methods used in determining
past assumptions, and benchmarking of the management’s
assumptions to the data on the life insurance industry overall.
For economic assumptions, performing analytical procedures
on the assumptions with the financial and economic data,
testing the selected financial models and assessing whether
the method used in the reserve for long-term insurance
contracts calculation was consistent with an actuarial approach
and in accordance with the notification of the Office of

Insurance Commission. In addition, analyzing and reviewing

reserve for long-term insurance contracts movements.

Examining the documents that are made through the

General Journal Entries (Journal Entries), especially in relation

to the reserve for long-term insurance contracts.

Performing analytical procedures on financial information

relating to reserve for long-term insurance contracts.
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Other Information

Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises information in the annual report, we have
received such other information in the annual report that has been prepared for issuance before the date of this auditors’ report.

Our opinion on the consolidated and separate financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any
form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated and separate financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information
identified above when it becomes available and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with
the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

When have read other information that has been prepared for issuance, we did not find any material inconsistency therein which we
have to report.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Consolidated and
Separate Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated and separate financial statements in
accordance with TFRSs, and for such internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of
consolidated and separate financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated and separate financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Group’s and the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or has no realistic
alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Group’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated and separate financial statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable
assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with TSAs will always detect
a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in
the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these
consolidated and separate financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with TSAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout
the audit. We also:

e |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated and separate financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than
for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of
internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Group’s internal control.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures

made by management.
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e Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit
evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the
Group’s and the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required
to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate,
to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However,

future events or conditions may cause the Group and the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated and separate financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the consolidated and separate financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in

a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit

and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements
regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear

on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of most significance in
the audit of the consolidated and separate financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters.
We describe these matters in our auditors’ report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in
extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse

consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

E ' ’EX;M%

Chavala Tienpasertkij
Certified Public Accountant (Thailand) Registration No.4301
DELOITTE TOUCHE TOHMATSU JAIYOS AUDIT CO., LTD.
BANGKOK
February 26, 2019
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anewigUsznawsumsSuidudumilezeveunisduil

146 ANNUALREPORT2018—s1g1uds=$102561




BANGKOK LIFE ASSURANCE PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED AND SUBSIDIARIES
AS AT DECEMBER 31, 2018

(UNIT : THOUSAND BAHT)

Consolidated financial statements Separate financial statements
ASSETS Notes 2018 2017 2018 2017
Cash and cash equivalents 6 9,825,592 3,975,792 9,745,784 3,877,092
Premium receivables 7 1,910,397 1,910,413 1,910,397 1,910,413
Accrued investment income 2,690,939 2,457,620 2,690,939 2,457,620
Reinsurance assets 8, 21 539,180 404,713 539,180 404,713
Amount due from reinsurance 9 703,965 928,466 703,965 928,466
Derivative assets 10 274,887 349,447 274,887 349,447
Investment assets
Investments in securities
Held-for-trading investments 11 33,497 87,957 33,497 87,957
Available-for-sale investments 11 75,171,941 77,121,935 75,171,941 77,121,935
Held-to-maturity investments 11, 35, 36 217,424,076 208,373,406 217,424,076 208,373,406
General investments 11 30,302 29,588 30,302 29,588
Investments in subsidiaries 12 - - 98,437 151,117
Loans 14 11,561,541 9,404,604 11,561,541 9,404,604
Investment property 15 17,752 18,817 17,752 18,817
Premises and equipment 16 1,333,668 1,314,554 1,331,795 1,311,776
Goodwill 17 4,955 4,955 - -
Intangible assets 18 3,745 11,252 3,615 10,880
Deferred tax assets 19 2,154,027 1,511,620 2,154,027 1,511,620
Other assets 20 897,385 824,049 861,097 779,458
TOTAL ASSETS 324,577,849 308,729,188 324,553,232 308,728,909

Notes to the financial statements form an integral part of these statements
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mlsazan
FANIIUAD
nuﬁﬁiﬂ\‘lmungﬂm& 27 170,800 170,800 170,800 170,800
Lauﬁ‘f’lia\‘lﬁb’ﬂﬂ 400,000 400,000 400,000 400,000
Slilednass 27,908,092 23,841,906 27,894,514 23,872,300
avAUsznaLAuTDYELYBI DD
suiunuanmsiayarSuasuiens - gnsannmEiduld 4,961,857 9274641 4961857 9,274,641
walﬁmmnﬁmﬁuanLﬂﬁﬂu'«nnmmﬂmmwmiﬁu
MiuSuensdszma (4,700) (4,441) - -
duzavgliaviurauisn 38,504,608 38751465 38495730 38,786,300
suzasifidnlfideilifisnnamueuuesyiindey 3,548 13,294 - -
AUV 38,608,156 38,764,759 38,495,730 38,786,300
97 uvn‘fﬁu LAZEIUDDILETD 324,577,849 308,729,188 324,553,232 308,728,909
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BANGKOK LIFE ASSURANCE PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED AND SUBSIDIARIES

AS AT DECEMBER 31, 2018

(UNIT : THOUSAND BAHT)

Consolidated financial statements

Separate financial statements

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY Notes 2018 2017 2018 2017
LIABILITIES
Insurance contract liabilities 21 283,237,767 265,978,194 283,237,675 265,978,189
Amount due to reinsurance 22 585,436 1,003,195 585,436 1,003,195
Derivative liabilities 10 644,294 765,613 644,294 765,613
Income tax payable 7,537 - 7,537 -
Employee benefit obligations 23 178,637 228,827 177,112 227,097
Other liabilities 24 1,416,022 1,988,600 1,405,448 1,968,515
Total liabilities 286,069,693 269,964,429 286,057,502 269,942,609
Equity
Share capital
Authorized share capital
1,708,000,000 ordinary shares of Baht 1 each 1,708,000 1,708,000 1,708,000 1,708,000
Issued and paid-up shares capital 25
1,707,566,000 ordinary shares of Baht 1 each,
fully paid-up 1,707,566 1,707,566 1,707,566 1,707,566
Premium on share capital 25 3,360,993 3,360,993 3,360,993 3,360,993
Retained earnings
Appropriated
Statutory reserve 27 170,800 170,800 170,800 170,800
General reserve 400,000 400,000 400,000 400,000
Unappropriated 27,908,092 23,841,906 27,894,514 23,872,300
Other component of owners’ equity
Revaluation surplus on available-for-sale
investments - net of income taxes 4,961,857 9,274,641 4,961,857 9,274,641
Foreign exchange differences on translation
of financial statements in foreign currency (4,700) (4,441) - -
Equity attributable to equity holders of the Company 38,504,608 38,751,465 38,495,730 38,786,300
Non-controlling interests of the subsidiary 3,548 13,294 - -
Total equity 38,508,156 38,764,759 38,495,730 38,786,300
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 324,577,849 308,729,188 324,553,232 308,728,909

Notes to the financial statements form an integral part of these statements
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Jumisonanuta:miszianuidoiasidu
Statements of Financial Position

usSEn nsJtnwus:Augsn N0 (UKgu) uazusdngoy
dmsulauansun 31 sunau 2561

(U WULN)

JuN1sJusou JUMSUJULaWINANS
misaduaudoltio KUK 2561 2560 2561 2560
seld
Lﬁﬂﬂizﬁuﬁﬂ%’u 28, 34 40,891,995 44,039,156 40,892,094 44,039,210
9n Welseiudoneannmseseiudose 28, 34 (1,303,543) (1,096,809) (1,303,543) (1,096,809)
\Wedseiudosugns 30588452 42942347 39,588,551 42,942,401
¥n fiﬁﬂmﬁjﬂiﬂiﬁuﬁﬂﬁﬁﬂﬂﬁﬂLﬂu
aldindunniiou 28 (34,237) (27,578) (34,237) (27,578)
\bseiudviide Wuneldgndannnsvssiuise 47 39,554,215 42,914,769 39,554,314 42,914,823
eldmdvuazAnimia 28 374,928 268,146 374,928 268,146
Neldnnmaasugns 34, 47 12255040 11,552,138 12,202,360 11,552,138
waﬁﬂimm?ﬂuamu 11 1,486,223 1,361,743 1,486,223 1,361,743
war lsnmsuiuyayfsss 32 61,976 101,404 61,976 101,404
elddu 34, 47 137,944 131,645 120,029 116,213
susala 53,870,326 56,329,845 53,799,830 56,314,467
Aldane
z\?ﬁa\mizﬁ’uﬁ’ﬂﬁm%’ué‘ftyr:ymizﬁ’uﬁ’mzﬂzﬂﬂLﬁ'uﬁumnﬂﬁau 28, 47 17,313,055 23,182,754 17,313,055 23,182,754
waUszlomiumunsussnilsziuduuazaaulmamaun 28, 34 25,562,448 23,504,750 25,562,448 23,504,750
#in wavselominenunsussniUsesiudy uazamfulnamaunu
SuAunmMsdssiuiusa 28 (891,203) (680,401) (891,203) (680,401)
AdazAmia 28, 34, 47 3,465,084 3,507,593 3,455,234 3,498,850
Aldnelumssuussiusegu 28, 47 857,176 982,527 857,157 982,443
Algnelumssidunu 29, 47 1,770,547 1,672,359 1,763,969 1,665,091
uAdane 48,077,107 52,169,582 48,060,660 52,153,487
mlsnaumiduld 5,793,219 4,160,263 5,739,170 4,160,980
AldanemiSuls 19 (813,149) (515,739) (813,149) (515,739)
mlsgniannesiiiuanusiaiias 4,980,070 3,644,524 4,926,021 3,645,241
msediunudisnidn
mnvgumnmsﬁﬂLﬁu\ﬂuﬁymﬁn - gninnand 13 (19,840) (17,583) - -
ﬁ'lI‘iS!‘VIﬁ 4,960,230 3,626,941 4,926,021 3,645,241
nsudsilurlsanddmsud
dufiiueviforiuuium
mnmiﬁnﬁumuﬁimﬁm 4,980,056 3,644,531 4,926,021 3,645,241
nmsmfiuuiionian (10,317) (9,143)
4,969,739 3,635,388
dufiiuseviiidulddedifsnnsmunsesisnges
nmssmfiuusiaiios 14 (7)
nnmadufiueufisnidn (9,523) (8,440)
(9,509) (8,447)
4,960,230 3,626,941

minewgdsznawsumsdudusumileeseunisiuil

150 ANNUALREPORT2018 —s1e1us=102561



BANGKOK LIFE ASSURANCE PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED AND SUBSIDIARIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2018

(UNIT : THOUSAND BAHT)

Consolidated financial statements ~ Separate financial statements

Continuing operations Notes 2018 2017 2018 2017
Revenues
Gross written premium 28, 34 40,891,995 44,039,156 40,892,094 44,039,210
Less Premium ceded to reinsurers 28, 34 (1,303,543) (1,096,809) (1,303,543) (1,096,809)
Net premium written 39,588,452 42,942 347 39,588,551 42,942,401
Less Unearned premium reserves increased

form prior year 28 (34,237) (27,578) (34,237) (27,578)
Net earned premium 47 39,554,215 42,914,769 39,554,314 42,914,823
Fee and commission income 28 374,928 268,146 374,928 268,146
Net investment income 34, 47 12,255,040 11,652,138 12,202,360 11,552,138
Gain on investment 11 1,486,223 1,361,743 1,486,223 1,361,743
Gain on revaluation 32 61,976 101,404 61,976 101,404
Other income 34, 47 137,944 131,645 120,029 116,213
Total revenues 53,870,326 56,329,845 53,799,830 56,314,467
Expenses
Life policy reserves increased from prior year 28, 47 17,313,055 23,182,754 17,313,055 23,182,754
Benefit payments under life policies and claims 28, 34 25,562,448 23,504,750 25,562,448 23,504,750
Less Benefit payments under life policies and

claims refundable from reinsurance 28 (891,203) (680,401) (891,203) (680,401)
Commissions and brokerages expenses 28, 34, 47 3,465,084 3,507,593 3,455,234 3,498,850
Other underwriting expenses 28, 47 857,176 982,527 857,157 982,443
Operating expenses 29, 47 1,770,547 1,672,359 1,763,969 1,665,091
Total expenses 48,077,107 52,169,582 48,060,660 52,153,487
Profits before income tax expense 5,793,219 4,160,263 5,739,170 4,160,980
Income tax expense 19 (813,149) (515,739) (813,149) (515,739)
Profit for the years from continuing operations 4,980,070 3,644,524 4,926,021 3,645,241

Discontinued operation

Loss for the years from discontinued operation
- net of tax income 13 (19,840) (17,583) - -

Profit for the years 4,960,230 3,626,941 4,926,021 3,645,241

Profit for the years attributable to

Equity holders of the Company

From continuing operations 4,980,056 3,644,531 4,926,021 3,645,241
From discontinued operation (10,317) (9,143)
4,969,739 3,635,388

Non-controlling interests of the subsidiaries

From continuing operations 14 (7)
From discontinued operation (9,523) (8,440)
(9,509) (8,447)
4,960,230 3,626,941

Notes to the financial statements form an integral part of these statements
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Jumisonanuta:miszianuidoiasidu
Statements of Financial Position

usSEn nsJtnwus:Augsn N0 (UKgu) uazusdngoy
dmsulauansun 31 sunau 2561
(e Wuun)

JunN1sausou JUNISUULAwWI:NANS
KUK 2561 2560 2561 2560
A lsswmsull 4,960,230 3,626,941 4,926,021 3,645,241
mlsmanuiinasedu
umsiezgniiufinluduzashls
wiamaulumensy
wamls (@109U) NNMTIAYAAT
Lﬁua\mmﬁmﬂﬂ 33 (3,871,715) 4,971,167 (3,871,715) 4,971,167
mi‘[aunﬁuﬁﬂiﬁLﬁﬂfuﬂ%\mnmﬂm
Lﬁua\mmﬁmrm 33 (1,519,265) (1,153,351) (1,519,265) (1,153,351)
waﬁh\mnﬁm?w uaniasuannmsudagen
swmaSunduSuanssdseme 33 (496) (9,115) - -
ﬂ’]ﬁLaulﬁl,ﬁllil’)ﬁUﬂ\iﬁﬂiSﬂﬂU‘ﬂﬂ\iﬁﬂi‘ﬂ’]ﬂﬂqu
wWalaSadu 19, 33 1,078,196 (763,563) 1,078,196 (763,563)
ensiezgniufiniudiusesilve
anulumenay - gndan
MESuls (4,313,280) 3,045,138 (4,312,784) 3,054,253
sumsiiazhigniuiinlusdiuzeerils
winmanulumensy
wamls @A) NNTUITINUMIINN
wanAdRFEATUIZIUAY 33 21,187 (2,447) 20,933 (2,110)
miduliieiuesduszneusesilsmanu
aaSadu 19, 33 (4,187) 422 (4,187) 422
sunsiiezbigniufinludiuzeerils
w%amquuslumwﬁ\a - qw%mﬂmﬁﬁulﬁ 17,000 (2,025) 16,746 (1,688)
tlsiinaSedusdmiud - gusanmiEuls (4,296.280) 3,043,113 (4.296,038) 3,052,565
mlsudaaSasusmsud 663,950 6,670,054 629,983 6,697,806
msudstlumlsidaadasusdmsul
il fuzesdfeuussn 673,696 6,682,876 629,983 6,697,806
st LﬂummQﬁmulﬁl,ﬁﬂﬁlﬂﬁé’wmammﬂma\m%ﬁmiaﬂ (9,746) (12,822)
663,950 6,670,054
ls (@anu) datju 38
mls @anu) c&iaﬁuﬂv’uﬂvugm
nnmssfivnusiaiiios 2916 2.134
nmssfiunufisnidn 13 (0.006) (0.005)
lsswsudl 2.910 2.129 2.885 2.135
mls @emu) Aoriuliuan
nnmssfiuusieiiies 2.916 2134
NNMITEUUNBNLAN 13 (0.006) (0.005)
mlsansul 2910 2.129 2.885 2.135
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BANGKOK LIFE ASSURANCE PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED AND SUBSIDIARIES

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2018

(UNIT : THOUSAND BAHT)

Consolidated financial statements

Separate financial statements

Notes 2018 2017 2018 2017
Profit for the years 4,960,230 3,626,941 4,926,021 3,645,241
Other comprehensive income
Other comprehensive income to reclassified to
profit or loss in subsequent periods
Gains (losses) on remeasuring available-for-sale
investments 33 (3,871,715) 4,971,167 (3,871,715) 4,971,167
Reversal of gain realised on the disposal
of available-for-sale investments 33 (1,519,265) (1,153,351) (1,519,265) (1,153,351)
Foreign exchange differences on translation
of financial statements in foreign currency 33 (496) (9,115) - -
Income taxes relating to other
comprehensive income 19, 33 1,078,196 (763,563) 1,078,196 (763,563)
Total other comprehensive income to reclassified
to be profit or loss in subsequent periods - net
of income taxes (4,313,280) 3,045,138 (4,312,784) 3,054,253
Other comprehensive income not to be reclassified
to profit or loss in subsequent periods:
Actuarial gain (loss) 33 21,187 (2,447) 20,933 (2,110)
Income taxes relating to other comprehensive
income 19, 33 (4,187) 422 (4,187) 422
Other comprehensive income not to be
reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent
periods - net of income tax 17,000 (2,025) 16,746 (1,688)
Other comprehensive income for the
years - net of income taxes (4,296,280) 3,043,113 (4,296,038) 3,052,565
Total comprehensive income for the years 663,950 6,670,054 629,983 6,697,806
Total comprehensive income for the periods attributable to
Equity holders of the Company 673,696 6,682,876 629,983 6,697,806
Non-controlling interests of the subsidiaries (9,746) (12,822)
663,950 6,670,054
Earnings (losses) per share 38
Basic earnings (losses) per share
From continuing operations 2916 2134
From discontinued operation 13 (0.006) (0.005)
Profit for the years 2.910 2.129 2.885 2135
Diluted earnings (losses) per share
From continuing operations 2916 2.134
From discontinued operation 13 (0.006) (0.005)
Profit for the years 2910 2.129 2.885 2.135

Notes to the financial statements form an integral part of these statements
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Juns:uauudan
Statements of Cash Flows

usen nsatnwds:nugdda 900 (uUKigu) wa:usengoy
dmsulaugndun 31 SunAu 2561
(e Wuun)

Jun1susay JunisiulawizNINis
HUIULAQ 2561 2560 2561 2560
nszuaduanlaan (1410) anfenssudiiiueiu
dessiufesunnmssudssiudolaonse 40,667,069 43,815,785 40,667,132 43,815,648
Sudeifensunsussiuduse (1,239,061) (425,734) (1,239,061) (425,734)
AN Lﬁﬂ%’u 10,027,840 9,560,655 9,975,117 9,560,614
Wuiuwasy 2,003,420 1,599,719 2,003,420 1,599,719
iﬂﬂlﬁﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂiﬂ@nugu 1,421,096 1,817,252 1,421,096 1,817,252
el 137,614 139,434 119,695 124,005
Sudremunsussailseiudsuazanfuluamaunu
nnm3sudseiudelaense (24,736,172) (23,272,230) (24,736,172) (23,272,230)
mdvnazAhmtiannmssudseiudalaunse (3,569,327) (3,436,488) (3,567,121) (3,429,084)
eldnelunmssudssiuiodu (674,592) (691,318) (674,592) (691,318)
Algaalumasiduau (2,170,163) (1,612,224) (2,145,577) (1,604,077)
Aldanemsdule (369,823) (511,742) (369,823) (511,742)
LGuamuTuanw%’wé (17,911,763) (32,975,901) (17,859,083) (32,994,487)
Sulwdda (2,053,350) (1,336,557) (2,053,350) (1,336,557)
LGua\ﬂquﬁu 5,356,272 (278,345) 5,356,272 (278,344)
Suaagnslan (F1U) snfanssusiilunu 6,889,060 (7,607,694) 6,897,953 (7,626,335)
nssuaduanldluanienssuau
Lﬁuéwqw%mnmi%amﬂﬁﬁu
21A19 LLazqﬂﬂ‘iiﬁ (108,708) (246,329) (108,708) (246,329)
Ruiugninnnsdeuiundos - (18,587) - (18,587)
Lﬁuaﬂqw%‘lﬂﬂmnﬁanﬁuamu (108,708) (264,916) (108,708) (264,916)
nszuaduanlaan (1410) anfenssudanidu
Buaasuuismuannmsldans
luddyuansing - 21,125 - 21,125
Wuiluwaang (920,553) (1,273,471) (920,553) (1,273,471)
Lﬁuaﬂqw%‘lﬂﬂmnﬁanﬁu%’ﬂm ) (920,553) (1,252,346) (920,553) (1,252,346)
HANTENLNNSATIUANIABLEY
WUATFNLIZNA (9,999) (8,324) - -
Rusauaznensiiisurinbusainiu (@ass) gns 5,849,800 (9,133,280) 5,868,692 (9,143,597)
WuaalarNnemMIfisuintusn o udull 3,975,792 13,109,072 3,877,092 13,020,689
RusauasTensiBuwindusn o Sudud 6 9,825,502 3,975,792 9,745,784 3,877,092
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BANGKOK LIFE ASSURANCE PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED AND SUBSIDIARIES

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2018
(UNIT : THOUSAND BAHT)

Consolidated financial statements  Separate financial statements

Notes 2018 2017 2018 2017

Cash flows provided by (used in) operating activities

Gross premium 40,667,069 43,815,785 40,667,132 43,815,648
Cash payments from reinsurance (1,239,061) (425,734) (1,239,061) (425,734)
Interest income 10,027,840 9,560,655 9,975117 9,560,614
Dividend income 2,003,420 1,599,719 2,003,420 1,599,719
Gain on investment 1,421,096 1,817,252 1,421,096 1,817,252
Other income 137,614 139,434 119,695 124,005
Benefit payments under life policies and loss
incurred on direct insurance (24,736,172) (23,272,230) (24,736,172) (23,272,230)
Commissions and brokerages on direct insurance (3,569,327) (3,436,488) (3,567,121) (3,429,084)
Other underwriting expenses (674,592) (691,318) (674,592) (691,318)
Operating expenses (2,170,163) (1,612,224) (2,145,577) (1,604,077)
Corporate income taxes (369,823) (511,742) (369,823) (511,742)
Investments in securities (17,911,763) (32,975,901) (17,859,083) (32,994,487)
Loans (2,053,350) (1,336,557) (2,053,350) (1,336,557)
Other investments 5,356,272 (278,345) 5,356,272 (278,344)
Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities 6,889,060 (7,607,694) 6,897,953 (7,626,335)

Cash flows used in investing activities

Net cash flows for purchases and disposals of

premises and equipment (108,708) (246,329) (108,708) (246,329)
Cash paid for purchase of investment in subsidiary - (18,587) - (18,587)
Net cash used in investing activities (108,708) (264,916) (108,708) (264,916)

Cash flows provided by (used in) financing activities

Proceeds from share capital increase as a result of

warrant exercise - 21,125 - 21,125
Dividend paid (920,553) (1,273,471) (920,553) (1,273,471)
Net cash used in financing activities (920,553) (1,252,346) (920,553) (1,252,346)
Exchange differences on translation of
financial statements in foreign currency (9,999) (8,324) - -
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 5,849,800 (9,133,280) 5,868,692 (9,143,597)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of years 3,975,792 13,109,072 3,877,092 13,020,689
Cash and cash equivalents at end of years 6 9,825,592 3,975,792 9,745,784 3,877,092

Notes to the financial statements form an integral part of these statements
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JundamswWagundastudaugedringead
Statements of Changes In Equity

usyn nsitnwds:nudda N (UKigu) uazusengos

dm3uTauA03UR 31 SunA 2561

HUTYLHO

nunoan
wa=gs=uan

doutnu

yaAKuaUy

drsasdounu
NnmMseloy
whuduincur

Jusuanintin
AUIINMSIZANS
udAcuuanians

HOAANLAAD b YUN 1 NNTIAN 2560

1,705,953

3,309,857

11,323

20,300

manelaeldiudunud

25, 26

1,103

wiamunmsldansluddyusning

25

1,613

38,710

(20,300)

Toushsavshunuannnsielasldfudunust
\ushwiuyarmduasiyanmsls
indlushAuanindqun 2

25

12,426

(12,426)

Wuilunaang

39

wiamusulddsilifisnnamuandesng
AUANIABULIAY

o =

mls @anu) dwmsul

o =

mlsdinaSadusgmsull

mlsnnmaiayasiSussnuiioms -
gndnnmBSuld

waflsnnmadszinumsmamanadamans
Yseiude - gnianmSSuls

NRFNTIERTILLANLUREUTINNITUURA NN ISU
Adudunsaedssing

mls @enw) aiadarndmiul

HAAAILAAD U AUN 31 SUAN 2559

1,707,566

3,360,993
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(#ae : Wuwn)

JUN1SIUSIY

dountugausdfioRuusen

9JAUS:NOUDdUYDIFIUYDIANYDI

mlsa:au . -
uainJyaldsns,
J0assuad doutununnms  wanwWasuin douyesqi
JayaAduainu mswdasAnu soudou  douladenlui
drseamu (Woye-gns msoundudunsy  wasgfioRu  81UNMAUAL

nguuie  diseamld  gululadnass  nmsoula aadszine YoJuUSYNn  ¥dJUSUNEoY SoU

170,800 400,000 21,482,015 6,220,388 299 33,320,935 8,140 33,329,075
- - - - - 1,103 - 1,103
- - - - - 20,023 - 20,023
- - (1,273,472) - - (1,273,472) - (1,273,472)
- - - - - - 17,976 17,976
- - 3,635,388 - - 3,635,388 (8,447) 3,626,941
- - - 3,054,253 - 3,054,253 - 3,054,253
- - (2,025) - - (2,025) - (2,025)
- - - - (4,740) (4,740) (4,375) (9,115)
- - 3,633,363 3,054,253 (4,740) 6,682,876 (12,822) 6,670,054

170,800 400,000 23,841,906 9,274,641 (4,441) 38,751,465 13,294 38,764,759
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Statements of Changes In Equity
Juldasmswasuudaliudruyaiimuod

BANGKOK LIFE ASSURANCE PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED AND SUBSIDIARIES

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2018

Notes

Issued and
paid-up
share capital

Capital reserve

for share-based
Premium on payment
share capital transactions

Subscriptions
received in advance
from exercise
of warrants

Balance as at January 1, 2017

1,705,953

3,309,857 11,323

20,300

Share-based payments 25, 26

- 1,103

Increase in share capital as a result of
warrant exercise 25

1,613

38,710 -

(20,300)

Transfer of capital reserve for share-based
payment transactions to premium on share
capital as a result of warrant No.2 exercise 25

12,426 (12,426)

Dividend paid 39

Acquisition of non-controlling interests without
a change in control

Profits (loss) for the year

Other comprehensive income

Gains on remeasuring of available-for-sale
investments - net of income taxes

Actuarial gain - net of income taxes

Exchange differences on translation of financial
statements in foreign currency

Total comprehensive income (loss) for the year

Balance as at December 31, 2017

1,707566

3,360,993 -

Notes to the financial statements form an integral part of these statements
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(UNIT : THOUSAND BAHT)

Consolidated financial statement

Equity attributable to equity holders of the Company

Retained earnings

Other component of equity

Surplus on

Exchange
differences

Total equity

Equity

Appropriated remeasuring on translation attributable attributable
available-for-sale of financial to equity to non-controlling

Statutory  General investments-net  statements in  holders of the interests of the

reserve reserve Unappropriated of income taxes foreign currency ~ Company subsidiaries Total

170,800 400,000 21,482,015 6,220,388 299 33,320,935 8,140 33,329,075
- - - - - 1,103 - 1,103
- - - - - 20,023 - 20,023
- - (1,273,472) - - (1,273,472) - (1,273,472)
- - - - - - 17,976 17,976
- - 3,635,388 - - 3,635,388 (8,447) 3,626,941
- - - 3,054,253 - 3,054,253 - 3,054,253
- - (2,025) - - (2,025) - (2,025)
- - - - (4,740) (4,740) (4,375) (9,115)
- - 3,633,363 3,054,253 (4,740) 6,682,876 (12,822) 6,670,054

170,800 400,000 23,841,906 9,274,641 (4,441) 38,751,465 13,294 38,764,759
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JudaIMswasuwaltudaugesrinye)
Statements of Changes In Equity

usyn nsitnwds:nudda N (UKigu) uazusengos
dmsulaugndun 31 SuoAu 2561

nuRoon doutiu
KUK wasds:ud  yaAKuadoy

sanAdNAD o Uil 1 unsAN 2561 1,707,566 3,360,993

Wuiluwaane 39 - -

mls @anu) d§msul - -
mladaasadusmsul

MlsnnmyingarmiSuasmuiions - gndannmEiduld - -

war [snmadssinumsmananadamans Ussiude - gndnnnsiduld - -

HadTaedRTUanABUN MUl avAsumMIduifuduanmelsene - -

mls @) Wdaearnsmiul - -

HDARIWAD o Fuil 31 SuanAN 2560 1,707,566 3,360,993

winewgdsznawsumadudusdiumilezeseun1sidudl
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(#ae : Wuwn)

JuN1siusou

dountuzesdiioruusen

2JAUs:NoUdUYIEIUYDIIYDY

uacJYaIdns
mlsa:au doutfiunu uanwagun
- N NnnMsiayaAl mistdaim douyoigi
A0dssuan _ ? _ , L ooa o
GJuainu Jumsu soudou  douladenluu
d1soimu WWovy-d4ns Adubuns vaJgfioRu  dwun3nduAU
NOKUIE dsoamll  ululaddnass anmBoula aadssine YoJUSEN  ¥dJUSUNgoY SouU
170,800 400,000 23,841,906 9,274,641 (4,441) 38,751,465 13,294 38,764,759
- - (920,553) - - (920,553) - (920,553)
- - 4,969,739 - - 4,969,739 (9,509) 4,960,230
- - - (4,312,784) - (4,312,784) - (4,312,784)
- - 17,000 - - 17,000 - 17,000
- - - - (259) (259) (237) (496)
- - 4,986,739 (4,312,784) (259) 673,696 (9,746) 663,950
170,800 400,000 27,908,092 4,961,857 (4,700) 38,504,608 3,548 38,508,156
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Statements of Changes In Equity
Juldasmswasuudaliudruyaiimuod

BANGKOK LIFE ASSURANCE PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED AND SUBSIDIARIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2018

Issued and Premium
paid-up on
Notes  share capital  share capital
Balance as at January 1, 2018 1,707,566 3,360,993
Dividend paid 39 - -

Profits (loss) for the year _ _

Other comprehensive income

Gains on remeasuring of available-for-sale investments - net of income taxes - -

Actuarial gain - net of income taxes - -

Exchange differences on translation of financial statements in foreign currency - -

Total comprehensive income (loss) for the year - -

Balance as at December 31, 2018 1,707,566 3,360,993

Notes to the financial statements form an integral part of these statements
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(UNIT : THOUSAND BAHT)

Consolidated financial statement

Equity attributable to equity holders of the Company

Retained earnings

Other component of equity

Surplus

on remeasuring

Exchange
differences

available- on translation  Total equity Equity
Appropriated for-sale of financial attributable  attributable to
investments - statements in to equity non-controlling
Statutory  General net of income foreign holders of interests of
reserve reserve  Unappropriated taxes currency the Company the subsidiaries Total
170,800 400,000 23,841,906 9,274,641 (4,441) 38,751,465 13,294 38,764,759
- - (920,553) - - (920,553) - (920,553)
- - 4,969,739 - - 4,969,739 (9,509) 4,960,230
- - - (4,312,784) - (4,312,784) - (4,312,784)
- - 17,000 - - 17,000 - 17,000
- - - - (259) (259) (237) (496)
- - 4,986,739 (4,312,784) (259) 673,696 (9,746) 663,950
170,800 400,000 27,908,092 4,961,857 (4,700) 38,504,608 3,648 38,508,156
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Statements of Changes In Equity

usyn nsitnwds:nudda N (UKigu) uazusengos
dmsulaugndun 31 SuoAu 2561

drsesdounu
nunoan doutiu Nnmseloy
KWK wadis:udd  yamKruady  WKuduinour

HaAAIVAD M Uil 1 uNT1AN 2560 1,705,953 3,309,857 11,323
manelagldiuduinasi 25, 26 - - 1,103
wismuannmsldansludduansins 25 1,613 38,710 -
loudspvdunuannminelaeldfudunuriidusuiu

yarfussfymnmsldansludduansdndui 2 25 - 12,426 (12,426)
Wuilunadiney 39 - - -
mladmsul - - -

mlsdiniaSadusgmsull

mlsnnmyiayariSussnuiiems - gndannmsSuld - - -

waflsnnmadszinummamanadiaeans Yssiude - gnannmsiduld - - -

mls @e) dasarnsmiul - - -

YDOAAYIWAD o Juft 31 SuanAN 2559 1,707,566 3,360,993 -

winewgdsznawsumadudusdiumilezeseun1sidudl
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aJAUs:NaudUYdI

douzosrinyas
mlsazau
Jusuasnin - N doutiunumnnisioyam
. I J0dssudn - y _
AMKUANNMSIZans Juainuilovng-ans
WaAuanians  drsesmungruie drsoanolu galilaoass NNMEoula Sou
20,300 170,800 400,000 21,482,015 6,220,388 33,340,840
- - - - - 1,103
(20,300) - - - - 20,023
- - - (1,273,472) - (1,273,472)
- - - 3,645,241 - 3,645,241
- - - - 3,054,253 3,054,253
B - (1,688) - (1,688)
- - - 3,643,553 3,054,253 6,697,806
- 170,800 400,000 23,872,300 9,274,641 38,786,300
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Statements of Changes In Equity
Juldasmswasuudaliudruyaiimuod

BANGKOK LIFE ASSURANCE PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED AND SUBSIDIARIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2018

Capital reserve

Issued and Premium  for share-based

paid-up on payment
Notes share capital share capital  transactions

Balance as at January 1, 2017 1,705,953 3,309,857 11,323
Share-based payments 25, 26 - - 1,103
Increase in share capital as a result of warrant exercise 25 1,613 38,710 -

Transfer of capital reserve for share-based payment transactions to
premium on share capital as a result of warrant No.2 exercise 25 - 12,426 (12,426)

Dividend paid 39 - - _

Profits for the years - - -

Other comprehensive income

Gains on remeasuring of available-for-sale investments - net of
income taxes - - -

Actuarial gain - net of income taxes - - -

Total comprehensive income for the year - - -

Balance as at December 31, 2017 1,707,566 3,360,993 -

Notes to the financial statements form an integral part of these statements
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(UNIT :

THOUSAND BAHT)

Separate financial statement

Subscriptions

Retained earnings

Other component of
equity - Surplus on
remeasuring of

received Appropriated available-for-sale
in advance from Statutory General investments - net
exercise of warrants reserve reserve Unappropriated of income taxes Total
20,300 170,800 400,000 21,502,219 6,220,388 33,340,840
- - - - - 1,103
(20,300) - - - - 20,023
- - - (1,273,472) - (1,273,472)
- - - 3,645,241 - 3,645,241
- - - - 3,054,253 3,054,253
- - - (1,688) - (1.688)
- - - 3,643,553 3,054,253 6,697,806
- 170,800 400,000 23,872,300 9,274,641 38,786,300
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Statements of Changes In Equity

usSEn nsJinwus:Augsa Na (UKgu) uazusdngoy
dmsulaugndun 31 sunnu 2561

KUK nunoonua:gis:uad

HONAILYIAD "i'uﬁ 1 AN91AN 2561 1,707,566

Wuiluwaane 39 _

sl -

° < G 4 o o oo
ﬂ’]IiL'lJﬂ L9 UENILL

mlsnnmytayariSussnuiiems - gndannmsSuld -

WAt [33nnsUszinumMsmMaanainmans Ussiude - qw%mnmﬁﬁulﬁ -

mlsdaaSarudmsul) .

POAAYIWAD o FUuft 31 SudnAN 2561 1,707,566

minewgdsznawsumsduidusdiumilezeaseunsidudl
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2JAUS:NDUdUYDJ

douzoirinyay
mlsaau doutiununnnis
- - JayamBduainu
A0&ssual 2 _
WWouy-and
doutiuyamKuaniy  drsesmungruig drsoandlu gululainass NNMEGEULA SO
3,360,993 170,800 400,000 23,872,300 9,274,641 38,786,300
- - - (920,553) - (920,553)
- - - 4,926,021 - 4,926,021
- - - - (4,312,784) (4,312,784)
- - - 16,746 - 16,746
- - - 4,942,767 (4,312,784) 629,983
3,360,993 170,800 400,000 27,894,514 4,961,857 38,495,730
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Statements of Changes In Equity
Juldasmswasuudaliudruyaiimuod

BANGKOK LIFE ASSURANCE PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED AND SUBSIDIARIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2018

Issued and
paid-up
Notes share capital

Balance as at January 1, 2018 1,707,566

Dividend paid 39 -

Profits for the years -
Other comprehensive income

Gains on remeasuring of available-for-sale investments - net of income taxes -

Actuarial gain - net of income taxes -

Total comprehensive income for the year -

Balance as at December 31, 2018 1,707,566

Notes to the financial statements form an integral part of these statements
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(UNIT : THOUSAND BAHT)

Separate financial statement

Retained earnings

Other component of
equity - Surplus

on remeasuring of

Premium Appropriated gvailable—for-sale
on investments - net
share capital Statutory reserve  General reserve Unappropriated of income taxes Total

3,360,993 170,800 400,000 23,841,906 9,274,641 38,786,300

- - - 23,872,300 - (920,553)

- - - 4,926,021 - 4,926,021

- - - - (4,312,784) (4,312,784)

B n - 16,746 - 16,746

- - - 4,942,767 (4,312,784) 629,983

3,360,993 170,800 400,000 27,894,514 4,961,857 38,495,730
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BANGKOK LIFE ASSURANCE PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED AND SUBSIDIARIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2018
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GENERAL INFORMATION AND THE COMPANY’S OPERATIONS

Bangkok Life Assurance Public Company Limited (the “Company”) is a public company incorporated and domiciled in Thailand.
Its major shareholder is Nippon Life Insurance Company, which was incorporated in Japan. The Company is principally engaged
provision of life insurance services. The registered office of the Company is at No. 23/115-121, Soi Sun Wichai, Rama 9 Road,

Bangkapi Sub-district, Huaykwang District, Bangkok.

BASIS FOR PREPARATION AND PRESENTATION OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Basis for preparation and presentation of financial statements
The Group maintains its accounting records in Thai Baht and prepares its statutory financial statements in the Thai language in

conformity with Thai Financial Reporting Standards and accounting practices generally accepted in Thailand.

The Group’s financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Thai Accounting Standard (TAS) No. 1 (Revised
2017) “Presentation of Financial Statements”, which was effective for financial periods beginning on or after January 1, 2017
onward and in accordance with Thai accounting practices related to insurance and the accounting and reporting guidelines
prescribed by the Office of Insurance Commission (“OIC”), and in accordance with the format of financial statements specified
in the Notification of the OIC regarding criteria, procedures, terms and conditions for preparation and submission offinancial
statements and operating performance reports of life insurance companies dated 4 March 2016, which has been effective

since January 1, 2016 onwards.

The financial statements in Thai language are the official statutory financial statements of the Company. The financial statements

in English language have been translated from the Thai language financial statements.

The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention except as disclosed in the significant

accounting policies.

Basis for preparation of consolidated financial statement
The consolidated financial statements include the financial statements of Bangkok Life Assurance Pubic Company Limited and

the following subsidiaries:

Percentage of

Country of shareholding
Company’s name Nature of business  incorporation as at December 31,
2018 2017
% %
BLA Insurance Broker Company Limited Insurance broker Thailand 99 99
Bangkok Life Assurance (Cambodia) Public Limited Company" Life Insurance Cambodia 52 52

”On June 15, 2018, the Extraordinary Meeting of Shareholder of Bangkok Life Assurance (Cambodia) Public Limited Company which is a subsidiary
of the Company has passed a resolution to cease its operation and proceed with the voluntary liquidation (see Note 13).

The Company is deemed to have control over an investee or subsidiary if it has rights, or is exposed, to variable returns from

its involvement with the investee, and it has the ability to direct the activities that affect the amount of its returns.

Subsidiaries are fully consolidated, being the date on the Company obtains control, and continued to be consolidated until the

date when such control ceases.
The financial statements of the subsidiaries are prepared using the same significant accounting policies as the Company.

Material balances and transactions between the Company and its subsidiaries have been eliminated from the consolidated

financial statements.

Non-controlling interests represent the portion of profit or loss and net assets of the subsidiaries that are not held by the
Company and are presented separately in the consolidated profit or loss and within equity in the consolidated statements of

financial position.
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3.1

Separate financial statements

The separate financial statements present investments in subsidiaries under the cost method.

Thai Financial Reporting Standards affecting the presentation and disclosure in the current year financial statements

During the period, the Group has adopted the revised and new financial reporting standards and guidelines on accounting issued
by the Federation of Accounting Professions which become effective for fiscal years beginning on or after January 1, 2018.
These financial reporting standards were aimed at alignment with the corresponding International Financial Reporting Standards,
with most of the changes directed towards revision of wording and terminology, and provision of interpretations and accounting
guidance to users of standards. The adoption of these financial reporting standards does not have any significant impact on

the Group’s financial statements.

THAI FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS ANNOUNCED IN THE ROYAL GAZETTE BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE.

Thai Financial Reporting Standards which will be effective for the financial statements with fiscal years beginning on or after
January 1, 2019

New Thai Financial Reporting Standards and Thai Financial Reporting Standard Interpretation

The Federation of Accounting Professions has issued the Notification regarding Thai Financial Reporting Standards and Thai
Financial Reporting Standard Interpretation which have been announced in the Royal Gazette and will be effective for the

financial statements for the period beginning on or after January 1, 2019 onwards as follows:

Thai Financial Reporting Standards (“TFRS”)
TFRS 1 First-time Adoption of International Financial Reporting Standards
TFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers

Thai Financial Reporting Standard Interpretation (“TFRIC”)
TFRIC 22 Foreign Currency Transactions and Advance Consideration

There is the key change to the core principle of TFRS 15, which introduces a 5-step approach to revenue recognition, as follow:

Step 1: Identify the contract(s) with a customer

Step 2: Identify the performance obligations in the contract.

Step 3: Determine the transaction price

Step 4: Allocate the transaction price to the performance obligations in the contract
Step 5: Recognize revenue when (or as) the entity satisfies a performance obligation

Under TFRS 15, an entity recognizes revenue when (or as) a performance obligation is satisfied. TFRS 15 will supersede the

Standards and Interpretations relating to revenue upon its effective date.
Thai Financial Reporting Standards (TFRSs) Revised 2018

The Federation of Accounting Professions has issued the Notification regarding Thai Financial Reporting Standards (TFRSs)
Revised 2018 which have been announced in the Royal Gazette and will be effective for the financial statements for the period
beginning on or after January 1, 2019 onwards. These financial reporting standards were aimed at alignment with the
corresponding International Financial Reporting Standards, with most of the changes directed towards revision of wording
and terminology and reference to other TFRSs except following TFRSs, which there are revision or additional paragraph

and accounting guidance.

Thai Accounting Standard No. 28 (Revised 2018) “Investment in Associates and Joint Ventures” clarifies about the election of
measurement an investment in an associate or a joint venture at fair value through profit or loss, and clarifies the consideration
about the impairment of an investment in an associate or a joint venture. This accounting standard requires retrospective

method for such amendment.

Thai Accounting Standard No. 40 (Revised 2018) “Investment Property” clarifies about transfers of investment property to, or
from, other accounts when, and only when, there is a change in use. This accounting standard requires prospective method for

such amendment.
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4.1

Thai Financial Reporting Standard No. 2 (Revised 2018) “Share-based Payment” adds the requirements, which require
prospective method for the amendment as follows:

1) The requirement about treatment of vesting and non-vesting for a cash-settled share-based payment transaction

2) The requirement about share-based payment transactions with a net settlement feature for withholding tax obligations

3) The requirement about accounting for a modification of a share-based payment transaction that changes its classification

from cash-settled to equity-settled

Thai Financial Reporting Standard No. 4 (Revised 2018) “Insurance Contracts” determines the option for insurance industry to
temporarily exempt from applying Thai Financial Reporting Standard No. 9 “Financial Instruments”. An entity can elect to exempt
from Thai Financial Reporting Standard No. 9 “Financial Instruments” for annual periods beginning before January 1, 2022 or

before Thai Financial Reporting Standard No. 17 “Insurance Contracts” is effective.

Thai Financial Reporting Standards which will be effective for the financial statements with fiscal years beginning on or after
January 1, 2020

The Federation of Accounting Professions has issued the Notification regarding Thai Financial Reporting Standard Group of
Financial Instruments which have been announced in the Royal Gazette and will be effective for the financial statements for the

period beginning on or after January 1, 2020 onwards, as follows:

Thai Accounting Standards (“TAS”)

TAS 32 Financial Instruments: Presentation

Thai Financial Reporting Standards (“TFRS”)
TFRS 7 Financial Instruments: Disclosures

TFRS 9 Financial Instruments

Thai Financial Reporting Standard Interpretations (“TFRIC”)
TFRIC 16 Hedges of a Net Investment in a Foreign Operation
TFRIC 19 Extinguishing Financial Liabilities with Equity Instruments

These TFRSs make stipulations relating to the classification of financial instruments and their measurement at fair value or
amortized cost; taking into account the type of instrument, the characteristics of the contractual cash flows and the Company’s
business model, the calculation of impairment using the expected credit loss method, and the concept of hedge accounting.
These include stipulations regarding the presentation and disclosure of financial instruments. These TFRSs will supersede the

Standards and Interpretations relating to the financial instruments upon its effective date.

The Group’s management will adopt such TFRSs in the preparation of the Group’s financial statements when it becomes
effective. The Group’s management is in the process to assess the impact of these TFRSs on the financial statements of

the Group in the period of initial application.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Product classification

The Group and the Company classified insurance contracts and reinsurance contracts based on the nature of the insurance
contract. Insurance contracts are those contracts where the insurer has accepted significant insurance risk from another party
(the policyholder) by agreeing to compensate the policyholder if a specified uncertain future event (the insured event)
adversely affects the policyholder. To determine whether a significant insurance risk has been accepted, the insurer
compares the benefits payable after an insured event with the benefits payable if the insured event did not occur. If the criteria
are not met, the Group and the Company classifies the insurance contract as an investment contract. Investment contracts have
the legal form of insurance contracts and transfer financial risk to the insurer, but not significant insurance risk. Financial risks

are specified as interest rate risk, exchange rate risk, or price risk.
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The Group and the Company classifies contracts based on assessment of the significance of the insurance risk at inception of
contract, for each contract. Once a contract has been classified as an insurance contract, it remains an insurance
contract for the remainder of its lifetime. A contract classified as an investment contract at inception can be reclassified as an

insurance contract after inception if the insurance risk becomes significant.

Insurance and investment contracts are further classified as being either with or without a discretionary participation feature
(“DPF”). DPF is a contractual right to receive, as a supplement to guaranteed benefits, additional benefits that are
likely to be a significant portion of the total contractual benefits, the amount or timing of which is contractually at the
discretion of the insurance contract issuer, with the benefits based on the performance of a specified pool of contracts or a
specified type of contract, or realised and/or unrealised investment returns on a specified pool of assets held by the issuer, or

the profit or loss of the company, fund or other entity that issues the contract.

The Group and the Company classifies and measures insurance risk by comparing death benefits with surrender value in each

year and set significant insurance risk level at least 5%.

Revenue recognition

(1) Premium income
For the first year policies, premium written after net of premium ceded and refund, is recognised as revenue on the effective
date of the insurance policies. For renewal policies, it is recognised as revenue when due and only on the policy that is still
inforce at the end of reporting period.

(2) Ceded premium
Ceded premium is recognised as a deduction from premium income when the insurance risk is transferred to another
reinsurer.

(3) Investment income
Interest and dividend income on investments
Interest income is recognised as revenue on an accrual basis based on the effective interest rate. Dividends are recognised
as revenue when the right to receive the dividend is established.

(4) Interest income on loans
Interest income is recognised as revenue over the term of the loans based on the amount of principal outstanding, except
for interest income portion that has been past due over six months, it is recognised on a cash basis.

(5) Gains (losses) on investments

Gains (losses) on investments are recognised as revenues or expenses when incurred.

Expenses recognition

(1) Benefit payments under life policies and claims
Benefit payments under life policies

Benefit payments under life policies are recorded when notices of claims have been received or when benefits are due as

conditions in policies.
Claims and losses adjustment expenses

Claims and losses adjustment expenses consist of claims and losses adjustment expenses of insurance, and include the
amounts of the claims, related expenses, and loss adjustments of the current and prior period incurred during the year, and

less claims refundable from reinsurers.

Claims and losses adjustment expenses of insurance are recognised upon the receipt of the claims advice from the insured,
based on the claims notified by the insured and estimates made by the Company’s management. The maximum value of

claims estimated is not to exceed the sum-insured under the relevant policy.
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4.5
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4.8

(2) Commissions and brokerages
Commission and brokerage fees are expended when incurred.
(3) Other underwriting and operating expenses

Other underwriting and operating expenses are recognised in profit or loss as expenses on an accrual basis.

Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents consist of cash in hand and at banks, and all highly liquid investments with an original maturity of

three months or less and not subject to withdrawal restrictions.

Premium receivables and allowance for doubtful accounts
Premium receivables are stated at the net realisable value. Allowance for doubtful accounts is provided for the estimated
losses that may be incurred in collection of premium receivables. The allowance is generally based on collection experiences

and a review of current status of the premium receivables as at the end of reporting period.

For individual policies whose cash value is greater than the amount of premium receivable and that is overdue longer than the

grace period granted by the Company, the premium receivables will be settled by granting automatic premium loans.

Reinsurance assets
Reinsurance assets are stated at the outstanding balance of insurance reserves refundable from reinsurers, which are
estimated, based on the related reinsurance contracts, on loss reserve and outstanding claims in accordance with the law

regarding insurance reserves calculations.

The Group and the Company set up an allowance for doubtful amount when it has clear evidence as a result of events
occurring after the initial recognition of reinsurance assets and the Group and the Company may not be paid. This amount can

be measured reliably. Increase (decrease) in allowance for doubtful accounts is recognised as expenses in profit or loss.

Reinsurance receivables and payables

(1) Reinsurance receivables are stated at the outstanding balance of amounts due from reinsurers.
Amounts due from reinsurers consist of accrued commission and brokerage income, claims and various other items
receivable from reinsurers, excluding reinsurance premium receivables, less allowance for doubtful accounts. The Group and
the Company records allowance for doubtful accounts for the estimated losses that may be incurred due to
inability to make collection, taking into account collection experience and the status of receivables from reinsurers as at the
end of the reporting period.

—
N
—

Reinsurance payables are stated at the amount payable to reinsurers.

The amount payables to reinsurers consist of reinsurance premiums and other items payable to reinsurers, excluding claim
reserves for claims incurred but not yet reported.

The Group and the Company presents net of reinsurance to the same entity (reinsurance assets or amounts due to
reinsurers) when the following criteria for offsetting are met.

(1) The Group and the Company has a legal right to offset amounts presented in the statements of financial position, and
(2) The Group and the Company intends to receive or pay the net amount recognised in the statements of financial

position, or to realise the asset at the same time as it pays the liability.

Derivatives

Forward exchange contracts

Receivables and payables arising from forward exchange contracts are translated into Baht at the rates of exchange ruling at
the end of reporting period. Unrealized gains and losses from the translation are included in profit or loss. Premium or discounts

on forward exchange contracts are amortised on a straight-line basis over the contract periods.
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4.9

Cross currency swap contracts

Payables and receivables arising from cross currency swap contracts are translated into Baht at the rates of exchange ruling

at the end of reporting period. Unrealized gains and losses from the translation are recognised in profit or loss.

Investments assets

4.9.1

49.2

493

Investments in securities

The Group and the Company and its subsidiaries measures investments in securities according to classification of

investments as follows:

(1) Held-for-trading investments are stated at fair value. Changes in the fair value of these investments are recorded in
profit or loss.

(2) Available-for-sale investments are stated at fair value. Changes in the fair value of these investments are recorded
in other comprehensive income, and will be transferred to be recognised in profit or loss when investments are sold.

(3) Investments in held-to-maturity debt securities are recorded at amortised cost. The premium/discount on debt
securities is amortised/accreted by the effective rate method with the amortised/accreted amount presented as an
adjustment to the interest income. The investments in debt securities are classified as held-to-maturity debt
securities when the Company has the positive intention and ability to hold them to maturity.

(4) Investments in non-marketable equity securities are classified as general investments, and are stated at cost net
of allowance for impairment (if any).

(5) Investments in subsidiaries are accounted for in the separate financial statements using the cost method.

The fair value of marketable security is based on the latest bid price of the last working day of the year as quoted on
the Stock Exchange of Thailand. The fair value of debt instrument is determined based on the yield rate quoted by the

Thai Bond Market Association. The fair value of unit trust is determined from its net asset value.

Purchases and sales of investments are recorded on the transaction dates for equity instruments, and recorded on the

settlement date for debt instruments.

In the event the Company reclassifies investments from one type to another, such investments will be readjusted to their
fair value as at the reclassification date. The difference between the carrying amount of the investments and the fair
value on the date of reclassification are recorded in the statement of income or recorded as revaluation surplus or
deficit on available-for-sale investment in other components of owners’ equity, depending on the type of investment that

is reclassified.

On disposal of an investment, the difference between net disposal proceeds and the cost of the investment is
recognised as revenue or expense in profit or loss. The weighted average method is used for computation of the cost

of investments.

Loans and allowance for doubtful accounts

Loans are stated at net realisable value. The Group and the Company set up an allowance for doubtful accounts based
on the estimated loss that may be incurred in collection of receivables, on the basis of collection experiences,
analysis of debt aging and the appraisal value of the collateral of each debt. Increase (decrease) in allowance for

doubtful accounts is recognised as expenses in profit or loss.

Investment property
Investment property is initially recorded at cost, including transaction costs. Subsequent to initial recognition, investment

property is stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and allowance for impairment (if any).

Depreciation is charged to profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives of 20 years. Depreciation

of the investment property is charged as expense to profit or loss.

On disposal of investment property, the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the

asset is recognised in profit or loss in the period when the asset is derecognised.
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4.10

Premises and equipment and depreciation
Land is stated at cost. Buildings and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and allowance for impairment

of assets (if any).

Depreciation of buildings and equipment are calculated by reference to their costs on a straight-line basis over the following

estimated useful lives, or the period of the lease as follows:

Buildings

Condominium units

Building improvements

Leasehold improvements

Furniture and fixtures and office equipment

Motor vehicles

20 years

20 years

5 years

Period of lease

3 years and 5 years

5 years

Depreciation is included in profit or loss.
No depreciation is provided for land and construction in progress.

An item of property, buildings and equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are
expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on disposal of an asset is included in profit or loss when the asset

is derecognised.

Goodwill is initially recorded at cost, which equals to the excess of cost of business combination over the fair value of the net

assets acquired. If the fair value of the net assets acquired exceeds the cost of business combination, the excess is

Goodwill is carried at cost less any accumulated for impairment losses. Goodwill is tested for impairment annually or when

An impairment loss is recognised in profit or loss. Impairment losses relating to goodwill cannot be reversed in future

Intangible assets are carried at cost less any accumulated amortisation and accumulated impairment loss (if any).

Intangible assets with finite lives are amortised on a systematic basis over their economic useful life and tested for impairment
whenever there is an indication that the intangible asset may be impaired. The amortisation period and the amortisation

method of such intangible assets are reviewed at least at each financial year end. The amortisation amount is charged as

The useful lives of intangible assets with finite useful lives which are computer software are expected to generate economic

4.11 Goodwill
immediately recognised as gain in profit or loss.
circumstances indicate that the carrying value may be impaired.
periods.
412 Intangible assets and amortisation
expenses to profit or loss.
benefit within 3 years, 5 years and 10 years.
4.13 Impairment of assets

At the end of each reporting period, the Group and the Company perform impairment reviews in respect of property, buildings
and equipment and intangible assets whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that an asset may be impaired.
An impairment loss is recognised when the recoverable amount of an asset, which is the higher of the asset’s fair value less

costs to sell and its value in use, is less than the carrying amount.

An impairment loss is recognised in profit or loss.
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In the assessment of asset impairment if there is any indication that previously recognised impairment losses may no longer

exist or may have decreased. The Group and the Company estimate the asset’s recoverable amount. A previously recognised

impairment loss is reversed only if there has been a change in the assumptions used to determine the asset’s recoverable

amount since the last impairment loss was recognised. The increased carrying amount of the asset attributable to a reversal of

an impairment loss shall not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined had no impairment loss been

recognised for the asset in prior years. Such reversal is recognised in profit or loss unless the asset is carried at a revalued

amount, in which case the reversal, which exceeds the carrying amount that would have been determined, is treated as a

revaluation increase.

4.14 Insurance contract liabilities

4141

414.2

Reserves for long-term insurance contracts

Reserves for long-term insurance contracts represent the accumulated total liabilities for policies in force as at the end
of the reporting period. Such reserves are set aside for estimated future claims and benefits payment under all life
insurance policies in force. The Group and the Company calculates reserve under long-term policies with reference to
net level premium reserve (“NPV”), which is an actuarial method, plus Provision for Adverse Deviation (PAD), which is
4% of NPV. The main assumptions used relating to mortality rate, morbidity rate adjusted by the management’s

experience, longevity and discount rates.

At the end of each reporting period, The Company perform liabilities adequacy test by gross premium valuation method
Group and the (GPV). The significant assumptions are mortality rate adjusted by the management’s experience, lapse
or surrender rate, selling and administration expenses rate, which are the best estimate assumptions, and discount rate,
which is comply with the solution from the working team that support and study the effect of low market interest rate

as follows:

Discount rate under bottom-up approach = Risk-free rate + illiquidity premium

1) The risk-free rate is determined in accordance with the criteria for the calculation of liabilities under insurance
contracts under the risk-based capital framework, whereby it is calculated based on the weighted average yield of
risk-free government bonds over the preceding eight quarters, weighting the yield rate of the latest quarter at 51
percent, and the rates of the other seven quarters at 7 percent each.

2) The illiquidity premium is a rate added to the risk-free rate to reflect the nature of liabilities under insurance contracts

that have low liquidity. It is calculated at 40 percent of the spread of corporate bonds with a credit rating of A.

In case of insurance contract liabilities under liabilities adequacy test are higher than the amount presented in

financial statement, the differences are recognised in profit and loss.
Loss reserves and outstanding claims

Outstanding claims are recorded for the estimated cost of all claims notified but not settled at end of the reporting
period, using the information available at the time. In addition, a loss reserve is also made for the cost of claims incurred
but not reported (IBNR) as at end of the reporting period, which is based on actuarial estimates. The maximum value

of claims estimated is not, however, to exceed the sum-insured under the relevant policy.

Outstanding claim provision are calculated using an actuarial method based on a best estimate of claims which are
expected to be paid in respect of losses occurring before or as at the end of the reporting periods for both reported
and not reported losses including loss adjustment expense. The different of the calculated outstanding claim provision
which are higher than the loss reserve that recognised into financial statement, the Company has additionally provided

reserves for claims incurred but not yet reported (IBNR).
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4.15

4.14.3 Premium reserves

Premium reserves consist of unearned premium reserves and unexpired risks reserves.

(a) Unearned premium reserves
At the end of the reporting period, the Group and the Company records unearned premium reserves for short-term
riders and group insurance, based on the amount calculated on net premium written for the year, using the

monthly average basis (the one-twenty fourth basis).

(b) Unexpired risk reserves
Unexpired risk reserves are the amounts set aside for claims, which may occur in the future, of the in-force policies.
Unexpired risk reserves are determined using an actuarial method. The reserves are determined using the best
estimates of the claims, which are expected to occur during the remaining coverage period, with reference to its

historical claim data.

As at the end of reporting period, the Group and the Company compares the amount of unexpired risk reserve with
unearned premium reserve, and if unexpired risk reserve is higher than unearned premium reserve, the difference is

recognised as unexpired risk reserve in the financial statements.
4.14.4 Unpaid policy benefits
Unpaid policy benefits are recorded when notices of the claims are received or when conditions in the policy are met.

Employee benefits
Short-term employee benefits

Salaries, wages, bonuses and contributions to the social security fund are recognised as expenses when incurred.

Post-employment benefits and other long-term employee benefits.

Defined contribution plans

The Group and the Company and its employees have jointly established a provident fund. The fund is monthly contributed by
employees and by the Group and the Company. The fund’s assets are held in a separate trust fund and the contributions of

the Group and the Company are recognised as expenses when incurred.

Defined benefit plans and other long-term employee benefits

The Company and its subsidiaries have obligations in respect of the severance payments they must make to employees upon
retirement under labor law and other employee benefit plans. The Group and the Company treat these severance payment
obligations as a defined benefit plan. In addition, the Company and its subsidiaries provide also other long-term employee

benefit plans, namely long service awards.

The obligations under the defined benefit plan and other long-term employee benefit plans are determined based on actuarial

techniques, using the projected unit credit method.
Actuarial gains and losses arising from post-employment benefits are recognised immediately in other comprehensive income.
Actuarial gains and losses arising from other long-term benefits are recognised immediately in profit or loss.

Share-based payment transactions

The scheme to issue warrants to employee of the Group and the Company will be recognised since the grant date based on
the fair value of the issued securities as at the grant date. The Group and the Company will recognise them as expenses in
profit or loss over the vesting period with a corresponding increase in “Capital reserve on share-based payments” in owners’
equity. The Group and the Company will transfer “Capital reserve on share-based payments” to be recognised as “Share

premium” proportionately based on the number of warrants exercised when there is an exercise of warrant.
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4.18

4.19

Provisions
Provisions are recognised when the Group and the Company have a present obligation as a result of a past event, it is
probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation, and a reliable

estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.

Long-term leases

Leases of property, buildings or equipment, which transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership to lesses are
classified as finance leases. Finance leases are capitalised at the lower of the fair value of the leased assets and the present
value of the minimum lease payments. The outstanding rental obligations, net of finance charges, are included in other long-term
payables, while the interest element is charged to profit or loss over the lease period. The asset acquired under finance leases

is depreciated over the shorter of the useful life of the asset and the lease period.

Leases of property, plant or equipment which do not transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership are classified
as operating leases. Operating lease payments are recognised as an expense in profit or loss on a straight line basis over the

lease term.

Foreign currencies
The consolidated and separate financial statements are presented in Baht, which is also the Company’s functional
currency. Iltems of each company included in the consolidated financial statements are measured using the functional currency

of that Company.

Foreign currency transactions
Transactions in foreign currencies are translated to the respective functional currencies of the Group and the Company at

exchange rates at the dates of the transactions.

Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated to the functional currency at the exchange rate

at the reporting date.
Foreign currency differences are generally recognised in profit or loss.

Foreign operations

The asset and liabilities of foreign operations are translated to Thai Baht at the exchange rates at the reporting date.

The revenues and expenses of foreign operations are translated to Thai Baht at rates approximating the exchange rates at the

dates of the transactions.

Foreign exchange differences are recognised in other comprehensive income and accumulated in the translation reserve until

sales of investment, except to extent that the translation difference is allocated to non-controlling interests.

Income tax
Income tax expenses

Income tax expenses represent the sum of corporate income taxes currently payable and deferred income taxes.

Current income taxes
Current income taxes are provided in the accounts at the amount expected to be paid to the taxation authorities, based on

taxable profits determined in accordance with tax legislation.

Deferred income taxes
Deferred income taxes are provided on temporary differences between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying
amounts at the end of each reporting period, based on tax rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted on the end

of the reporting period.
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The Group and the Company recognised deferred tax liabilities for all taxable temporary differences while the recognised deferred
tax assets for all deductible temporary differences and tax losses carried forward to the extent that it is probable that future

taxable profit will be available against which such deductible temporary differences and tax losses carried forward can be utilised.

At each reporting date, the Group and the Company review and reduce the carrying amount of deferred tax assets to the extent
that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the deferred tax asset to be

utilised.

The Group and the Company record deferred income taxes directly to owners’ equity if the taxes relate to items that are

recorded directly to owners’ equity.

Fair value measurement

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between
buyer and seller (market participants) at the measurement date. The Group and the Company apply a quoted market price in
an active market to measure their assets and liabilities that are required to be measured at fair value by relevant financial
reporting standards. Except in case of no active market of an identical asset or liability or when a quoted market price is not
available. The Group and the Company measure fair value using valuation technique that are appropriate in the circumstances
and maximises the use of relevant observable inputs related to assets and liabilities that are required to be measured at fair

value.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are categorised within the fair
value hierarchy into three levels based on categories of input to be used in fair value measurement as follows:

Level 1 - Use of quoted market prices in an observable active market for such assets or liabilities

Level 2 - Use of other observable inputs for such assets or liabilities, whether directly or indirectly

Level 3 - Use of unobservable inputs such as estimates of future cash flows

At the end of each reporting period, the Group and the Company determine whether transfers have occurred between levels
within the fair value hierarchy for assets and liabilities held at the end of the reporting period that are measured at fair value

on a recurring basis.

Related party transactions
Related parties comprise enterprises and individuals that control, or are controlled by, the Group and the Company, whether

directly or indirectly, or which are under common control with the Group and the Company.

They also include individuals which directly or indirectly own a voting interest in the Group and the Company that give them
significant influence over the Group and the Company, key management personnel, directors and officers with authority in the

planning and direction of the operations of the Group and the Company.

The consolidated and separate financial statements have been prepared based on the basis, accounting policies and method
of computation consistent with those used in the financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2017 except for the
accounting policy for discontinued operation which the Company classifies profit or loss, net of tax from discontinued operation

in the separate line in the statements of profit or loss and other comprehensive income.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGMENTS AND ESTIMATES
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with financial reporting standards requires management to make subjective
judgments and estimates regarding matters that are inherently uncertain. These judgments and estimates affect reported amounts

and disclosures; and actual results could differ from these estimates. Significant judgments and estimates are as follows:
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Leases
In determining whether a lease is to be classified as an operating lease or finance lease, the management is required to use
judgment regarding whether significant risk and rewards of ownership of the leased asset has been transferred, taking into

consideration terms and conditions of the arrangement.

Allowance for doubtful accounts on receivables/loans/premium receivables
In determining an allowance for doubtful accounts on receivables, loans and premium receivables, the management judgment
and estimates based upon, among other things, past collection history, aging profile of outstanding debts and the prevailing

economic condition.

Fair value of financial instruments

In determining the fair value of financial instruments recognised in the statement of financial position that are not actively
traded and for which quoted market prices are not readily available, the management of exercise judgement, using a variety of
valuation techniques and models. The input to these models is taken from observable markets, and includes consideration of
credit risk (the Group and the Company and counterparty, both) liquidity, correlation and longer-term volatility of financial
instruments. Change in assumptions about these factors could affect the fair value recognised in the statement of financial

position and disclosures of fair value hierarchy.

Impairment of investments in equity securities
The Group and the Company treat available-for-sale investment and general investment as impaired when impaired when there
has been a significant or prolonged decline in the fair value below its cost or where other objective evidence of impairment

exists. The determination of what is “significant” or “prolonged” requires judgment of the management.

Premises and equipment and depreciation
In determining depreciation of buildings and equipment, the management of is required to make estimates of the useful lives
and residual values of the buildings and equipment and to reviews estimated useful lives and residual values when there

are any changes.

In addition, the management of is required to review property, buildings and equipment for impairment on a periodical basis
and record impairment losses when it is determined that their recoverable amount is lower than the carrying amount.

This requires judgments regarding forecast of future revenues and expenses relating to the assets subject to the review.

Deferred tax assets

Deferred tax assets are recognised for deductible temporary differences and unused tax losses to the extent that it is probable
that taxable profit will be available against which the temporary differences and losses can be utilised. Significant management
judgment is required to determine the amount of deferred tax assets that can be recognised, based upon the likely timing and

level of estimate future taxable profits.

Reserves for long-term insurance contracts
Reserves for long-term insurance contracts are calculated using the actuarial method, based on the current assumptions or on
assumptions established at inception of the contract which reflect the best estimate at the time increased with a margin for risk

and adverse deviation. The main assumptions used relate to mortality, morbidity, longevity, and discount rates.
Estimating the reserve requires the management to exercise judgment, with reference to the best estimates available at the time.
Loss reserves and outstanding claims

At the end of each reporting period, the Group and the Company has to estimate loss reserves and outstanding claims taking
into account two factors. These are the claims incurred and reported, and the claims incurred but not reported (IBNR), the
losses on which are estimated using international standard actuarial techniques. The major assumptions used under these
techniques consist of historical data, including the development of claims estimates, paid, average costs per claim and claim

numbers etc. Nevertheless, such estimates are forecasts of future outcomes, and actual results could differ.
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Unexpired risk reserves
Unexpired risk reserves are calculated using an actuarial method, based on a best estimate of the claims expected to be paid
over the remaining term of the insurance. Estimating the reserve requires the management to exercise judgment, with

reference to historical data and the best estimates available at the time.

Post-employment benefits under defined benefit plans and other long-term employee benefits
The obligations under the defined benefit plan and other long-term employee benefit plan are determined based on actuarial
techniques. Such determination is made based on various assumptions, such as discount rate, future salary increase rate,

mortality rate and staff turnover rate etc.

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

As at December 31, 2018 and 2017, the Group and the Company have cash and cash equivalent as follows:

(Unit : Thousand Baht)

Consolidated financial statements ~ Separate financial statements

December 31, December 31, December 31, December 31,
2018 2017 2018 2017
Cash on hand 11,044 5,687 11,043 5,686
Deposits at banks with no fixed maturity date 2,599,619 1,701,447 2,519,812 1,602,748
Short-term investments in promissory notes 7,214,929 2,268,658 7,214,929 2,268,658
Cash and cash equivalents 9,825,592 3,975,792 9,745,784 3,877,092

As at December 31, 2018, interest rates on saving accounts, fixed deposits and promissory notes are in the range of
0.38% - 1.63% per annum (as at December 31, 2017: 0.38% - 1.50% per annum).

PREMIUM RECEIVABLES
As at December 31, 2018 and 2017, the outstanding balances of premium receivables, classified by overdue period, counted
from the due dates are as follows:

(Unit : Thousand Baht)

Consolidated and separate financial statements

December 31, 2018 December 31, 2017
Not yet due 1,864,857 1,893,022
Not over 30 days 22,305 10,471
Over 30 days to 60 days 18,701 3,122
Over 60 days to 90 days 2,347 1,577
Over 90 days 2,187 2,221
Total premium receivables 1,910,397 1,910,418

For premium receivables due from agents and brokers, the Group and the Company has determined criteria in collections from
those debtors. For overdue premium receivables, the Group and the Company has taken legal process with agents and brokers

on a case by case basis.

For individual policies which have cash value and premium receivables over the grace period, the premium receivables will be

settled by granting an automatic premium loan where the policy has a cash surrender value.
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10.

REINSURANCE ASSETS
As at December 31, 2018 and 2017, reinsurance assets consisted of the following:
(Unit : Thousand Baht)

Consolidated and separate financial statements

December 31, 2018 December 31, 2017

Reserves recordable from reinsurances
Claim reserves 153,422 127,385
Premium reserves

Unearned premium reserves 385,758 277,328

Total reinsurance assets 539,180 404,713

AMOUNT DUE FROM REINSURANCE

As at December 31, 2018 and 2017, amount due from reinsurance receivables consisted of the following:

(Unit : Thousand Baht)

Consolidated and separate financial statements

December 31, 2018 December 31, 2017

Amounts due from reinsurers 703,965 928,466

Total amounts due from reinsurance 703,965 928,466

As at December 31, 2018 and 2017, the outstanding balances of amounts due from reinsurance, classified by overdue period,

are as follows:

(Unit : Thousand Baht)

Consolidated and separate financial statements

December 31, 2018 December 31, 2017

Not yet due 703,965 928,466

Total amounts due from reinsurance 703,965 928,466

DERIVATIVE ASSETS AND LIABILITIES
As at December 31, 2018 and 2017, derivatives classified by objective are as follows:
(Unit : Thousand Baht)

Consolidated and separate financial statements

December 31, 2018 December 31, 2017
Fair value Fair value
Assets Liabilities Assets Liabilities
Derivatives for hedging risks
Cash flow hedge 551,362 143,304 701,820 132,206
Hedge of net investment in foreign entities 125,015 713 36,670 937
Total derivatives 676,377 144,017 738,490 133,143
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iwmﬂmiaqﬁuﬁ 2,009,984 349,447 765,613

will Uismldhdyanuanfsulduansndssmauazduogndens Suansmlszmaamthiiodseiuanu e nnnsiuniudng
uaniasupeIuasu

200  ANNUALREPORT2018—signuus=i102561



As at December 31, 2018 and 2017, derivatives assets and liabilities consisted of the following:

(Unit : Thousand Baht)

Consolidated and separate financial statements

December 31, 2018

Notional amount Assets Liabilities

(Thousand Unit) (Thousand Baht) (Thousand Baht)

Cross currency swap contracts

US dollar 593,800 223,363 630,372

Euro 10,000 7,816 -
Forward exchange contracts

Yen 1,340,910 1,140 2,980

US dollar 92,200 6,948 1,362

Singapore dollar 83,256 4,682 9,580

Euro 29,110 30,938 -
Total derivatives 2,149,276 274,887 644,294

Consolidated and separate financial statements

December 31, 2017

Notional amount Assets Liabilities

(Thousand Unit) (Thousand Baht) (Thousand Baht)

Cross currency swap contracts
US dollar 670,190 341,168 738,011

Forward exchange contracts

Yen 1,240,910 5,250 401
US dollar 36,353 1,587 9,031
Singapore dollar 38,711 38 11,980
Euro 23,820 1,404 6,190
Total derivatives 2,009,984 349,447 765,613

The Company makes use of cross currency swap contracts and forward exchange contracts to manage the exchange rate risk

arising from investment.
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11. INVESTMENTS IN SECURITIES

11.1 Held-for-trading investments

As at December 31, 2018 and 2017, held-for-trading investments consisted of following:

(Unit : Thousand Baht)

Co

nsolidated and separate financial statements

December 31, 2018

December 31, 2017

Cost Fair value Cost Fair value
Held-for-trading investments
Equity securities 63,593 33,497 93,945 87,957
Total 63,593 33,497 93,945 87,957
Less Unrealised losses (30,096) - (5,988) -
Total held-for-trading investments 33,497 33,497 87,957 87,957

11.2 Available-for-sale investments

As at December 31, 2018 and 2017, available-for-sale investments consisted of following:

(Unit : Thousand Baht)

Consolidated and separate financial statements

December 31, 2018

December 31, 2017

Cost/ Cost/

Amortised cost Fair value  Amortised cost  Fair value
Available-for-sale investments
Government and state enterprise securities 2,000,869 2,298,545 4,535,380 5,474,506
Private enterprises debt securities 25,591,351 27,181,186 24,317,183 26,159,147
Equity securities 31,143,932 35,841,798 27,271,423 35,035,436
Foreign debt securities 1,403,323 1,251,495 2,736,998 2,533,144
Foreign equity securities 8,777,100 8,598,917 6,726,696 7,919,702
Total 68,916,575 75,171,941 65,587,680 77,121,935
Add Unrealised gains 6,255,366 - 11,534,255 -
Total available-for-sale investments 75,171,941 75,171,941 77,121,935 77,121,935

11.8 Held-to-maturity investments

As at December 31, 2018 and 2017, held-to-maturity investments consisted of the following:

(Unit : Thousand Baht)

Consolidated and separate financial statements

December 31, 2018 December 31, 2017

Cost/Amortised cost Cost/Amortised cost

Held-to-maturity investments

Government and state enterprise securities 139,536,444 142,116,574
Private enterprises debt securities 67,767,742 56,171,062
Foreign debt securities 6,719,890 6,275,770
Deposits at financial institutions with an original maturity of

longer than 3 months 3,400,000 3,810,000
Total held-to-maturity investments 217,424,076 208,373,406
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11.4 General investments

11.5

As at December 31, 2018 and 2017, general investments consisted of the following:

(Unit : Thousand Baht)

Consolidated and separate financial statements

December 31, 2018

December 31, 2017

Cost Cost
General investments
Equity securities 30,302 29,588
Total general investments 30,302 29,588

Remaining periods to maturity of debt securities

(Unit : Thousand Baht)

Consolidated and separate financial statements

December 31, 2018

Period to maturity

Within 1 year 1 -5years Over5 years Total

Available-for-sale investment
Government and state enterprise securities 620,332 - 450,000 1,070,332
Private enterprises securities 300,000 6,288,272 19,003,079 25,591,351
Foreign investments - 1,403,323 - 1,403,323
Add Unrealised gains 6,954 100,773 1,382,109 1,489,836
Total available-for-sale investments 927,286 7,792,368 20,835,188 29,554,842
Held-to-maturity investment
Government and state enterprise securities 7,239,925 16,298,787 115,997,732 139,536,444
Private enterprises securities 1,550,000 26,861,549 39,356,193 67,767,742
Foreign investments 160,000 1,816,803 4,743,087 6,719,890
Deposit at financial institutions with maturity period of longer

than 3 months 3,400,000 - - 3,400,000
Total held-to-maturity investments 12,349,925 44,977,139 160,097,012 217,424,076
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11.6

(Unit : Thousand Baht)

Consolidated and separate financial statements
December 31, 2017
Period to maturity

Within 1 year 1 -5years Over5 years Total

Available-for-sale investment

Government and state enterprise securities - 621,158 2,950,000 3,571,158
Private enterprises securities 521,936 5,359,856 18,435,391 24,317,183
Foreign investments 105,883 - 2,631,115 2,736,998
Add Unrealised gains (losses) (16,235) 443,081 1,642,549 2,069,395
Total available-for-sale investments 611,584 6,424,095 25,659,055 32,694,734

Held-to-maturity investment

Government and state enterprise securities 13,178,297 10,596,497 118,341,780 142,116,574
Private enterprises securities 1,521,932 16,486,983 38,162,147 56,171,062
Foreign investments 455,914 1,410,000 4,409,856 6,275,770
Deposit at financial institutions with maturity period of longer

than 3 months 2,410,000 1,400,000 - 3,810,000
Total held-to-maturity investments 17,566,143 29,893,480 160,913,783 208,373,406

Investments in structured notes

Investments in structured notes, which are classified as held-to-maturity investments, consisted of the following:

(a) As at December 31, 2018 and 2017, the Company has investments of Baht 600 million and Baht 600 million, respectively,

in promissory notes and bills of exchange, which were issued by local banks and branches of foreign commercial banks,
having remaining lives of 2 - 10 years and 2 - 11 years, respectively, and contain conditions whereby the issuer has call
option or has rights to call for additional deposits and bearing interest rate referring to the yield rate on government bond
(CMT Index).

(b) As at December 31, 2018 and 2017, the Company has investments of Baht 2,600 million and Baht 2,600 million,

respectively, in promissory notes and bills of exchange, which were issued by branches of foreign commercial banks,
having remaining lives of 2 - 4 years and 2 - 5 years, respectively, and bearing interest rate referring to the yield rate

government bond (CMT Index).

(c) As at December 31, 2018 and 2017, the Company has investments of Baht 3,524 million and Baht 3,438 million,

respectively, in promissory notes and bills of exchange, which were issued by branches of foreign commercial banks, having
remaining lives of 2 - 10 years and 2 - 11 years, respectively, and the notes and the bills contain conditions whereby the

notes redemption of the notes and the bills is based on the credit event of the notes and the reference assets.

(d) As at December 31, 2018 and 2017, the Company has investments of Baht 933 million and Baht 886 million, respectively,

in promissory notes and bills of exchange, which were issued by branches of foreign commercial banks, having remaining
maturity periods of 15 years and 16 years, respectively. The bank has placed government bonds equivalent to 70% - 80%
of the face values of the issued promissory notes and bills of exchange as collateral and such notes and bills contain
conditions whereby the redemption of the notes and bills is based on the credit event of the reference assets.

As at December 31, 2018 and 2017, the Company has investments of Baht 448 million and Baht 430 million, respectively,
in bills of exchange, which were issued by branches of foreign commercial banks, having remaining maturity periods of 13
years and 14 years, respectively. The bills contain conditions whereby the redemption of the bills is based on the credit

event of the reference assets.

(f) As at December 31, 2018 and 2017, the Company has investments of Baht 1,577 million and Baht 1,589 million,

respectively, in bills of exchange, which were issued by branches of foreign commercial banks, having remaining maturity
periods of 7 - 8 years and 8 - 9 years, respectively. The bills contain conditions whereby the redemption of the bills is based

on the credit event of the reference assets.

BANGKOK LIFE ASSURANCE PCL. — Usdn nsanwUssiugaa ia wmau) 207



HUgKaUsNauIuNIsyau
Notes to the Financial Statements

11.7 Suawuiiianszyniu
U 31 Funen 2561 waz 2560 ngNUIEMUATIEMIUsTRsSIINaLAZ3TIa AR Seinamuvdeyusiad ey 63357
fuum uaz 58,124 awum musdy nelifuuenzideuiedunanniwdussiuuazidudseemuiina 1 [ Tunsnemg
Usznausumsiude 35 uaz 36

11.8 war[3nniSuau
wamlsnnSuasuamiuliugaiui 31 Sunan 2561 uay 2560 Usznausin
(Wiae : Wuun)

JUNISLUUSIULE@=JuNISLUlawIzNINIS
dmsuldugndun 31 Sunnu

2561 2560
ﬁﬂiﬁnnmsmﬂLﬁuammﬁaﬁﬁ (6,907) 6,867
mlsannmsae Lﬁua\wgmﬁamﬂ 1,493,159 1,318,002
flsannsane Lﬁuaauuﬁazﬁaauﬂiuﬁwwum (29) 36,874
i l5niduamu 1,486,223 1,361,743

' a

11.9 washvinmawsuudasluyarmafssssgnizeeyaSuasyuiiensy

q
' a

nasvnnmIwasuudaslugamgfsssndmiulaugaiuil 31 funan 2561 uaz 2560 Usznaus

q

(Wiae : WuuIN)

JUNISLJUSIUL@=JUNISUlawI=NINISs
dnsulaugndun 31 Sunnu

2561 2560
dufuunnMyTayar Suasyuiiams u Susul 11,593,302 7,775,486
mls @) nmswasuulasluyarmgfsssugninnmsiayamduasuiiens (3,871,715) 4,971,167
mlsnnnswasuwasluyamyfsssugnisesauileuluilsviemnayu (1,519,265) (1,153,351)
dufuniunnmsiayadSuasyuidons w udull 6,202,322 11,593,302
#n mBSuls (1,240,465) (2,318,661)
wasnvnnswdsundasluyayfsssuagnd seeyar Suawuiiens - gnsannmi 4,961,857 9,274,641

12, Suasnuluvitnton
Tuil 31 Sunan 2561 uaz 2560 Wuawuluuiingeamuiiuaaveguaumsduamsziang InoasBuadesialuil
(e : W)

usen anueusssin  A0AJ3U nuieenua:Bundis:udd dadouuainu s1mNU
tuds:net 31sunAU 31suoAu 31suoiAy 31 suonAu 31 suonAu 31 suoAu
2561 2560 2561 2560 2561 2560

3N Jueate Budhiud wenihysziu

Tusaned $iim Funede Tne 24,000 24,000 99 99 23,760 23,760
Bangkok Life Assurance

(Cambodia) Public Limited

Company dseiudin - Ay 153,598 153,598 52 529 127,357 127,357
#n eiienmssoudn® : - (52,680) -
Tuduamulunidngey 177,598 177,598 98,437 151,117

(1) We¥ui 15 Squien 2561 UsznIandugioRusey Bangkok Life Assurance (Cambodia) Public Limited Company #uifluussineanasusuninfensia
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11.7 Investments subject to restriction
As at December 31, 2018 and 2017, the Group and the Company has placed government and state enterprise bonds with cost
or amortised cost of Baht 63,357 million and Baht 58,124 million, respectively, with the Registrar as securities and reserves as
described in Notes 35 and 36.

11.8 Gains on investments
Gains on investments for the years ended December 31, 2018 and 2017 consisted of the following:
(Unit : Thousand Baht)

Consolidated and separate financial statements

for the years ended December 31,

2018 2017
Gains (losses) on sales of held-for-trading investments (6,907) 6,867
Gains on sales of available-for-sale investments 1,498,159 1,318,002
Gains (losses) on sales of held-to-maturity investments (29) 36,874
Total gains on investments 1,486,223 1,361,743

11.9 Revaluation surplus on available-for-sale investments

Revaluation surplus on available for sale investment for the years ended December 31, 2018 and 2017 consisted of the

following:
(Unit : Thousand Baht)
Consolidated and separate financial statements
For the years ended December 31,
2018 2017
Revaluation surplus on available-for-sale investments - beginning of the years 11,593,302 7,775,486
Gains (losses) on revaluation of available-for-sale Investments (3,871,715) 4,971,167
Gains on sales of available-for-sale investments during the years transferred to
be recognised in profit or loss (1,519,265) (1,153,351)
Revaluation surplus on available-for-sale investments - end of the years 6,202,322 11,593,302
Less Income taxes (1,240,465) (2,318,661)
Revaluation surplus on available-for-sale investments - net of taxes 4,961,857 9,274,641

12. INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES

As at December 31, 2018 and 2017, detail of investments in subsidiaries, as presented in the separate financial statements, is

as follows:
(Unit : Thousand Baht)
Company’s name Type of Country Issued and Shareholding percentage Cost
business of paid-up capital
incorporation
P December December December December December December

31, 2018 31, 2017 31, 2018 31, 2017 31, 2018 31, 2017

BLA Insurance Insurance Thailand 24,000 24,000 99 99 23,760 23,760

Bangkok Life Assurance
(Cambodia) Public Limited
Company broker kY

(3

Ly 153,598 153,598 52@ 52%) 127,357 127,357

e=

Less Allowance for doubtful

accounts"” - - (52,680) -

Total investments in subsidiaries 177,598 177,598 98,437 151,117

(1) On June 15, 2018, the Extraordinary Meeting of Shareholder of Bangkok Life Assurance (Cambodia) Public Limited Company which is a subsidiary
of the Company has passed a resolution to cease its operation and proceed with the voluntary liquidation (see Note 13).
(2) As stated in “Memorandum and Article of Company”
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faenin 3 1oy - - 56,496 342 - - 56,496 342 56,838
3 -6 Lipy - - 21,850 204 - - 21,850 224 22,074
6 - 12 1fiau - - 5,792 296 - - 5,792 296 6,088
NN 12 1hsu - - 19,290 713 53 2 19,343 715 20,058
I 7,798,115 856,740 3,770,388 6,513 1,478 3 11,569,981 863,256 12,433,237
vin Andovilaedazgay - - (8,440) (1,071) - - (8,440) (1,071) (9.511)
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13.

14.

DISCONTINUED OPERATION

On June 15, 2018, the Extraordinary Meeting of Shareholder of Bangkok Life Assurance (Cambodia) Public Limited Company

which is a subsidiary of the Company has passed a resolution to cease its operation and proceed with the voluntary liquidation.

The Company classified net loss from Bangkok Life Assurance (Cambodia) Public Limited Company as net loss from

discontinued operation.

The consolidated statement of financial position as at December 31, 2018 includes assets from discontinued operation in total

amount of Baht 97 million in which most of balances are cash and cash equivalents and deposit.

The consolidated statements of profit or loss and other comprehensive income for the years ended December 31, 2018 and

2017 for discontinue operations are as follows:

(Unit : Thousand Baht)

Consolidated financial statements

2018 2017
For years ended December 31,
Discontinued operation
Revenue 81 229
Expenses (19,921) (17,812)
Loss before income tax expense (19,840) (17,583)
Income tax expense - -
Loss for the years from discontinued operation, net of income tax (19,840) (17,583)
Losses per share*
Basic losses per share (Baht) (0.006) (0.005)

* Losses per share from discontinued operation for equity holders of the Company

LOANS AND ACCRUED INTEREST RECEIVABLES

As at December 31, 2018 and 2017, the balances of loans and accrued interest receivables, classified by overdue periods, are

as follows:

(Unit : Thousand Baht)

Consolidated and separate financial statements

December 31, 2018

Loans
Overdue periods Policy loans Mortgage loans Other loans Total
Accrued Accrued Accrued Accrued
Principal  Interest”  Principal Interest”  Principal  Interest”  Principal Interest™ Total
Not yet due 7,798,115 856,740 3,666,960 4,938 1,425 1 11,466,500 861,679 12,328,179
Overdue:
Less than 3 months - - 56,496 342 - - 56,496 342 56,838
3 - 6 months - - 21,850 224 - - 21,850 224 22,074
6 - 12 months - - 5,792 296 - - 5,792 296 6,088
Over 12 months - - 19,290 713 53 2 19,343 715 20,058
Total 7,798,115 856,740 3,770,388 6,513 1,478 3 11,569,981 863,256 12,433,237
Less Allowance for
doubtful accounts - - (8,440) (1,071) - - (8,440) (1,071) (9,511)
Loans and accrued
interest receivables - net 7,798,115 856,740 3,761,948 5442 1,478 3 11,561,541 862,185 12,423,726

“This amount included as a part of “Accrued investment income” in the statements of financial position.
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15.

(Unit : Thousand Baht)

Consolidated and separate financial statements
December 31, 2017

Loans
Overdue periods Policy loans Mortgage loans Other loans Total
Principal  Accrued  Principal ~ Accrued  Principal Accrued  Principal  Accrued Total
Interest " Interest " Interest " Interest
Not yet due 7,104,797 710,107 2,249,943 1,720 6,911 8 9,361,651 711,835 10,073,486
Overdue:
Less than 3 months - - 29,107 208 - - 29,107 208 29,315
3 - 6 months - - 2,948 59 - - 2,948 59 3,007
6 - 12 months - - - - - - - - -
Over 12 months - - 15,477 545 53 2 15,530 547 16,077
Total 7,104,797 710,107 2,297,475 2,532 6,964 10 9,409,236 712,649 10,121,885
Less Allowance for
doubtful accounts - - (4632) (507) - - (4,632) (507) (5139)
Loans and accrued
interest receivables - net 7,104,797 710,107 2,292,843 2,025 6,964 10 9,404,604 712,142 10,116,746

“This amount included as a part of “Accrued investment income” in the statements of financial position.

Policy loans represent loans granted to the policyholders in an amount not exceeding the cash value of the policy. The loans

carry interest at 4.00% - 8.00% per annum, as approved by the Office of Insurance Commission.

Loans to employees under the employee welfare scheme are set for credit limit of Baht 0.1 million for personal guarantee loans.
The interest rate charged is at the rates of 6.00% per annum. As at December 31, 2018 and 2017, loans to employees

amounted to Baht 1.50 million and Baht 7.00 million, respectively.

Loans to employees under the mortgage loans are not to exceed 50 times the employee’s monthly salary to each employee
for secured loans. The loans carry interest of 5.00% - 6.00% per annum. As at December 31, 2018 and 2017, loans to

employees under the mortgage loans amounted to Baht 27 million and Baht 44 million, respectively.

INVESTMENT PROPERTY

The net carrying value of investment property as at December 31, 2018 and 2017 are as follows:
(Unit : Thousand Baht)

Consolidated and separate financial statements

December 31, 2018 December 31, 2017
Office building for rent
Cost 21,303 21,303
Less Accumulated depreciation (3,551) (2,486)
Net carrying value 17,752 18,817

A reconciliation of the net carrying value of investment property for the years ended December 31, 2018 and 2017 is presented

below:
(Unit : Thousand Baht)
Consolidated and separate financial statements
For the years ended December 31,
2018 2017

Net carrying value - beginning of years 18,817 19,882
Depreciation for years (1,065) (1,065)
Net carrying value - end of years 17,752 18,817
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The fair value of the investment property as at December 31, 2018 and 2017 stated below:

(Unit : Thousand Baht)

Consolidated and separate financial statements

December 31, 2018 December 31, 2017

Office building for rent

23,127 22,660

The fair value of the above investment property has been determined based on valuation performed by an independent

appraiser. The fair value of the office building held for rent has been determined using the cost approach. The approach was

estimated current replacement cost less accumulated depreciation and add with fair value of land.

For the year ended December 31, 2018, the Group and the Company has revenue from rental of investment property
amounted to Baht 0.83 million (2017: Baht 0.78 million).

16. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Movement of property, plant and equipment for the years ended December 31, 2018 and 2017 are as follows:

(Unit : Thousand Baht)

Consolidated financial statements

Buildings
Land i::rtk::;l:':;gw; Condominium Off;if(ilj?err;ll::ire‘ Mqtor C?onstruction Total
and leasehold equipment vehicles in progress
building
Cost:
January 1, 2017 794,249 448,001 36,633 577,623 23,502 117,999 1,998,007
Additions - 11,999 - 36,865 - 199,002 247,866
Disposals - - - (10,808) (3,594) - (14,402)
Adjust 3) - - - - (9,200) (9,203)
Exchange differences on translation of
financial statements in foreign currency - (342) - (54) - - (396)
Transfer in (out) - 251,418 - 46,575 - (297,993) -
December 31, 2017 794,246 711,076 36,633 650,201 19,908 9,808 2,221,872
Additions - 697 - 21,543 20,955 66,351 109,546
Disposals - (220) - (18,649) - - (18,869)
Adjust - - - - - (406) (406)
Exchange differences on translation of
financial statements in foreign currency - (15) - 4 - - (11)
Transfer in (out) - 44,795 - 8,962 - (53,757) -
December 31, 2018 794,246 756,333 36,633 662,061 40,863 21,996 2,312,132
Accumulated depreciation:
January 1, 2017 - 327,229 24,118 474,025 15,071 - 840,443
Depreciation on disposals - - - (10,700) (3,594) - (14,294)
Depreciation for the year - 30,568 1,832 44,822 3,947 - 81,169
December 31, 2017 - 357,797 25,950 508,147 15,424 - 907,318
Depreciation on disposals - (220) - (18,562) - - (18,782)
Adjust - 1 - (1) _ _ ~
Depreciation for the year - 32,186 1,831 51,448 4,463 - 89,928
December 31, 2018 - 389,764 27,781 541,032 19,887 - 978,464
Net carrying value:
December 31, 2017 794,246 353,279 10,683 142,054 4,484 9,808 1,314,554
December 31, 2018 794,246 366,569 8,852 121,029 20,976 21,996 1,333,668

Depreciation for the years ended December 31,

2017
2018

Thousand Baht 81,169
Thousand Baht 89,928
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(Unit : Thousand Baht)

Separate financial statements

Buildings
and buildings Office furniture, .
Land improvements Condominium  fixture and Mqtor Qonstructlon Total
and leasehold equipment vehicles I progress
building
Cost:
January 1, 2017 794,249 444,937 36,633 575,959 23,502 117,999 1,993,279
Additions - 11,999 - 36,847 - 199,002 247,848
Disposals - - - (10,808) (3,594) - (14,402)
Adjust 3) - - - - (9,200) (9,203)
Transfer in (out) - 251,418 - 46,575 - (297,993) -
December 31, 2017 794,246 708,354 36,633 648,573 19,908 9,808 2,217,522
Additions - 697 - 21,534 20,955 66,351 109,537
Disposals - (220) - (18,649) - - (18,869)
Adjust - - - - - (4086) (400)
Transfer in (out) - 44,795 - 8,962 - (53,757) -
December 31, 2018 794,246 753,626 36,633 660,420 40,863 21,996 2,307,784
Accumulated depreciation:
January 1, 2017 - 326,912 24,118 473,655 15,071 - 839,756
Depreciation on disposals - - - (10,700) (3,594) - (14,294)
Depreciation for the year - 30,021 1,832 44,484 3,947 - 80,284
December 31, 2017 - 356,933 25,950 507,439 15,424 - 905,746
Depreciation on disposals - (220) - (18,562) - - (18,782)
Adjust - 1 - (1) - - -
Depreciation for the year - 31,658 1,833 51,070 4,464 - 89,025
December 31, 2018 - 388,372 27,783 539,946 19,888 - 975,989
Net carrying value:
December 31, 2017 794,246 351,421 10,683 141,134 4,484 9,808 1,311,776
December 31, 2018 794,246 365,254 8,850 120,474 20,975 21,996 1,331,795
Depreciation for the years ended December 31,
2017 Thousand Baht 80,284
2018 Thousand Baht 89,025

As at December 31, 2018 and 2017, certain items of buildings and equipment of the Company have been fully depreciated but
are still in use. The cost before deducting accumulated depreciation of those assets in the consolidated financial statements
amounted to Baht 598 million and Baht 551 million, respectively. (The separate financial statements only: Baht 598 million and

Baht 551 million, respectively).
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18.

As at December 31, 2018 and 2017, the Company has land and building that did not use and was not in condition properties

foreclosed, cost before deducting accumulated depreciation as follows:

(Unit : Thousand Baht)

Consolidated and separate financial statements

December 31, 2018 December 31, 2017
Land 580 580
Building 1,928 1,928
Building improvement 10,426 9,931
Office equipment 2,203 3,883
Computer 111 332
Office furniture fixture and equipment 5,347 -
Total 20,595 16,654

GOODWILL
On July 7, 2014, the Company obtained control of BLA Insurance Broker Company Limited (“Subsidiary”), by acquiring of the
shares and voting interests in the Subsidiary and net assets from business combination was lower than consideration

part resulting in goodwill from purchase of business.

As at December 31, 2018 and 2017, the consolidated financial statements have goodwill amounted to Baht 5 million and Baht

5 million, respectively.

INTANGIBLE ASSETS
The net carrying value of intangible assets as at December 31, 2018 and 2017 are as follows:
(Unit : Thousand Baht)

Consolidated financial statements

Computer

Computer  Software under

software Development Total
Cost:
January 1, 2017 110,786 - 110,786
Increase 2,486 65 2,551
Exchange differences on translation of financial statements in foreign currency (60) - (60)
December 31, 2017 113,212 65 113,277
Increase 1,227 - 1,227
Exchange differences on translation of financial statements in foreign currency 2) - 2)
Transfer in (out) 65 (65) -
December 31, 2018 114,502 - 114,502
Accumulated amortisation:
January 1, 2017 91,229 - 91,229
Amortisation for the year 10,796 - 10,796
December 31, 2017 102,025 - 102,025
Amortisation for the year 8,732 - 8,732
December 31, 2018 110,757 - 110,757
Net carrying value:
December 31, 2017 11,187 65 11,252
December 31, 2018 3,745 - 3,745
Amortization for the years ended December 31,
2017 Thousand Baht 10,796
2018 Thousand Baht 8,732
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(Unit : Thousand Baht)

Separate financial statements

Computer  Computer Software under

software development Total
Cost:
January 1, 2017 110,038 - 110,038
Increase 2,428 65 2,493
December 31, 2017 112,466 65 112,531
Increase 1,227 - 1,227
Transfer in (out) 65 (65) -
December 31, 2018 113,758 - 113,758
Accumulated amortisation:
January 1, 2017 91,088 - 91,088
Amortisation for the year 10,563 - 10,563
December 31, 2017 101,651 - 101,651
Amortisation for the year 8,492 - 8,492
December 31, 2018 110,143 - 110,143
Net carrying value
December 31, 2017 10,815 65 10,880
December 31, 2018 3,615 - 3,615
Amortisation for the years ended December 31,
2017 Thousand Baht 10,796
2018 Thousand Baht 8,492

As at December 31, 2018 and 2017, certain computer software items were fully amortised but are still in use. The
original costs, before deducting accumulated amortisation, of those assets in the consolidated financial statements amounted
to approximately Baht 91 million and Baht 71 million, respectively (the separate financial statements: Baht 91 million and

Baht 71 million, respectively).
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fIvlseiududmsuduan
Ysznuipseazan 2,757,470 3,051,790 (294,320) (272,169) - -
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Bue 15,853 1,554 14,299 910 - -
funswiadiSuldsansdintiod 2,820,180 3,117,036 (292,669) (259,968) (4,187) 422
wilgunBdulisamssarad
Ruawmuiiony 666,153 1,602,880 141,469 285,979 (1,078,196) 763,563
B - 2,536 (2,536) (2,110)
wiiaunBdulisonssnad 666,153 1,605,416 138,933 283,869 (1,078,196) 763,563
Runsnd/milaunBouls
sansindiad - gnd 2,154,027 1,511,620 (431,602) (543,837) 1,074,009 (763,141)
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dmsudauaniui 31 sunau

2561 2560
mBulilagiu
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19. DEFERRED TAX ASETS/LIABILITIES AND INCOME TAX EXPENSE
19.1 Deferred tax assets/liabilities
Deferred tax assets and liabilities consisted of tax effects as shown below.
(Unit : Thousand Baht)

Consolidated and separate financial statements

Change in deferred tax
assets/liabilities reported
Change in deferred tax in the statements of
assets/liabilities reported comprehensive income
December December profit or loss in the for the for the year ended

31, 31, year ended December 31, December 31,
2018 2017 2018 2017 2018 2017
Deferred tax assets
Reserves for long-term insurance
contracts 2,757,470 3,051,790 (294,320) (272,169) - -
Claim reserves and outstanding claims 18,633 18,273 360 6,377 - -
Provisions for long-term employee benefits 28,224 45,419 (13,008) 4914 (4,187) 422
Others 15,853 1,554 14,299 910 - -
Total deferred tax assets 2,820,180 3,117,036 (292,669) (259,968) (4,187) 422
Deferred tax liabilities
Available-for-sale investments 666,153 1,602,880 141,469 285,979  (1,078,196) 763,563
Others - 2,536 (2,536) (2,110)
Total deferred tax liabilities 666,153 1,605,416 138,933 283,869 (1,078,196) 763,563
Deferred tax assets/liabilities - net 2,154,027 1,511,620 (431,602) (543,837) 1,074,009 (763,141)

19.2 Income tax expenses
Income tax expenses for the years ended December 31, 2018 and 2017 are made up as follows:
(Unit : Thousand Baht)

Consolidated and separate
financial statements

For the years ended December 31,

2018 2017
Current income tax:
Corporate income tax charge 380,089 (33,587)
Adjustment in respect of income tax of previous year 1,458 5,489
Deferred tax:
Relating to origination and reversal of temporary differences 431,602 543,837
Income tax expenses reported in profits or losses 813,149 515,739
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2561 261
mISuldiinan
(fls) mnmﬁm&amLﬁua\‘wgulﬁama 774,343 (994,233)
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U Ui 31 5uNAN 2561 WAz 2560 Runswadudsznausig
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Reconciliation between accounting profits and income tax expense for the years ended December 31, 2018 and 2017 are as

follows:
(Unit : Thousand Baht)
Consolidated Separate
financial statements financial statements
For the years ended For the years ended
December 31, December 31,
2018 2017 2018 2017
Accounting profit before income tax expenses 5,793,219 4,160,263 5,739,170 4,160,980
Corporate income tax rates 15%, 20% 15%, 20% 20% 20%
Income tax expenses at the applicable tax rates 1,147,834 832,196 1,147,834 832,196
Adjustment in respect of income tax of previous year 1,458 5,489 1,458 5,489
Net tax effect on income or expenses that are not taxable
or not deductible in determining taxable profits (336,143) (321,946) (336,143) (321,946)
Income tax expenses recognised in profits or losses 813,149 515,739 813,149 515,739

The amounts of income taxes relating to each component of other comprehensive income (loss) for the years ended December
31, 2018 and 2017 are as follows:

Consolidated and separate
financial statements

For the years ended December 31,

2018 2017
Income taxes relating to:
(Gains) losses on revaluation of available-for-sale investments 774,343 (994,233)
Gains on sales of available-for-sale investment transferred to be recognised in profit or loss 303,853 230,670
Actuarial (gain) loss (4,187) 422
Income taxes (revenues) expenses as reported in statements of comprehensive income 1,074,009 (763,141)

OTHER ASSETS
As at December 31, 2018 and 2017, other assets consisted of the follows:
(Unit : Thousand Baht)

Consolidated and separate Separate
financial statements financial statements
For the years ended For the years ended
December 31, December 31,

2018 2017 2018 2017

Derivative collateral 49,500 45,000 49,500 45,000

Prepaid income tax 100,917 135,785 100,917 135,785

Prepaid rental expenses 22,617 34,411 22,617 34,411

Deposits 51,099 45,130 27,822 21,776

Receivable from sales of investments 555,220 473,018 555,220 473,018
Less Allowance for doubtful accounts - receivable

from sales of investments (17,074) - (17,074) -

Prepaid expenses 18,585 11,621 18,503 11,443

Others 116,521 79,084 103,592 58,025

Total other assets 897,385 824,049 861,097 779,458
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21.

INSURANCE CONTRACT LIABILITIES
As at December 31, 2018 and 2017, insurance contract liabilities consisted of the follows:
(Unit : Thousand Baht)

Consolidated financial statements

December 31, 2018 December 31, 2017
Insurance Insurance
contract Reinsusrance contract  Reinsurance
liabilities  of liabilities Net liabilities  of liabilities Net
Reserves for long-term insurance contracts 273,908,194 - 273,908,194 256,595,053 - 256,595,053
Claims reserves
Reserves for reported claims 172,489  (153,422) 19,067 276,597 (127,385) 149,212
Reserves for claims incurred but not yet
reported 93,163 - 93,163 91,365 - 91,365
Premium reserves
Unearned premium reserves 1,322,760  (385,758) 937,002 1,180,093 (277,328) 902,765
Unpaid policy benefits 188,062 - 188,062 168,390 - 168,390
Other insurance liabilities 7,553,099 - 7,553,099 7,666,696 - 7,666,696
Total insurance contract liabilities 283,237,767  (539,180) 282,698,587 265,978,194  (404,713) 265,573,481

(Unit : Thousand Baht)

Separate financial statements

December 31, 2018 December 31, 2017
Insurance Insurance
contract Reinsusrance contract  Reinsurance
liabilities  of liabilities Net liabilities  of liabilities Net
Reserves for long-term insurance contracts 273,908,102 - 273,908,102 256,595,048 - 256,595,048
Claims reserves
Reserves for reported claims 172,489  (153,422) 19,067 276,597  (127,385) 149,212
Reserves for claims incurred but not yet
reported 93,163 - 93,163 91,365 - 91,365
Premium reserves
Unearned premium reserves 1,322,760  (385,758) 937,002 1,180,093 (277,328) 902,765
Unpaid policy benefits 188,062 - 188,062 168,390 - 168,390
Other insurance liabilities 7,553,099 - 7,553,099 7,666,696 - 7,666,696
Total insurance contract liabilities 283,237,675  (539,180) 282,698,495 265,978,189  (404,713) 265,573,476

During the years 2018 and 2017, the Group and the Company management has entered into reinsurance contracts in order to
manage insurance risk. The management manages this risk by considering obligations on net losses insurance, and disclosing

the liabilities under insurance contracts, both in terms of gross insurance and net insurance.
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21.1 Reserves for long-term insurance contracts

As at December 31, 2018 and 2017, reserves for long-term insurance contracts of the follows:

(Unit : Thousand Baht)

Consolidated
financial statements

Separate
financial statements

For the years ended
December 31,

For the years ended
December 31,

2017 2016 2017 2016

Balances - beginning of the year 256,595,053 233,412,294 256,595,048 233,412,294
Reserved increased for new businesses and inforce policies 26,432,388 30,075,220 26,432,301 30,075,215
Reserve decreased for death, maturities, benefits, claims,

lapses and surrender (8,459,595) (7,552,113) (8,459,595) (7,552,113)
Reserve decreased (increase) for testing the adequacy

of liabilities (659,652) 659,652 (659,652) 659,652
Balances - end of the year 273,908,194 256,595,053 273,908,102 256,595,048

21.2 Claim reserves
As at December 31, 2018 and 2017, claim reserves consisted of the following:
(Unit : Thousand Baht)

Consolidated and separate financial statements

For the years ended December 31,

2018 2017
Balances - beginning of the year 367,962 233,740
Claims incurred in the current year 2,061,319 2,080,116
Claims paid during the year (2,163,629) (1,945,894)
Balances - end of the year 265,652 367,962

21.3 Unearned premium reserves
As at December 31, 2018 and 2017, claim reserves consisted of the following:
(Unit : Thousand Baht)

Consolidated and separate financial statements

For the years ended December 31,

2018 2017
Balances - beginning of the year 1,180,093 1,134,217
Claims incurred in the current year 3,592,546 3,331,744
Claims paid during the year (3,449,879) (3,285,868)
Balances - end of the year 1,322,760 1,180,093

BANGKOK LIFE ASSURANCE PCL. — USUn nsainwUs=Auzaa A (umou) 229




HUgKaUsNauIuNIsyau
Notes to the Financial Statements

21.4 mydulvamaunugnd

21.41 myvefulvanawnunaunsyssiuduse

o Jufl 31 funen 2561

(Wiaw : Wuun)

JUNISLUSIULA:IUNISIIULAWI:NANIS

UQUﬁlHQ noud 2556 2556 2557 2558 2559 2560 2561 SouU
UszanumiaFulrumauny ;
-t ﬁvu"ilqﬂ’ﬁmg 1,649,630 1,550,013 1,609,003 1,662,369 1,786,230 1,788,556 1,968,053 -
- ‘Wﬁ fldnly 1,744596 1,647,789 1,659,839 1,737,751 1,853,353 1,871,946 - -
- davldnly 1,745,957 1,651,663 1,662,355 1,738,510 1,857,917 - - -
- anaidldnly 1,745957 1,651,663 1,662,355 1,738,510 - - - -
- ﬁlﬂﬁ'ﬂ\[ﬂ 1,745957 1,651,663 1,662,355 - - - - -
- Widaly 1,745,957 1,651,663 - - - - - -
Uszanaumaanfuluamaunu
zﬁdyizﬁ 1,745957 1,651,663 1,662,355 1,738,510 1,857,917 1,875,618 2,057,545 12,589,565
mAulmaunueazan (1,730,441) (1,650,860) (1,660,975) (1,736,598) (1,857,095) (1,871,379) (1,816,565) (12,323,913)
e Aulvanaunu
nounsuseiuiusa 15,516 803 1,380 1,912 822 4,239 240,980 265,652
u Jufl 31 funnan 2560
(Wi Wuun)
JUNISUSIULE@:JUNISHULlaWIzNAINS
Uautitmn noud 2555 2555 2556 2557 2558 2559 2560 Sou
dszanaumaanfulvamauny :
- ﬁyuﬂqﬁﬁmq 1,663,757 1,649,630 1,550,013 1,609,003 1,662,384 1,782,947 1,943,380 -
- ﬂﬁ\‘iﬂﬁﬂlﬂ 1,773,694 1,744,596 1,647,789 1,659,839 1,737,766 1,849,582 - -
- davldnly 1,774,857 1,745,957 1,651,663 1,662,355 1,738,526 - - -
- anddnly 1,774,857 1,745,957 1,651,663 1,662,355 - - - -
- ﬁlﬂﬁ'ﬂlﬂ 1,774,857 1,745,957 1,651,663 - - - - -
- dldmly 1,774,857 1,745,957 - - - - - -
szanaumamfulvanaunu
é’ugizﬁ 1,774,857 1,745,957 1,651,663 1,662,355 1,738,526 1,852,048 2,032,279 12,457,685
maulvamaununyazan (1,758,221) (1,745013) (1,650,560) (1,659,892) (1,735,648) (1,847,667) (1,692,722) (12,089,723)
TngevenRulnamanuy
naumsUssiunesa 16,636 944 1,103 2,463 2,878 4,381 339,557 367,962
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21.4 Claims development table

21.4.1 Claims development table - gross of reinsurance

As at December 31, 2018

(Unit : Thousand Baht)

Consolidated and separate financial statements

Accident year Before 2013 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 Total

Estimate of Claims incurred:

- At end of accident year 1,649,630 1,550,013 1,609,003 1,662,369 1,786,230 1,788,556 1,968,053 -

- One year later 1,744,596 1,647,789 1,659,839 1,737,751 1,853,353 1,871,946 - -

- Two year later 1,745957 1,651,663 1,662,355 1,738,510 1,857,917 - - -

- Three year later 1,745957 1,651,663 1,662,355 1,738,510 - - - -

- Four year later 1,745,957 1,651,663 1,662,355 - - - - -

- Five year later 1,745,957 1,651,663 - - - - - -
Estimate of cumulative

claims incurred 1,745957 1,651,663 1,662,355 1,738,510 1,857,917 1875618 2,057,545 12,589,565
Cumulative payments to date(1,730,441) (1,650,860) (1,660,975) (1,736,598) (1,857,095) (1,871,379) (1,816,565) (12,323,913)
Total claims provision - gross

of reinsurance 15,516 803 1,380 1,912 822 4,239 240,980 265,652

As at December 31, 2017
(Unit : Thousand Baht)
Consolidated and separate financial statements
Accident year Before 2012 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 Total

Estimate of Claims incurred:

- At end of accident year 1,663,757 1,649,630 1,550,013 1,609,003 1,662,384 1,782,947 1,943,380 -

- One year later 1,773,694  1,744596 1,647,789 1,659,839 1,737,766 1,849,582 - -

- Two year later 1,774857  1,745957 1,651,663 1,662,355 1,738,526 - - -

- Three year later 1,774857  1,745957 1,651,663 1,662,355 - - - -

- Four year later 1,774857  1,745957 1,651,663 - - - - -

- Five year later 1,774,857 1,745,957 - - - - - -
Estimate of cumulative

claims incurred 1,774857  1,745957 1,651,663 1,662,355 1,738,526 1,852,048 2,032,279 12,457,685
Cumulative payments to date (1,758,221) (1,745,013) (1,650,560) (1,659,892) (1,735,648) (1,847,667) (1,692,722) (12,089,723)
Total claims provision - gross

of reinsurance 16,636 944 1,103 2,463 2,878 4,381 339,557 367,962
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2142 miwmﬁulmmmmuqm%
o Uit 31 Sunan 2561
(e Wuun)

JUNISUUSIULA:JuNISIULlawWI:NINIS

Uauain nout 2556 2556 2557 2558 2559 2560 2561 SoU
Uszanumaamfulvamauny :
-0 éuﬂqﬁﬁLW@ 1,649,630 1,550,013 1,609,003 1,662,369 1,786,230 1,788,556 1,968,053 -
- Mﬁ\‘l"ﬂﬁ'ﬂlﬂ 1,744596 1,647,789 1,659,839 1,737,751 1,853,353 1,871,946 - -
- gavldnly 1,745,957 1,651,663 1,662,355 1,738,510 1,857,917 - - -
- anaidldnly 1,745,957 1,651,663 1,662,355 1,738,510 - - - -
- ftldaly 1,745957 1,651,663 1,662,355 - - - - -
- Widnly 1,745,957 1,651,663 - - - - - -

Uszanaumsenfuluanaunu
ﬁuyiﬂj 1,745,882 1,651,538 1,662,248 1,738,455 1,857,866 1,875,604 1,904,550 12,436,143

AaulvmaunueazaN (1,730,441) (1,650,860) (1,660,975) (1,736,598) (1,857,095) (1,871,379) (1,816,565) (12,323,913)

a1 RUlvINA LN
AaunIlsziuAYsD 15,441 678 1,273 1,857 771 4,225 87,985 112,230

o Jufl 31 Sunew 2560
(e Wuun)

JUNISUUSIUUEa=JUNISOULlawWI:NAINIS

Uautitin foul 2555 2555 2556 2557 2558 2559 2560 sou
Uszanumsmaulvamauny :
-t 5uﬂqﬂﬁmq 1,663,757 1,649,630 1,550,013 1,609,003 1,662,384 1,782,947 1,943,380 -
- yiilvlldnly 1,773,694 1,744,596 1,647,789 1,659,839 1,737,766 1,849,582 - -
- aavildnly 1,774,857 1,745957 1,651,663 1,662,355 1,738,526 - - -
- swldaly 1,774,857 1,745957 1,651,663 1,662,355 - - - -
- ftldaly 1,774,857 1,745957 1,651,663 - - - - -
- Wildmly 1,774,857 1,745,957 - - - - - -

ﬂssmmmwhﬁulmwmmu
fﬁlyinﬁ 1,774,884 1745980 1,651,634 1,662,113 1,737,411 1,850,863 1,907,415 12,330,300

AaulvmaunueazaN (1,758,221) (1,745,013) (1,650,560) (1,659,892) (1,735,648) (1,847,667) (1,692,722) (12,089,723)

NI RUVINALNY
AaunIdsziuiuse 16,663 967 1,074 2,221 1,763 3,196 214,693 240,577
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21.4.2 Claims development table - net of reinsurance
As at December 31, 2018
(Unit : Thousand Baht)

Consolidated and separate financial statements

Accident year Before 2013 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 Total

Estimate of Claims incurred:

- At end of accident year 1,649,630 1,550,013 1,609,003 1,662,369 1,786,230 1,788,556 1,968,053 -

- One year later 1,744596 1,647,789 1,659,839 1,737,751 1,853,353 1,871,946 - -
- Two year later 1,745957 1,651,663 1,662,355 1,738,510 1,857,917 - - -
- Three year later 1,745,957 1,651,663 1,662,355 1,738,510 - - - -
- Four year later 1,745957 1,651,663 1,662,355 - - - - -
- Five year later 1,745,957 1,651,663 - - - - - -

Estimate of cumulative
claims incurred 1,745,882 1,651,538 1,662,248 1,738,455 1,857,866 1,875,604 1,904,550 12,436,143

Cumulative payments to date (1,730,441) (1,650,860) (1,660,975) (1,736,598) (1,857,095) (1,871,379) (1,816,565) (12,323,913)

Total claims provision - gross
of reinsurance 15,441 678 1,273 1,857 771 4,225 87,985 112,230

As at December 31, 2017
(Unit : Thousand Baht)

JUNISLIUSIULE@:IUNISIULOWI:NANTS

Accident year Before 2012 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 Total

Estimate of Claims incurred:

- At end of accident year 1,663,757 1,649,630 1,550,013 1,609,008 1,662,384 1,782,947 1,943,380 -

- One year later 1,773,694 1744596 1,647,789 1,659,839 1,737,766 1,849,582 - -
- Two year later 1,774,857 1,745957 1,651,663 1,662,355 1,738,526 - - -
- Three year later 1,774,857 1,745957 1,651,663 1,662,355 - - - -
- Four year later 1,774,857 1,745957 1,651,663 - - - - -
- Five year later 1,774,857 1,745,957 - - - - - -

Estimate of cumulative
claims incurred 1,774,884 1745980 1,651,634 1,662,113 1,737,411 1,850,863 1,907,415 12,330,300

Cumulative payments to date (1,758,221) (1,745,013) (1,650,560) (1,659,892) (1,735,648) (1,847,667) (1,692,722) (12,089,723)

Total claims provision - gross
of reinsurance 16,663 967 1,074 2,221 1,763 3,196 214,693 240,577
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31 sunAu 2561 31 suoAu 2560

WUANIUNTIN 136,552 125,662
WUATUAYUA 49,548 40,444
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21.5 Key assumptions
21.5.1 Assumptions used in the measurement of insurance reserves for long-term insurance contracts.
The Group and the Company measures insurance contract with Net Premium Valuation method by using cash flows
estimation from premiums and benefits payment. The Group and the Company estimates premiums by actuarial methods
and use assumptions such as discount rate, mortality rate, and disability rate by plus margin for administration

expenses. This method excludes persistency rate.

The key assumptions in the actuarial method was summarised as follows:

(A) Mortality rates, morbidity rates and longevity rates
According to Thailand mortality tables on industry type and Thailand pensions table that were announced by the
OIC.

(B) Discount rate
The discount rate in calculating the reserve was not higher than the interest rate that determine premium rates and
not more than 6 percent per year.

21.5.2 Assumptions used in claims incurred but not reported.
The Group and the Company estimated claims for short-term contracts by considering their claims incurred but not
reported. The assumptions used in the calculation as at the date of the latest report, which estimated from data

collected in the past and judgment of the Group and the Company actuary.

21.6 Unpaid policy benefits
As at December 31, 2018 and 2017, unpaid policy benefits consisted of the following:
(Unit : Thousand Baht)

Consolidated and separate financial statements

December 31, 2018 December 31, 2017
Death benefit 136,552 125,662
Maturity payment 49,548 40,444
Surrender 1,962 2,284
Total unpaid policy benefits 188,062 168,390

21.7 Other insurance liabilities
As at December 31, 2018 and 2017, other insurance liabilities consisted of the following:
(Unit : Thousand Baht)

Consolidated and separate financial statements

December 31, 2018 December 31, 2017
Deposit from insurance contracts 7,053,376 7,126,814
Premiums received in advance 421,000 462,377
Payable to policyholders on exempted premiums 78,723 77,505
Total other insurance liabilities 7,553,099 7,666,696

BANGKOK LIFE ASSURANCE PCL. — USUn nsanwUssiugan ia (umau) 235



g

grads=nauiunisau

Notes to the Financial Statements

22,

23.

23.1

232

236

WniluIsnlseiuiusia
o Jud 31 Sunew 2561 uaz 2560 nguUIEMLarLIENIueaf s ssiudssaf uunmudssInnvilay feil
(Wiae : Wuun)

JUNISUUSIULE@:JUNISLULlawI:NINIS
31 suoAu 2560 31 suoAu 2559

Sudneiisniunmsyssiuduse 585,436 1,003,195
TSI sie 585,436 1,003,195

mszgnﬁuwaﬂsﬂwﬁwﬁnmu
o il 31 funan 2561 uaz 2560 Mazynunalsslemininmulsznauie
(Wi Wuun)

JUNISJUSIU JUNISUULawWI:NANTS
dmsudauansun dmsudauansun
31 suoAu 31 sunAu 31 suoAu 31 sunAu
2561 2560 2561 2560
mazyniuradsslominineudisny
wavszlaminineussazen (@anewvnda 23.1) 155,259 193,385 153,803 191,781
mizyniunadselomininauszezendy
(@‘Viu’lﬂmaifﬁ] 23.2) 23,378 35,442 23,309 35,316
TuwaUselaminineudeane 178,637 228,827 177,112 227,097

nazgniunalsslomininnuwavesnaineu

o

anudsulmzsvmMIzyniuralszlaimineurdsesnanausmiLTiugaiui 31 sunan uanslddol
(Wuae : Wuun)

JUNIsSJuUsoy JUNISLJULaWI:N3INIS

dmsudauaniun dmsudauaniun

31 suoAu 2561 31 sudnAU 2560 31 suoAu 2561 31 sudAu 2560

HpAAIAERUT o YU 1 un3AN 193,385 168,955 191,781 167,700
R (amav) 5z (38,126) 24,430 (37,978) 24,081
ppaAWAaLaeT o Uil 31 Sunew 155259 193,385 153,803 191,781

mawsznsyaAduaesussnuuszulmnensieenuzesnguuisnuazuisn winew gnauddnsliiuSueawemudefmualu
NQRNBLSIU WenwiinyuasuInEUDNy 60 U

mazyniuwaUsslpziminnusssspnudmiunmahouiunguuisnussuisndunanu ansadsulmossnassyniunayss ol
wiinvuszezeusmiumahnuiunguussnuazussnidunannudmiulugaiun 31 funau uanalsdal
(WiaE : WuuN)

JUNISJUsSIU JUNISJULaWI:N3INS
dmsutaugndun dmsutaugndun
31 suo1Au 2561 31 sudonAu 2560 31 suonAu 2561 31 sudnu 2560
vanAvIMARMT i Juil 1 unTAx 35,442 32,851 35,316 32,715
Wiy (@nag) sz (12,064) 2,591 (12,007) 2,601
vanAviata1ed o Tufl 31 Sunaw 23,378 35,442 23,309 35,316

ANNUALREPORT2018 —s1801uUs:4102561



22,

23.

2341

232

AMOUNT DUE TO REINSURANCE
As at December 31, 2018 and 2017, amount due to reinsurance consisted of the following:
(Unit : Thousand Baht)
Consolidated and separate financial statements

December 31, 2018 December 31, 2017
Amount due to reinsurances 585,436 1,003,195
Total amount due to reinsurance 585,436 1,003,195

EMPLOYEE BENEFIT OBLIGATIONS
As at December 31, 2018 and 2017, employee benefit obligations consisted of the following:
(Unit : Thousand Baht)

Consolidated financial statements Separate financial statements

December 31, December 31, December 31, December 31,
2018 2017 2018 2017
Post-employment benefit obligations for severance
pay (see Note 23.1) 155,259 193,385 153,803 191,781
Other employment benefit obligation for long service
awards (see Note 23.2) 23,378 35,442 23,309 35,316
Total employee benefit obligations 178,637 228,827 177,112 227,097
Post-employment benefit obligations for severance pay
Movement in post-employment benefit obligations for severance pay during the years ended December 31, consist of the
following:
(Unit : Thousand Baht)
Consolidated financial statements Separate financial statements
December December December December
31, 2018 31, 2017 31, 2018 31, 2017
Beginning balance as at January 1 193,385 168,955 191,781 167,700
Increases (decreases) during the year (38,126) 24,430 (37,978) 24,081
Ending balance as at December 31 155259 193,385 153,803 191,781

Under the Labor Protection Act and the Company’s employment policy, all employees are entitled to receive the severance

pay in accordance with the terms of labor laws, in the event that the employee reaches the retirement age of 60.

Other employment benefit obligations for long service awards
Movement in other employment benefit obligations for long service awards during the years ended December 31, consist of the
following:
(Unit : Thousand Baht)
Consolidated financial statements Separate financial statements
December December December December
31, 2018 31, 2017 31, 2018 31, 2017
Beginning balance as at January 1 35,442 32,851 35,316 32,715
Increases (decreases) during the year (12,064) 2,591 (12,007) 2,601
Ending balance as at December 31 23,378 35,442 23,309 35,316
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Provision for long-term employee benefits, which represents compensation payable to employees after they retire, and other

long-term benefits for the years ended December 31, 2018 and 2017 were as follows:

(Unit : Thousand Baht)

Consolidated Separate
financial statements financial statements
For the years ended For the years ended
December 31, December 31,
2018 2017 2018 2017
Provision for long-term employee benefits at
beginning of years 228,827 201,806 227,097 200,415
Included in profit or loss:
Current service cost 28,904 26,925 28,996 26,652
Interest cost 7,437 7,063 7,381 7,014
Past service cost 35,749 - 35,585 -
Actuarial (gain) loss arising from
Demographic assumptions changes (3,499) 219 (3,492) 219
Financial assumptions changes (6,923) (2,303) (6,908) (2,009)
Experience adjustments (4,402) 2,345 (4,386) 2,331
Included in other comprehensive income:
Actuarial (gain) loss arising from Demographic
assumptions changes (35,790) 4,398 (35,604) 4,366
Financial assumptions changes (4,939) 5,392 (4,915) 5,071
Experience adjustments 19,542 (7,343) 19,586 (7,327)
Benefits paid during the year (86,269) (9,675) (86,228) (9,635)
Provision for long-term employee 178,637 208 827 177112 207,097

benefits at end of years

The Group and the Company expect to pay Baht 9 million of long-term employee benefits during the next year (The Company

only: Baht 8 million) (2017: Baht 16 million, the Company only : Baht 16 million).

As at December 31, 2018 and 2017, the weighted average duration of the liabilities for long-term employee benefit of the Group

and the Company are 22 years and 21 years, respectively (The Company only: 22 years and 21 years, respectively).
Significant actuarial assumptions are summarised below:

(Unit : Thousand Baht)

Consolidated Separate
financial statements financial statements
2018 2017 2018 2017

(% per annum) (% per annum) (% per annum) (% per annum)

Discount rate for defined benefit plans 3.52 3.25 3.52 3.25
Discount rate for other long-term employee benefits 3.52 3.25 3.52 3.25
Inflation rate for gold price 3.00 5.00 3.00 5.00
Salary increase rate 6.00 6.00 6.00 6.00
Turnover rate (depending on age of employee) 5.40, 10.70 3.20, 9.30 5.40, 10.70 3.20, 9.30
Gold per weight of Baht 1 (Baht) 20,200 20,500 20,200 20,500

*The mortality rate is based on the mortality table of 2017 which has not been included in the allowance.
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24.

The result of sensitivity analysis for significant assumptions that affect the present value of the long-term employee benefit

obligation as at December 31, 2018 are summarised below:

(Unit : Thousand Baht)

Consolidated Separate
% per annum financial statements  financial statements
Assumptions Amount increase Amount increase
increase (decrease) (decrease) (decrease)
Discount rate 0.25 (4,386) (4,364)
Discount rate (0.25) 4,556 4,533
Inflation rate of gold price 1.00 1,664 1,660
Inflation rate of gold price (1.00) (1,516) (1,513)
Salary increase rate 0.25 4,031 4,010
Salary increase rate (0.25) (3,897) (3,877)
Turnover rate 10.00 (10,360) (10,308)
Turnover rate (10.00) 11,233 11,178
Gold per weight of 1 Baht 10.00 2,338 2,331
Gold per weight of 1 Baht (10.00) (2,338) (2,331)

The sensitivity analysis presented above may not be representative of the actual change in employee benefit obligations as it
is unlikely that the change in assumptions would occur in isolation of one another as some of the assumptions may be

correlated.

On December 13, 2018, the National Legislative Assembly passed a resolution approving the draft of a new Labour Protection
Act, which is in the process being published in the Royal Gazette. The new Labour Protection Act stipulates additional legal
severance pay rates for employees who have worked for an uninterrupted period of twenty years or more. Such employees are
entitled to receive compensation of not less than that of the last 400 days, based on the final wage rate. This change is
considered a post-employment benefits plan amendment and the Company and its subsidiaries have additional liabilities for
long-term employee benefits. The Company and its subsidiaries have recorded the effect of the change by recognising past
service costs as expenses immediately in the income statement. The Company will pay the additional compensation when the

new Labour Protection Act becomes effective.

OTHER LIABILITIES
As at December 31, 2018 and 2017, other liabilities consisted of the following:
(Unit : Thousand Baht)

Consolidated financial statements  Separate financial statements

December 31, December 31, December 31, December 31,

2018 2017 2018 2017
Accrued commission expenses 640,822 753,494 639,660 751,547
Accrued expenses 234,006 409,977 233,148 409,497
Premium received for policies not yet approved 93,021 159,514 93,021 159,514
Amounts received awaiting transfer 74,345 89,083 74,345 89,083
Specific Business Tax payable 140,295 130,798 140,295 130,798
Payable from purchases of investments 39,127 171,926 39,127 171,926
Withholding tax payable 63,673 59,730 63,559 59,550
Short-term employee benefit payables 61,753 141,699 61,753 140,566
Others 68,980 72,379 60,540 56,034
Total other liabilities 1,416,022 1,988,600 1,405,448 1,968,515
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25. ISSUED AND PAID-UP SHARE CAPITAL AND PREMIUM ON SHARE CAPITAL

Reconciliation for the years ended December 31, 2018 and 2017 is as follows:

Consolidated and separate financial statements
Capital reserve

Issued and paid-up Share on share-based
Registered Capital share capital premium payments
Number Number
of shares of shares
(Thousand Thousand (Thousand Thousand  Thousand
shares) Baht shares) Baht Baht Thousand Baht
Balances as at January 1, 2017 1,708,000 1,708,000 1,705,953 1,705,953 3,309,857 11,323
Expenses in respect of share-based
payments (Note 26) - - 1,613 1,613 38,710 1,103
Transfer capital reserve for share-
based payment transactions to
premium on share capital as
a result of warrant No. 2 exercise - - - - 12,426 (12,426)
Balances as at December 31, 2017 1,708,000 1,708,000 1,707,566 1,707,566 3,360,993 -
Balances as at December 31, 2018 1,708,000 1,708,000 1,707,566 1,707,566 3,360,993 -

26. SHARE-BASED PAYMENT - WARRANTS

On November 23, 2007, the Extraordinary General Meeting No. 2 of the Company’s shareholders passed a resolution approving
the issuance of 20 million units of registered and non-transferrable warrants (Warrant No. 1) to be allotted to employees. The
Company already allocated 12.85 million units of Warrant No. 1 to employees, leaving 7.15 million units unallocated. On April
26, 2011, the Annual General Meeting of shareholders of the Company passed a resolution approving the cancellation of the
unallocated 7.15 million units of Warrant No. 1 and the issuance of 7.15 million units of registered and non-transferrable warrants
(Warrant No. 2) in place of the cancelled Warrant No. 1, which were already allocated to employee and/or managements and
the grant date is stipulated to be April 1, 2012.

The allocations of warrants to employees can be summarised as follows:
(Unit : Thousand Baht)

Approved by the Executive Number of units of warrants
Board of Directors of the Company Warrant No. 1 Warrant No. 2 Total
on May 29, 2008 11,500 - 11,500
on August 11, 2009 1,350 - 1,350
on February 22, 2012 - 7,150 7,150
Total 12,850 7,150 20,000

These warrants expire the earlier of 5 years from the issue date and the termination date of employment. The exercise ratio is
1 unit of warrant to 1 new ordinary share and the exercise price is equal to Baht 13.50 per share for Warrant No. 1 and

Baht 35.00 per share for Warrant No. 2. The first exercise date is 3 years from the grant date.

The Company’s Board of Director’'s meeting No. 5/2014, held on August 8, 2014, passed a resolution to revise the exercise
ratios of the warrants allotted to employees, as a result of the grant of a stock dividend. The exercise ratios were revised from
1 unit of warrant to 1 new ordinary share to 1 unit of warrant to 1.40 new ordinary shares and the exercise prices were
adjusted from Baht 13.50 per share and Baht 35.00 per share to Baht 9.64 per share and Baht 25.00 per share, for Warrant

No. 1 and Warrant No. 2, respectively.
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The issue of Warrant No. 2 was approved by the Annual General Meeting of shareholders held after January 1, 2011, during
which Thai Financial Reporting Standard No. 2 “Share-Based Payment” (TFRS 2) became effective. The Company therefore
calculated the average fair value of the warrants at the grant date, which is Baht 20.45 per unit, in order to record expenses in

respect of share-based payments in accordance with such accounting standard.

The following information is used to determine fair value of the warrants.

Expected dividend yield - 1.5%

Expected stock price volatility - 39.9% (estimated with reference to historical price information of the Company)
Risk-free interest rate - 351% - 3.64%

Expected life of warrants - Not more than 5 years from the date of issuance or upon termination of an employee
Model used - Black Schole - continuous model

Employee expenses in respect of share-based payments (Warrant No. 2) recognised for the years ended December 31, 2017,

amounting to Baht 1.1 million, as described in Notes 25.
Movements of warrants during the year ended December 31, 2017 are summarised below:

(Unit : Thousand units)

For the year ended December 31, 2017
Warrant No. 2

Number of unexercised warrants as at January 1, 2017 612
Exercised during the period (572)
Warrants expire (40)

Number of unexercised warrants as at December 31, 2017 -

During the year ended December 31, 2016, the Warrant No. 2 holders exercised rights 1.8 million units of warrants at an

exercise price of Baht 25.00 each, or for a total of Baht 63.2 million.

During the year ended December 31, 2017, the Company transferred subscriptions received in advance from the eighth exercise
of warrants No. 2 amounting to Baht 20.30 million to issued and paid-up share capital and share premium. In addition, the
holders of warrant No. 2 exercised the ninth right of 0.57 million units of warrants at an exercise price of Baht 25.00 each,

amounting to Baht 20.02 million. Details of movement are summarised as follows:

(Unit : Thousand Baht)

Consolidated and separate financial statements

For the year ended December 31, 2017

Subscriptions

Issued and received in
Proceeds paid-up advance from
Units of  Exercise from share Share exercises
warrants price per exercise capital premium  of warrants  Share capital
(Thousand share (Thousand (Thousand (Thousand (Thousand increase
units) (Baht) Baht) Baht) Baht) Baht) registration date  Listing date
Warrant No. 2
Beginning balance the eighth 580 25.00 20,300 - - 20,300
Transactions during the period
The eighth Transfer during
the period - - - 812 19,488 (20,300) January 19, 2017 January 26, 2017
The ninth Exercise and
transfer during the period 572 25.00 20,023 801 19,222 - April 24, 2017 April 10, 2017
Total 1,613 38,710 -
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27. STATUTORY RESERVE

28.

Pursuant to Section 116 of the Public Limited Companies Act B.E. 2535, the Company is required to set aside to a statutory
reserve at least 5 percent of its net profit after deducting accumulated deficit brought forward (if any), until the reserve
reaches 10 percent of the registered capital. The statutory reserve is not available for dividend distribution. At present, the

statutory reserve has fully been set aside.

OPERATING SEGMENT

The Group and the Company presented operating segment information in the same manner as that reported to the Office of
Insurance Commission (“OIC”) on the report of underwriting information reported by insurance categories since the management
considered that The Group and the Company is operating its core business in a single segment (i.e. life insurance business)
and in a single geographic area that is Thailand with Operation in Cambodia which is insignificants. Hence, all items as
presented in this segment information are consistent to The Group and the Company internal reports that are regularly reviewed
by the chief operating decision maker in order to make decision about allocation of resources to the segment and evaluate its

performance. The chief operating decision maker has been identified as the Chief Executive Officer.
Underwriting information classified by insurance categories for the years ended December 31, 2018 and 2017 is as follows:

(Unit : Thousand Baht)

Consolidated financial statements

For the year ended December 31, 2018

Traditional Life annuity
products - no products - no
participating  participating Personal

dividend dividend accident Others  Total

Underwriting income
Premium written 39,812,506 1,038,184 41,305 - 40,891,995
Less Premium ceded (1,303,543) - - - (1,303,543)
Net premium written 38,508,963 1,038,184 41,305 - 39,588,452
Less Unearned premium reserve #increased from prior years (33,780) - (457) - (34,237)
Net earned premium 38,475,183 1,038,184 40,848 - 39,554,215
Fee and commission income 374,928 - - - 374,928
Total underwriting income 38,850,111 1,038,184 40,848 - 39,929,143
Underwriting expenses
Life policy reserves increased from prior years 16,631,705 681,350 - - 17,313,055
Benefit payments under life policies and claims net

refundable from reinsurance 24,496,828 167,563 6,854 - 24,671,245
Commissions and brokerage expenses 3,342,867 111,575 792 9,850 3,465,084
Other underwriting expenses 839,443 17,043 671 19 857,176
Total underwriting expenses 45,310,843 977,531 8,317 9,869 46,306,560
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(Unit : Thousand Baht)

Consolidated financial statements

For the year ended December 31, 2017

Traditional Life annuity
products - no products - no
participating  participating Personal

dividend dividend accident Others  Total

Underwriting income
Premium written 42,804,070 1,194,363 40,723 - 44,039,156
Less Premium ceded (1,096,809) - - - (1,096,809)
Net premium written 41,707,261 1,194,363 40,723 - 42942347
Less Unearned premium reserve increased from prior years (26,712) - (866) - (27,578)
Net earned premium 41,680,549 1,194,363 39,857 - 42914,769
Fee and commission income 268,146 - - - 268,146
Total underwriting income 41,948,695 1,194,363 39,857 - 43,182,915
Underwriting expenses
Life policy reserves increased from prior years 22,483,736 699,018 - - 23,182,754
Benefit payments under life policies and claims net

refundable from reinsurance 22,727,313 91,934 5,102 - 22,824,349
Commissions and brokerage expenses 3,378,696 119,352 803 8,742 3,507,593
Other underwriting expenses 959,804 21,908 731 84 982,527
Total underwriting expenses 49,549,549 932,212 6,636 8,826 50,497,223

OPERATING EXPENSES
For the years ended December 31, 2018 and 2017, operating expenses consisted of the following:
(Unit : Thousand Baht)

Consolidated financial statements Separate financial statements

For the years ended December 31,  For the years ended December 31,

2018 2017 2018 2017
Personnel expenses 1,048,121 923,362 1,042,617 916,734
Premises and equipment expenses 177,927 170,597 177,478 170,121
Taxes and duties 5,320 5,895 5,320 5,895
Other operating expenses 539,179 572,505 538,554 572,341
Total operating expenses 1,770,547 1,672,359 1,763,969 1,665,091
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30.

31.

32.

EXPENSES BY NATURE
For the years ended December 31, 2018 and 2017, expenses by nature consisted of the following:
(Unit : Thousand Baht)

Consolidated financial statements  Separate financial statements

For the years ended For the years ended
December 31, December 31,
2018 2017 2018 2017
Employee related expenses
Included in benefit payments under life policies
and claims 35,989 33,707 35,989 33,707
Included in other underwriting expenses 23,526 19,487 23,526 19,487
Included in operating expenses 1,048,121 923,362 1,042,617 916,734
Total 1,107,636 976,556 1,102,132 969,928
Premises and equipment expenses
Included in operating expenses 177,927 170,597 177,478 170,121
Total 177,927 170,597 177,478 170,121

PROVIDENT FUND

The Group and its employees have jointly established a provident fund in accordance with the Provident Fund Act B.E. 2530.
Both employees and the Group contribute to the fund monthly at the rate of 5 percent to 15 percent of basic salary. The fund,
which is managed by a license fund manager, will be paid to employees upon termination in accordance with the fund rules.
During the years 2018 and 2017, the Group and the Company contributed to the fund by Baht 40 million and Baht 40 million,

respectively (The Company only: Baht 40 million and Baht 40 million, respectively).

GAINS ON REVALUATION
For the years ended December 31, 2018 and 2017, gains on revaluation consisted of the following:
(Unit : Thousand Baht)

Consolidated and separate
financial statements

For the years ended December 31,

2018 2017
Unrealised losses from held-for-trading investments (15,580) (15,272)
Unrealised gains on foreign exchange contracts 59,622 53,830
Gains on exchange rate 18,034 62,846
Total fair value gains 61,976 101,404
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33.

34.

EFFECTED TAX OF OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
For the years ended December 31, 2018 and 2017, effected tax of other comprehensive income consisted of the following:
(Unit : Thousand Baht)

Consolidated financial statements

For the years ended December 31,

2018 2017
Amount Income Amount Income
before (expense)  Amount  before (expense)  Amount
taxes taxes after taxes  taxes taxes after taxes
Gains (losses) on remeasuring available-for-
sale investments (3,871,715) 774,343  (3,097,372) 4,971,167 (994,233) 3,976,934
Reversal of gain realised on the disposal of
available-for-sale investments (1,519,265) 303,853  (1,215,412) (1,153,351) 230,670 (922,681)
Foreign exchange differences on translation
of financial statements in foreign
currency (496) - (496) (9,115) - (9,115)
Actuarial gain (loss) 21,187 (4,187) 17,000 (2,447) 422 (2,025)
Total (5,370,289) 1,074,009  (4,296,280) 3,806,254 (763,141) 3,043,113

(Unit : Thousand Baht)

Separate financial statements

For the years ended December 31,

2018 2017
Amount Income Amount Income
before (expense] Amount before (expense) Amount
taxes taxes after taxes  taxes taxes after taxes

Gains (losses) on remeasuring available-
for-sale investments (3,871,715) 774,343 (3,097,372) 4,971,167 (994,233) 3,976,934
Reversal of (gain) losses realised on the

disposal of available-for-sale

investments (1,519,265) 303,853 (1,215,412) (1,153,351) 230,670 (922,681)
Actuarial gain (loss) 20,933 (4,187) 16,746 (2,110) 422 (1,688)
Total (5,370,047) 1,074,009 (4,296,038) 3,815,706 (763,141) 3,052,565

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
In considering each possible related party relationship, attention is directed to the substance of the relationship, and not

merely the legal form.
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The relationship between the Company and its related parties are summarised below.

Name of related parties

Type of business

Relationship with the Company

Bangkok Bank Pcl.
Bangkok Insurance Pcl.
Sorachai Vivatn Co., Ltd.
Thaire Life Assurance Pcl.
Bumrungrad Hospital Pcl.
Rajburi Sugar Co., Ltd.
Narai Ruamphiphat Co., Ltd.

Bangkok Business Building (1987) Co., Ltd.
Tris Corporation Ltd.

Union Textile Industries Pcl.

Charoen Pokphand Foods Pcl.?’

TICON Industrial Connection Pcl.

Indorama Ventures Public Company Limited
Asia warehouse Co., Ltd.

Ek-Chai Distribution System Co., Ltd.

BBL Asset Management Co., Ltd."”
Bualuang Securities Pcl.

BLA Insurance Broker Co., Ltd

Bangpain Golf Co., Ltd

Bangkok Mitsubishi UFJ Lease Co., Ltd.
Samitivij Pcl.?

TM Design Co., Ltd.

|-Direct Insurance Broker Co., Ltd.

Bangkok Life Assurance (Cambodia)
Public Limited Company

Banking

Insurance

Property development
Life assurance

Health care services
Industry

Property development

Rental of assets
Services
Industry
Agriculture

Property development

Petrochemical
Rental of assets
Commercial

Asset management
Securities
Insurance broker
Services

Services

Health care service

Services

Life Insurance broker

Life insurance

Related by way of common shareholders
Shareholding and related by way of common directors
Related by way of common shareholders

Related by way of common directors

Related by way of common shareholders

Related by way of common directors

Shareholding by an individual related to the major
shareholder of the Company

Related by way of common shareholders
Related by way of common directors
Related by way of common shareholders
Related by way of common directors

Holding by an individual related to the major shareholder of
the Company

Related by way of common directors

Shareholding by the major shareholder of the Company
Related by way of common directors

Shareholding and related by way of common directors
Subsidiary of the major shareholder of the Company
Subsidiary

Related by way of common shareholders

Related by way of common shareholders

Related by way of common directors

Holding by an individual related to the major shareholder of
the Company

Related by way of common shareholders

Subsidiary

™'t had been considered a related party until November 29, 2016 because the Company and its subsidiaries have no common directors with BBL Asset

Management Co., Ltd. since then and have common directors once again with BBL Asset Management Co., Ltd. since March 23, 2017 and had been

considered a related party until May 5, 2018 because the Company and its subsidiaries have no common directors with BBL Asset Management Co., Ltd.

since then. However, since November 2, 2018, the Company and its subsidiaries have common directors once again with BBL Asset Management

Co., Ltd.

@ It had been considered a related party unit April 25, 2017 because the Company and its subsidiaries have no common directors with Charoen Pokphand

Foods Pcl. since then.

® 1t had been considered a related party unit May 1, 2018 because the Company and its subsidiaries have no common directors with Samitivij Pcl. since

then.
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During the years ended December 31, 2018 and 2017, the Group and the Company had significant business transactions with

its related parties. Such transactions, which have been concluded on commercial terms and bases agreed upon in the ordinary

course business between the Group and the Company and those parties are as follows:

(Unit : Thousand Baht)

Consolidated
financial statements

For the years ended
December 31,

2018 2017 Pricing policy
Related parties
Premium written 7,089 5,769 Normal commercial terms for underwriting
Premium ceded to reinsurers 314,024 279,148 Normal commercial terms for underwriting

Interest income - deposits at banks, 426,266 456,515
promissory notes and debentures

Interest income - mortgage loans 3,954 5,591
Dividend income 288,319 450,450
Rental and service income 11,838 33,183
Brokerage income from securities trading 38,166 72,323

Gain (loss) on forward and swap foreign 91,137  (267,709)
exchange contracts

Commission and brokerage 1,704,705 1,836,480
Claim refundable from reinsurance 297,030 231,957

Claim payment and diagnose charge 19,433 75,144

Bank charges 157,059 156,283
Insurance premium 2,499 1,966
Building space rental and services 71,847 68,550
Other services 12,582 17,499

Same rates as those offered by financial institutions and related companies to
general customers

Same rates as the Company charged to general borrowers who mortgage assets
as collateral

The declared amount

Rate on agreements those charged by rental and service fees per square meter
per month

Normal commercial terms for securities brokerage

Normal commercial terms on contracts

At a mutually agreed percentage of premium written
Normal commercial terms for underwriting
Normal commercial terms for underwriting

Same rates as those charged by financial institutions and related companies to
general customers

Normal commercial terms for underwriting

Head office building: Rental fee of approximately Baht 90 per square meter per
month and service fee of Baht 29 per square meter per month for long-term
agreement and approximately Baht 44, Baht 138 per square meter per month
and service fees approximately Baht 91 and Baht 307 per square meter per
month.

Branch office buildings: Rental fees of approximately Baht 100, Baht 150,
Baht 188 and Baht 315 per square meter per month and service fees of
approximately Baht 342 and Baht 200 per square meter per month.

Normal commercial terms for services
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(Unit : Thousand Baht)

Separate
financial statements

For the years ended
December 31,

2018 2017 Pricing policy
Transactions with related companies
Subsidiaries
Rental and service income 569 616 Rate on agreements as those charged by rental and service fees per square
meter per month
Related parties
Written premium 7,089 5,769 Normal commercial terms for underwriting
Premium ceded to reinsurers 314,024 279,148 Normal commercial terms for underwriting
Interest income - deposits at banks, 426,245 456,489 Same rates as those offered by financial institutions and related companies
promissory notes and debentures togeneral customers
Interest income - mortgage loans 3,954 5,591 Same rates as the Company charged to general borrowers who mortgage
assets as collateral
Dividend income 288,319 450,450 The declared amount
Brokerage income from securities 38,166 72,323 Normal commercial terms for securities brokerage
trading
Gain (loss) on forward and swap foreign 91,137 (267,709) Normal commercial terms on contracts
exchange contracts
Commission and brokerage 1,704,705 1,836,480 At a mutually agreed percentage of premium written
Claim refundable from reinsurance 297,030 231,957 Normal commercial terms for underwriting
Claim payment and diagnose charge 19,433 75,144 Normal commercial terms for underwriting
Bank charges 156,969 156,166 Same rates as those charged by financial institutions and related companies
to general customers
Insurance premium 2,493 1,960 Normal commercial terms for underwriting
Building space rental and services 71,847 68,550 Head office building: Rental fee of approximately Baht 90 per square meter
per month and service fee of Baht 29 per square meter per month for
long-term agreement and approximately Baht 44, Baht 138 per square
meter per month and service fees approximately Baht 91 and Baht 307
per square meter per month.
Branch office buildings: Rental fees of approximately Baht 100, Baht 150,
Baht 188 and Baht 315 per square meter per month and service fees of
approximately Baht 342 and Baht 200 per square meter per month.
Other services 6,277 17,499 Normal commercial terms for services

Net premium written from the Bancassurance distribution channel represented approximately 61.46% and 64.15% of total net

premium written, respectively.
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As at December 31, 2018 and 2017, the balance of the accounts between the Company and those related companies are as

follows:
(Unit : Thousand Baht)
Consolidated Separate
financial statements financial statements
December 31, December 31, December 31, December 31,
2018 2017 2018 2017

Subsidiaries
Other liabilities
Deposits income - - 66 66
Total other liabilities - - 66 66
Related parties
Deposit at financial institution (included in cash and cash equivalents) 578,555 1,051,281 570,847 1,043,223
Investments assets
Available-for-sale investments - cost

Domestic equity securities 2,185,247 2,221,635 2,185,247 2,221,635

Domestic units trust 3,462,177 3,337,446 3,462,177 3,337,446
Total available-for-sale investment - cost 5,647,424 5,559,081 5,647,424 5,559,081
Add Unrealised gains 2,007,586 2,030,324 2,007,586 2,030,324
Total available-for-sale investments - fair value 7,655,010 7,589,405 7,655,010 7,589,405
Held-to-maturity investments - cost/amortised cost

Private enterprise debt securities 2,945,000 2,745,000 2,945,000 2,745,000

Foreign debt securities 5,729,391 6,316,261 5,729,391 6,316,261

Total held-to-maturity investment - cost/amortised cost 8,674,391 9,061,261 8,674,391 9,061,261
General investments - foreign equity securities 11,167 11,167 11,167 11,167
Loans 47,614 73,060 47,614 73,060
Total investments assets 16,388,182 16,734,893 16,388,182 16,734,893
Amount due from reinsurance 222,375 230,784 222,375 230,784
Forward and swap foreign exchange contract receivables 8,139,953 5,585,475 8,139,953 5,685,475
Other assets

Accrued income 5,867 6,641 - -

Prepaid rental expenses 22,617 34,411 22,617 34,411

Prepaid expense 15 208 15 208
Total other assets 28,499 41,260 22,632 34,619
Amount due to reinsurance 145,082 187,294 145,082 187,294
Outstanding claims 1,626 10,468 1,626 10,468
Forward and swap foreign exchange contract payables 8,155,733 5,622,022 8,155,733 5,622,022
Other liabilities

Accrued commission 268,975 366,786 268,975 366,786

Accrued Premium 8,439 16,410 - -

Accrued rental and service expense 60 128 60 128
Total other liabilities 277,474 383,324 269,035 366,914
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35.

36.

Directors and key management’s benefits

During the years ended December 31, 2018 and 2017, the Group and the Company had employee benefit expenses payable
to their directors and key management as below:

(Unit : Thousand Baht)

Consolidated Separate
financial statements financial statements
For the years ended For the years ended
December 31, December 31,
2018 2017 2018 2017
Short-term employee benefits 71,439 55,481 71,439 55,481
Long-term employee benefits 2,688 1,842 2,688 1,842
Share-based payment transactions (Note 26) - 360 - 360
Total directors and management’s benefits 74127 57,683 74127 57,683

The details of the warrants which allocated to the Company’s employees are presented in Note 26 to the financial statements.
ASSETS PLACED WITH THE REGISTRAR

As at December 31, 2018 and 2017, the following assets have been placed as securities with the Registrar in accordance
with the Life Insurance Act.

(Unit : Thousand Baht)

Consolidated and separate financial statements

December 31, 2018 December 31, 2017
Cost/Amortised cost Fair value Cost/Amortised cost Fair value
State enterprise bonds 23,127 24,881 23,200 25,605

ASSETS RESERVED WITH THE REGISTRAR

As at December 31, 2018 and 2017, the following securities have been placed as reserves with the Registrar in accordance
with the Life Insurance Act.

(Unit : Thousand Baht)

Consolidated and separate financial statements

December 31, 2018 December 31, 2017
Cost/Amortised cost Fair value Cost/Amortised cost Fair value
Government bonds 58,433,626 65,717,481 52,400,828 61,274,166
State enterprise bonds 4,899,967 5,359,018 5,699,921 6,375,488
Total 63,333,593 71,076,499 58,100,749 67,649,654
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37.

38.

CONTRIBUTION TO LIFE INSURANCE FUND
For the years ended December 31, 2018 and 2017, contribution to life insurance fund consisted of the following:
(Unit : Thousand Baht)

Consolidated and separate financial statements

For the years ended December 31,

2018 2017
Life insurance fund at the beginning of the years 343,828 299,789
Contribution during the years 40,892 44,039
Life insurance fund at the end of the years 384,720 343,828

EARNINGS PER SHARE
Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing profit for the year attributable to equity holders of the Company (excluding

other comprehensive income) by the weighted average number of ordinary shares in issue during the year.

Diluted earnings per share is calculated by dividing profit for the year attributable to equity holders of the Company (excluding
other comprehensive income) by the weighted average number of ordinary shares in issue during the year plus the weighted
average number of ordinary shares which would need to be issued to convert all dilutive potential ordinary shares into ordinary
shares. The calculation assumes that the conversion took place either at the beginning of the period or on the date the

potential ordinary shares were issued.

Basic and diluted earnings per share for the years ended December 31, 2018 and 2017 are as follows:

Consolidated financial statements

Profits (losses) Weighted average
for the years number of shares Earnings per share
(Thousand Baht] (Thousand shares) (Baht)
2018 2017 2018 2017 2018 2017
Basic earnings (losses) per share
Profits (losses) attributable to ordinary
shareholders of the Company
- From continuing operations 4,980,056 3,644,531 2916 2134
- From discontinued operations (10,317) (9,143) (0.006) (0.005)

Profit attributable to ordinary shareholders of
4 7 1,707 1,707
the Company 969,739 3,635,388 ,707,566 ,707,566 2910 5129

Diluted earnings per share 4,969,739 3,635,388 1,707,566 1,707,566 2910 2.129

Separate financial statements

Profits (losses) Weighted average
for the years number of shares Earnings per share

(Thousand Baht) (Thousand shares) (Baht)

2018 2017 2018 2017 2018 2017
Basic earnings per share
Profits attributable to ordinary shareholders

of the Company 4,926,021 3,645,241 1,707,566 1,707,566 2.885 2.135

Diluted earnings per share 4,926,021 3,645,241 1,707,566 1,707,566 2.885 2.135
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39. DIVIDENDS PAID
Dividends declared during the years ended December 31, 2018 and 2017 consisted of the following:

Total dividend  Dividend per share

Approved by (Million Baht) (Baht)
Annual dividend for 2017 Annual General Meeting of the Shareholders
on April 27, 2018 and the OIC on April
18, 2018 375 0.22
Interim dividend from operations for Meeting of Board of Directors on August 9,
six-month period ended 2018 and the OIC on September 5, 2018
June 30, 2018 546 0.32
Total dividend for the year 2018 921 0.54
Annual dividend for 2016 Annual General Meeting of the Shareholders
on April 27, 2017 and the OIC on May
8, 2017 730 0.43
Interim dividend from operations for Meeting of Board of Directors on August
six-month period ended June 30, 2017 10, 2017 and the OIC on September 13,
2017 543 0.32
Total dividend for the year 2017 1,273 0.75

40. COMMITMENTS

40.1 As at December 31, 2018 and 2017, the Company entered into construction building agreement with local companies totaling
of Baht 122.56 million and Baht 228.06 million, respectively. The Company had commitment according to the agreements

amounting to Baht 54.19 million and Baht 44.73 million, respectively.

40.2 The Group and the Company have entered into several lease agreements in respect of the lease of office building space,
motor vehicles and equipment. The terms of the agreements are generally between 1 and 5 years for leases of building space

and are generally between 1 and 5 years for leases of motor vehicles and equipment. Such agreements are non-cancellable.

As at December 31, 2018 and 2017, future minimum lease payments required under these non-cancellable operating lease
contracts were as follows:
(Unit : Million Baht)

Consolidated financial statement

December 31, 2018

Pay within
1 year 1-5years Total
Operating lease agreements - Related parties 26.92 9.69 36.61
Operating lease agreements - Other parties 17.67 15.02 32.69
Service agreements 0.23 0.02 0.25
Total 44.82 24.73 69.55
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(Unit : Million Baht)
Consolidated financial statement
December 31, 2017

Pay within
1 year 1-5years Total
Operating lease agreements - Related parties 27.61 28.91 56.52
Operating lease agreements - Other parties 22.08 18.26 40.34
Service agreements 0.23 0.03 0.26
Total 49.92 47.20 97.12

(Unit : Million Baht)
Separate financial statement
December 31, 2018

Pay within
1 year 1-5years Total
Operating lease agreements - Related parties 26.92 9.69 36.61
Operating lease agreements - Other parties 17.52 14.96 32.48
Service agreements 0.21 - 0.21
Total 44.65 24.65 69.30

(Unit : Million Baht)

Separate financial statement

December 31, 2018

Pay within
1 year 1-5years Total
Operating lease agreements - Related parties 27.61 28.91 56.52
Operating lease agreements - Other parties 21.92 18.04 39.96
Service agreements 0.21 - 0.21
Total 49.74 46.95 96.69

The Group and the Company recognized rental expense derived from the operating leases for the year ended December 31,
2018 amounting to Baht 51.04 million (December 31, 2017 amounting to Baht 54.16 million).

40.3 As at December 31, 2018 and 2017, the Group and the Company may need to deposit additional amounts in the future under
the investment conditions as described in Note 11.6 (a) to the interim financial statements, as summarised below.

(Unit : Thousand Baht)

Consolidated and separate financial statements

Payable within December 31, 2018 December 31, 2017
1 year 1,200,000 1,200,000
2 - 5 years 300,000 600,000

40.4 As at December 31, 2018 and 2017, the Company had bank guarantee issued by banks Baht 2.2 million and Baht 1.5 million,

respectively.
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41. LITIGATION

As at December 31, 2018 and 2017, the Group and the Company has been sued in litigation cases of compensation of claims

totaling approximately Baht 12 million and Baht 18 million, respectively, for being the insurer and the cases have yet been

finalised. The Company has yet provided for any provision for loss on such cases since there are still uncertainty with respect

to the outcome of the cases.

42. FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The Group and the Company use the market approach to measure their assets that are required to be measured at fair value

by relevant financial reporting standards, except that the cost approach or income approach is used when there is no active

market or when a quoted market price is not available.

Fair value hierarchy

In applying the above-mentioned valuation techniques, the Company and its subsidiaries endeavor to use relevant observable

inputs as much as possible.

TFRS 13 “Fair Value Measurement” establishes a fair value hierarchy categorising such inputs into three levels as follows:

Level 1 - Use of quoted market prices in an observable active market for such assets

Level 2 - Use of other observable inputs for such assets whether directly or indirectly

Level 3 - Use of unobservable inputs such as estimates of future cash flows

As at December 31, 2018 and 2017, the Group and the Company had the following assets that were measured at fair value

using different levels of inputs as follows:

(Unit : Thousand Baht)

Consolidated and separated financial statements

December 31, 2017

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Assets measured at fair value
Held-for-trading investments
Equity instruments 33,497 - - 33,497
Available-for-sale investments
Equity instruments 39,533,401 6,083,698 - 45,617,099
Debt instruments - 29,554,842 - 29,554,842
Assets for which fair value are disclosed
Held-to-maturity investments
Debt instruments - 220,003,790 13,565,293 233,569,083
Investment property - - 23,127 23,127
Derivatives
Cross currency swap contracts - 551,362 - 551,362
Forward exchange contracts - 125,015 - 125,015
Loans
Policy loans - - 8,588,670 8,588,670
Mortgage loans - - 3,767,208 3,767,208
Liabilities for which fair value are disclosed
Derivatives
Cross currency swap contracts - 143,304 - 143,304
Forward exchange contracts - 713 - 713
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Consolidated and separated financial statements

December 31, 2018

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Assets measured at fair value
Held-for-trading investments
Equity instruments 87,957 - - 87,957
Available-for-sale investments
Equity instruments 38,200,799 6,226,402 - 44,427,201
Debt instruments - 32,694,734 - 32,694,734
Assets for which fair value are disclosed
Held-to-maturity investments
Debt instruments - 215,456,259 13,636,723 229,092,982
Investment property - - 22,660 22,660
Derivatives
Cross currency swap contracts - 701,820 - 701,820
Forward exchange contracts - 36,670 - 36,670
Loans
Policy loans - - 7,865,321 7,865,321
Mortgage loans - - 2,295,883 2,295,883
Liabilities for which fair value are disclosed
Derivatives
Cross currency swap contracts - 132,206 - 132,206
Forward exchange contracts - 937 - 937

During the current year, there were no transfers within the fair value hierarchy.

43. LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY RISK

The Group and the Company recognises the importance of risk management across the entity. To comply with the Group and
the Company risk management policy, which requires the Group and the Company to identify risks area and risk management

to minimise the impact this may have happened in terms of the financial position and the Group and the Company reputation.

Insurance risk

Insurance risk may cause from mortality risk, mobility rate, persistency rate or actual expenses ratio which may differ from
estimated expenses ratio which may cause negative impact to the Group and the Company operating results. Insurance risk
management start from product development stage which the Group and the Company set up product development team to
create idea and develop product to meet target group’s desirable and support the Group and the Company operating strategy

under the Group and the Company risk management policy.
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Moreover, the Group and the Company set up clear underwriting policy standard for each product plan, age and sex. Under-
writing process consider the mortality risk, persistency rate or premium payment ability of the policyholder. After issued policy,
the Group and the Company need to evaluate the adequacy of insurance contract liabilities and capital adequacy ratio (CAR)
to meet and greater than the minimum level required by regulation to ensure that the Group and the Company is able to

support the risks that may arise in the future.

The Group and the Company usually reviews assumptions used in product development, liabilities adequacy test and capital
adequacy ratio (CAR) to ensure that the assumptions are up to date. The Group and the Company main insurance risks
consist of
(a) Interest rate
Interest rate risk is the fluctuations in interest rates. The Group and the Company manages this risk by establishing Risk
Committee to monitor and report Key Risk Indicators (KRI) closely and also performing Asset and Liability Management
(ALM) by duration matching to reduce the effect of volatility of interest rates both assets and liabilities sides. The Company

performs stress test under current and future scenario for proper Asset and Liability Management on consistent basis.

(b) Product development risk
Product development risk is the risk from error in product development process. Bancassurance channel was the Group
and the Company main channel. Therefore, the Group and the Company manage this risk by develop product to expand
other channel i.e. agent, group, telemarketing and new channel, new channel, online channel together with product
development and applying technology to support customer’s requirement, along with a review of the pricing factors and new
product design and other factors of new product, improving product before getting approvals from product design working

team.
The sensitivity of insurance risk

Reserves for long-term insurance contracts

The Group and the Company calculates reserves for long-term insurance contracts using a net level premium valuation (“NPV”)
method with lock-in assumptions, meaning that reserves for long-term insurance contracts are not affected by changes in
mortality rates, morbidity rates and discount rates. However, liabilities adequacy tests are performed at the end of each
reporting period by comparing the NPV reserve with the reserve calculated using the gross premiums valuation (“GPV”)
method, using current assumptions and since most of the Group and the Company products are benefit guaranteed products,
the factor that has the greatest impact on the calculation of reserves for long-term insurance contracts under GPV method is
the discount rate, which is the risk-free rate plus an illiquidity premium. An increase in the risk-free rate will therefore cause the
GPV reserve to decrease and to be lower than the NPV reserve, and the Group and the Company does not need to recognize
the additional expense in the statement of profit and loss. On the contrary, a decrease in the risk-free rate will cause the GPV
reserve to increase and in the event that the GPV reserve exceeds the NPV reserve, the Group and the Company has to
recognize the difference as an additional expense in profit and loss due to liabilities adequacy test. As at December 31, 2018,
the Group and the Company has no additional LAT reserve because the Group and the Company reserves for long-term
insurance contracts prepared under the NPV method are adequate, and in the event of a 0.25% decrease in the interest rate

the Group and the Company would have no additional obligations.
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Loss reserves

Loss reserve is set aside for the costs of claims incurred but not reported (IBNR) as at end of the reporting period, based on
an actuarial method. The key assumption affecting this reserve is the expected inflation rate of future healthcare services, which
may cause estimated losses to be lower than the estimated loss in the future. However, comparison of the loss reserve to the
life policy reserve shows its proportion lower than 1%. Changes in the loss reserve assumptions will not materially affect

profit or loss. The Company therefore did not perform sensitivity testing for the risk associated with the loss reserve.

Concentration risk

Concentration risk is the risk that the Group and the Company may be affected significantly by any single event. The Group

and the Company manages concentration risk by distributing its life insurance products among a wide range of customer groups

throughout Thailand. Events that may affect the Group and the Company due to concentration of its products include:

1. Changes in the mortality rate trend of the population as modern medical technology increases the lifespan of the population,
resulting in higher benefit payments for pension products.

2. Changes in financial market factors, such as a significant decrease in interest rates may negatively affect products that
offer guaranteed benefits.

The following table shows the concentration of insurance contract liabilities by types of contracts.

(Unit : Thousand Baht)

Consolidated financial statements

Insurance contract liabilities - Gross of reinsurance

December 31, 2018 December 31, 2017

Traditional Life annuity Traditional Life annuity
products - noproducts - no  Group products - no products - no Group
participating participating insurance participating participating  insurance
dividend dividend and riders Total dividend dividend and riders Total
Reserves for long-term
insurance contracts 270,387,265 3,520,929 - 273,908,194 253,755,474 2,839,579 - 256,595,053
Claim reserves - - 265,652 265,652 - - 367,962 367,962
Total 270,387,265 3,520,929 265,652 274,173,846 253,755,474 2,839,579 367,962 256,963,015
(Unit : Thousand Baht)
Consolidated financial statements
Insurance contract liabilities - Gross of reinsurance
December 31, 2018 December 31, 2017
Traditional Life annuity Traditional  Life annuity
products - noproducts - no  Group products - no products - no Group
participating participating insurance participating participating  insurance
dividend dividend and riders Total dividend dividend and riders Total
Reserves for long-term
insurance contracts 270,387,265 3,520,929 - 273,908,194 253,755,474 2,839,579 - 256,595,053
Claim reserves - - 112,230 112,230 - - 240,577 240,577
Total 270,387,265 3,520,929 112,230 274,020,424 253,755,474 2,839,579 240,577 256,835,630
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(Unit : Thousand Baht)

Separate financial statements

Insurance contract liabilities - Gross of reinsurance

December 31, 2018

December 31, 2017

Life annuity
Traditional  products Traditional  Life annuity
products - no - no Group products - no products - no Group
participating participating insurance participating participating  insurance
dividend dividend and riders Total dividend dividend and riders Total
Reserves for long-term
insurance contracts 270,387,173 3,520,929 - 273,908,102 258,755,469 2,839,579 - 256,595,048
Claim reserves - - 265,652 265,652 - - 367,962 367,962
Total 270,387,173 3,520,929 265,652 274,173,754 253,755,469 2,839,579 367,962 256,963,010
(Unit : Thousand Baht)
Separate financial statements
Insurance contract liabilities - Gross of reinsurance
December 31, 2018 December 31, 2017
Life annuity
Traditional  products Traditional  Life annuity
products - no - no Group products - no products - no Group
participating participating insurance participating participating  insurance
dividend dividend and riders Total dividend dividend and riders Total
Reserves for long-term
insurance contracts 270,387,173 3,520,929 - 273,908,102 253,755,469 2,839,579 - 256,595,048
Claim reserves - - 112,230 112,230 - - 240,577 240,577
Total 270,387,173 3,520,929 112,230 274,020,332 253,755,469 2,839,579 240,577 256,835,625
Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk of loss as a result of the Group and the Company inability to liquidate financial assets and/or procure

sufficient funds to discharge its obligations in a timely manner. The Group and the Company manage liquidity risk by

maintaining sufficient levels of cash and cash equivalents to fund their operations.
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Suavnulumdnniwg” 148,629,756 92,617,315 138,984,706 380,231,777
TINFUNTNE 149,168,936 92,617,315 138,984,706 380,770,957
wiiau

asavissiuiusmsudyanUseiudbssazen?® 97,495,121 125,294,167 165,041,664 387,830,952
fsovendulvamaunu 265,652 - - 265,652
aqwﬁau 97,760,773 125,294,167 165,041,664 388,096,604

DypaminSusunazaanids
Ouuunauanan

(e Wuun)

JUNISJUSIULLEA:JUNISLULlawWI:NAN1S

31 suoAu 2560

0-50 5-100 10 Youlu SoU

funsnd

Funwdnnnisdesiusie 404,713 - - 404,713
Suawulunanning” 122,321,790 105,530,260 140,644,040 368,496,090
TMAUNIWE 122,726,503 105,530,260 140,644,040 368,900,803
wilau

draavdariududwiusyandseiudessasan® 72,787,715 147,730,220 143,156,710 363,674,645
drspeAnfulvamauny 367,962 - - 367,962
Imiiau 73,155,677 147,730,220 143,156,710 364,042,607

DyparinSusuuazaanids
OunuSunauAnan
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(Unit : Thousand Baht)

Consolidated and separate financial statements

December 31, 2018

0 - 5years 5-10years Over 10 years Total

Assets

Reinsurance assets 539,180 - - 539,180
Investment in securities"” 148,629,756 92,617,315 138,984,706 380,231,777
Total assets 149,168,936 92,617,315 138,984,706 380,770,957
Liabilities

Reserves for long-term insurance contracts® 97,495,121 125,294,167 165,041,664 387,830,952
Claim reserves 265,652 - - 265,652
Total liabilities 97,760,773 125,294,167 165,041,664 388,096,604

“Total principal amount and interest
@Amount before discount

(Unit : Thousand Baht)

Consolidated and separate financial statements

December 31, 2018

0 - 5years 5-10years Over 10 years Total

Assets

Reinsurance assets 404,713 - - 404,713
Investment in securities"” 122,321,790 105,530,260 140,644,040 368,496,090
Total assets 122,726,503 105,530,260 140,644,040 368,900,803
Liabilities

Reserves for long-term insurance contracts® 72,787,715 147,730,220 143,156,710 363,674,645
Claim reserves 367,962 - - 367,962
Total liabilities 73,155,677 147,730,220 143,156,710 364,042,607

“Total principal amount and interest
@Amount before discount
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44. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

441 Financial risk management
The Group and the Company financial instruments, as defined under Thai Accounting Standard No.107 “Financial Instruments:
Disclosure and Presentations”, principally comprise cash and cash equivalents, premiums receivable, reinsurance assets/
liabilities, loans, and investments. The financial risks associated with these financial instruments and how they are managed is

described below.

Credit risk
Concentrations of the credit risk with respect to loans and premium receivables are expected to be low due to the large
number of customers and borrowers and their dispersion across different industries and geographic regions in Thailand. The

maximum exposure to credit risk is the carrying value of such assets as presented in statement of financial position.

There is insignificant risk from policy loans since the sum that the Company has lent to insured parties is less than cash value
of their policies with the Group and the Company. The maximum value of the risk arising from secured loans is the amount of

the loan less the value which the Group and the Company is able to derive from the assets placed as collateral.

Market risk
Market risk is the risk that change in interest rates, foreign exchange rates and securities prices may have an effect on the

Group and the Company financial position.
Interest rate risk
Interest rate risk is the risk that the value of financial instruments will fluctuate due to changes in market interest rates.

The Group and the Company exposure to interest rate risk relates primarily to its deposits at financial institutions, investments

in securities and loans.
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o Jufl 31 Sunew 2561 waz 2560 Runswimemsluiisdaansadamulszinndanaenids [deil

(e Wuun)

JUNIsSJusoy

31 sunAu 2561

WioenwWe  das10enbedsuduainudnsinaln  das10ontenIn
FENMIFIUWNRSUERA 858,148 1,752,515 7,214,929
Suawulunanning
nannswgsgunanazigisnuia - - 140,658,605
m3ﬂﬂﬂiﬂﬁn’lﬂ LONYU - 2,600,000 92,348,928
aManisLzng - - 7,971,385
Sushnaniiunsiuiinsuivuaiuni 3 eu - - 3,400,000
Sulidgan
Tnefinsussniuseiuseduysziu - - 7,798,115
Tnafinswdduduaadulseiu - - 3,761,948
Wulviandu - - 1,478
U 858,148 4,352,515 263,155,388
(e Wuum)
JuMsusou
31 suoAu 2560
WioenwWe  das10onbedsuduaimudnsinaln  das10on0enIR
IEMIFALUNIUER 985,007 722,127 2,268,658
Suawulunanning
nannwgssunauazigisnuia - - 146,119,017
ﬂiﬂﬂ’liﬂﬁﬂ’]ﬂ LONYU - 2,600,000 79,730,209
anEiasEng - - 8,808,914
Sushnaniiunsduiinsuivuaiund 3 weu - - 3,810,000
Sulvdas
Tnafinsusssluseiuseduysziu - - 7,104,797
Taainswdfuduandulseiu - - 2,292,843
WSulvifdudu - - 6,964
U 985,007 3,322,127 250,141,402
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As at December 31, 2018 and 2017, financial assets classified by type of interest rate are summarised in the table below:

(Unit : Thousand Baht)

Consolidated financial statements

December 31, 2018

No interest Floating interest rate

Fixed interest rate

Cash equivalents 858,148 1,752,515 7,214,929
Investments in securities
Government and state enterprise securities - - 140,658,605
Private enterprise debt securities - 2,600,000 92,348,928
Foreign debt securities - - 7,971,385
Deposit at financial institutions with maturity period of
longer than 3 months - - 3,400,000
Loans
Policy loans - - 7,798,115
Mortgage loans - - 3,761,948
Other loans - - 1,478
Total 858,148 4,352,515 263,155,388
(Unit : Thousand Baht)
Consolidated financial statements
December 31, 2018
No interest Floating interest rate  Fixed interest rate
Cash equivalents 985,007 722,127 2,268,658
Investments in securities
Government and state enterprise securities - - 146,119,017
Private enterprise debt securities - 2,600,000 79,730,209
Foreign debt securities - - 8,808,914
Deposit at financial institutions with maturity period of
longer than 3 months - - 3,810,000
Loans
Policy loans - - 7,104,797
Mortgage loans - - 2,292,843
Other loans - - 6,964
Total 985,007 3,322,127 250,141,402
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JUuN1sulaw:NINIs

31 suoAu 2561

TudoonwWy  dasroaonwelsudualnudnsinaln  dasinandynin

UM IFLUWINRUER 781,406 1,749,449 7,214,929
Suasulunanning
nanningsgunauarizgisnvwiag - - 140,658,605
Gl’i’]ﬁ’]’iﬂﬁﬂ’]ﬂ LONYY - 2,600,000 92,348,928
ALz - - 7,971,385
Susnantunsdufiasuimuaiiund 3 eu - - 3,400,000
Sulwis
Tnefinsusysluseiudedulsziu - - 7,798,115
Tnefinswdfudusafulsziu - - 3,761,948
WSulvgsuau - - 1,478
T 985,007 4,349,449 263,155,388

(Wiae : Wuun)

JUNISUULaWI:NINIS

31 suoAu 2560

TudoonwWe  dasroonweadsudualniudnsinaln  dasinandynin

UM IFLUWNRSUER 890,593 717,841 2,268,658
Suasulunanning
nanmIwdigunauaiziamie - - 146,119,017
mwmwﬁmﬂ LANYU - 2,600,000 79,730,209
AN TisLIzIna - - 8,808,914
Susnantunsdufiasummuaiiundi 3 eu - - 3,810,000
Sulgas
Tnefinsusssluseiudoulseiu - - 7,104,797
Inefinswdfudusadulsziu - - 2,292,843
WSulvgsudu - - 6,964
N 890,593 3,317,841 250,141,402
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(Unit : Thousand Baht)

Consolidated financial statements

December 31, 2017

No interest Floating interest rate Fixed interest rate
Cash equivalents 781,406 1,749,449 7,214,929
Investments in securities
Government and state enterprise securities - - 140,658,605
Private enterprise debt securities - 2,600,000 92,348,928
Foreign debt securities - - 7,971,385
Deposit at financial institutions with maturity
period of longer than 3 months - - 3,400,000
Loans
Policy loans - - 7,798,115
Mortgage loans - - 3,761,948
Other loans - - 1,478
Total 985,007 4,349,449 263,155,388
Consolidated financial statements
December 31, 2017
No interest Floating interest rate Fixed interest rate
Cash equivalents 890,593 717,841 2,268,658
Investments in securities
Government and state enterprise securities - - 146,119,017
Private enterprise debt securities - 2,600,000 79,730,209
Foreign debt securities - - 8,808,914
Deposit at financial institutions with maturity
period of longer than 3 months - - 3,810,000
Loans
Policy loans - - 7,104,797
Mortgage loans - - 2,292,843
Other loans - - 6,964
Total 890,593 3,317,841 250,141,402
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U U 31 Sunan 2561 waz 2560 AunswinemsSundsnneendyasianansawenmuTuiasuiuuavs o TuRiMsmMuunsns

panidelnd nfunifinsivusdaseenduluddenan) Tasedl
(e WuUun)

JUNISJUSIULLEAazJuUNISLULlawIzNAIN1S

31 suoAu 2561

5msmomﬁa
melu1d 1-5U u 57 Sou nolay
(Sovazciol)
TNIMIFBUIYNEUTA 7,214,929 - - 7,214,929 1.47
Suawulunanning
nanmiwdsguauasiziamnag 7,868,911 16,298,787 116,490,907 140,658,605 4.02
AavinANTY 1,848,300 30,802,422 59,698,206 92,348,928 4.26
(Zp} miﬂﬁﬁhx‘lﬂ‘éz e 160,000 3,068,298 4,743,087 7,971,385 4.45
Wushnaomiumsiiuiiasuimuaiiuni 3 iieu 3,400,000 - - 3,400,000 2.82
Suliigaw
Suliidalesfinswdfuiesdulseiu 945654 1217542 1598752 3,761,948 573
WSulwgBadu 1,425 - 53 1,478 6.00
T 21,439,219 51,387,049 182,631,005 255,357,273
(e : Wuum)
JuNsJusouia:iunsigulawizNianis
31 suoAW 2560
a‘msmamﬁa
melu1U 1-5U nusU Sou 02103y
(Soea:ztol)
TNIMIFBUYNRUTA 2,268,658 - - 2,268,658 1.07
Suavnulumsdnnind
nannwgssunauazigisnuia 13,178,297 11,251,329 121,689,391 146,119,017 3.96
Zp}l ﬂ’l‘m‘ﬁmﬂ LONYU 2,036,029 19,656,246 58,037,934 79,730,209 4.35
(Zp} ﬂﬂiﬂﬁﬁi’mﬂiz e 553,402 1,410,000 6,845,512 8,808,914 4.46
Wushnanmfumsiiuiinsuimuaiiuni 3 iiau 2,410,000 1,400,000 - 3,810,000 267
Sulwis
Sulijdalesfinswdduiesdulseiu 143,502 1,344,913 804,428 2,292,843 6.44
WSuligBadu 6,910 - 54 6,964 6.00
g 20,596,798 35,062,488 187,377,319 243,036,605
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As at December 31, 2018 and 2017, the financial assets that carry fixed interest rates further classified based on the maturity

date, or the repricing date (if this occurs before the maturity date) as follows:

(Unit : Thousand Baht)

Consolidated and separate financial statements

December 31, 2018

Average
Within 1 year 1-5years Overb5 years Total interest rate
(% p.a.)
Cash equivalents 7,214,929 - - 7,214,929 1.47
Investments in securities
Government and state enterprise securities 7,868,911 16,298,787 116,490,907 140,658,605 4.02
Private enterprises debt securities 1,848,300 30,802,422 59,698,206 92,348,928 4.26
Foreign debt securities 160,000 3,068,298 4,743,087 7,971,385 4.45
Deposit at financial institutions which amounts
maturing in over 3 months 3,400,000 - - 3,400,000 2.82
Loans
Mortgage loans 945,654 1,217,542 1,598,752 3,761,948 5.73
Other loans 1,425 - 53 1,478 6.00
Total 21,439,219 51,387,049 182,531,005 255,357,273

(Unit : Thousand Baht)

Consolidated and separate financial statements

December 31, 2017

Average
Within 1 year 1-5years Overb5 years Total interest rate
(% p.a.)
Cash equivalents 2,268,658 - - 2,268,658 1.07
Investments in securities
Government and state enterprise securities 13,178,297 11,251,329 121,689,391 146,119,017 3.96
Private enterprises debt securities 2,036,029 19,656,246 58,037,934 79,730,209 4.35
Foreign debt securities 553,402 1,410,000 6,845,512 8,808,914 4.46
Deposit at financial institutions which amounts
maturing in over 3 months 2,410,000 1,400,000 - 3,810,000 2.67
Loans
Mortgage loans 143,502 1,344,913 804,428 2,292,843 6.44
Other loans 6,910 - 54 6,964 6.00
Total 20,596,798 35,062,488 187,377,319 243,036,605
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o YUl 31 Sunew 2561 uay 2560 nENUIENLaTUSENSizanavmAsTaviunIwIn M IiuiliuanaduaTshedssme foil
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L‘Vﬁmyﬂﬂ%’ﬁﬂ AN 7391 801.0 686.0 706.5 32.31 33.94
LU 4753 350.0 1,340.9 1,240.9 0.29 0.30
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o

Ui 31 Sunaw 2561 way 2560 naNUIEMLAzUIEnIRyaLanUAsuEUATIASEImALRL T BRI 8UATIANUSEINARDY

WA LAED AT
FUdUNTDAIINEGD
U dun 31 sumAu dnsanwWagumudoucun JuAsUNKUOMUFCULUN
2561 2560 2561 2560 2561 2560
anadu (& ukuiog) (UIndenusGunsicinaus:ine) (UIndonussGunsicinaUs:ine)

m%myaﬁgam%m 686.0 706.5 29.25 - 36.30 29.25 - 36.30  H.A. 2562 - A.A. 2569 N.A. 2561 - F.A. 2569
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290 ANNUALREPORT2018 —s161uUs=102561



Foreign currency risk
The Group and the Company significant exposure to foreign currency risk is in respect of its investments in bonds and unit
trusts which are denominated in foreign currencies. The Group and the Company utilises forward exchange and cross currency

swap contracts to manage the risk.

As at December 31, 2018 and 2017, the balances of financial assets denominated in foreign currencies are summarised below:

Foreign Financial assets Financial liabilities Average exchange rate
currency as at December 31, as at December 31, as at December 31,
2018 2017 2018 2017 2018 2017
(Million units) (Million units) (Baht per 1 foreign currency unit)
US dollar 739.1 801.0 686.0 706.5 32.31 33.94
Yen 4753 350.0 1,340.9 1,240.9 0.29 0.30
Euro 47.7 30.4 39.1 23.8 38.15 38.28
LAK 40,824.0 40,824.0 - - 0.0038 0.0041
Singapore 89.6 38.6 83.3 38.7 23.96 24.58

As at December 31, 2018 and 2017 foreign exchange contracts outstanding are summarised below.

Foreign Long position
currency as at December 31,  Contractual exchange rates Maturity date
2018 2017 2018 2017 2018 2017
(Million units)  (Baht per 1 foreign currency unit) (Baht per 1 foreign currency unit)
US dollar 686.0 706.5 29.25 - 36.30 29.25 - 36.30  Jan. 2019 - Oct. 2026 Jan. 2018 - Oct. 2026
Yen 1,340.9 1240.9 0.2909 - 0.3062 0.2914 - 0.3142 Jan. 2019 - Dec. 2019 Jan. 2018 - Dec. 2018
Euro 39.1 238 37.518 - 39.92 38.50 - 39.85 Jan. 2019 - Sep. 2028 Jan. 2018 - Sep. 2018
Singapore 83.3 38.7 23.57 - 24.47 24145 - 2480 Jan. 2019 - Jun 2019 Jan. 2018 - Oct. 2018
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44.2 yaryRsTInTeuAIneiionIe NIy
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(e Wuun)

Junsiiusou
£u 3UR 31 SunAW 2561 tu 3uf 31 SUnA 2560
yammuuoug Fair value yaAmuUog Fair value
funindiinyaddeyagisssu
WuFALaZIENIABUNSUEA 9,825,592 9,825,592 3,975,792 3,975,792
Suavnulundnning
Ruavnuiiadn 33,497 33,497 87,957 87,957
LGuamuLﬁamw 75,171,941 75,171,941 77,121,935 77,121,935
SunswiiaweyamyAsssu
Suavnulundnning
LGuamuﬁ%ﬁawﬂiuﬁmuﬂ 217,424,076 233,569,083 208,373,406 229,092,982
ATMETBYRUS
Fwauaniisuduansedssinaaiemth 231,179 551,362 341,168 701,820
fandemadunnseyszmaaismh 43,708 125,015 8,279 36,670
Suliidaw
Tnsfinsnsssiuseiudoidulseiu 7,798,115 8,588,670 7,104,797 7,865,321
TnefadomnIumsweausaiiulseiu 3,761,948 3,767,208 2,292,843 2,295,883
adovnaamndiiamsasyy 17,752 23,127 18,817 22,660
nﬁﬁuﬁﬁ‘]mwygamqﬁﬁﬁu
ATENTOUAUS
Fuauaniisuiuansedssinaaienth 630,372 143,304 738,011 132,206
any mﬂ%ﬂmﬂ Wuanadssmasonin 13,922 713 27,602 937

(e Wuun)

JUMSJULQWI:NINIS

U 3UR 31 SuAU 2561

U 3un 31 SUMAL 2560

yammuU3 Fair value yaAUUg Fair value
funindiinyaddeyagissu
NUEALLAZIENITBULYNINUER 9,745,784 9,745,784 3,877,092 3,877,092
Suawqulunanning
Ruavnuiiadn 33,497 33,497 87,957 87,957
Lﬁuamulﬁamw 75,171,941 75,171,941 77,121,935 77,121,935
ﬁum%’wﬁﬁmmwﬂgaﬁ'\qﬁﬁﬁu
Suawulunanning
LGuamuﬁ%ﬁawﬂiuﬁwuﬂ 217,424,076 233,569,083 208,373,406 229,092,982
ATNETBYRUS
Fuauaniisuduansedssinaaiemth 231,179 551,362 341,168 701,820
fandemaduanseyssmaaish 43,708 125,015 8,279 36,670
Suliidaw
Tnsfinsusssiuseiudoidulseiu 7,798,115 8,588,670 7,104,797 7,865,321
TnsfadomnFumswedausaiulseiu 3,761,948 3,767,208 2,292,843 2,292,883
odfovn3amindiiamsasyy 17,752 23,127 18,817 22,660
m‘fﬁuﬁfﬂmwﬂgﬁﬁﬂqﬁﬁﬁu
ATETBYRUS
Fuanuaniisuiuansedssinaaiemth 630,372 143,304 738,011 132,206
any QJ’]‘%E]‘IJ']EJ Wuanadssmnaantin 13,922 713 27,602 937
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44.2 Fair value of financial instruments
The estimated fair value of significant financial instruments, in comparison with the related amounts carried in the statement of
financial position, is as follows:
(Unit : Thousand Baht)

Consolidated financial statements

As at December 31, 2018 As at December 31, 2017
Carrying amount Fair value Carrying amount Fair value
Financial assets at fair value
Cash and cash equivalents 9,825,592 9,825,592 3,975,792 3,975,792
Investments in securities
Held-for-trading investments 33,497 33,497 87,957 87,957
Available-for-sale investments 75,171,941 75,171,941 77,121,935 77,121,935
Assets for which fair value are disclosed
Investments in securities
Held-to-maturity investments 217,424,076 233,569,083 208,373,406 229,092,982
Derivative
Cross currency swap contracts 231,179 551,362 341,168 701,820
Forward exchange contracts 43,708 125,015 8,279 36,670
Loans
Policy loans 7,798,115 8,588,670 7,104,797 7,865,321
Mortgage loans 3,761,948 3,767,208 2,292,843 2,295,883
Investment property 17,752 23,127 18,817 22,660
Liabilities for which fair value are disclosed
Derivative
Cross currency swap contracts 630,372 143,304 738,011 132,206
Forward exchange contracts 13,922 713 27,602 937

(Unit : Thousand Baht)

Separate financial statements

As at December 31, 2018 As at December 31, 2017
Carrying amount Fair value Carrying amount Fair value
Financial assets at fair value
Cash and cash equivalents 9,745,784 9,745,784 3,877,092 3,877,092
Investments in securities
Held-for-trading investments 33,497 33,497 87,957 87,957
Available-for-sale investments 75,171,941 75,171,941 77,121,935 77,121,935
Assets for which fair value are disclosed
Investments in securities
Held-to-maturity investments 217,424,076 233,569,083 208,373,406 229,092,982
Derivative
Cross currency swap contracts 231,179 551,362 341,168 701,820
Forward exchange contracts 43,708 125,015 8,279 36,670
Loans
Policy loans 7,798,115 8,588,670 7,104,797 7,865,321
Mortgage loans 3,761,948 3,767,208 2,292,843 2,292,883
Investment property 17,752 23,127 18,817 22,660
Liabilities for which fair value are disclosed
Derivative
Cross currency swap contracts 630,372 143,304 738,011 132,206
Forward exchange contracts 13,922 713 27,602 937
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The methods and assumptions used by the Company in estimating the fair value of financial instruments are as follows:

a) For financial assets and liabilities which have short-term maturity, including cash and cash equivalents, their carrying amounts
in the statement of financial position approximate their fair value.

b) For debts securities, their fair values are generally derived from quoted market prices or determined by using the yield curve
as announced by the Thai Bond Market Association or by other relevant bodies.

c) For equity securities, their fair values are generally derived from quoted market prices.

d) For policy loans, their fair values are estimated by discounting expected future cash flow by the interest-free bonds.

e) For mortgage loans, their fair values are estimated by discounting expected future cash flow by the current market interest
rate of the loans with similar terms and conditions. Thus, carrying value presented in the financial statements is closely to
fair value.

f) For derivatives, their fair values have been determined by using fair values obtained from its counterparties, who are banks.

CAPITAL MANAGEMENT

The primary objective of the Company’s capital management are to ensure that it has an appropriate financial structure, to
preserves the Company’s ability to continue its business as a going concern and to maintain risk-based capital in accordance
with Declarations of the OIC.

EVENT AFTER THE REPORTING PERIOD
At the Company’s Board of Directors’ meeting held on February 26, 2019, the Board of Directors passed a resolution to approve
a dividend payment of Baht 0.40 per share. However, the payment of dividend must be approved by the resolution of the

Annual General Meeting of shareholders of the Company and the Office of Insurance Commission.

RECLASSIFICATIONS

Reclassification has been made to the consolidated and separate statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income
for the year ended December 31, 2018 to conform to the classification used in the consolidated and separate statement of

profit or loss and other comprehensive income for the year ended December 31, 2018 as follows:

(Unit: Thousand Baht)

Consolidated and separate financial statements

Transactions Amount Previous presentation Current presentation

Investment expenses 50,796 Operating expenses Net with net investment income

The consolidated and separate statements of cash flows for the year ended December 31, 2017 have been reclassified to

conform to the above reclassifications.
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47.2 The reclassifications to conform to presentation of discontinued operation
(Unit : Thousand Baht)

Consolidated financial statements

For the year ended December 31, 2018

Reclassifications
Before Reclassification for discontinued After
reclassifications in Note 47.1 operation reclassifications

Statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income

Net earned premium 42,914,960 - 191 42,914,769
Net investment income 11,602,975 50,796 41 11,562,138
Other income 131,642 - (3) 131,645
Total revenues 54,649,577 50,796 229 54,598,552
Life policy reserves increased from prior year 23,182,760 - 6 23,182,754
Commissions and brokerages 3,507,630 - 37 3,507,593
Other underwriting expenses 986,213 - 3,686 982,527
Operating expenses 1,737,238 50,796 14,083 1,672,359
Total expenses 29,413,841 50,796 17,812 29,345,233
Profit (loss) before income tax expense 4,142,680 - (17,583) 4,160,263
Income tax expense (515,739) - - (515,739)
Profit (loss) for the year 3,626,941 - (17,583) 3,644,524

48. APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

These financial statements were authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on February 26, 2019.
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